
Drguo0o

County of Inyo
Board of Supervisors

Board of Supervisors Room

County Administrative Center
224 North Edwards

lndependence, California

AII members of fie public are encouraged t0 participate in the discussion of any items on tre Agenda. Anyone wishing lo speak, please obtain a card from lhe Board Clerk and
indicate each ihm you would like to discuss. Retum the completed card to the Board Clerk before he Board considers tho item (s) upon which you wish to speak. You witl be
allowed to speak about each item before the Board takes action on it.

Any member of the public may also make commenh during the scheduled "Public Commenf period on this agenda conmming any subject related to the Board of Supervisors or
County Govemment. No card needs to be submitted in order to speak during the "Public Commenf period.

(1)

(28
In Compliance with the
CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title ll). Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility

to please contact

enable the County to make the agenda available in a reasonable altemative format. (Government Code Section 54954.2), (2) lf a writing, that is a public record relating to an

inspection at the Office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, 224 N. Edwards, lndependence, California and is available per Govemment Code g 54957.5(b)(1 ).

tVofe; Historically the Board does break for lunch; the timing of a lunch break is made at the discretion of the Chairperson and at the Board's convenience.

Auqust 6. 2019

8:30 a.m. 1. PUBLIC COMMENT

ctosED sEssrorv

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION - Significant exposure to
potential litigation pursuant to (2) of subdivision (d) of Government Code $54956.9 (one case,). Facts and
circumstances: Threatened state revocation of local primacy delegation agreement.

3. CONFERENCE WITH COUNTY'S LABOR NEGOTIATORS [Pursuant to Government Code $54957.6] -
Regarding employee organizations: Deputy Sheriff's Association (DSA); Elected Officials Assistant
Association (EOAA); lnyo County Correctional Officers Association (ICCOA); lnyo County Employees
Association (ICEA); lnyo County Probation Peace Officers Association (ICPPOA); IHSS Workers; Law
Enforcement Administrators' Association (LEAA). Unrepresented employees: all. County designated
representatives - Administrative Officer Clint Quilter, Assistant County Administrator Leslie Chapman, Deputy
Personnel Director Sue Dishion, County Counsel Marshall Rudolph, Health and Human Services Director
Marilyn Mann, and Chief Probation Officer Jeff Thomson.

4. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE EVALUATION [Pursuant to Government Code 554957] - Title: County Administrator

, OPEltl SE$StOil {Wth the exception of timed items, allopen-sessrbn items may be considered aft any time and in any order :

duing the meeting.in the Board's discrction.) i

10:00 a.m. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

5. REPORT ON CLOSED SESS/Oru

6. PUBLIC COMMENT

7. COUNTY DEPARTMENT REPORTS (Reports limited to two minutes)

8. INTRODUCflOTVS - The following new employees will be introduced to the Board: Paxton
Rountree-Jablin, GIS Analyst, lnformation Services; Erika Jayne Hall, Librarian ll, Library; and
Jack Montgomery, Airport Technician l, Public Works.

D EP ARTM E NT AL - PERSOA''VEI ACTIO N S

9. DISTRICT ATTORNEY - Request Board find that, consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review
Policy: A)the availability of funding forone (1) Legal Secretary l-ll exists in the General Fund, as certified by
the District Attorney and concurred with by the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller; B) internal

Board of Superuisors AGENDA 1 August 6, 2019

Public Notices:
(760) 878-0373.

y0u the Board at



candidates may meet the qualifications for the position and the vacancy could possibly be filled by an internal
recruitment, but if an internal recruitment is unsuccessful, then an open recruitment may be appropriate to
ensure qualified candidates apply; and C) approve the hiring of one (1) Legal Secretary l, Range 56 ($3,358 -
$4,074) or Legal Secretary ll, Range 60 ($3,684 -$4,475)

10. HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - SocralServrces- Request Board find that, consistentwith the adopted
Authorized Position Review Policy: A) the availability of funding for one (1) lntegrated Case Worker l-ll exists
in a non-General Fund budget, as certified by the HHS Director and concurred with by the County
Administrator and Auditor-Controller; B) where internal candidates may meet the qualifications for the
position, the vacancy could possibly be filled through an internal recruitment, but an open recruitment is more
appropriate to ensure qualified applicants apply; C) approve the hiring of one ('1) lntegrated Case Worker,
either a I at Range 60 ($3,684 -$4,475) or a ll at Range 64 ($4,043 - $4,913), depending upon qualifications;
and D) if an internalcandidate is hired, authorize HHS to backfillanyand all resulting vacancies.

11. HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Socra/ Services - Request Board find that, consistent with the adopted
Authorized Position Review Policy: A)the availability of funding for one (1) HHS Specialist lll exists in a non-
General Fund budget, as certified by the HHS Director and concurred with by the County Administrator and
Auditor-Controller; B) where internal candidates may meet the qualifications for the position, the vacancy
could possibly be filled through an internal recruitment, but an open recruitment is more appropriate to ensure
qualified applicants apply; C) approve the hiring of one (1) HHS Specialist lll, Range 57 ($3,363 - $a,086);
and D) if an internalcandidate is hired, authorize HHS to backfillany and allresulting vacancies.

12. HEALTH & HUMAN SERVTCES - Socra/ Seryices - Request Board find that, consistent with the adopted
Authorized Position Review Policy: A) the availability of funding for one (1) SocialWorker lll-lV exists in the
non-General Fund Social Services budget, as certified by the HHS Director and concurred with by the County
Administrator and Auditor-Controller; B) where internal candidates may meet the qualifications for the
position, the vacancy could possibly be filled through an internal recruitment, but as a State Merit System
position, an open recruitment is more appropriate to ensure qualified applicants apply; C) approve the hiring
of one (1) Social Worker, either a lll at Range 70 ($4,569 - $5,557) or a lV at Range 73 ($4,900 - $5,960),
depending upon qualifications; and D) if an internal candidate is hired, authorize HHS to backfill any and all
resulting vacancies.

13. PUBLIC WORKS - Road Departmenf - Request Board:
A) Approve the new job description for the Maintenance Worker l/ll position, Range 50 ($2,860 - $3,478)

to Range 52 ($Z,gW - $3,6a1);
B) B) Delete one (1) Road Maintenance Supervisor position at Range 71 ($4,675 - $5,683) from the

Public Works authorized strength;
A) Delete two (2) fulltime Heavy Equipment Operator l/ll positions at Range 58 ($3,444 - $4,190) and

Range 60 ($3,612 - $4,387) from the Public Works authorized strength;
B) Add three (3) fulltime Maintenance Worker l/ll's at Range 50 ($2,860 - $3,478) and Range 52

($2,ggZ - $3,641) to the Public Works authorized strength; and
C) Find that, consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy: 1) the availability of funding

for three (3) Maintenance Worker l/ll's exists in the Road budget, as certified by the Public Works
Director and concurred with by the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller; 2) where internal
candidates may meet the qualifications for the position, the vacancy could possibly be filled through
an internal recruitment, but an open recruitment is more appropriate to ensure qualified applicants
apply; 3) approve the hiring of three (3) Maintenance Worker l/ll's at Range 50 ($2,860 - $3,478) or
Range 52 ($2,997 - $3,641), depending on qualifications.

14. PUBLIC WORKS - Road Depaftmenf - Request Board:
A) Approve the new job description for the Equipment Mechanic Trainee l/ll position, Range 50 ($2,860

- $3,478) to Range 52 ($2,997 - $3,641), plus a 2.5% lool allowance;
B) Consistent with the recommendation of the County Administrator, change the authorized strength of

the Public Works Department by defunding one full{ime Heavy Equipment Mechanic l, Range 58
($3,444 - $4,190)/Heavy Equipment Mechanic ll position, Range 60 ($3,612 - $4,387), plus a 2.5%
tool allowance, and adding one fulltime Equipment Mechanic Trainee l, Range 50 ($2,917 -
$3,5a8)/Equipment Mechanic Trainee ll position, Range 52 ($3,057 - $3,714), plus a 2.5% tool
allowance; and

C) Find that, consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy: 1) the availability of funding
for one (1) Equipment Mechanic Trainee l/ll exists in the Road budget, as certified by the Public
Works Director and concurred with by the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller; 2) where
internal candidates may meet the qualifications for the position, the vacancy could possibly be filled
through an internal recruitment, but an open recruitment is more appropriate to ensure qualified

Board of Superuisors AGENDA August 6, 201 I



applicants apply; 3) approve the hiring of one (1) Equipment Mechanic Trainee l/ll at Range 50
($2,900 - $3,478) or Range 52 ($2,997 - $3,64'l), plus a 2.5o/o tool allowance, depending on
qualifications.

15. SHERIFF - Request Board find that, consistentwith the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy: A) the
availability of funding for one (1) Deputy Sheriff exists in the General Fund, as certified by the Sheriff and
concurred with by the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller; B) where internal candidates may meet
the qualifications for the position, the vacancy could possibly be filled through an internal recruitment, but an
open recruitment is more appropriate to ensure qualified applicants apply; C) approve the hiring of one (1)
Deputy Sheriff at Range 67SA-SC ($4,317 - $5,791) and authorize up to the E step for a qualified lateral
applicant.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

16. Advertising County Resources - Request Board approve the following final payments from
the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Advertising County Resources budget: $833 to the Southern lnyo
Hospital Salvation forthe 2019 SIH Salvation Show and Shine Car Show; $1,875 to Big Pine
American Legion Post No. 457 for the 2019 Big Pine Fishing Derby; and $4,261 to the Bishop
Area Chamber of Commerce and Visitors Bureau to help host the 2019 California High School
Rodeo Finals.

17. Motor Pool - Request Board authorize the issuance of a blanket purchase order in the amount
of $15,000 payable to lnyo-Mono Body Shop of Bishop for auto body repairs, contingent upon
the Board's adoption of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget.

18. Motor Pool - Request Board authorize the issuance of blanket purchase orders payable to the
following vendors in the following amounts for vehicle maintenance, equipment maintenance,
and purchase of tires, contingent upon the Board's adoption of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020
Budget: $40,000 to Bishop Ford; $40,000 to Bishop Automotive Chevron; $20,000 to Mr. K's;
and $20,000 to Britt's Diesel.

19. Parks and Recreation - Request Board authorize the issuance of a blanket purchase order
for Parks and Recreation, Motor Pool, and Recycling and Waste Management in the amount of
$25,000 payable to Western Nevada Supply for irrigation supplies, contingent upon the Board's
adoption of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget.

20. Recycling and Waste Management - Request Board authorize the issuance of blanket
purchase orders for Parks and Recreation, Motor Pool, and Recycling and Waste
Management, payable to the following vendors in the following amounts for equipment parts,
vehicle parts, and small tools in the maintenance of grounds and general operating expense
categories, contingent upon the Board's adoption of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget:
$25,000 to Steve's Auto Parts; $20,000 to Dave's Auto Parts; and $23,000 to High Country
Lumber.

21. Risk Management - Request Board approve the payment of 2019-2Q20 California State
Association of Counties dues in the amount of $13,41 1.

22. lnformation Servrces - Request Board approve a 2Vo increase and direct payment of the
invoice for the Software Maintenance Agreement between the County of lnyo and Superion for
the County's ONESolution Enterprise Finance and Accounting System (formerly IFAS) for the
period of July 1,2019 through June 30, 2020 in an amount not to exceed $42,133.41,
contingent upon the Board's adoption of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget.

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

23. Request Board approve Resolution No. 2019-32, titled, "A Resolution of the Board of
Supervisors, County of lnyo, State of California, Approving an Application for Authorization to
Accept the County Non-Competitive Allocation Award Under the No Place Like Home
Program," and authorize the Chairperson to sign.

Board of Superuisors AGENDA August 6, 2019



24. Socral Seryices - Request Board authorize the issuance of a blanket purchase order in the
amount of $15,000, payable to Pitney Bowes for postage for Fiscal Year 2019-2020, contingent
upon the Board's approval of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget.

PUBLIC WORKS

25. Request Board appoint Mr. Paul Lamos, Ms. Lynne Bunn, and Mr. Jeff Montgomery each to
complete unexpired four-year terms on the Southern lnyo Airport Advisory Committee ending
June 1 ,2023. (Notice of Vacancy resulted in requests for appointment being received from Mr.
Lamos, Ms. Bunn, and Mr. Montgomery.)

26. Request Board approve the plans and specifications for the Onion Valley Road Permanent
Restoration Project and authorize the Public Works Director to advertise for bids for the project.

27. Request Board authorize the issuance of blanket purchase orders payable to the following
vendors in the following amounts for various products and materials for the different divisions in

the Public Works Department: $20,000 to Bishop Automotive; $30,000 to Bishop Glass;
$65,000 to Britt's Diesel & Automotive; $30,000 to Coastline Equipment; $20,000 to Cutting
Edge Supply; $40,000 to Dave's Auto Parts; $40,000 to Environmental Concepts; $30,000 to
Grainger; $40,000 to High Country Lumber; $20,000 to Hi-Desert Truck Driving School;
$30,000 to lnterstate Sales; $50,000 to Mission Linen; $20,000 to Quinn Company; $30,000 to
Silver State lnternational; $15,000 to Snow Survey/Sue Burak; $20,000 to Safeway Signs;
$11,000 to Statewide Traffic Safety & Signs; $30,000 to Steve's Auto & Truck Parts; and
$30,000 to Western Nevada Supply.

28. Road Department - Request Board approve the closure of a portion of South Lake View
Street between 10 a.m. and 1 p.m. on August 11,2019 for the Southern lnyo Healthy
Communities Back to School Supplies and Hot Dog Event.

29. Road Department - Request Board approve a road closure on Poleta Road from September
3, 2019 to October 31, 2019 to allow for culvert replacement construction at the Rawson Canal.

SHERIFF

30. Request Board accept the animal emergency shelter supply cache from California Veterinary
Medical Foundation.

31. WATER DEPARTMENT - Request Board provide direction to the County's Owens Valley Groundwater
Authority representatives in advance of the OVGA meeting scheduled for August 8,2019 in Bishop.

32. HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Request Board approve and sign a letter of endorsementto 2-1-1 Ventura
County indicating lnyo County's interest in establishing a "disaster only" 2-'1-1 service in lnyo County.

33. HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Behavioral Health - Request Board ratify and approve the contract
between the County of lnyo and Tarzana Treatment Centers for the provision of residential alcohol and drug
treatment in an amount not to exceed $50,000 for the period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020,
contingent upon the Board's adoption of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget, and authorize the Chairperson to
sign the contract and QSO/BA Agreement.

34. HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Behavioral Health - Request Board ratify and approve the amendment to
the Memorandum of Understanding between lnyo County HHS Behavioral Health and Kern Behavioral Health
and Recovery (KBHR), authorizing KBHR personnel to annually provide training in Welfare and lnstitutions
Code 5150 and for lnyo County Behavioral Health to reimburse trainers for related travel expenses, and
authorize the HHS Deputy Director of Behavioral Health to sign.

35. HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Public Health & Prevention - Request Board ratify and approve
Amendment No. A01 to Standard Agreement No. 17-10'159 between the County of lnyo and California
Department of Public Health for the provision of Local Public Health Emergency Preparedness, and authorize
the HHS Director to sign.

4Board of Superuisors AGENDA August 6, 2019



36. HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Public Health & Prevention - Request Board ratify and approve Standard
Agreement No. 1B-10869 between the County of lnyo and California Department of Public Health for HIV care
and treatment services under the Ryan White HIV/AIDS Program, with the total grant amount not to exceed
$401,777 fortheperiodof April 1,2019 throughMarch21,2024, andauthorizetheHHSDirectortosignthe
agreement and associated documents.

37. HEALTH & HUMAN SERVTCES - Social Seryices - Request Board: A) declare the National Council on
Crime and Delinquency a sole-source provider; B) ratify and approve the contract between the County of lnyo
and National Council on Crime and Delinquency for the provision of Safe Measures lnternet Reporting
Services, in an amount not to exceed $13,230 for the period of July 1 ,2019 through June 30, 2021 , contingent
upon the Board's adoption of future budgets; and C) authorize the Chairperson to sign the contract.

38. HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Socra/ Services - Request Board ratify and approve the contract between
the County of lnyo and the Regents of the University of California, on behalf of its Davis Campus University
Extension, for training services in an amount not to exceed $127,500 for the period of July 1,2019 through
June 30, 2020, contingent upon the Board's adoption of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget, and authorize the
Chairperson to sign.

39. PUBLIC WORKS - Request Board approve the Memorandum of Understanding between the County of lnyo
and City of Bishop for the West Jay Street Extension Project, and authorize the Chairperson to sign.

40. PUBLIC WORKS - Road Depaftmenf - Request Board approve the removal of one (1) tree on the north side
of Silver Canyon Road, at the First Street intersection in Laws, northeast of Bishop.

41. PUBLIC WORKS - Road Departmenf - Request Board approve the removal of one (1) tree at '135 S.
Jackson St., lndependence.

42. PUBLIC WORKS - Road Departmenf - Request Board approve the substantial pruning of two (2) and
removal of four (4) trees at 300 N. Webster St., lndependence.

43. PUBLIC WORKS - Request Board: A) ratify and approve the lease agreement between the County of lnyo
and Cequel lll Communications l, LLC forthe term of July 1, 2018 through June 30,2028, contingent upon the
Board's adoption of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget, with the annual lease amount beginning on July 1,
2018 at $29,315 and the subsequent nine years subject to a3% increase, with $30,194.45 due in FiscalYear
2019-2020; and B) authorize the Public Works Director to sign the lease agreement, contingent upon all
appropriate signatures being obtained.

44. PUBLIC WORKS - Request Board ratify and approve Amendment No. 1 to the contract between the County
of lnyo and AmeriGas, extending the term from July 1,2019 to September 30, 2019 and increasing the
contract amount to a total amount not to exceed $428,763,44, contingent upon the Board's adoption of the
Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate
signatures being obtained.

45. PUBLIC WORKS _ Request Board ratify and approve Amendment No. 1 to the contract between the County
of lnyo and Terminix for insect and pest control services, extending the term of the contract from July 1, 2019
to September 30, 2019 and increasing the contract amount by $1,500 per year to a total contract amount not
to exceed $19,455, contingent upon the Board's adoption of the FiscalYear 2019-2020 Budget, and authorize
the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.

46. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR - lnformation Servrces - Request Board ratify and approve the renewal of a
Software Maintenance Agreement between the County of lnyo and Crest Software Corporation for the
County's enterprise Property Tax Management System in an amount not to exceed $70,591 .20for the period
of July 1,2019 through June 30, 2020, contingent upon the Board's approval of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020
Budget.

47. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR - Emergency Seryices - Request Board discuss and consider staff's
recommendation regarding continuation of the local emergency known as the "Here lt Comes Emergency"
that was proclaimed in anticipation of run-off conditions from near-record snowpack posing extreme peril to
the safety of property and persons in lnyo County.

48. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR - Emergency Services - Request Board discuss and consider staff's
recommendation regarding continuation of the local emergency known as the "Rocky Road Emergency" that
was proclaimed as the result of flooding, mud, and rock landslides and deep snow drifts over portions of lnyo

Board of Supervisors AGENDA 5 August 6, 2019



County caused by an atmospheric river weather phenomena that began January 3, 2017 and continued
throughout February.

49. CLERK OF THE BOARD - Request Board approve the minutes of the regular Board of Supervisors meeting of
July 9, 2019 and the special meeting of July 23,2019.

Note: The agenda items listed below may he considered by the Board at any time during the meeting in the
Board's discretion, including before scheduled timed items.

50. PUBLIC COMMENT

51. lnvo Countv Auditor-Controller - Actual counts of money in the hands of the Treasurer made on March 26,
2019 and June 28, 2019.

52. Invo Countv Sheriff -Annual Sheriff's Special Appropriation Report, forthe period of July 1,2018 to June
30,2019.

53. California Hishwav Patrol - Report submitted pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 25180.7 (Prop
65) regarding the illegal discharge (or threatened illegal discharge) of hazardous waste, which could cause
substantial injury to the public health or safety.

6Board of Supervisors AGENDA August 6, 2019



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO

n Consent I Departmental lCorrespondence Action

n Scheduled Time for n Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

n Puotic Hearing

n lnformational

FROM: Thomas L. Hardy, District Attorney

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: August 6, 2019

SUBJECT: Request to fill the position of one (1) Legal Secretary I-II

D E PARTM E N TA L R E C O MM ENDA TI O N :
Request your Board find that, consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy:

A. The availability of funding for the requested position exists in the General Fund, as certified by the District
Attorney and concurred with by the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller;

B. Internal candidates may meet the qualifications for the position and the position could possibly be filled by
an internal recruitment, but if an internal recruitment is unsuccessful, then an open recruitment may be
appropriate to ensure the position is filled with the most qualified applicant; and

C. Approve the hiring of one (1) FTE Legal Secretary I, Range 56 ($3358 - $4074) or one (1) FTE Legal
Secretary II, Range 60 ($3684 - 54475) through an open recruitment.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
A vacancy in the District Attorney's office will occur on August 22,2019. Currently, the District Attomey's office only
has two funded Legal Secretary positions (and one Assistant to the District Attorney). With this vacancy, the District
Attorney's office will be operating with only one-half of the secretarial staff required to serve four attomeys. To make
the transition as efficient as possible, we are asking to begin the recruitment process. While we are anticipating approval
(via the Budget process) of an Office Clerk position, our BPAR Legal Secretary position is vacant (and will be eliminated
when the Office Clerk position is approved).

We are asking to fill this position with an open recruitment.

ALTERNATIWS: None

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT: None

FINANCING:
In the current 2019/2020 Fiscal B Number we have for this

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel pior to submlssrbn to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_
AUDITORYCONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller pior to

/tDate

to the boad cletu.)

APPROVALS



Agenda Request
Page 2

DEPARTMENT H EAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: AND REISTED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
subm to the board clerk.)

{ -l t1\

7 tba



AGENDA REQUEST F'ORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COI.TNTY OF INYO

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

Consent X Departmental l_l corr"rpondence Action ! nroti" Hearing

Scheduled Time for ! ctoseo Session lnformational

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Social Services

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: August 6, 2019

SUBJECT: Request to hire one full-time Integrated Case Worker (ICW) I or II in the HHS Social Services
Employment and Eligibility division.

DEPARTM ENTA L RECO M M E N DATIO N :
Request your Board find that, consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy:

A) The availability of funding for the requested position exists in a non-General Fund budget, as certified
by the Health and Human Services Director and concurred with by the County Administrator, and
Auditor-Controller; and

B) Where internal candidates meet the qualifications for the position, the vacancy could possibly be filled
through an intemal recruitment; however, an external recruitment would be more appropriate to ensure
qualified applicants apply; and

C) Approve the hiring of one Integrated Case Worker, either al at Range 60 ($3,684 - $4,475) or a II at
Range 64 ($4,043 - $4,913), contingent upon qualifications; and

D) If an internal candidate is hired into the Integrated Case Worker I or II position, authorize HHS to
backfill any and all resulting vacancies.

ACTING CAO RECOM MEN DATION :

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
An Integrated Case Worker (ICW) II in our Employment and Eligibility Division recently accepted a
promotional ICW III position within the same division, which will result in a vacancy in the division. The
ICW position remains critical to the functioning of the division, which processes a high volume of client
applications, determining eligibility and authorizing services for a wide range of programs. Employment and
Eligibility staff not only provide consultation and eligibility determinations for residents who may be eligible
for other forms of health insurance provided by the California Health Exchange, they also assist consumers
impacted by changes in Medi-Cal, to access needed food and financial aid resources. ICWs are responsible for
determining clients' initial and continued eligibility for MediCal benefits, Cal Fresh benefits, County Medical
Services Program (CMSP) coverage, General Assistance, and CalWORKs. The ICW II is also able to provide a
higher level of case management support to individuals and families as directed, as well as providing Medi-Cal,
Cal Fresh and Cal WORKs outreach education. Maintaining our current staffing level will help the entire
division maintain accurate and timely client records and continue to provide a high quality of employment and
eligibility services.

The Department is respectfully requesting authorizatron to hire an Integrated Case Worker I or II in the HHS
Social Services Employment and Eligibility division and, if an additional vacancy is incurred by the movement
of an ICW I to an ICW II position that the Department be authorized to fill the resulting vacancy.



ALTERNATIVES:
The Board could choose to not allow HHS to fill this vacancy, which would likely result in overtime
requirements for the current ICWs and supervisory staff, the possibility of increased error rates and audit
exceptions as well as limit the availability of one on one services available to clients.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
None

FINANCING:
Federal and State funding and Social Services Realignment. This position is budgeted I00% in Social Services
(055800) in the Salaries and Benefits object codes. No County General funds.

APPROVALS

D EPA RTM E NT H EA D SIG NATU R E :
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) out",l Iir{ n

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: and approved by the Auditor/Controller pior to

Approved:

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (MUsf be
Board Clerk.)

1q
AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be /eviewed and approved by the Director ofPERSONNEL DIRECTOR: Sevices prior

to

DateApproved:



AGENDA REQUEST F'ORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COI.INTY OF INYO

For Clerk's Use Onlv:
AGENDA NI]MBdR

/l

n
Consent I Departmentat

Scheduled Time for

Correspondence Action ! erOti" Hearing

Closed Session lnformational

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Social services

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: August 6, 2019

SUBJECT: Request to hire one full time Health and Human Services (HHS) Specialist III in the HHS Children's
Social Services Program.

DEPARTM E NTAL RECO M M E N DATION :
Request your Board find that, consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy:

A) The availability of funding for the requested positions exist in a non-General Fund budget, as certified
by the Health and Human Services Director and concurred with by the County Administrator, and
Auditor-Controller; and

B) Where internal candidates meet the qualifications for the positions, the vacancy could possibly be filled
through an internal recruitment; however, an external recruitment would be more appropriate to ensure
qualified applicants apply; and

c) Approve the hiring of one HHS Specialist III at Range 57 ($3,363 - $4,086).
D) If an intemal candidate is hired into the HHS Specialist III position, authorize HHS to backfill any and

all resulting vacancies.

CAO RECOMMETTDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
An HHS Specialist III in our Children's Social Services Division recently accepted a Social Worker position
within the same program, resulting in a vacancy. The HHS Specialists perform many vital duties within the
Children's Social Services Program, such as transporting children and parents, monitoring visits, taking child
abuse reports by telephone and assisting the social workers in data entry work. The use of our HHS Specialists
to support our social worker staff is critical to the overall functioning of the Children's Social Services Program,
as they ensure that social workers are supported in a manner that promotes their ability to effectively assess and
support the safety of children and families. This position also provides some entry level case management
support to the Children's Social Services programs, helping to further support the soci4l workers, as they
continue to incorporate increased state and federal requirements.

The Department is respectfully requesting authorization to hire one Health and Human Services Specialist III in
the Adult and Children's Social Services Program and, if an any additional vacancies are incurred by the
movement of intemal candidates that the Department be authorized to fill any and all resulting vacancies.

ALTERNATIVES:
Your Board could choose not to authorize the hiring of the HHS Specialist III position. This would severely
impact the program's ability to perform the mandated duties, maintain timely data entry and reporting in child
welfare and to provide support to the social work staff in child welfare.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEM ENT:
Courts, Law Enforcement, Probation, Schools, Public Health, Mental Health, Toiyabe Family Services, local



Tribal ICWA, Wild Iris, and CASA

FINAITCING:
State, Federal, Social Services Realignment, and County General funds. This position is budgeted l00oh in the
Social Services (055800) in the Salary and Benefits object categories.

APPROVALS

D EPARTM ENT H EAD SIG NATU R E :
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date

") fr

AUD R: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be /eviewed and approved by the
submission to the Board Cle*.)

Approved:

NEL DIRECTORPE
"r*"o*"aa 

o*iR'Er^r=orra-m-, f* st be reviewed ana ap?wea
subrrlsslon to the Board Clerk.)

J
Approved:

by the Director of Personnlt Servic{s prior to

o^r"1J
q



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COI-INTY OF INYO

[loepartmentat n Correspondence Action

Closed Session

Public Hearing

lnformational

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NAMBER

t?
Scheduled Time for

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Social Services

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: August 6, 2019

SUBJECT: Request to hire a Social Worker III or IV in the Child Welfare Services division

D EPARTM EN TA L R ECOM M E N DATIO N :
Request your Board find that, consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy:

A) The availability of funding for the requested position of Social Worker III or IV exists in the non-
General Fund Social Services budget as certified by the Health and Human Services Director and
concurred with by the County Administrator, and Auditor-Controller; and

B) Where internal candidates meet the qualifications for the position, the vacancy could possibly be filled
through an internal recruitment, but as a State Merit System position, an external recruitment would be
more appropriate to ensure qualified applicants apply; and

C) Approve the hiring of one Social Worker, either a III at Range 70 ($4,569 - $5,557), or a IV at Range 73
($4,900 - $5,960), contingent upon qualifications; and

D) If an internal candidate is hired into the Social Worker III or IV position, authorize HHS to backfill any
resulting vacancy.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
The Child Welfare Program recently had a Social Worker III resign and accept a position with the Inyo County
Office of Education. This resulted in the program experiencin g a vacant position that the agency is respectfully
requesting authorization to fill with a Social Worker III or IV. The intense Child Welfare program is
responsible for investigating and managing issues related to child abuse and neglect. Over the past few years,
the Child Welfare program has continued to experience increased requirements from a federal, state and local
level, including implementation of the provisions of California's Continuum of Care Reform. Additionally, the
program continues to see a high number of reports related to high-risk families with very young children. The
program, which has experienced significant staff shortages over the last three to four years, is beginning to see
stabilization in our staffing pattern, which helps HHS to better ensure the safety and well-being of some of our
most wlnerable residents. Filling the existing vacancy will help to ensure the continued high quality work
performed by this division.

The Department is respectfully requesting authorization to hire a Social Worker III or IV in the Child Welfare
Services division. In addition, should the vacancy be filled by an internal candidate, resulting in a vacancy
within the Department, the Department is respectfully requesting authorization to recruit and hire to fill
subsequent vacancies.

ALTERNATIVES:
Your Board could choose not to authorize the hiring of the Social Worker position. This would result in the
existing staff, being at risk of inadvertent, compromised safety decisions on behalf of children due to



unacceptable workloads.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Juvenile Court, Juvenile Probation, Toiyabe Family Services, local Indian tribes, Mental Health, Wild Iris,
CASA, Foster Parents, Sheriff s Office, Bishop Police Department

FINANCING:
State, Federal, and Social Services Realignment funds. This position is currently budgeted I00%o in the Social
Services Budget (055800) in the Salary and Benefits object codes. No County General Funds.

APPROVALS

D E PA RTM ENT H EA D SIG NATU R E :
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date /n lt

AUDI LLER:

)

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the Auditor/Controller prior to

Approved 7

subr?/.sslon to the Board Clerk.)

RECTOR: AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by
the Board Clerk.)

IJ

the Director of Personnel Services prior to

tlsl t1
PERSONNEL
submission to

Approved:



! Consent ! Departmental

! schedule time for
Correspondence Action

Closed Session
n prtti" Hearing

n Informational

For Clerk's Use

Only:

AGENDA NUMBER

tft

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

FROM: Public Works / Road Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: rIijii - 6 Z;i3

SUBJECT: Change of classification in the Public Works authorize strength / fill vacant Maintenance Worker
I/lI position

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS :

L Approve the new job description for Maintenance Worker i/II position, Range 50 ($2,917 - $3,548) or
II at Range 52 ($3,OSZ - $3,714); and

2. Delete one (1) Road Maintenance Supervisor position, at Range 7l ($4,768 - $5,797) from the Public
Works authorized Strength; and,

3. Delete two (2) full-time Heavy Equipment Operator I/II positions,at Range 58 (Operator I) or Range 60
(Operator Ii), from the Public Works authorized Strength; and,

4. Add three (3) full-time Maintenance Worker llll, at Range 50 ($2,917 - $3,548) or II at Range 52
($3,057 - $3,714) to the Public Works authorized Strength; and,

5. Request Board find that consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy:

(a) The availability of funding for the Maintenance Worker I/II position exists in the Road Budget, as

certified by the Public Works Director and concurred with by the County Administrator and the
Auditor/Controller; and,
(b) Where internal candidates meet the qualifications of the position, the vacancy could be filled through
an internal recruitment, however an open recruitment would be more appropriate to ensure the most
qualified applicants apply; and,
(c) Authorize the hiring of three (3) full time Maintenance Worker I/II's, Range 50 ($2,917 - $3,548) or
II at Range 52 ($3,057 - $3,714)

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The Public Works Department is requesting approval to convert one (1) existing Road Maintenance Supervisor
position in the Road Departments authorized strength and two (2) existing Equipment Operator positions in the
Road Departments authorized strength to three (3) Road Maintenance Worker I/lI positions, recruito and hire
three (3) Road Maintenance Worker I/II's.

In recent recruitments, there have been several applicants that have applied for positions in the County Road
Department, but failed to meet the minimum qualifications. Some of the applicants were Seasonal Workers that
had proven themselves as competent workers but lacked the required years of experience to qualify for an
Operator position. Public Works would like to bring back thc Road Maintenance Worker I/II classification to



broaden the recruitment options and provide opportunities for training and career advancement within the
County structure.

This would provide career and growth opportunities for new ernployees and the existing Road Operators and
Supervisors would be able to provide this training,

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board could elect not to authorize the filling of this position. This is not recommended as the filling of
positions has become more challenging as experienced Equipment Operators retire. This will allow the Road
Department to provide training for future Equipment Operator developement.

OTHER A GNNCY TNVOI,VF',MF',NT :

Personnel Department
Auditors Department

FINANCING:
1'he position that will be funding this requested position classification change is included in the Authorized
Strength for the Road Department and is included in the Salaries and Benefits identified in the Road budget
(034600).

ACREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by County Counsel pnor to subnrission to the board clerk.)

COUNTY COUNSEL:

Approved: Date

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER
the board

Approved

RELA toITEMS (Must be revicwed and approved by the auditorhontroller

LzPERSONNEL DIRECTOR
subntission

and approved

Approved:

bv tlllrector of personncl toRtit TED ITEMS (Must be reviewed

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)

-> /sa lrz



\--
*\- .r^J..-.

itiyo counry
PpRsoNlrrBr. Snnvtcns
P. O. Box 249
INDEPENDENce, CA 93526

DEPARTMENT:
LOCATION:
SALARY:

(760) 87E-0377
FAX (760) 878-046s

AN EQUAL OPPORTI'NITY EMPLOYER
(woMEN, MINORITIES, AND DTSABLED ARE ENCOURAGED TO Appl-y)

ANNOI.INCES AN OPEN RECRUITMENT FOR:

ROAD MAINTENANCE WORKER I/II

Public Works / Road Department
Countywide
Road Maintenance Worker I: Range 50 $2,860 - $3,478 **
Road Maintenance Worker II: Range 52 $2,99'l - $3,641 **
(The above monthly salary is paid over 26 pay periods annually.)

**BENEFITS: CaIPERS Retirement System: Existing ("Classic") CaIPERS members hired prior to January 7,2013 (2o/o

at 55) - Inyo County pays employee contribution of 7o/o for current CaIPERS members; New ("PEPRA") CaIPERS
members hired after January 1, 2013 (2% at 62) will be required to pay at least 50% of normal cost. Medical Plan - Inyo
County pays a portion of employee and dependent monthly premium on PERS medical plans; 100% of employee and
dependent monthly premium paid for dental and vision; $20,000 term life insurance policy on employee. Vacation - l0
days per year during the first three years; 15 days per year after tkee years; I additional day for each year ofservice after
ten years to a maximum of 25 days per year. Sick leave - 15 days per year. Flex (personal days) - 5 days per fiscal year.
Paid holidays - I 1 per year.

DEFINITION: This is an entry level position that will require performing general road maintenance
and construction work as a laborer. This position may also require a small amount of equipment
operation.

ESSENTIAL JOB DUTIES: Under general direction, will perform heavy and semi-skilled
construction, maintenance, and manual labor work; operates hand and power tools and equipment,
such as compressors, mixers, genetators, drills, saws, pneumatic tools, shovels, rakes, chainsaws;
perfonns crack sealing, tree pruning, patching, concrete work, sign installation, weed removal, culvert
maintenance, mixing and pouring cement, and guard rail repair.

OIHER JOB D-UTIES: May be required to shovel snow, perfonn carpenter work, make signs, work
as a traffic control flagman, assist mechanics with road equipment maintenance.

EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS
Education/Exnerience:

Road Mai4tenance Worker I: High school graduate or equivalent, entry level position with basic
construction knowledge and principles.

Road Maintenance Worker II: High school graduate or equivalent with one year of experience in
road construction and maintenance or equivalent labor-type position. Road equipment operating
experience is desirable.



Knowledqe oft The operation and routine maintenance of equipment including hand tools,
compressors, chainsaws, and related construction and labor type equipment; the California Vehicle
Code and safety precautions applicable to the operation of light equipment, pickups, limb chippers,
compressors, generators and other electric or gas operated equipment used for basic road maintenance.

&i!i$-[g: Safely and effectively operate a variety of hand and power tools; perform heavy manual
labor; perform skilled and semi-skilled work; read, wlite, spell, and interpret work orders; understand
and follow oral and written directions; meet and maintain standards of physical endurance and agility;
work cooperatively with those contacted in the course of work. Must have ability to drive for
prolonged time; stand, walk, sit, twist, and carry up to 75 pounds. Position will include exposure to
moving machinery which includes all trucks and equipment; to noises caused by heavy equipment and
tools; dust, fumes, and other initants; ambient weather conditions which include a high of 130 degrees
and a low of-lOdegrees Fahrenheit.

Snecial requirements:
Road Maintenance Worker I; Must possess a valid Class C operator's license issued by the State
Department of Motor Vehicles; must successfully complete apre-employment physical examination.

Road Maintenance Worker II; Must possess a valid Class A operator's license with tank, doubles,
and air bt'ake endorsetnents issued hy tlre Calit'ornia Depaltment of l\4otol Vehicles to be eligible fbr a

Road Maintenance Worker II; must successfully complete a pre-employment background investigation,
physical examination, and drug screen.

SELECTION: Selection procedures will be determined by the number and qualifications of applicants and
may include a qualification screening, written examination, skills examination, and oral interview.

APPLICATION: Applications must be received in the Personnel Office, P.O. Box 249, Independence, CA
93526, no later than 5:00 p.m. on not accepted). Must apply on Inyo County
applioation form. A cover letter and/or resume will be accepted in addition to the application form but will not
serve as a substitute for a completed application. Incomplete applioations will not be processed. It is not
acceptable to complete the application with statements liker "SeelRefer to Resume,'n or "See Attached".
Application may be faxed to meet deadline----original application with original sigrature must be received.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR PERSONS WITH QUALIFYINC DISABILITIES: Inyo County will make
reasonable efforts in the examination procsss on a case-by-case basis to accommodate persons with disabilities. If you have special
needs, please contact (760) 878-0377 prior to the examination process.

CITIZENSHIP/IMMIGRATION STATUS: Inyo County employs only U.S. citizens and lawfully authorized non.citizens in
accordance with the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986.

The County oflnyo has work sites located throughout Inyo County in the Owens Valley (Independence, Bishop, Lone Pine, Big Pine,
and Olancha) and the Death Valley area (Death Valley, Shoshone, and Tecopa). Positions are assigned to a work site based upon the
needs of the County. The Department Head or County Administration may temporarily or pennanently reassign positions to anoth€r
work site as deemcd necessary.



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COTINTY OF INYO

For Clerk's Use
Only:

AGENDA NUMBER

t4
trn

Consent I Departmental
Schedule time for

Concspondence Action Public Hearing
Closed Session Informational

FROM: Public Works I Road Department

FoR THE BOARD MEETING OF: ,glJg - 0 torsl

SUBJECT: Road Department Road Shop Service Redesign, Equipment Mechanic Trainee I/II

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS :

1. Approve the new job desuiption for Equipment Mechanic Trainee I/II position, Range S0 ($2,917 -
$3,548) or II at Range 52 ($3,057 - $3,714) +2 %%tool allowanr.; *d

2. Consistent with the recommendation of the County Administrator, change the authorized strength of the
Public Works Department by de-funding one full-time Heavy Equipment Mechanic IIII positiJn, Range
58 or II at Range 60, +2 t/zYotool allowance and adding one Equipment Mechanic Trainee VII position,
Range 50 ($2,917 - $3,548) or II at Range 52 ($3,05t -$Z,l{+1'+z%yotoolallowance; and

3. Request Board find that consistent with the adopted Authorized position Review policy;

(a) The availability of funding for a Equipment Mechanic Trainee I/II position exists in the Road
Budget, as certified by the Public Works Director and concurred with Uy tne County Administrator and
the Auditor/Controller; and
(b) Where internal candidates meet the qualifications of the position, the vacancy could be filled through
an internal recuitment, however an open recruitment would L, rnor" appropriate to ensure the most
qualified applicants apply; and
(c) Authorize the hiring of one full time Equipment Mechanic Trainee I/II Range 50 ($2,917 - $3,54g)
or Range 52 ($3,057 - $3,714), +2 %% tool ailowance, depending on qualifi.uiion,

CAO REQOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
The Public Works Department is requesting approval to de-fund one (1) existing Heavy Equipment Mechanic
I/II position in the Road Departments authorized strength, and then udd'on. (l)iquipment Mechanic Trainee
I/II position, recruit, and hire an Equipment Mechanic Trainee I/II for the Road Srtop. rftir Heavy Equipment
Mechanic I/II position is cunently vacant, and the Road Department wishes to reclassify and fillihis position at
this time,

In recent recruitmentso there have been a limited number of qualified applicants that have applied for Heavy
Equipment Mechanic I/II positions, and even fewer that metihe minimum qualifications. public Works would
like to ad.d.an Equipment Mechanic Trainee I/II classification to broaden thi recruitment options and provide
opportunities for training and carrier advancement within the County structure.

The Road Shop personnel would be able to provide this training. with the large and varied maintenance andrepair responsibilities this would be a good opportunity for an ispiring mechiic to learn their trade while
assisting the experienced Heavy Equipment M-echanics with the iepaii oiCounty equipment.



ALTERNATIVES:
The Board could elect not to authorize the filling of this position. This is not recommended as the filling of
positions has become more challenging as experienced Heavy Equipment Mechanics retire. This will allow the
Road Department to continue the repair and maintenance of County equipment and allow the continuation of
maintenance services to the County while also providing training for future Heavy Equipment Mechanic I/II
advancement

OTHER AGENC.Y INVOLVEM4NT:
Personnel Department
Auditor

F'INANCING:
The Equipment Mechanic Trainee I/II funding is in the Road Departments}}l9l20 Road budget as an existing
Heavy Equipment Mechanic VII position that would be converted.

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) out", 8/,1 tl

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

COLTNTY COUNSEL:

Approved: Date

AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by thc auditor/controller
to the board

to

Approved:

DIRECTOR to

4
ofpersonnel seryrccs(Must be reviewed and approved by thc

Approved:

API'IIOVALS



\- -\_

$hs$<v

. Invo Couury
PnnsoxxsL SERvIcEs
P. O. Box 249
INDEPENDf,Ncn, CA 93526

(760) 878-0377
FAX (760) 878-0465

A}{ EQUAL OPPORTLNITY EMPLOYER
(WOMEN, MINORITIES, AND DISABLED ARE ENCOURAGED TO APPLY)

ANNOTINCES AN OPEN RECRUITMENT FOR:

DEPARTMENT:
LOCATION:
SALARY:

EOUIPMENT MESHANTC TRATNEE t/rr
Application Deadline:

Road
Countywide
Mechanic Trainee I: Range 50 $2,860 - $3,478 (+ Z-tlZ%tool allowance) *+

Mechanic Trainee II: Range 52 $2,997 - $3,641 (+2-t/2%tool allowance) **
(The above monthly salary is paid over 26pay periods annually.)

**BENEFITS: CaIPERS Retirement System: Existing ("Classic") CaIPERS members hired prior to January l,2}l3 (2Vo
at 55) - Inyo County pays employee contribution of 7o/o for current CaIPERS members; New ("PEPRA") CaIPERS
members hired after January 1, 2013 (2o/o at 62) will be required to pay at least 50% of normal cost. Medical Plan - Inyo
County pays a portion of employee and dependent monthly premium on PERS medical plans; 100% of employee and
dependent monthly premium paid for dental and vision; 920,000 term life insurance policy on employee. Vacation - l0
days per year during the first three years; 15 days per year after three years; I additional day for each year ofservice after
ten years to a maximum of25 days per year. Sick leave - 15 days per year. Flex (personal days) - 5 days per fiscal year.
Paid holidays - I I per year.

ESSENTIAL JOB DUTIEq: Under direction of the Shop Supervisor or Equipment Mechanic I/II, assist with
the maintenance, repairs, and overhaul of gasoline and diesel-powered construction, maintenance, and
automotive equipment; examine and locate mechanical defects in a wide variety of automotive, road
construction, and maintenance equipment, including diesel and gasoline-powered trucks, tractors, and motor
graders and report them to the supervisor; under supervision make a variety of mechanical repairs including
engine tune-ups, brake replacement, elechical system repair; maintain records of time and materials used on
each job; use welding equipment to fabricate, rebuild, and strengthen various equipment parts; operates a
variety of vehicles and equipment.

OTHER EXAMPLES OF pUTIES: Pressure wash and clean equipment, change and balance tires,
disassemble and clean parts, repair, grind, or replace worn parts; fit new parts and replace fluids and filters,
change fuel pumps, carburetors, fuel injectors, governors, starting motors, and brakes; times and adjusts
motors; replaces electrical wiring; replace hydraulic lifts and steering assemblies on tractors, trucks, and motor
graders; replaces cutting edges and other consumable parts; performs work in the field; and related duties as
assigned.

EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS
SC ucnt ion/Eloerience:
Mechanic Trainee I: High school graduate or equivalent with knowledge of automotive, and diesel powered
construction equipment maintenance and operation.

Mechanic Trainee II: High school graduate or equivalent with one year of documented skilled experience in
the maintenance and repair of diesel and gasoline-powered automotive, and construction equipment.

8'115



Knowledge of: Principles, methods, and practices pertaining to the operation of construction and maintenance
'equipment repair and maintenance shop; tools, materials, and equipment used in the maintenance, adjustment,
and repair of construction and automotive equipment; principles and methods of preventive maintenance of
gasoline and diesel-powered equipment; safe work practices.

Abilitv to: Learn basic and advanced mechanical skills; regularly use basic computer and data entry functions
for time tracking, repair orders, research, and diagnostic operations; maintain accurate records and prepare
reports; operate machines and tools used in automotive and heavy-duty road equipment repair and welding
work; meet and maintain standards of physical endurance and agility; work cooperatively with those contacted
in the course of work. Must have ability to drive for prolonged time; stand, walk, sit, twist, and carry up to 75
pounds; perform work above shoulder level. Position will include exposure to moving machinery that includes
all trucks and equipment; to noises caused by heavy equipment and tools; dust, fumes, and other initants,
ambient weather conditions that include a high of 120 degrees and low of -10 degrees Fahrenheit.

$necial requirements:
Mechanic Trainee [LMust possess a valid Class C operator's license, must successfully complete a pre-
employment background investigation, physical examination, and drug screen.

Mechanic Trai+ee II: Must possess a valicl Class A operator's license with tank, doubles, zrnd air
bruke endorsoments issucd by the Calilbrnia Department of Motor Vehicleso to be elisible for n
Mechanic 'I'rainee, lL classilicatiou must successfully complete a pre-employment background
investigation, physical examination, and drug screen.

SELECTION: Selection procedures will be determined by the number and qualifications of applicants and
may include a qualification screening, written examination, skills examination, and oral interview.

APPLICATION: Applications must be received in the Personnel Office, P.O. Box 249, Independence, CA
93526, no later than 5:00 p.m. on not accepted). Must apply on Inyo County
applioation form. A cover letter and/or resume will be accepted in addition to the application form but will not
serve as a substitute for a completed application. Incomplete applioations will not be processed. It is not
acceptable to complete the application with statements like, "See/Refer to Resumer" or "See Attached".
Application may be faxed to meet deadline---original application with original signature must be received.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR PERSONS WITH QUALIFYING DISABILITIES: Inyo County will make
reasonable efforts in the examination process on a case-by.casc basis to accommodate persons with disabilities. If you have special
needs, please contact (760) 878-0377 prior to the examination process.

CITIZENSHIP/IMMIGRATION STATUS: Inyo County employs only U.S. citizens and tawfully authorized non-citizens in
accordance with the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986.

The County oflnyo has work sites located throughout Inyo County in the Owens Valley (Independence, Bishop, Lone Pine, Big Pine,
and Olancha) and the Death Valley area (Death Valley, Shoshone, and Tecopa). Posilions are assigned to a work site based upon the
needs of the County. The Department Head or County Administration may temporarily or permanently reassign positions to another
work site as deemsd necessary.



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COI.INTY OF INYO
E Consent ffi Departmental flConespondence Action

D Scheduled Time for E Closeo Session

Faf Clerk's Uw Onry:
i6g|ti rt u[taER

t5
E Public Hearing

E lnformational

FROII/I: Sheriffs Departnent

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: August 6s,20t9

SUBJECT; Request to fillone vacant Deputy Sheriff position.

Q.E P4 RTMENIAL fr EC o M *r A$plt rI oN :

Request Board find that consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy:

L The availability of funding for the requested position comes from the General Fund, as certified by
the Sheriff, and concurred by the County Adminishator and the Auditor-Conholler; and

2. Where intemal candidates may meet the qualifications for the position and the position could
possibly be filled by an intemal recruitmen! but an open recruitnent is more appropriate to enswe
the position is filled with the most qualified applicant; and

3. Approve the open recruitment and hiring of one Deputy Sheriffposition (Range 67SA-SC, $4317-
$5791) and up to E step for a qualified lateral applicant.

CAO frECOMMENDATI0Ni

suMn{d'#Y"prscuss"!*oN;

Several months ago we had a Deputy Sheriff position become vacant dus to a separation. We request your
Board to authorizg pursuant to the candidate's qualifications and experiencg the hiring of onJ quafneO
lateraUcertified candidate up to E step or an intemaVopen recruitnent for an enty level Deputy Sheriffposition.
Filling this position falls within the Sheriffs Offrce cunent authorized strength.

ALTERNATIWS:

Your Board could chose not to authorize the hiring of one Deputy Sheriff position. This would increase
overtime and the burden to existing personnel of covering shifts.

oaHFR,l$QNgyrNvol,tF"iMRNr:

Personnel Departnent
Auditor's office

Jqil%JVCIIYST

This Deputy Sheriffposition is included in the 2019-2020 Sheriffs Safe{y budget (0227rcr.



Agenda Request
Page 2

DEPA RTM E NT H EAD SIG NAT U RE:
(Not to be signed
(lhe Odginal plus

unlil all approvals arE
20 mpies of this document aftt

he tbviowsd and appnved by llrc

Approved:

AMQURflNEFNANEE
boald

Niff to

t1

and to

Approved:

the boerd
AND

,\l)I'l{O\i.,\LS

z/4n_



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO
X Consent !Departmental ICorrespondence Action

n Scfreduted Time for n Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

tb
! Puntic Hearing

n lnformational

FROM: Jon Klusmire, Museum Services Administrator

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: August 6,2019

SUBJECT: Final County of lnyo Community Project Sponsorship Program payments to the Southern lnyo Hospital
Salvation; the Big Pine American Legion Post #457; and the Bishop Chamber of Commerce and Visitors Bureau for
successfully completing 2019 Community Project Sponsorship Program grants.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request your Board approve a final payments from the 2018-19
Advertising County Resources Budget, 011400, to the Southern lnyo Hospital Salvation for $833 for the 2019 SIH
Salvation Show and Shine Car Show (Object Code 5511); Big Pine American Legion Post #457 for $1,875 for the 2019
Big Pine Fishing Derby (Object Code 5524); and to the Bishop Chamber of Commerce and Visitors Bureau for $4,261 to
help host the 2019 California High School Rodeo Finats (Object Code 5586).

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: The Southern lnyo Hospital Salvation was awarded a FY 2018-19 County of tnyo
Community Prolect Sponsorship Program Grant in the amount of $1,667 to help sponsor the first annual Show and Shine
Car Show. After contracts were finalized, 50 percent the grant funds were disbursed to the SIH Salvation group. The SIH
Salvation group has provided staff with sufficient documentation of acceptable expenses for reimbursement for a final
payment of $833.50. The organizers also provided evidence that lnyo County was prominently mentioned as a sponsor of
the event in ads and other promotional material.

The Big Pine American Legion Post #457 was awarded a FY 2018-19 County of lnyo Community Project Sponsorship
Fishing Derby Grant in the amount of $7,500 to help sponsor the 2019 Big Pine Trout Derby. After contracts were
finalized, 75 percent the grant funds were disbursed to the American Legion. The third annual Big Pine Trout Derby
was held July 6, 2019, which coincided with a Free Fishing Day in California. The American Legion has provided staff
with sufficient documentation for the final payment of $1,875 (Note: the revised CPSP guidelines only require a written,
final report to secure the final 25 percent funding for all CPSP Fishing Derbies). The organizers also provided evidence
that lnyo County was prominently mentioned as a sponsor of the event in ads and other promotional material.

The Bishop Chamber of Commerce and Visitors Bureau was awarded a FY 2018-19, Non-Competitive, Line ltem County
of lnyo Community Project Sponsorship Grant in the amount of $8,522 to help host the 2019 California High School
Rodeo Finals. After contracts were finalized, 50 percent of the grant funds were disbursed to the Bishop Chamber of
Commerce. The Chamber has provided staff with sufficient documentation of acceptable expenses for reimbursement for
a final payment of $4,261. The organizers also provided evidence that lnyo County was prominently mentioned as a
sponsor of the event in ads and other promotional material.

ALTERNATIWS: The Board coutd deny the request.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT: Cou nty Ad m i n istrato/s Office, Aud itor/Controller

FINANCING: The Community Prolect Sponsorship Program is part of the Advertising County Resources budget and
is financed from the General Fund. Funds for these grants have been budgeted in the FY 2018-19 Advertising County
Resources Budget (011400) in the Object Code noted in the Departmental Recommendation.

COUNTY COUNSEL: , CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED TTEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submlsslon to the board clefu.)

AGREEMENTS

Approved: Date_

APPROVALS



Agenda Request
Page 2

DEPARTM ENT H EA D SIG N ATU RE :
(Not to be signed until all approvals are rece Ao. Ch fvlq/1 a- 22*/2

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER:

submrssrbn
AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the to

Approved:

clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: reviewed and approved the director of personnel services prior to

Approved

D

the

Date-



INAUGURAL CAR SHOW REVIEW

1.1 MAY, 2OL9

SOUTHERN INYO HOSPITAL SALVATION

SOUTHERN INYO HOSPITAL SALVATION is pleased to report that our car
show was a smashing success! We are grateful to lnyo County for being
our first and most important sponsor. By supporting our event, you
gave us courage and encouragement. Thank you.

RE: Acknowledgement of lnyo county as sponsor: lncluded in this
packet is a copy of our newspaper advertising, as seen in the lNyo
REGISTER and the Ridgecrest DAILY INDEPENDENT: also included is a

copy of our post-show thank you letter as printed in the lNyO
REGISTER.

Since this event was our first fundraiser, it was most certainly a learning
experience. We feel fortunate to have done as well as we did, and will
be using it as reference for future events.

ln Review:

we had 38 participants who came to show off their cars. we had
hoped for L00, but found that 38 was more than enough for our first
tirne out. The dragster from Tehachapi came the furthest distance to
join us. we learned that we need to have more parking space if we
want to expand our car show.

We also sponsored a community rummage sale in conjunction with the
car show. Feedback was that it was favorably received and that it
should be a permanent part of our annual event. we hope to have
more crafters next year.



we asked for feedback from participants. we learned we need to
provide more food and stronger coffee. All other comments were
positive and complimentary.

The local community was very supportive of our event. I think everyone
had a good time. we will need to explore ways to bring in people from
outside of lnyo County.

All labor was volunteered. Hospital staff and community members
were most generous with their time and labor. However, we will strive
to have more help next time.

We spent just under SSOOO. We are hopeful that as our annual event
grows, we will be able to generate more revenue each year. lncluded
in this packet are receipts for all expenses paid.

Respectfu I ly su bm itted,
F.

Linda Tucker

President, SOUTHERN INYO HOSPITAL SALVATION

PHONE 760-264-6926



Big Pine American Legion
Glacier Post 457

P O Box 212
Big Pine, CA 93513

July 22,2019

County Administrative Officer
P.O. DrawerN
Independence, CA 93526

Big Pine Trout Derby Community Project Sponsorship Grant Awards Report

On behalf of the community of Big Pine and the Big Pine American Legion, we want to thank

the Inyo County Board of Supervisors for their support of our third annual Trout Derby held on

July 6, 2019 through the Community Project Sponsorship Grant Awards. The Big Pine Trout

Derby sponsored by the Big Pine American Legion Glacier Post 457 and the County of Inyo is

now in its third year and the number of anglers more than doubled at 127.

The day of the event is chosen to coincide with the "Free Fishing Day". This event offered lots

of raffle prizes from participating businesses in Bishop and Big Pine, and it seemed that almost

everyone that showed up at the end of the day won something.

There were two age categories: Adult and Junior Anglers. with a low entry fee of only $10. The

cash prizes for Biggest Limit and for Biggest Fish in each age category was $200. The Second-

place Biggest Limit and Biggest Fish paid out $100. The Blind Bogey was $600 and this year it
was split by 3 anglers with the winning weight of 7 ounces.

The fishing derby rules are simple: Fish anywhere in Inyo County and be back at the trout derby

headquarters located at the Country Kitchen Restaurant in Big Pine for the weigh-in by 1:00 p.m.

7



Adult category winners at the derby on Saturday were: Mike Brode of Bishop, won Biggest Fish-

Adult and Chris Valentino of Quartz Hill, Calif., won the Biggest Limit-Adult. Each won $200.

Brode also won $100 for Second Biggest Limit in the Adult category. Dan Paulson won big last

year with both Biggest Fish and Largest Limit. This year he won $100 for Adult Second Place

Biggest Fish.

Winners in the Junior category, 11-year-old Sophia Lopez won Biggest Fish and l2-year-old

Quinn Paulson of Colorado, each won $200. Paulson's younger sister, 8-year-old Larkin, won

$100 each for winning both Junior Second Place Biggest Fish and Junior Second Place Biggest

Limit.

Many anglers fished the nearby Owens River just outside of Big Pine, while others fished local

streams, the Big Pine Creek and Tinnemaha Reservoir. Several anglers chose to fish in the

Bishop area.

The fish were biting as anglers reported success catching fish using Salmon eggs, Power Bait,

Power Eggs, Nightcrawlers, and Mini jigs. Pretty much anything tried seemed to work.

The American Legion in Big Pine hopes to continue growing its numbers in future derbies.

Having doubled the attendance in just three years, we would seem well on the way towards that

goal.

Rick Fields

Post Commander
Big Pine American Legion Post 457

2



SIH
out

l.yoP{ liku, lo rake rhjs belated opportuniry ro e)mress mygratrrLrde ro edch and eyery person who contributed t6 matcin6:the i*augural Southern rnyb noipiJal 
-sih;-d;;11;; 

ilfr'sililE
L.ar show the wonderftrl success it was. Thank you to each and
every one of-you who came to shr:w off your cars. ffrey *eriZar*
all so beauriftrl: it was di{fi*tl for the jirdi-e* t" ao rieiril;;
widenced by the fact^tlrat the people's tfoice awara;ft;
tie, Thaurk. you to the folks who nought spuie at the rummase
sare. rnanR you to our community lbr coming to our show aildrunxnage sale. It will be even bettei nexr year. iirat vclu ii,i suiiporting our hospital.

^ Thank^you to_ our {nancial* $polj-sprs; Miller,s Towing, lnyoCoun_ty, Gardner's Haldware, noiu vitta,',qJtibn* Creaii"Ururin

l;"f#tr i'"H"tlffilstii':*?'P,: io' iha fiit"ie' rh;di v';
The Orvens -Valley Cruisers were a big hir. you guvs are srear.

ano lr goes wirrlout sgytng that so are your cars. wow. whati rtd
ig.1g-tg_orylape {br me,.and for others too. Thank you to t['e
giq.Jg, rrom 'r.ehachapi. That was really cool. Special'thanks ioour rocat neroes Lee and Dean and Richard and parrish.

A very special thank you to Smokey Bear for makurs a suesr
appearance, and to Battalion Chief Toild t'lcoi"ifTorla?rit?tine
Smokey's visit.

llank you to lvlike an{ Karen and their crew who fixed lunch,to.iWaritza and Anne and Anita and Ardis who kept eve""tfriilgotng at the confol tables, and a very special thark you to banid
f9.jJg."Tring car placement and evffing Ge vou Oa.ltanfcs
::..::11l9r3el"g rhe musde.and for srepning in wherever you
saw a need. tnank you to our judges, you had a very difficult job

t

that : you; elformed

we could



{.^JHERE

Salvattfrt

ryhv,Cg

tlU f,q*l
tuutl

SH0W r $Hlllt
$lslr ltP
$3S cas[/checl only

NUMMfiGT SRII -
linihd $mccs fl0il01
$20 cash/ctcel only
8[eol Paya$lo to: SIH $aluation

sP0lrs0Rs-ru0Grs
. tlllal'sTouing
.lnyoSounU

slant m bc a $F0nmrl
Gonust $lH $alus$on

BHtHililG
$lll $ahation lonnda$on
I llon-Prslit ll]ganintion

foorl Plateswlll be
auailaBle fm sale onslte.

S0ntactlnl0
lnilaSsr*le tlS-S60-I056

anil8@sihs0l[8tll}n.0ru

Banial$millr l60-st4-0t${
daniGl@$l[$alU$tion.s]rSaturday, May ll,20l$

8am - 3pm

Auuards at 2pm

Souilrern lnyo Hospital

501 E. Locust St.

Lone Pine, CA

wvum. ei h galvatio n.o rg



BIGPN

I

at
a

a \
l.

l}'

t
t
a{

i{.
Ii{.
i"'
I

I

It
I

50/ sa :

Rafflel i

DERBY
$600 Blind Bogey salso

, RaffIel

No Fishing License Required! Free Fishing Day!
Prizxfor Laryxt Fish \ I^orgest Limit (ifish) \ Tagged Fish

Adult snd faniors categoria

Da)' of the Derbt, Signup 6:30-10:00anr Countrl' Kirchen, Big Pine

Eurtry srgrrrp$ ttwlluble at Country Kitchcn! Specful druwtngfar Eurly Birl enlria!

ADULTS: {I3yrs d up) $t0 CELDREN (12 & under) FREE!
Prizcs und lust *eigh-in ct I:00pm

t:ii::f '

ffi Spnnred hy Big Pine Americar ltgian & County of Inyo



lnyo County Community Project Sponsorship Progrom

2OI9 GH'RA 
'TATE 

FINAT' RODEO
FINAL REPORT & REQUEST FOR REIMBURSEMENT OF PROJECT EXPENSES

The Bishop Areo Chomber of Commerce & Visitors bureou is very proud to be port of such on
omozing event, ond we know you feel the some! For the post fifteen yeors, Colifornio High School
Rodeo hos chosen Bishop os the site for their prestigious Stote Finols Chompionship, ond thonks to
our community's hord work ond dedicotion, we hove secured o new controct through 2022

The Bishop Chomber ploys o vitol role in bringing CHSRA to the "Other Side of Colifornio." lnyo
Couniy CPSP Gront Funding ollows us to do on excellent job in fulfilling the controctuol
orrongement with CHSRA. Our orgonizotion is responsible for providing lodging for judges, hosting
the welcome dinner, providing i-shirts & welcome gifts for contestonts, plus coordinoting oll
volunteer ticket sellers, check-in personnel ond notory public service for those going on to the
Notionol Finols Rodeo.

2ot9 CHSRA Stote Finqls Rodeo Highlights

. Neorly 300 Contestont Athletes, plus fomilies, friends & fons spent ihe week in lnyo County.

. Welcome Dinner wos o HUGE Success - we served neorly 900 people in under one hour!

. lnyo County wos recognized os o co-sponsor in severol woys: locol newspoper, locol rodio,
of welcome borbecue, in rodeo progrom, ond by logo plocement on oword troilers.

. Excellent support by volunteers for sei-up, decorotions, meol preporotion, serving & cleon-
up, ticket sellers, check-in personnel ond notory public service. B0+ volunteers provided 250
hours of volunteer service. Our volunteers ore "priceless," but for the soke of demonstroting
how lnyo County CPSP funds ore leveroged,we estimote the volue of the volunieer lobor to
be $3,250 (ot $15/hr.) 

,

I Generous discounts ond donotions provided
wos dono

by mony co-sponsors helped to m imize event
expenses. Most lodging for judges ted by oreo hoiels/motels; Erick Sc ot's Bokkery
provided breod ond postries for dinner, plus Queen's teo; oll sodos, iced teo & I

were donoted by locol distributors; McDonold's provided solods. BP Distributing
onode

sold us the

ne young
do so in the

meot of cosi. We estimote the totol volue,of donotions to be more thon $25,0 lor 2019 -
further demonstroting thot lnyo County CP|SP funds were motched with treme
from the locol business community.

ous support

Our community solidly supports the CHSRA Stote finots Rodeo ond the Bishop Chom r is certoinly
thonkful for lnyo County's continued support of the project.

Our community hos done on excellent job of "rolling out the welcome mot" for these
othletes ond their fomilies ond we ore pleosed to hove the opportuniiy to continue to
future.

i

Thonkyou for your continued supporf of lhis;important project fhof is beneficiol Io our locol
economy ond to fhe frue community spirit of our region!



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

X Consent ! Departmental [Correspondence Action

! Scheduled Time for I CtoseC Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

t7
n Puntic Hearing

n lnformational

FROM: Motor Pool

FORTHE BOARD MEETING OF: August 6,2019

SUBJECT: Authorization to issue blanket purchase order to Inyo Mono Body Shop

D E PA RTME NTAL R EC OM M E NDATIO N :
Authorize the issuance of blanket purchase order to Inyo Mono Body Shop in the amount of $15,000 from the Motor Pool Budget
200100. This PO is for Motor Pool, contingent upon the adoption of the20l9l2020 budget.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
Motor Pool requests authorization to open a blanket purchase order for this vendor for body repairs of Motor Pool vehicles. The
issuance of this purchase order will not negate the requirement of getting verbal or written quotes for individual purchases, in
accordance with the County Purchasing Policy.

ALTERNATIVES:
Your Board could choose not to authorize the issuance of a blanket purchase order for this amount. In the event that blanket purchase
order is not issued, the procedure ofpreparing purchase orders for the individual purchases would be used.

OTHERAGENCYINVOLVEMENT: Auditor/Controller

FINANCING: Included in the Motor Pool budget 200100, for the requested20I9l2020 fiscal year budget, Object Code 5l7l

COUNry COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTMCTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel piorto submrssrbn to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER:

(

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-contrcller pior to

7Approved

submrssrbn to the board clerk.)
a'-'\

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

APPROVALS

DEPARTMENT H EAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are c -7 Elt"'



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COI-INTY OF INYO

X} Consent n Departmental nCorrespondence Action

n Scheduled Time for ! Ctoseo Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

l8
E Puntic Hearing

! lnformational

FROM: MotorPool

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: August 6,2019

SUBJECT: Authorization to issue blanket purchase orders for vehicle maintenance, parts, and tires.

D E PARTME NTA L REC OMME N DA TIO N :
Authorize the issuance of a blanket purchase order for Bishop Ford, Bishop Automotive, Mr K's, and Britts Deisel, for vehicle
maintenance, equipment maintenance and purchase of tires, contingent upon the adoption of the201912020 budget.

VENDOR
Bishop Ford
Bishop Automotive Chewon
MrK's
Britt's Diesel

AMOUNT
$40,000
$40,000
$20,000
$20,000

SAMMARY DISCUSSION:
Both Motor Pool and Recycling Waste Management Departments utilize outside vendors to execute the preventative maintenance and

repair of approximately 200 vehicles in the Motor Pool fleet and maintenance of assorted landfill equipment. Therefore, authorization
is requested to open blanket purchase orders with the listed vendors in amounts that exceed $10,000. These purchase orders will
expedite repairs by allowing us to process payments in a timely manner and provides for efficiency in the Auditor's offtce in issuing
warrants. In the past somewhat higher amounts have been encumbered for this purpose. We have been able to reduce the amount due

to the modernization of our fleet and the maintenance aspect of the contract with Enterprise Fleet Rental. The issuance of this
purchase order will not negate the requirement of getting verbal or written quotes for individual purchases in accordance with the

County Purchasing Policy.

ALTERNATIVES:
Your Board could choose not to authorize the issuance of these blanket purchase orders. In the event that the blanket purchase

orders are not issued, the procedure ofpreparing separate purchase orders for each individual transaction would be used. The net
effect will result in a delay every time a motor pool vehicle or a piece of landfill equipment requires service.

OTHERAGENCYINVOLVEMENT: NOne

FINANCING: Included in the Solid Waste budget 045700, Motor Pool budget 200100, and Parks budget 076900 for the requested

2019/2020 fiscal year budget, Object Codes, 5171, 5173 and 53 I l.

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel pior to submrssrbn to the board clerk.)

DateN/AApproved:

AUDITORYCONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller pior to

Approved l,c/

to the board cle*.)

APPROVALS



Agenda Request
Page 2

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: N/A Date_

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are 7



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
X Consent I Departmental lCorrespondence Action

fl Scheduled Time for n Closed Session

n Puutic Hearing

n lnformational

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

iq

7lt

FROM: Parks and Recreation

FORTHE BOARD MEETING OF: August 6,2019

SUBJECT: Authorization to issue blanket purchase order to Western Nevada Supply

D E PA RTME NTA L RE C OM M E N DATIO N :
Authorize the issuance of blanket pwchase order to Westem Nevada Supply in the amount of $25,000. This PO is for Parks and
Recreation Department, Motor Pool and Recycling Waste Management, contingent upon the adoption of the201912020 budget.

SUMMARYDISCUSSION:
Inyo County Parks and Recreation requests authorization to open a blanket purchase order for this vendor for inigation supplies
throughout the Parks and campgrounds. The issuance of this purchase order will not negate the requirement of getting verbal or
written quotes for individual purchases, in accordance with the County Purchasing Policy.

ALTERNATIVES:
Your Board could choose not to authorize the issuance of a blanket purchase order or modify the amount. In the event that blanket
purchase order is not issued, the procedure ofpreparing purchase orders for the individual purchases would be used.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: Auditor/Controller

FINANCING: Included in the Solid Waste budget 045700, Motor Pool budget 200100, and Parks and Recreation budget 076900
fortherequested20l9l2020fiscalyearbudget,ObjectCodes5l7l,5173,5182,530l,53ll.

D EPARTM ENT H EAD SIG NATU RE :
\.

&.

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel pior to submrssrbn to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller pior to

ar 0

submisslon to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

APPROVALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

X Consent I Departmental ECorrespondence Action

! Scheduled Time for n Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

3o
n Pubtlc Hearing

D lnformational

FROM: Recycling Waste Management

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: August 6,2019

SUBJECT: Authorization to issue blanket purchase orders for parts for maintenance of Landfill Equipment and parts for Motor
Pool vehicles.

D E PA RTME NTA L RE C OMME NDATIO N :
Authorize the issuance of blanket purchase order to Steve's Auto Parts, Dave's Auto Parts and High Country Lumber for pwchase of
equipment parts, vehicle parts and small tools in the maintenance of grounds and general operating expense categories. These P.O.s

are for Parks and Recreation Department, Motor Pool and Recycling Waste Management, contingent upon the adoption of the
2019D020 budget.

Vendor
Steve's Auto Parts
Dave's Auto Parts
High Counfry Lumber

Amount
$25,000
$20,000
$23,000

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
Parks and Recreation, Motor Pool and Recycling and Waste Management utilize these vendors to purchase parts for maintenance
and repair of equipment, maintenance of grounds. The Auditor determined that purchases made by these divisions must be

accounted for against the same purchase order since these are all divisions within the Administrative Office. Therefore, the
department finds it necessary to request these purchase orders with the respective vendors as described above.

ALTERNATIVES:
Your Board could choose not to authorue the issuance of a blanket purchase order or modify the amount. In the event that blanket
purchase orders are not issued, the procedure ofpreparing purchase orders for each individual purchase would be used.

OTHERAGENCY INVOLVEMENT: Auditor/Controller

FINANCING: Included in the Solid Waste budget 045700, Motor Pool budget 200100, and Parks budget 076900 for the requested

2019 /2020 fiscal year budget, Obj ect Codes 5 I 7 l, 5 l7 3, 5 182, 530 l, 53 I L

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county aunsel piorto submission to the board clerk.)

DateApproved:

AUDITORYCONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller pior to

Aoorovea:YzQ-- on"fu, 6/ea /9
submrssrbn to the board clefu.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RETATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Ap p roved :_Date_______

APPROVALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are

,ra \
-7 I aDEPARTM ENT H EAD SIG NATU RE :



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

[0 Consent iDepartmental nCorrespondence Action

E Scneduted Time for n Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

pt
fl Puntic Hearing

n lnformational

FROM: Risk/CAO

FOR THE BOARD MEETING: August 6,2019

SUBJECT; California State Association of Counties (CSAC) 201912020 Dues

D E PARTMENTAL RE C OMMENDATI ON :

Approve the payment ol 201912020 California State Association of Counties (CSAC) dues in the amount of
$13,41 1.00

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: CSAC's primary purpose is to represent county government before the California
Legislature, administrative agencies and the federal government. CSAC places a strong emphasis on educating the
public about the value and need for county programs and services. Membership is important because CSAC is a
trusted broker of information about the effects of state laws on counties and helps develop and communicate policies
that directly impact the programs and services provided by California's counties. CSAC communicates counties'
positions to the Legislature, Governor's office, agencies, commissions, and other state bodies through testimony,
letters, and meetings. Likewise, CSAC analyzes and reports to counties about important decisions made at the state
and federal levels through the CSAC Bulletin, OSAC website, email alerts, and policy committee meetings. CSAC also
works with the news media to present legislative priorities and builds coalitions with other interest groups. CSAC
conferences, committee meetings and regional meetings provide opportunities for its members to network, set ideas,
and share best practices for local government.

ALTERNATIWS: Cancel lnyo County's membership

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT: None

FINANCING: This cost will be spread between budgets 500902, 500903, and 500904, object code 5211.

BUDGET OFFICER: BUDGET AMENDMENTS (Must be reviewed and approved by Budget Officer prior to being approved by others, as
needed, and pior to submrssrbn fo fhe Assisfant Clerk of the Board.)

Approved: Date_
COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be

reviewed and approved by county counsel pior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_
AUDITORYCONTROLLER: (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to

Approved

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: rytb nenfedlTEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel sevices prior to
t{e board cterk.)

DateApproved

PffSONNEL
submission to

APPROVALS

(The Original plus 14 copies of this document are required)

C '7D EPARTM ENT H EAD SIG N ATU RE :
(Not to be signed until all approvals are



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO

XConsent lDepartmental lCorrespondenceAction

n Scheduled Time for n CloseO Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

)*

I Pubtic Hearing

! lnformational

FROM: County Administrator - lnformation Services

FOR THE BOARD MEETING: August 6,2019

SUBJECT: Software Maintenance Agreement Renewal of the County's Enterprise Financial System

DEPARTMENTAL
Request your Board authorize 1) an increase of 2o/o and 2) direct payment of the invoice for the Software Maintenance
Agreement between Superion and the County of lnyo for the County's ONESolution Enterprise Finance and
Accounting System (formerly IFAS) forthe period of July 1,2019 through June 30, 2020,in an amount notto exceed
$42,133.41, contingent on the Board's adoption of fiscal year 201912020 budget.

SUMfuIARY DISCUSSION:
The most recent annual maintenance agreement signed by the County in 2014 ensures that basic software support is
available and provided by the vendor throughout the agreement period. The maintenance agreement is renewed
automaticaliy each year, unless formally terminated by either party prior to 30 days of the automatic renewal. The cost
increases of the annual maintenance are defined in the Licensing Agreement signed by the County in 2006. "superion
reserves the right to increase Annual Support upon each renewal by an amount equal to the change in the Consumer
Price lndex (CPI-W for Selected Areas, West Urban, all items) published by the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, over the

lor year, plus two percent (2%)'. Additionally, according to the Maintenance agreement signed by the County in 2014,
Js long as the County is more than two (2) releases behind the then-current new release, an additional surcharge of 1Oo/o

is imposed. The County is in the process of upgrading to the current release of ONESolution (IFAS) with an expected go-
live date by this winter.

ALTERNATIWS:
Your Board could choose not to approve the software maintenance agreement in which case basic support of the
software would have to be negotiated on an as-needed basis and might not be made available by the vendor.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT:
All county departments use and heavily rely upon IFAS / OneSolution to conduct daily operations.

FINANCING:
The cost of the support service renewal for the period from 0710112019 to 0613012020 is requested in the lnformation
Services FY 2019120 budget [01 1801-5177] / (Maintenance Computer Systems).



Agenda Request
Page 2

DEPARTM ENT H EAD SIG NATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are
(The Original plus 14 copies of this document

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (MUSI bE

rcviewed and approved by county aunsel prior to subrnsslon to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date-
pior toITEMS (Musf be reviewed and apprcved by the

the boad

Lq

ANDAUDITORYCONTROLLER:

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: Fflnffitrel Al.|o nfinreD tTE$S'(MusYSe rcviewed and approved bi the director of personnel servrbes pior to

suE'.ission fo 
\!oardclert<.) 

I

Approved:_Date-
BUDGET RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and apprcved by the budget officer pior to submission to the boad
cletu.)

Aooroved: Date

BUDGET OFFICER:

AI'PROVALS



o/t va l- 5 /77 voo' t30

e
EENTRS"h:,g'ARE

Superion, LLC, a CentralSquare Company
1000 Business Center Drive
Lake Mary, FL32746
www. centralsquare. com
]lcllfree 800-727-8088

Billing lnquiries: Accounts. Receivable@centralsquare.com

BillTo
County of lnyo (INYO)
Please see Linda Hickman
DO NOT MAIL
LAKE MARY FL32746
United States

Customer No Customer Name

59801G County of lnyo

Description

Contract No.27206

ONESolution Cash Receipts - Annual Maintenance Fee
OneSolution Cash Receipting
Maintenance: StartT/1 /20 1 9, End: 6/30/2020

Contract No. INYO-3

ONESolution Time Card Online - Annual Maintenance Fee
OS - Time Card On-Line
Maintenance: Starl:7 I 1 12019, End: 6l3Ol2Q2O

ONESolution Payroll - Annual Maintenance Fee
OS r Payroll
Maintenance: Starl7 I 1 12019, End: 6/30/2020

ONESolution Fixed Assets - Annual Maintenance Fee
OS - Fixed Assets
Maintenance: Starl:7 I 1 1201 9, End 613012020

ONESolution Purchasing - Annual Maintenance Fee
OS - Purchasing
Maintenance: Start 7/1 /20 1 9, End: 6t30 12020

ONESolution Bank Reconciliation - Annual Maintenance Fee
OS - Bank Reconciliation
Ma inte na n ce : Starl'.7 I 1 120 1 9, E nd : 6/30/202 0

ONESolution Accounts Receivable - Annual Maintenance Fee
OS - Accounts Receivable/Cash Receipts
Maintenance: Start:7/1 /20 1 9, End 613012020

ONESolution Finance Other - Annual Maintenance Fee
OS Support
Maintenance: Start:7 I 1 12019, End: 6/30/2020

ONESolution Accounts Payable - Annual Maintenance Fee
OS - Accounts Payable
Maintenance: Start:7 I 1 l2O1 9, End : 6/30/2020

Invoice No

238675

Customer PO #

lnvoice
Date

5123t2019

Ship To
County of lnyo (INYO)
Attn Jean Navarro
P.O. Box 477
INDEPENDENCE CA 93526
United States

Page

1of 3

Currency

USD

Terms

Net 30

Due Date

6t22t2019

Units Rate Extendod

$1,125.60 $1,125.60

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$41,007.81 $41,007.81

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I

1

1

l

$0.00 $0.00



(.D
GENTRnh*guARE

Superion, LLC, a CentralSquare Company
1000 Business Center Drive
Lake Mary, FL32746
www. centralsq uare. com
Tollfree 800-727-8088

Billing lnquiries: Accounts.Receivable@centralsquare.com

BillTo
County of lnyo (INYO)
Please see Linda Hickman
DO NOT MAIL
LAKE MARY FL32746
United States

lnvoice
Invoice No

238675
Date

5t23t2019
Page

3 of 3

Ship To
County of lnyo (INYO)
Attn Jean Navarro
P.O.Box477
INDEPENDENCE CA 93526
United States

Customer No

59801G

Customer Name

County of lnyo

Customer PO # Currency

USD

Due Date

6t22t2019

Terms

Net 30

Please make remittance payable to Superion, LLC
ACH / EFT:
Routing Number 071 0-000-39
Account Number 81 880-1 5335
Bank of America (Phone 800432-1000)
E-mail payment details to: Accounts. Receivable@centralsquare.com

Check:
12709 Gollection Center Drive
Chicago, lL 60693

Subtotal

Tax

lnvoice Total

Payments Applied

Balance Due

$42,133.41

$0.00

$42,133.41

$0.00

$42,133.41



FttEN#sNntbbn

2]

lconsent l-l Departmentat n corr"*pondence Action ! erui"
Hearing

! s"n"oul"d Time for ! ctoseo Session ! tnformationat

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: August 6, 2019

suBJECr: Board Resolution authorizing HHS Director Marilyn Mann to act on behalf of Inyo
County in connection with the No Place Like Home (NPLH) Noncompetitive Allocation
award, and to enter into, execute, and deliver any and all documents required or deemed
necessary or appropriate to be awarded the NPLH Noncompetitive Allocation award.

D EPA RTM ENTA L RECO M M E N DATIO N :
Request the Board approve a resolution that will authorize HHS Director Marilyn Mann to submit the
documentation necessary to draw down Inyo County's $500,000 noncompetitive county allocation for
the No Place Like Home program.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
On July L, 20t6, Governor Brown signed landmark legislation enacting the No Place Like Home
program to dedicate up to $2 billion in bond proceeds to invest in the development of permanent
suppottive housing for persons who are in need of mental health seruices and are experiencing
homelessness, chronic homelessness, or who are at risk of chronic homelessness. The bonds are
repaid by funding from the Mental Health Services Act (MHSA).

The funds will be administered to counties through both a noncompetitive and competitive allocation
process to acquire, design, construct, rehabilitate, or preserve permanent supportive housing for
persons who are experiencing homelessness, chronic homelessness or who are at risk of chronic
homelessness, and who are in need of mental health seruices. Inyo County is hoping to use our
$500,000 noncompetitive allocation to purchase 5 units in the 70 unit "silver Peaks" affordable
housing complex that is planned for Bishop. The complex is being built by IMACA in paftnership with
Visionary Development, LLC.

In return for drawing down these funds for the project, the County must commit to providing
behavioral health services to the tenants, onsite or offsite, for the next 20 years. Additional details
will be developed as we work through our county plan, which is due to the California Depaftment of
Housing and Community Development by February 202I.

ALTERNATIVES:
The board can decline to authorize HHS to access the noncompetitive allocation. The funds set aside for
Inyo County would be moved into the competitive allocation pot and other counties could compete for
those funds.

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO



OTH E R AG E TI CY I N VO LVE M E TT T:

FINANCING:

APPROVALS

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNA
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)

Date,l lao lrr

COUNTY COUNSEL:

V,r^^L $,^rl^L
AGREEMENTS' CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the Board Clerk.)

oate llT-4lnApproved

to

Date: IApproved

RELATEDAND ITEMS reviewedbe and the(Must approved by
theto Board Clerk.)

euDcir oFtjc;il '

hll+
BUDGET AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the Budget Officer prior to submission to the
Board Cletk.)

Approved Date:



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF
CALIFORNIA APPROVING AN APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT

THE COUNTY NON-COMPETITIVE ALLOCATION AWARD UNDER THE
NO PLACE LIKE HOME PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the State of California, Department of Housing and Community Development ("Department")
issued a Notice of Funding Availability, dated August L5, 20L8 as amended on October 30, 2018
("NOFA"), under the No Place Like Home Program ("NPLH" or "Program") for approximately StgO million
authorized by Government Code section 15463, Part 3.9 of Division 5 (commencing with Section 5849.1)
of the Welfare and lnstitutions Code, and Welfare and lnstitutions Code section 5890;

WHEREAS, the NOFA relates to the availability of Noncompetitive Allocation funds under the NPLH

Program; and

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo ("County") is a County and an Applicant, as those terms are defined in the
NPLH Program Guidelines, dated July t7 ,20t7 ("Guidelines")

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors for lnyo County does hereby
determine and declare as follows:

SECTION 1. That County is hereby authorized and directed to apply for and accept their NPLH

Noncompetitive Allocation award, as detailed in the NOFA, up to the amount authorized by Section L02
of the Guidelines and applicable state law.

SECTION 2. That Marilyn Mann, Director of Health and Human Services, or her designee, is hereby
authorized and directed to act on behalf of County in connection with the NPLH Noncompetitive
Allocation award, and to enter into, execute, and deliver any and all documents required or deemed
necessary or appropriate to be awarded the NPLH Noncompetitive Allocation award, and all
amendments thereto (collectively, the "NPLH Noncompetitive Allocation Award Documents").

SECTION 3. That County shall be subject to the terms and conditions that are specified in the NPLH

Noncompetitive Allocation Award Documents, and that County will use the NPLH Noncompetitive
Allocation award funds in accordance with the Guidelines, other applicable rules and laws, the NPLH

Program Documents, and any and all NPLH Program requirements.

SECTION 4. For Projects funded under Article ll of the Guidelines, that County is hereby authorized and
directed to submit one or more Project applications within 30 months of the issuance of the
Department's NOFA, proposing to utilize any Noncompetitive Allocation funds awarded to the County.

SECTION 5: ForShared Housing Projects proposed underArticles lllor lVof the Guidelines, if designated
by the Department to administer funds for Shared Housing, the County is hereby authorized and
directed to accept applications utilizing Noncompetitive Allocation funds no later than 30 months from
the issuance of the Department's NOFA.

SECTION 6. That County will make mental health supportive services available to a project's NPLH

tenants for at least 20 years, and will coordinate the provision of or referral to other services (including,
but not limited to, substance use services) in accordance with the County's relevant supportive services
plan, in accordance with Welfare and lnstitutions Code section 5Sa9.9 (a).



PASSED AND APPROVED this 6th day of August 2019,by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Rick Pucci, Chairman of the Board

ATTEST: Clint G. Quilter,
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Darcy Ellis, Assistant Clerk of the Board of Supervisors



ll, lll, or lV, o8 applicable

Madlyn MBnn

lnyo County

lhr us

Dal6:

Namo: Tllle: olroctor of Hoalth and Human S€rui68

Addr03r:
;tty: NA 103514
Counie: lnw

lrluhilon:
Full Nrm:
Tlll.:
Addn[i
Clly: CA r33514
Phone:
Em|lI

uttutrilonl
Full iltm:
Tlilg:
acdnttl
rcltv: (.:A 93526
PnonS: Frr:
EMIII:

rrcornl) lr resh oldvo oca( oIt ortifica ro ll

Contact lnfornratiorr



For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

24

lConsent E Departmental El Correspondence Action E puutic Hearing

E Scheduled Time for E Ctoseo Session E lnformational

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Socia| Services

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: August q 2Ol9

SUBJECT: Approve a Blanket Purchase Order to United States Postal Service for Postage

D E PA RTM E N TA L R ECO M M E N DATIO TI :
Request your Board authorize the issuance of a blanket purchase order for Pitney Bowes in the amount of $15,000
for postage in the Social Services Programs for FY 20L9-20, contingent upon the adoption of the FY L9120 budget.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
Social Service programs are required to mail notices to participants on a regular basis. We utilize the central print
through C-IV to mail all of the required employment and eligibility program notices which uses Pitney Bowes for
these mailings. In addition, our adult and children service programs need to mail court notices and repofts. They
utilize a Pitney Bowes postage meter that was approved through Information Services for these activities. In past
years, the amount has been within the $10,000 threshold for obtaining your Board's approval. However, we are
seeing an increase in mailings and are requesting the ability to issue a blanket purchase order to cover these
required costs.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board could decide not to approve this request which would result in HHS being able to send out the required
notifi cations to pafticipants.

OTH E R AG E NCY INVO LVEM ENT:
None

FINANCING:
State and Federal dollars. This expense will be budgeted in the Social Services budget (055800) in the General
Operating object code (5311). No County General Funds.

DEPARTMENT H EAD SIGNATURE:

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the Auditor/Contrcllet prior to
the Board Clerk.)

I 3 Date:

INFORMATION SERVICES
DIREGTOR:

I{FORMATION SERVICES AN.D RELATEP ITEMS (Musf be re viewed and approved ly the Director of Information
Servrbes p/or fo submission to the Board Clerk.)

App,ou"d,w"t",

(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)



For Clerk's Use Only:

AGENDA NUMBER

;5
FROM: Public Works Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: August6,20l9

SUBJECT: Appointments to Southern Inyo Airport Advisory Committee

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS :

Request the Board appoint Mr. Paul Lamos, Mrs. Lynne Bunn and Mr. Jeff Montgomery each to complete unexpired
four-year terms ending June 1,2023 to the Southern Inyo Airport Advisory Committee. Q,{otice of Vacancy resulted in
three requests for appointment being receivedfrom Mr. Lamos, Mrs. Bunn, and Mr. Montgomery.)

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
The Southem Inyo Airport Advisory Committee is comprised of eight members appointed by the Board of Supervisors.
Three terms are currently filled, one term is vacant and the remaining four terms expired on June 1,2019. The vacancies
were advertised according to your Board's appointment policy, resulting in three requests for appointment being received
from Mr. Paul Lamos, Mrs. Lynne Bunn and Mr. Jeff Montgomery.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board could elect not to fill the positions. This is not recommended as the applicants have expressed interest in
serving on the committee and are qualified to do so.

FINANCING:
The Airport Advisory Committee members are volunteers and receive no monetary compensation. There are no other
costs to the County associated with filling the vacant position aside from the costs of advertising the vacancies.

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATT]RE:

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
! Consent n Departmental tr Correspondence Action ! Public Hearing

I Schedule time for ! Closed Session ! Informational

(Not to be signed until all approvals are oate: t lt< f 11

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

COUNTY COLTNSEL

Approved Date_
ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor/controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER

DateApproved:

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of psrsonnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR

/PProved:
Date

APPITOVALS



Da Ellis

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Jeff Montgomery <jeffmont72@ hotmail.com>
Wednesday, June 12,2019 5:43 AM
Darcy Ellis

Re: Southern lnyo Airport Advisory Committee

Thank you Darcy for the information. My name is Jeff Montgomery and my family and I now live on 3g1 W.
Bush St in Lone Pine. I am interested in the vacant position for the term ending in June 2020. please, let me
know if you need more than this email for my application to be considered, Thanks again for your time.

Respectfu lly, J eff Montgom ery



f-..il Jeffrey Montgomery

360-333-9212 je{f mont72@hotmail.com 39'1 West Bush Street Lone Pine, CA 93545

Profile

With 28 years of leadership, team building, and management experience in aviation, I

continue to find inspiration in the field, and actively seek opportunities that allow me to
work in proactive, productive team environments. My 20 year Navy career gave me a

solid understanding o{ what it takes to problem solve in highly complex and challenging
scenarios. I completed 5 deployments, 4 of which included cornbat operations in
Afghanistan, lraq, and Syria, and have over 4000 hours of tactical aircraft flight time, as well
as 1000+- hours of civil flight time. My work and recreational experiences have greatly
fostered my interest in Risk Management, and I embrace opportunities to learn, present,
and teach on the topic.

Experience

AS5ISTANT DEPUTY FON WEAPONS SYSTEM INTEGRATION (WSI} AND DEVELOPMENTALTEST PILOT, F/
A.I8 AND EA18G ]NTEGRATED PRODUCTTEAM AND AIN TEST AND EVALUAT]ON SOUADRON(VX} 31 -
SEPTEMBER 201 6. PRESENT

As the the,Assistant Deputy to WSl, I am responsible for the oversight of multiple projects
for near term and multi-year systems and weapons development. Flight test aircrew and
project officer for development and test of programs supporting the F/A-18 E/F Super
Hornet and EA-18G Grizzly. Both Deputy and Project Officer responsibilities include flying
test flights, writing test plans, points, and detailed methods of tesr, and working in large,
muJti-site teams. Participation in multi-year developmental programs crafting next
generation displays and software/firmware for high performance military aircraft.

coMMANDINGANDEXECUTIVEOFFICEn,ELECTRONTCATTACKSOUADRON(VAO)13? -2A14.2016
Commanded a carrier based EA- I8G squadron of over 1 B0 personnel, 5 EA-1 8G aircraft,
and all support equipment and training programs required to successfuily operate a US

Navy, fleet squadron. Time in command included a '1 year training for deployment period
and a 9 month around-the-world deployment. 6 of the 9 months involved combat
operations in the Northern Arabian Gulf supporting {lights into lraq and Syria. While in
command the squadron's performance earned the honor of receiving the 20'l 5 Battle
Efficiency (Battle E) award for Hast Coast, aircraft carrier (CVN) based VAQ squadron of the
year, the Chie{ of Naval Operations (CNO) 2015 Safety Award, and the Admiral Arthur W
Radford Award for best Electronic Attack squadron of 201S.



ASSISTANT DIRECTOR. NAVALAVITTION WARFARE DEVELOPMENT CENTER - 2010.20,13

Selected by Naval Aviation and community leadership to help lead the team that stood up
the Airborne Electronic Attack (AEA) Weapon School (HAVOC). Responsible for the
oversight and development of the academic curriculum, simulator training, and flight
events associated with a bi-annual, 4 month long instruction program. Duties also
included coordinating the acquisition of aircraft, rnaintenance support, airspace and range
coordination and all other aspects required to run a top level, Navy Weapons School
curriculum. Coordinated, led, and was acting Range Safety Officer (RSO)for 5 live {ire,
weapons events.

AVIATION DEPARTMENT HEAD, ELECTRONIC ATTACK SOUADRON 131, . 2OO7-201O

Head of Operations for Navy flight squadron while deployed and ashore. Operations
officer for 15 month period that included a 7 month deployment in support of combat
operations in Afghanistan and lraq. Responsible for the accurate spending of a $7.4
million annual, fiscal budget to within 17o of the annual, fiscal grant while ensuring 100%
flight hour execution. Oversaw a 10 aircraft live fire missile shoot supporting a Jammer
Technique Optimization (JATO)and Commander, Electronic Attack Pacific (C\AIVP)

weapons system test.

AVIATION TACTICS INSTRUCTOR AND EVALUATOR, ELECTRONIC ATTACK SOUADRON I39 - 2006"2O07

Training Officer for EA-68 squadron. Responsible for teaching tactics for AEA and
evaluating squadron aircrew in Prowler Weapons and Tactics training events. Participated
in 3 month surge deploymentto western Pacific and south China Sea,

FLEETTRAINING AND AIRCRAFT CARRIER LANDING INSTRUCTOR AND EVALUATOR, ELECTRONIC

AFACK SOUADRON 129 - 2003-2006

Fleet Replenishment Squadron instructor with primary focus on teaching Carrier
Oualification (CO) to new EA-68 aviators. C() phase head instructor responsible for the
qualification of 30 Navy and Marine Corp aviators while directing 7 mishap-iree CQ
detachrnents. Naval Air Training and Operating Procedures Standardization (NATOPS)
evaluator responsible forteaching and evaluating fleet squadron NATOPS programs.

MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENI DIVI$ION OFFICER AND TACTICS INSTRUCTOR AND EVALUATOR,

ELECTRONTC ATTACK 5(!UADRON 141 - 2000.2003

NATOPS officer and Line Division Officer for fleet EA-68 squadrcn. Selected as 1 of 2
junior officers in the command for the NATOPS lnstructor quaiification and the Prowler
Tactics lnstructor (PTl)course. Taught and evaluated squadron tactics and training.
Deployed during 1 1 september 2001, and involved in first combat missions into



Afghanistan. Surge deployed in 2003 and lead Suppression of Enemy Air Defense {SEAD)
strikes on initial flights into lraq and first month of major combat operations.

CIVILIAN FLIGIIT INSTRUCTON - FEBRUARYTO SEPTEMBER 1996

Civilian Flight lnstructor for Fixed Base Operator (FBO) at Mesa Airport, AZ. lnstructed
single engine Private thru Commercial and lnstrument ratings. lnstructed ground school
for Private thru Commercial and lnstrument {light ratings.

INTENN PILOT FOR PART 135 CONTNACT OPFRATOR. JUNE I995 TO JANUARY 1996

Flew Cessna 340,404,414, and 414Afor Part 1 35 "Flying A' charter service. Contracted
flying for mining corporation with service into New Mexico, Arizona, Nevada, and Texas.

Primary service was into uncontrolled, civil airfields in remote locations. 460 multi-engine
flight hours and Part '135 experience achieved in I month period.

Education
Arizona State University, Tempe, AZ - Aeronautical Management Technology(Professional
Flight), BS -'1995

USN Test Pilot School Short Course - Test and Evaluation - 2017

Defense Acquisition University - Test and Evaluation Level 2 accreditatlon - 2019

Defense Acquisition University - Program Management Level 2 accreditation - 2019

Skills, Qualifications, and activities
Category A, B and C approved test aircrew. (B and C test events involve increased risk up
to and inclucing the possibility of loss of aircraft)

Functional Check Flight and Sa{ety oi Flight qualified.



Airwing Strike Lead, AEA and SEAD element lead, Growler and Prowler Tactics lnstructor.
Wing and Training qualified LSO.

5 carrier deployments with 4 deployments involving combat operations in lraq,
Afghanistan and Syria. Over 650 carrier arrested landings.

Current military aviation, flight physical (class 1 comparable) with no waivers,

Current TS/SCl

Over 'l 000 hours of civil flight time. Commercial, multi-engine, sea-plane and instrument
ratings. Certified Flight lnstructor/lnstrument(CFll)qualified. Tailwheel endorsement.
Glidertowplane endorsement. Both dual and solo glider experience.

Personal lnterests
Avid endurance athlete and outdoor adventurer. 2000 Boston Marathon Finisher with 2:57
completion time. Finisher of 2012 Furnace Creek 508 ultra-distance bike race in 43 hours.
Finisher of 2004 Lake Placid lronman in 1 1 :28. Regular involvement in 1 00 plus mile bike
rides. Back-country skier with experience teaching and presenting to avalanche awareness
and avalanche training courses on the topic of Risk and Risk Management.



Lynne Bunn
P.O. Box 161

Lone Pine, CA 93545

June 5, }AW

Inyo County Board of Supervisors
P.O. Drawer N
Independence CA 93526

Dear Members of The Board:

This letter is my request to be re-appointed to the Southern Inyo Airport
Advisory Committee to compiete a four-year term ending June L 2A23,

Sincerely,

{t}
(.€s *F

,-{.d
{*- r

ffi i.IJ

-dit 'r[*

:+ 1",;s

., :; : 
t"'

,.: [ :,

.: -.i .- ..

0{)
/\qY'-^ \ -)
L{AneBunn

tt r.**-



PaulLamos
625 Alabama Drive
Lone Pine CA 93545

June 6,2019

Clerk of the Board
lnyo County Board of Supervisors
P. O. Drawer N

lndependence, CA 93S2G

Re: Southern lnyo Airport Advisory Committee

Dear Ms. Darcy Ellis:

I arn currently serving on the Southern lnyo Airport Advisory Committee, however. my term expires June
1,2019.

Please consider me for reappointment for the four year term ending June 1, 2023"

My qualifications (or lack thereof) have not changed, I am still a member of the Lone pine Fire
Department and I do vacation during the time of at least one meeting in the fall (O*ober).

Paul Lamos
Cell614-0309
lonepinepaul@gmail.com

Lams$



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
fl Consent fi! Departmental fl Correspondence Action E Public Hearing

n Schedule time for ! Closed Session E Informational

For Clerk's Use

0nly:

AGENDA NUMBER

2b

FROM: Public Works Department

FoR THE BOARD MEETING oF: |AU1; - 6 Zotg

SUBJECT: Adoption of the plans and specifications for the Onion Valley Road Permanent Restoration Project, and
authorization to advertise for bids.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS: Request your Board to:

1. Adopt the plans and specifications for the Onion Valley Road Permanent Restoration Project; and

2. Authorize the Public Works Director to advertise for bids for the project.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SI]MMARY DISCUSSION:

This construction project includes the Permanent Restoration of the Onion Valley Road which was damaged during the
runoffof Spring2017. Theworkconsistsofreconstructionofapproximately500feetoftheroadincludingreplacement
of underdrain infrastructure, reconstruction of the roadway and ditches, and removal of debris in existing drainage
facilities (i.e. culverts, ditches, and drain pipe).

This project has been approved for $626,125 in funding under the California Disaster Assistance Act (CDAA-2017-ll:
Inyo/IVlono Snowmelt, DSR 3603). The project completion date was extended to October 3,2019 following a request to
the Office of Emergency Services by Inyo County Public Works.

AI TTVES:
Your Board could direct the Public Works Department to make changes to the Plans and Specifications or decide not to
advertise the project. This is not recommended as the State has already approved the project, and utilizing state funding
will allow the county to perform complete restoration of the underdrain systems rather than just repair the damaged
asphalt.

OTHER AGENCY INVOI,VEMENT:
County Counsel to review and approve contract documents.

FINAIICING: The cost for the construction will be paid through budget unit 034600: Road, object code 5712:
Construction in Progress. This project is State of California reimbursable aI75%io; the remaining 25%will be covered by
Inyo County Road Department SB-1 funds.

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must beCOUNTY COUNSEL:

e** &^c0^l-
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Date

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor/controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Nln

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER

DateApproved:

APPROVALS

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date:7 z



NOTICE INVITING BIDS
FOR

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project

Onion Valley Road, Independence, CA

August 2019

COUNTY OF INYO
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT



NOTICE INVITING BIDS

The Inyo County Public Works Department is soliciting bids for the:

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project

The project location is briefly described below:

This project includes restoration on Onion Valley Rd due to storm damage sustained in Spring 2017.The
project is located on Onion Valley Rd. located approximately 12.8 miles west of the intersection with
Highway 395 and 650 yards east of the Onion Valley Campground, at approximately 9,100 feet above

mean sea level (ft amsl). The nearest town is lndependence, CA.

Bid Packages, which include the Notice Inviting Bids, Bid Proposal Forms, Contract and Bond Forms,
Special Provisions, and Plans may be obtained from the Inyo County Public Works Department, 168

North Edwards Street, P.O. Drawer Q, Independence, CA 93526, Telephone (760)878-0201. A non-
refundable fee of $30.00 will be charged for each Bid Package.

To expedite shipping, fax to (760) 878-2001 a copy of(l) yourmailed check, (2) yourbidder contact
information, and (3) your FedEx number for shipping. Checls are to be made out to Inyo County Public
llorlu Department. The Bid Package is also available for inspection at the department offices during
regular business hours. Bid Packages are also available for download at the County of Inyo website at

www.inyocounty.us.

Bidders must register as plan holders with Inyo County Public Works Department to be able to
submit a bid. Bidders who fail to notify the County that they are plan holders may not be informed of the
issuance of any addenda. If the County issues any addenda to the bid packages that are not acknowledged
by the bidder, the bid proposal may be rejected.

Bids must be delivered in a sealed envelope clearly marked thereon with the bidder's name and
address, the word !!!, and the project title:

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair

To be considered, bids must be received by the assistant clerk to the Inyo County Board of
Supervisors,2z4N. Edwards Street (mailing address: P.O. Box N), Independence, CA 93526 at or
before 3:30 P.M., on Aug 28th, 2019 at which time they will be publicly opened and read. No oral,
email, telephone, or fax proposals or modifications will be accepted.

General Work Description:
The Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project consists of the following elernents:

. Over-excavating and rebuilding the roadway, underdrain system, and ditches (including sub-base,

class II base, class I permeable material, and asphalt per the specifications and Drawings).
. Clean culverts, culvert entrances/discharges, and existing underdrain infrastructure to remain.

The operations will require construction area signs, the implementation of a traffic control plan, and the
preparation and implementation of a Water Pollution Control Plan. The applicant must perform, place,

construct or install other items and details not mentioned here as shown on the plans, and as described in
the special provisions and Standard Specifications.

Whitney Portal Road and Horseshoe Meadow Road Permanent Restoration Project
Notice Inviting Bids

Page i



Bids shall conform to and be responsive to the contract documents, which include the notice inviting bids,
bid proposal forms, contract and bond forms, Inyo County Standard SpeciJications and Standard Plans,
dated 201 5, Department of Transportation Standard Specifications and Stsndard Plans, dated 2015,
special provisions, project plans, and current edition of the Manual of Unifurm Trffic Control Devices,
and any other documents incorporated therein by reference. Bids are required for the entire work
described in the contract documents. Each bid must be submitted on the bid proposal forms furnished as

part ofthe bid package.

General requests for informationo such as how to order bid packages, engineer's estimate,
plan holders list, bid results or summaries, subcontractor lists, or similar information
should be directed to the receptionist at the Inyo County Public Works Department at760-
878-0201.

Technical questions related to engineering, site conditions, materials, construction
methods, or testing should be directed to Jake Trauscht of Inyo County Public Works at
itrauscht@invocountv.us or 7 60-87 8-0204.

AII Requests for Information (RFI) must be submitted by 5:00 p.m. on August 2112019. Submit
RFIs by fax (760-878-2001 Attn: Jake Trauscht) or by email to jtrauscht@inyocounty.us. The
County of Inyo will not respond to any RFIs submitted after that time.

An optional job walk for this project has been scheduled for August l9r2OI9 at 10:30 am, at the
parking/staging area to the south of the road damage. The bidder shall RSVP to this bid walk by
August 1612019.If unable to attend on this date, bidders are encouraged to visit the site at their
convenience prior to preparing their bid.

Each bid must be accompanied by a cashier's check, a certified check, or a bidder's bond from an admitted
corporate surety on the form provided in the bid package, in an amount not less than 10% of the amount
of the bid, and made payable to the County of Inyo. The check or bidder's bond shall be given as security
that the bidder will enter into the contract with the county and fumish the required labor and materials
payment bond, faithful performance bond, certificates of insurance, or other required documents, if the
bid is accepted. The check or bond will be forfeited to the county if the bidder fails to timely enter into
said contract or fumish the required bonds, certificates of insurance, or other required documents. The
check or bidder's bond may be retained by the county for sixty (60) days or until the contract is fully
executed by the successful bidder and the county, whichever occurs first.

The basis of contract award will be the responsive, low-bid amount indicated for the scope of work.

The successful bidder shall be required to furnish a faithful performance bond and a labor and materials
payment bond on the forms provided in the bid package in the amount of 100% of the maximum contract
amount.

The contractor, subcontractor, or the sub-recipient ofsubcontractor shall not discriminate on the basis of
race, color, national origrn, or sex in the performance ofthe contract.

The contract is subject to, and incorporates by reference, the provisions ofPublic Contract Code Section
22300, pursuant to which the contractor is permitted to substitute securities for eamed retentions or have
them placed in escrow at the contractor's expense.

The contract is also subject to the State Contract nondiscrimination and compliance requirements
pursuant to Government Code Section 12990, et seq.

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project
Notice Inviting Bids

Page ii



Pursuant to Section 1773 of the Labor Code, to which this contract is subject, the prevailing wage per
diem rates in Inyo County have been determined by the Director of the State Department of krdustrial
Relations. These wage rates appear in the Department of Transportation publication entitled General
Prevailing Wage Rates. Future effective wage rates, which have been predetermined and are on file with
the State Department of Industrial Relations, are referenced, but not printed, in said publication. Such
rates of wages are also on file with the State Department of Industrial Relations and the offices of the
Public Works Department of the County of Inyo and are available to any interested party upon request.

The bidder and all subcontractors must be licensed as required by law at the time the bid is accepted and
the contract is awarded. The bid will not be accepted nor a contract awarded without proof of the
contractor's current registration pursuant to Section 1725.5 of the Labor Code. Failure of the bidder to
obtain proper and adequate licensing for an award ofa contract shall constitute a failure to execute the
contract and shall result in the forfeiture of the security of the bidder. The contractor license classification
required for this project is Class A or a combination of all of the specialty classifications that will be
required for the complete performance of all of the work in accordance with the contract documents. In
addition, the bidder, if a joint venture, must have a current joint venture license at the time of award of the
contract in accordance with Business and Professions Code Section7029.l.

The Bidder is further advised, pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20103.5, that the first payment
for work or material under this Contract shall not be made unless and until the Registrar of Contractors
verifies to the County that the records of the Contractors' State License Board indicate that the Contractor
was properly licensed at the time the contract was awarded. Any bidder or contractor not so licensed
shall be subject to all legal penalties imposed by law, including, but not limited to, any appropriate
disciplinary action by the Contractors' State License Board.

lnyo County reserves the right at any stage ofthese proceedings to reject any or all bids or to waive any
immaterial defect in any bid if it is deemed to be in the best interest of the County.

The meanings of words used in this notice inviting bids are the same as those set forth in Section I of the
Inyo County Standard Specifications, dated 2015.

Each bidder must supply all the information required by the contract documents, special provisions and
the standard specifi cations.

The U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT) provides a toll-free hotline to report bid rigging activities.
Use the hotline to repofi bid rigging, bidder collusion, and other fraudulent activities. The hotline number
is (800) 424-9071. The service is available 24 hours 7 days a week and is confidential and anonymous.
The hotline is part of the DOT's effort to identifu and investigate highway construction contract fraud and
abuse and is operated under the direction of the DOT Inspector General.

Bid Protest: In the event a dispute arises concerning the bid process prior to the award ofthe contract,
the party wishing resolution of the dispute shall submit a request in writing to the County Director of
Purchasing. Bidder may appeal the recommended award or denial of award, provided the following
stipulations are met:

A. Appeal must be in writing.
B. Must be submitted within ten (10) calendar days of the date of the recommended award

or denial of award letters.
C. An appeal of a denial of award can only be brought on the following grounds:
D. Failure to follow the selection procedures and adhere to requirements specified in the Bid

Package or any addenda or amendments.
E. There has been a violation of conflict of interest as provided by Califomia Government

Code Section 87100 et seq.
F. A violation of State or Federal law.
G. Appeals will not be accepted for any other reasons than those stated above. All appeals

must be sent to:

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project
Notice Inviting Bids

Page iii



EmmaBills
County of Inyo
Purchasing Department
zz4N.Edwards St.

Independence,CA93526

County's Purchasing Agurt shall make a decision concerning the appeal, and notifu the Proposer making
the appeal, within a reasonable timeframe prior to the tentatively scheduled date for awarding the
contract. The decision of County's Purchasing Director shall be deemed final.

County oflnyo
Public Works Deparhnent

Michael Errante, P.E.
Acting Director of Public Works

Dated: August 2019

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project
Notice Inviting Bids

Page iv



BID PACKAGE

FOR CONSTRUCTION ON COUNTY ROADS
IN INYO COUNTY

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project

Onion Valley Road, Independence, CA

FOR USE IN CONNECTION WITH THE STATE FUNDED CONSTRUCTION
PROJECT ADMINISTERED UNDER THE STANDARD PLANS Al\D STANDARI)

SPECIFICATIONSO DATED 2OI5' OF THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION, AND GENERAL PREVAILING WAGE RATES AND LABOR

SURCHARGE AND EQUIPMENT RENTAL RATES

PROJECT NUMBER TR.17.038



IPAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project



Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project

TABLE OF CONTENTS
NOTICE INVITING BIDS FOR

BID PROPOSAL FORMS FOR..........

BID PROPOSAL FORM

BtD ITEM 1tST.............

BIDDER'S BUSINESS INFORMATION:

DESIGNATION OF SUBCONTRACTORS.

PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE SECTION 10285.1 STATEMENT

PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE SECTION 10152 QUESTIONNAIRE......

PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE SECTION 10232 STATEMENT

CONTRACTOR'S LABOR CODE CERTIFICATION

EQUAL EM PLOYM ENT O PPO RTU N ITY CE RTI FICATION ..............

Noncollusion Affidavit

DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION CERTIFICATION.................

CASHIER'S OR CERTIFIED CHECK.....

BID BOND...

CONTRACTAND BONDS

.t

0

L

4

7

8

L2

L2

13

L4

15

15

.. L7

.. 18

lncludes:

lnyo County Standard Contract No. 147.......

Faithful Performance Bond

Labor and Material Bond...........

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

19

2t

2L

2L

2L

2L

23

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project



IPAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project



NOTICE INVITING BIDS
FOR

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project

Onion Valley Road, Independence, CA

August 2019

COUNTY OF INYO
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT



NOTICE INVITING BIDS

The Inyo County Public Works Department is soliciting bids for the:

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project

The project location is briefly described below:

This project includes restoration on Onion Valley Rd due to storm damage sustained in Spring 2AI7.The
project is located on Onion Valley Rd. located approximately 12.8 miles west of the intersection with
Highway 395 and 650 yards east of the Onion Valley Campground, at approximately 9,100 feet above
mean sea level (ft amsl). The nearest town is Independence, CA.

Bid Packages, which include the Notice Inviting Bids, Bid Proposal Forms, Contract and Bond Forms,

Special Provisions, and Plans may be obtained from the Inyo County Public Works Department, 168

North Edwards Street, P.O. Drawer Q, Independence, CA 93526, Telephone (760) 878-0201. A non-
refundable fee of $30.00 will be charged for each Bid Package.

To expedite shipping, fax to (760) 878-2001 a copy of (1) your mailed check, (2) your bidder contact
information, and (3) your FedEx number for shipping. Checks are to be made out to Inyo County Public
Works Department. The Bid Package is also available for inspection at the department offices during
regular business hours. Bid Packages are also available for download at the County of Inyo website at

www.inyocounty.us.

Bidders must register as plan holders with Inyo County Public Works Department to be able to
submit a bid. Bidders who fail to notify the County that they are plan holders may not be informed of the
issuance ofany addenda. Ifthe County issues any addenda to the bid packages that are not acknowledged
by the bidder, the bid proposal may be rejected.

Bids must be delivered in a sealed envelope clearly marked thereon with the bidder's name and
address, the word !!p, and the project title:

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair

To be considered, bids must be received by the assistant clerk to the Inyo County Board of
Supervisors,224 N. Edwards Street (mailing address: P.O. Box N), Independenceo CA 93526 at or
before 3:30 P.M., on Aug 28th,2019 at which time they will be publicly opened and read. No oral,
email, telephone, or fax proposals or modifications will be accepted.

General Work Description:
The Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project consists of the following elements:

o Over-excavating and rebuilding the roadway, underdrain system, and ditches (including sub-base,

class II base, class I permeable material, and asphalt per the specifications and Drawings).
r Clean culverts, culvert entrances/discharges, and existing underdrain infrastructure to remain.

The operations will require construction area signs, the implementation of a traffic control plan, and the
preparation and implementation of a Water Pollution Control Plan. The applicant must perform, place,

construct or install other items and details not mentioned here as shown on the plans, and as described in
the special provisions and Standard Specifications.

Whitney Portal Road and Horseshoe Meadow Road Permanent Restoration Project
Notice Inviting Bids

Page i



Bids shall conform to and be responsive to the contract documents, which include the notice inviting bids,
bid proposal forms, contract and bond forms, Inyo County Standard Specifications and Standard Plans,
dated 2015, Department of Transportation Standard Specifications and Standard Plans, dated201,5,
special provisions, project plans, and current edition of the Manual of Uniftrm Trffic Control Devices,
and any other documents incorporated therein by reference. Bids are required for the entire work
described in the contract documents. Each bid must be submitted on the bid proposal forms furnished as
part ofthe bid package.

General requests for information, such as how to order bid packages, engineerts estimate,
plan holders list, bid results or summaries, subcontractor lists, or similar information
should be directed to the receptionist at the Inyo County Public Works DepartmentatT60-
878-0201.

Technical questions related to engineering, site conditions, materials, construction
methods, or testing should be directed to Jake Trauscht of Inyo County Public Works at
itrauscht@inyocounty.us or 760-878 -0204.

All Requests for Information @FI) must be submitted by 5:00 p.m. on August 21,2019. Submit
RFIs by fax (760-878-2001 Attn: Jake Trauscht) or by email to jtrauscht@inyocounty.us. The
County of Inyo will not respond to any RFIs submitted after that time.

An optional job walk for this project has been scheduled for August l9r20l9 at 10:30 am, at the
parkingistaging area to the south of the road damage. The bidder shall RSVP to this bid walk by
August 16,2019.If unable to attend on this date, bidders are encouraged to visit the site at their
convenience prior to preparing their bid.

Each bid must be accompanied by a cashier's check, a certified check, or a bidder's bond from an admitted
corporate surety on the form provided in the bid package, in an amount not less than l0%o of the amount
of the bid, and made payable to the County of Inyo. The check or bidder's bond shall be given as security
that the bidder will enter into the contract with the county and furnish the required labor and materials
payment bond, faithful performance bond, certificates of insurance, or other required documents, if the
bid is accepted. The check or bond will be forfeited to the county if the bidder fails to timely enter into
said contract or fumish the required bonds, certificates of insurance, or other required documents. The
check or bidder's bond may be retained by the county for sixty (60) days or until the contract is fully
executed by the successful bidder and the county, whichever occurs first.

The basis of contract award will be the responsive, low-bid amount indicated for the scope of work.

The successful bidder shall be required to furnish a faithful performance bond and a labor and materials
payment bond on the forms provided in the bid package in the amount of 100% of the maximum contract
amount.

The contractor, subcontractor, or the sub-recipient of subcontractor shall not discriminate on the basis of
race, color, national origin, or sex in the performance of the contract.

The contract is subject to, and incorporates by reference, the provisions of Public Contract Code Section
22300, pursuant to which the contractor is permitted to substitute securities for earned retentions or have
them placed in escrow at the contractor's expense.

The contract is also subject to the State Contract nondiscrimination and compliance requirements
pursuant to Government Code Section 12990, et seq.

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project
Notice Inviting Bids

Page ii



Pursuant to Section 1773 of the Labor Code, to which this contract is subject, the prevailing wage per
diem rates in Inyo County have been determined by the Director of the State Department of Industrial
Relations. These wage rates appear in the Department of Transportation publication entitled General
Prevailing ll'age Rates. Future effective wage rates, which have been predetermined and are on file with
the State Department of Industrial Relations, are referenced, but not printed, in said publication. Such

rates of wages are also on file with the State Department of Industrial Relations and the offices of the
Public Works Department of the County of Inyo and are available to any interested party upon request.

The bidder and all subcontractors must be licensed as required by law at the time the bid is accepted and

the contract is awarded. The bid will not be accepted nor a contract awarded without proof of the
contractor's current registration pursuant to Section 1725.5 of the Labor Code. Failure of the bidder to
obtain proper and adequate licensing for an award of a contract shall constitute a failure to execute the
contract and shall result in the forfeiture of the security of the bidder. The contractor license classification
required for this project is Class A or a combination of all of the specialty classifications that will be
required for the complete performance of all of the work in accordance with the contract documents. In
addition, the bidder, if a joint venture, must have a current joint venture license at the time of award of the
contract in accordance with Business and Professions Code Section 7029.1.

The Bidder is further advised, pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20103.5, that the first payment
for work or material under this Contract shall not be made unless and until the Registrar of Contractors
verifies to the County that the records of the Contractors' State License Board indicate that the Contractor
was properly licensed at the time the contract was awarded. Any bidder or contractor not so licensed
shall be subject to all legal penalties imposed by law, including, but not limited to, any appropriate
disciplinary action by the Contractors' State License Board.

Inyo County reserves the right at any stage of these proceedings to reject any or all bids or to waive any
immaterial defect in any bid if it is deemed to be in the best interest of the County.

The meanings of words used in this notice inviting bids are the same as those set forth in Section I of the
Inyo County Standard Specifications, dated 2015.

Each bidder must supply all the information required by the contract documents, special provisions and
the standard specifications.

The U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT) provides a toll-free hotline to report bid rigging activities.
Use the hotline to report bid rigging, bidder collusion, and other fraudulent activities. The hotline number
is (800) 424-9071. The service is available 24 hours 7 days a week and is confidential and anonymous.
The hotline is part of the DOT's effort to identify and investigate highway construction contract fraud and
abuse and is operated under the direction of the DOT Inspector General.

Bid Protest: In the event a dispute arises concerning the bid process prior to the award of the contract,
the party wishing resolution of the dispute shall submit a request in writing to the County Director of
Purchasing. Bidder may appeal the recommended award or denial of award, provided the following
stipulations are met:

A. Appeal must be in writing.
B. Must be submitted within ten (10) calendar days of the date of the recommended award

or denial of award letters.
C. An appeal of a denial of award can only be brought on the following grounds:
D. Failure to follow the selection procedures and adhere to requirements specified in the Bid

Package or any addenda or amendments.
E. There has been a violation of conflict of interest as provided by California Govemment

Code Section 87100 et seq.

F. A violation of State or Federal law.
G. Appeals will not be accepted for any other reasons than those stated above. All appeals

must be sent to:

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project
Notice Inviting Bids

Page iii



EmmaBills
County of Inyo
Purchasing Department
224N. Edwards St.
Independence, CA 93526

County's Purchasing Agent shall make a decision concerning the appeal, and notiff the Proposer making
the appeal, within a reasonable timeframe prior to the tentatively scheduled date for awarding the
contract. The decision of County's Purchasing Director shall be deemed final.

County of Inyo
Public Works Department

Michael P.E.
Acting Director of Public Works

Dated: August 2019

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project
Notice Inviting Bids

Page iv



IPAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project
Notice Inviting Bids

Page v



BID PROPOSAL
FORMS FOR

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project, Independence, CA

Project Number TR-17-038

August 2019



BID PROPOSAL FORM

To COI-]NTY OF INYO
Public Works Department
168 N. Edwards Street
P.O. Drawer Q
Independence, Califom ia 93 526
(Herein called the "Owner")

From:

(Herein called the "Contractor").

FOR: ONION VALLEY ROAD STORM DAMAGE REPAIR PROJECT
PROJECT NO. TR-17.038
(Herein called "Project")

Bids will be opened at 3:30 P.M., on August 28,2019 at the assistant clerk to the Inyo County Board of
Supervisor's office, 224N. Edwards Street,Independence, CA 93526.

This bid includes all costs for all labor, materials, tools, taxes, insurance, transportation, and other related
functions to perform all work as required by, and in accordance with, the contract documents for the Project.
The bidder must submit a total bid for all of the items included in the bid schedule.

In submitting this bid, it is understood that:

1. The notice inviting bids; these bid proposal forms; the contract and bond forms; the special
provisions; the Department of Transportation Standard Plans, dated 2015; the Department of
Transportation Standard Specifications, dated 2015; the current edition of the Manual of Uniform
Traffic Control Devices, and the project plans; including any documents incorporated therein, are to
be considered complementary and are incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof with
like force and effect as if all of said documents were set forth in full herein. All of said documents,
which include these bid proposal forms, are referred to collectively as the contract documents and

shall constitute the contract between the parties that will come into full force and effect upon
acceptance, approval, and execution by the Inyo County Board of Supervisors.

2. The contract for Project requires the contractor to deliver a complete and finished asphalt roadway
reconstruction and additional associated work (i.e. subsurface drainage system and debris clearing).
Anything necessary to complete this work properly and in accordance with the law and lawful
governmental regulations, shall be performed by the contractor, whether set out specifically in the
contract documents or not.

3. The contractor, if it's or hislher bid is accepted, will furnish the required bonds and certificates of
insurance and other required documents as described in the contract documents.

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project
Bid Forms

Page I



In submitting this bid, the contractor has familiarized itself or himselflherself with the bid package which
includes the notice inviting bids; the bid proposal forms; the contract and bond forms; the special provisions;
the Inyo County Standard Specifications and Plans, dated 2015, the Department of Transportation Standard
Plans, dated 2015, Department of Transportation Standard Specifications, dated 2015; the current edition of
the Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices, and the project plans. Contractor further agrecs in
submitting this bid to perform all the work in accordance with the contract documents within 45 working
davs as required in Section 8-1.05, "TIME' of the special provisions. The undersigned haslhave checked
carefully the following figures and understand(s) that the County of Inyo will not be responsible for any
enors or omissions on the part of the undersigned in making this bid.

Attached as a part of this bid is a bid bond from an admitted corporate surety on the form provided in the bid
package ( ), or a certified or cashier's check ( ), in an amount not less thanl0o/o of the amount of the bid
submitted, either of which it is agreed, pursuant to the notice inviting bids and the bid proposal forms, shall be
forfeited to or retained by the County of Inyo if the undersigned fails to execute the contract, or fumish the
required bonds, certificates of insurance, and other required documents within ten (10) calendar days after
receiving the contract documents.

Also attached as a part of this bid is the bid proposal form; bid item list; designation of subcontractors;
Certification Regarding Equal Employment Opportunity; Public Contract Code Section 10285.1 Statement;
Public Contract Code Section10162 Questionnaire; Public Contract Code Section10232 Statement; non-
collusion affrdavit; Contractor's Labor Code Certification; and either (a) cashier's or certified check form or
(b) bid bond form. These documents have been completed and signed as required on the forms provided in
the bid package. The bidder's signature on this proposal constitutes an endorsement and execution of each
and every certification and declaration that is contained in these documents, and bidder's promise to perform
and abide by the terms of these documents.

A contractor or subcontractor shall not be qualified to bid on, be listed in a bid proposal, subject to the
requirements of Section 4104 of the Public Contract Code, or engage in the performance of any contract for
public work, as defined in this chapter, unless currently registered and qualified to perform public work
pursuant to Section 1725 .5 of the labor code. It is not a violation of this section for an unregistered contractor
to submit a bid that is authorized by Section 7029.1of the Business and Professions Code or by Section
10164 or 20103.5 of the Public Contract Code, provided the contractor is registered to perform public work
pursuant to Section 1725.5 of the labor code at the time the contract is awarded.

The meanings of words used in these bid proposal forms are the same as set forth in Section l-1.02,
"Definitions and Terms" of the special provisions relating to this project.

ACCEPTAITICE:

The owner reserves the right to reject this bid. However, this bid shall remain open and shall not be
withdrawn for a period of sixty (60) calendar days from the date set for its opening.

If written notice of the acceptance of this bid is mailed or delivered to the undersigned within sixty (60)
calendar days after the date set for its opening, or at any other time thereafter before it is withdrawn, the
undersigned will execute and deliver the contract, bonds, certificates of insurance, and other required
documents, to the owner within eight (8) working days, not including Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays,
after receipt of the notification of acceptance of this bid (notification of award of contract).

The bidder shall set forth for each unit basis item of work an item price and a total for the item; and for each
lump sum item, a total for the item; all in clearly legible figures in the respective spaces provided for this
purpose. In the case of unit basis items, the amount set forth under the "Total" column shall be the extension
of the item price bid on the basis of the estimated quantity for the item. The amount of the bid for comparison
purposes will be the total of all items listed in the base bid schedule.

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project
Bid Forms

Page2



In case of discrepancy between the item unit price and the total set forth for a unit basis item, the item price
shall prevail, except as provided in (a) or (b), as follows:

(a) If the amount set forth as an item price is unreadable or otherwise unclear, or is omitted, or is the
same amount as the entry in the item "Total" column, then the amount set forth in the "Total" column
for the item shall prevail and shall be divided by the estimated quantity for the item and the unit price
thus obtained shall be the item price.

(b) (Decimal Errors) If the product of the entered item price and the estimated item quantity is exactly off
by a factor often, one hundred, etc., or one-tenth, or one-hundredth, etc., from the entered item total,
the discrepancy will be resolved by using the entered item price or item total, whichever most closely
approximates percentage-wise the item price or item total in the engineer's estimate.

The undersigned, as bidder, declares that the only persons or parties interested in this proposal as principals
are those named herein; that this proposal is made without collusion with any other person, flrm, or
corporation; that he/she has carefully examined the location of the proposed work, the contract and bond
forms, and the plans therein referred to; and he/she proposes, and agrees ifthis proposal is accepted, that
he/she will contract with the County of Inyo, on the contract form provided in the bid package, to provide all
necessary machinery, tools, apparatus and other means of construction, and to do all the work and furnish all
the materials specified in the contract, in the manner and time therein prescribed, and according to the
requirements of the engineer as therein set forth; and that he/she will take in full payment therefore the
following item prices:

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project
Bid Forms

Page 3



BID ITEM LIST
ONION VALLEY ROAD STORM DAMAGE REPAIR PROJECT

PROJECT NO. TR.17-038

BIDDER'S COMPAI\Y NAME:
ABBREVIATIONS: LF : LINEAR FOOT

SF = SQUAREFEET
LS: LUMP SUM

HMA = HOT MIX ASPHALT
CY = CUBIC YARD
SY: UARE YARD

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project
Bid Forms

Page 4

TOTAL
DOLLARS

ITEM
NO.

DESCRIPTION t]NIT
MEAS

EST.
OUAI\

ITEM PRICE

LS I $ $1 MOBILIZATION

$2
WPCP PREPARATION AND
IMPLEMENTATION

LS I $

LS I $ $J CONSTRUCTION STAKING

$4
CONSTRUCTIONAREA
SIGNS

LS I $

TRAFFIC CONTROL LS I $ $5

CY 1,260 $ $6

ROADWAY EXCAVATION
AND DISPOSAL (INCLUDES
SAWCUT AND REMOVAL
OF ASPHALT AND
UNDERDRAIN
INFRASTRUCTURE)

$7
HMA TYPE A (STANDARD)
PG 64-28314", 4u THICK

TON 2s3 $

FILTERFABRIC (CLASS I
TYPE B)

SQYD 2,950 $ $8

$ $9
ASPHALT TREATED
PERMEABLEBASE

CY 716

PERMEABLE BASE (CLASS
ITYPEBT%") CY 60 $ $l0

187 $ $l1 CLASS II BASE MATERIAL
(314")

CY

$l2 6'' PERFORATED PLASTIC
PrPE (PE ORPVC)

LF 531 $

35 $ $13
6" PLASTIC PIPE (PE OR
PVC)

LF

$t4 6" PLASTIC WYE LS 2 $

LS I $ $15 6" TEE

$16 6" RODENT SCREEN LS 2 $

LS I s $l7 8'' RODENT SCREEN

$ $t8 6'' PLASTIC TO 8" CMP
GASKET/REDUCER

LS I

l9 6" END CAP LS 6 $ $



20
CULVERTAND 8'CMP
CLEANOUT

LS 1 $ $

TOTAL BrD (rN NT.TMBERS)

TOTAL BrD (rN WORDS)

REVIEWED AND CHECKED BY:
(For County Use)

Onion Valley Road Stonn Damage Repair Project
Bid Forms

Page 5



TIME OF COMPLETION:

Theundersignedfurtherspecificallyagreestocompleteal1theworkwithin@as
required by Section 8-1.05 ofthe Special Provisions.

BID SECT]RITY:

The required ten percent (L0%) Bid Security for this bid is attached in the form of:
(Note: Check and complete one of the following items)

( ) Bid bond issued by
an admitted corporate surety on the form provided in the bid package.

( ) Certified/cashier's check No issued

ADDENDA:

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the following addenda and has provided for all addenda changes in
this bid.

(Fill in addendum numbers and dates addenda have been received. Ifnone have been received, enter
"NONE".)

WARNING:

IF ADDENDA IIAVE BEEN ISSUED BY THE COTINTY AI\D NOT NOTED ABOVE AS BEING
RECEIVED BY THE BIDDE& TIIIS PROPOSAL MAY BE REJECTED.

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project
Bid Forms

Page 6



BIDDER'S BUSINESS INFORMATION:

IMPORTAIIT NOTICE: If bidder or other interested person is a corporation, state legal name of
corporation and names of the president, secretary treaswer, and manager thereof; if a co-partnership or joint
venture, state the true name of the firm or joint venture and the names, current addresses, and telephone
numbers of all individual co-partners or joint venturers composing the partnership or joint venture; if bidder
or other interested person is an individual, state first and last names in full.

A. Individual ( ), Partnership ( ), Joint Venture ( ): Corporation ( ): Limited Liability
Company (LLC) ( )

Personal Name:

Business Name:

Address

ZipCode

Telephone: ( _ )

Federal Identification No.

Contractor's License No.

License Expiration Date

State of

(The above address will be used to send notice of acceptance or requests for additional information)

THE TJNDERSIGNED HEREBY DECLARES, I]NDER PENALTY OF PERJTJRY T]NDER THE
LAWS OF'THE STATE OF'CALIFORNIA, THAT TIIE STATEMENTS MADE IN THIS BID
pRoposAl, FORM,INCLUDING ALL OF THE ATTACHED STATEMENTS, DESIGNATIONS,
CERTIFICATES, AIID AFFIDAVITS, ARE TRTIE AI\D CORRECT, AND THAT THEY ARE THE
INDMDUAL, MAIIAGTNG PARTNE& OR CORPORATE OFFTCER, DULY AUTHORTZEDBY
LAW TO MAKE TIIIS BrD ON BEIIALF OF CONTRACTO& AI\D BY SIGNING BELOW DO
MAKE THIS BID ON BEHALF OF CONTRACTOR ACCORDING TO ALL OF' THE TERMS AI\D
CONDITIONS SET FORTH OR REF'ERENCED HEREIN.

(Signature of Authorized Person) (Title)

(Printed Name) @ate)

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project
Bid Forms

PageT



DESIGNATION OF' SUBCONTRACTORS

In compliance with the provisions of the Subletting and Subcontracting Fair Practices Act (Section 4100 et. seq. of
the Public Contract Code of the State of California), the undersigned bidder has set forth below the full name, and the
location of the place of business of each subcontractor who will perform work or labor or render service to the prime
contractor in or about the construction of the work or improvement, or a subcontractor licensed by the State of Califomia
who, under subcontract to the prime contractor, specifically fabricates and installs a portion of the work or improvement
according to detailed drawings contained in the plans and specifications to which the attached bid is responsive, and the
portion ofthe work which will be done by each subcontractor for each subcontract in excess ofone-halfofone percent
of the prime contractor's total bid, or $10,000.00, whichever is greater.

The bidder understands that if he fails to specifu a subcontractor for any portion of the work to be performed under the
contract in excess ofone-halfofone percent ofhis bid, or $10,000.00, whichever is greater, he shall be deemed to have
agreed to perform such portion himself, and that he shall not be permitted to sublet or subcontract that portion of the
work except in cases of public emsrgency or necessity, and then only after a finding, reduced to writing as a public
record of the awarding authority, setting forth the facts constituting the emergency or necessity.

If no subcontractors are to be employed on the project, enter the word "NONE".
additional if

(Signature of Authorized Person) (Title)

(Date)

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project
Bid Forms

Page 8

BID ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION OF WORK

VoOF
TOTAL

CONTRACT
SUBCoNTRACTOR'S NAME,
ADDRESS. AND PHONE NO.

LICENSf
TYPE AND
NTJMBER

(Printed Name)



PUBLIC WORK - PREVAILING WAGE JOB
(SB 854) Labor Code Section1725.5

ONION VALLEY ROAD STORM DAMAGE REPAIR PROJECT

This contract is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the Department of Industrial Relations.
Listed subcontractors must be registered with the Department of Industrial Relations Website. Puruant to SB

854, the DIR registration number of each subcontractor must be identified and failure to identifu this number
could categorize your proposal as non-responsive. In addition, lryo County reports all public works contracts
to the DIR within 5 days of the contract award date.

The County has contracted for the following project:

ONION VALLEY STORM DAMAGE REPAIR PROJECT

This is notice that contractor/s and subcontractor/s must register with the California Department of Industrial
Relations (DIR) and that:

r This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the Department of
Industrial Relations.

r No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for a public works project
(submitted on or after March 1, 2015) unless registered with the Department of Industrial
Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this
requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code section 1771.1(a)1.

r No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public work on a public works
project (awarded on or after April 1, 2015) unless registered with the Department of Industrial
Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5.

. All contractors and subcontractors must furnish electronic certified payroll records directly to
the Labor Commissioner (aka Division of Labor Standards Enforcement).

Contractors must list any Subcontractors they intend to use for the Project:

Contact Name Phone #
Company Name
Address

Fax #

Contractors License Number
Worker Classification/s

Registration #

Contact Name Phone #
Company Name
Address

Fax #

Contractors License Number
Worker Classifi cation/s

Registration #

Contact Name Phone #
CompanyName
Address

Fax#

Contractors License Number
Worker Classification/s

Registration #

Contact Name Phone #-
Fax #CompanyName

Address
Contractors License Number
Worker Classifi cation/s

Registration #

Phone #
Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project

Bid Forms
Page 9

Contact Name



Company Name
Address

Fax #

Contractors License Number
Worker Classifi catior/s

Registration #

Contact Name Phone #
Company Name
Address

Fax #

Contractors License Number
Worker Classifi cation/s

Registration #

(Use additional paper as necessary to list ALL subcontractors)

The project listed above requires payments of not less than the general prevailing rates for per diem wages,
overtime work, legal holidays, other employee payments, and travel & subsistence if applicable, in the
locality in which the work is to be performed for each craft, classification, or type of worker needed as

required in the California Labor Code. Such rates of wages are on file with the Department of Industrial
Relations and in the office of the District and are available to any interested party upon request.

Contractors shall promptly notifu the County in writing, about any classifications of labor not listed in the
prevailing wage determination but necessary for the performance of the work.

Contractors will post a copy of the determination of prevailing rates at the job site/s.

If the contract totals $30,000 or more and requires 20 or more working days, the prime contractor will comply
with and be responsible for compliance with all applicable provisions of Labor Code section1777.5 for all
apprenticeable occupations.

Each contractor and subcontractor shall keep accurate payroll records, showing the name, address, social
security number, work classification, straight time and overtime hours worked each day and week, and the
actual per diem wages paid to each joumeynan, apprentice, worker, or other employee employed by him or
her in connection with the public work. Each payroll record shall contain or be verified by a written
declaration that is made under penalty of perjury. The County requires hard copies of these records for
verification, prior to making related payments to the contractor (this is in addition to the electronic reporting
required by the DIR).

By signing below the contractor attests that he has read and understands this document, that he is aware of the
public work and prevailing wage requirements as set forth in the California Labor Code Sections 1720 et seq.;
that he is an owner, officer, or other duly authorized representative of the firm; that he and each of his
subcontractors is registered with the California DIR; and that he is aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of
the Labor Code which require every employer to be insured against liability for workers' compensation or to
undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of that code, and will comply with such provisions
before commencing the performance of the work of this contract.

Representative Si gnature
Print Name & Title

Date

Company Name
Address

Phone #
Fax #

Contractors License Number
Worker Classifi cation/s

Fed. Employer or Soc. Sec #

The contractor may also be required to fumish certificate/s of liability and/or workers compensation

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project
Bid Forms

Page 10

rnsurances



Additional information about these requirements and the new public works progrilm regarding compliance
monitoring, administration and enforcement of prevailing wage laws are available on the Department of
Industrial Relations website at: http://wwddir.ca.gov/dlse/dlsepublicworks.html.

Onion Valley Road Stonn Damage Repair Project
BidForms

Page 11



PI]BLIC CONTRACT CODE SECTION 10285.1 STATEMENT

ONION VALLEY ROAD STORM DAMAGE REPAIR PROJECT

In conformance with Public Contract Code Section 10285.1 (Chapter 376, Stats. 1985), the bidder hereby
declares under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the bidder has _, has not
_been convicted within the preceding three years of any offenses referred to in that section, including any
charge of fraud, bribery, collusion, conspiracy, or any other act in violation of any state or Federal antitrust
law in connection with the bidding upon, award of, or performance of, any public works contract, as defined
in Public Contract Code Section 1101, with any public entity, as defined in Public Contract Code Section
1100, including the Regents of the University of Califomia or the Trustees of the California State University.
The term "bidder" is understood to include any partner, member, officer, director, responsible managing
officer, or responsible managing employee thereof, as referred to in Section 10285.1.

Note The bidder must place a checkmark after "has" or "has not" in one of the blank spaces provided. The
above Statement is part of the Proposal. Signing this Proposal on the signature portion thereof shall
also constitute signature of this Statement. Bidders are cautioned that making a false certification may
subject the certifier to criminal prosecution.

PIIBLIC CONTRACT CODE SECTTON 10162 QUESTTONNATRE

ONION VALLEY ROAD STORM DAMAGE REPAIR PROJECT

In conformance with Public Contract Code Section10162, the Bidder shall complete, underpenalty of
perjury, the following questionnaire:

Has the bidder, any officer of the bidder, or any employee of the bidder who has a proprietary interest in the
bidder, ever been disqualified, removed, or otherwise prevented from bidding on, or completing a federal,
state, or local government project because of a violation of law or a safety regulation?

Yes No

If the answer is yes, explain the circumstances in the following space.

By bidder's signature on the proposal, bidder certifies, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
Califomia, that the foregoing questionnaire and statements in accordance with Public Contract Code Section
10162 are true and correct.

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project
Bid Forms

Page 12



PTJBLIC CONTRACT CODE SECTION 10232 STATEMENT

ONION VALLEY ROAD STORM DAMAGE REPAIR PROJECT

In conformance with Public Contract Code Sectionl0232, the Contractor, hereby states under penalty of
perjury, that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a federal court has been
issued against the Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor's
failure to comply with an order of a federal court which orders the Contractor to comply with an order of the
National Labor Relations Board.

Note: The above Statement and Questionnaire are part of the Proposal. Signing this Proposal on the
signature portion thereof shall also constitute signature of this Statement and Questionnaire.
Bidders are cautioned that making a false certification may subject the certifier to criminal
prosecution.

(Name and Title of Signer)

Signature Date

Company Name

Business Address

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project
Bid Forms

Page 13



CONTRACTORIS LABOR CODE CERTIFICATION
(Labor Code Section 3700 et seq.)

ONION VALLEY ROAD STORM DAMAGE REPAIR PROJECT

I am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 and following of the labor code which requires every employer
to be insured against liability for worker's compensation or to undertake self- insurance in accordance with the
provisions of that code, and I will comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the
work of this contract.

(Name and Title of Signer)

Signature Date

CompanyName

Business Address

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project
Bid Forms

Page 14



(THE BIDDER'S ilGCUTION ON THE SIGNATURE PORTION OF THIS PROPOSAL SHALL ALSO CONSTITUTE
AN ENDORSEMENT AND EXECUTION OF THOSE CERTIFICATIONS WHICH ARE A PART OF THIS PROPOSAL)

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTT]NITY CERTIFICATION

The bidder proposed

subcontractor , hereby certifies that he has

_, has not _, participated in a previous contract or subcontract subject to the equal opportunity clauses,

as required by Executive Orders 10925,11114, or 11246, and that, where required, he has filed with the Joint

Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal Contract Compliance, a Federal Government

contracting or administering agency, or the former President's Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity,

all reports due under the applicable filling requirements.

Note: The above certification is required by the Equal Employment Opportunity Regulations of the

Secretary of Labor (41 CFR 60-1.7(b) (1)), and must be submitted by bidders and proposed

subcontractors only in connection with contracts and subcontracts which are subject to the equal
opportunity clause. Contracts and subcontracts which are exempt from the equal opportunity clause

are set forth in 41 CFR 60-1.5. (Generally only contracts or subcontracts of $10,000 or under are

exempt.)

Currently, Standard Form 100 (EEO-l) is the only report required by the Executive Orders or their
implementing regulations.

Proposed prime contractors and subcontractors who have participated in a previous contract or
subcontract subject to the Executive Orders and have not filed the required reports should note that 41

CFR 60-1.7(b) (1) prevents the award of contracts and subcontracts unless such contractor submits a

report covering the delinquent period or such other period specified by the Federal Highway
Administration or by the Director, Office of Federal Contract Compliance, U.S. Department of Labor

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project
Bid Forms

Page 15



Noncollusion Affidavit
(TiIle 23 United States Code Section ll2 and

Public Contact Code Section 7106)

To the COUNTY OF INYO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS,

In conformance with Title23 United States Code Section ll2 andPublic Contract Code 7106
the bidder declares that the bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed
person, partnership, company, association, organization, or corporation; that the bid is
genuine and not collusive or sham; that the bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or
solicited any other bidder to put in a false or sham bid, and has not directly or indirectly
colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with any bidder or anyone else to put in a sham bid,
or that anyone shall refrain from bidding; that the bidder has not in any manner, directly or
indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or conference with anyone to fix the bid
price of the bidder or any other bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost element of the
bid price, or ofthat ofany other bidder, or to secure any advantage against the public body
awarding the contract of anyone interested in the proposed contract; that all statements
contained in the bid are true; and, firther, that the bidder has not, directly or indirectly,
submitted his or her bid price or any breakdown thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged
information or data relative thereto, or paid, and will not pay, any fee to any corporation,
partnership, company association, organization, bid depository, or to any member or agent
thereof to effectuate a collusive or sham bid.

Note: The above Noncollusion Affidavit is part of the Proposal. Signing this Proposal on
the signature portion thereof shall also constitute signature of this Noncollusion
Affidavit.
Bidders are cautioned that making a false certification may subject the certifier to
criminal prosecution.

(Name and Title of Signer)

Signature Date

CompanyName

Business Address

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project
Bid Forms

Page 16



DEBARMENT AI\D SUSPENSION CERTIFICATION

TITLE49, CODE OF FEDERALREGULATIONS, PART 29

The bidder, under penalty of perjury, certifies that, except as noted below, he/she or any other person

associated therewith in the capacity of owner, partner, director, officer, manager:

. is not currently under suspension, debarment, voluntary exclusion, or determination of ineligibility by

any Federal agency;

. has not been suspended, debarred, voluntarily excluded or determined ineligible by any Federal

agency within the past 3 years;

. does not have a proposed debarment pending; and

. has not been indicted, convicted, or had a civil judgment rendered against it by a court of competent

jurisdiction in any matter involving fraud or official misconduct within the past 3 years.

If there are any exceptions to this certification, insert the exceptions in the following space.

Exceptions will not necessarily result in denial of award, but will be considered in determining bidder
responsibility. For any exception noted above, indicate below to whom it applies, initiating agency, and dates

of action.

Notes: Providing false information may result in criminal prosecution or administrative sanctions.
The above certification is part of the Proposal. Signing this Proposal on the signature portion thereof
shall also constitute signature of this Certification.

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project
Bid Forms

Page 17



I

ONION VALLEY ROAD STORM DAMAGE REPAIR PROJECT

CASHIER'S OR CERTIFIED CHECK

(Not required if bid bond accompanies the bid)

A cashier's or cedified check in the required amount and made payable to the County of Inyo is attached
below:

ATTACH CHECK HERE

Bidder (print name)

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project
Bid Forms

Page 18



ONION VALLEY ROAD STORM DAMAGE REPAIR PROJECT

PROJECT NO. TR-17-038

BID BOND
(BrD PROPOSAL GUARANTEE)

(Not required if certified or cashier's check accompanies the bid)

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That we,

as Principal, and
(Name of Bidder)

(Name of Corporate Surety)

as Corporate Surety admitted to issue such bonds in the State of California, are held and firmly

bound unto the County of Inyo, State of Califomia, in the sum of 

-

dollars ($ )

for the payment whereof we hereby bind ourselves, our successors, heirs, executors, and

administrators, jointly and severally, firrnly by these presents.

The condition of the foregoing obligation is such that whereas the above bounded Principal is about to submit
to the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo a bid for the construction of the Onion Valley Road
Storm Damage Repair Project , in compliance with the contract therefor:

Now, if the bid of the Principal shall be accepted and the contract awarded to the Principal by said Board of
Supervisors, and if the Principal shall fail or neglect to enter into the contract therefor in accordance with the
terms of the Principal's bid and the terms set forth in the bid package, or to furnish the required Faithful
Performance and Labor and Materials Payment Surety Bonds, certificates of insurance, and other required
documents, to the satisfaction of the Board of Supervisors of said county, no later than EIGHT (8)
WORIilNG DAYS after the Principal has received notice from the county that the contract has been awarded

to the Principal, then the sum guaranteed by this bond is forfeited to the County of Inyo.

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project
Bid Forms

Page 19



It is expressly agreed and understood that any effors, clerical, mathematical, or otherwise, in the bid shall not
be or constitute a defense to a forfeiture of this bond.

WITNESS our hands and seals this of 20 _.

Principal

(SEAL)
(Name & Title of Authorized Person)

(Address for Notices to be Sent)

Surety

(sEAL)
(Name & Title of Authorized Person)

(Address for Notices to be Sent)

NOTE:

THE STGNATURBS OF THE PRTNCTPAL (BTDDER) Ar\D SURETY MUST EACH BE
ACKNOWLEDGED BY A NOTARY AND THE ACKNOWLEDGMENTS MUST BE ATTACHED
TO THIS BOND. The bid bond must be executed on this form by a corporate surety admitted to issue such
bonds in the State of California. No substitutions will be accepted. If an attorney-in-fact signs for the surety,
an acknowledged statement from the surety appointing and empowering the attorney-in-fact to execute such
bonds in such amounts on behalf of the surety, must accompany the bid bond.

ADDRESS OF COI'NTY FOR NOTICES TO BE SENT:

County of Inyo (Attn.: Public Works Director)
224 North Edwards Street, P.O. Box N
Independence, California 93 526

Onion Valley Road Storm Damage Repair Project
Bid Forms

Page20



CONTRACT AND BONDS

FOR

ONION VALLEY ROAD STORM DAMAGE REPAIR PROJECT
Independence, CA

Includes:

Inyo County Standard Contract No. 147
Faithful Performance Bond
Labor and Material Bond



CONTRACT
BYAND BETWEEN

THE COUNTY OF INYO
and

CONTRACTOR

for the

PROJECT

THIS CONTRACT is awarded by the COI-INTY OF INYO to CONTRACTOR on and
made and entered into effective, 20-, by and between the
COLINTY OF INYO, a political subdivision of the State of California, (hereinafter refered to as

"COUNTY"), and (hereinafter referred to as
"CONTRACTOR"), for the construction or removal of
PROJECT (hereinafter referred to as "PROJECT"), which parties agree, for and in
consideration of the mutual promises, as follows:

1. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED. CONTRACTOR shall turnish, at his/her own
expense, all labor, materials, methods, processes, implements, tools, machinery, equipment,
transportation, permits, services, utilities, and all other items, and related functions and otherwise
shall perform all work necessary or appurtenant to construct the Project in accordance with the
Special Provisions, which are incorporated herein by reference per section 4(c) of this Contract,
within the Time for Completion set forth, as well as in all other in the Contract Documents, for:

Title: PROJECT

2. TIME OF COMPLETION. Project work shall begin within _ calendar days after
receipt of the Notice to Proceed (NTP) (or on the start of work date identified in the NTP) and
shall continue until all requested services are completed. Said services shall be completed no
later than the Time of Completion as noted in the Project's Special Provisions. Procedures for
any extension of time shall be complied with as noted in the Project's Special Provisions.

3. PAYMENT/CONSIDERATION. For the performance of all such worko COUNTY
shall pay to CONTRACTOR for said work the total amount ofl

dollars ($
adjusted by such increases or decreases as authorized in accordance with the Contract
Documents, and payable at such times and upon such conditions as otherwise set forth in the
Contract Documents.

4. ALL PROVISIONS SET FORTH HEREIN. CONTRACTOR and COUNTY agree
that this Contract shall include and consist ot

a. All of the provisions set forth expressly herein;
b. The Bid Proposal Form, the Faithful Performance Bond, and the Labor

and Materials Payment Bond, all of which are incorporated herein and made a part hereof by this
reference; and

Project
Construction Conhact and Attachments - No. 147

Page I of 12
05102019



c. All of the other Contract Documents, as described in Section 5-1.020
"Definitions," of the Standard Specifications of the Inyo County Public Works Department,
dated Octobey2015, all of which are incorporated herein and made a part of this Contract by this
reference, including without limitation, the Bid Package, the Standard Specifications of the Inyo
County Public Works Department, dated October, 2015, and the Special Provisions concerning
this Project including the Appendices, the Plans, any and all amendments or changes to any of
the above-listed documents, including, without limitation, contract change orders, and any and
all documents incorporated by reference into any of the above-listed documents.

5. STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE. Contractor represents that he/she is qualified and
licensed to perform the work to be done as required in this Contract. County relies upon the
representations of Contractor regarding professional and/or trade training, licensing, and ability
to perform the services as a material inducement to enter into this Contract. Acceptance of work
by the County does not operate to release Contractor from any responsibility to perform work to
professional and/or trade standards. Contractor shall provide properly skilled professional and
technical personnel to perform all services under this Contract. Contractor shall perform all
services required by this Contract in a manner and according to the standards observed by a
competent practitioner of the profession. All work products of whatsoever nature delivered to
the County shall be prepared in a manner conforming to the standards of quality normally
observed by a person practicing in contractor's profession andlor trade.

6. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. Nothing contained herein or any document
executed in connection herewith, shall be construed to create an employer-employee, partnership
or joint venture relationship between County and Contractor, nor to allow County to exercise
discretion or control over the manner in which Contractor performs the work or services that are
the subject matter of this Contract; provided, however, the work or services to be provided by
Contractor shall be provided in a manner consistent with reaching the County's objectives in
entering this Contract.

Contractor is an independent contractor, not an employee of County or any of its
subsidiaries or affiliates. Contractor will not represent him/herself to be nor hold her/himself out
as an employee of County. Contractor acknowledges that s/he shall not have the right or
entitlement in or to any of the pension, retirement or other benefit programs now or hereafter
available to County's employees. The consideration set forth in Paragraph 3 shall be the sole
consideration due Contractor for the services rendered hereunder. It is understood that County
will not withhold any amounts for payment of taxes from the Contractor's compensation
hereunder. Any and all sums due under any applicable state, federal or municipal law or union
or professional and/or trade guild regulations shall be Contractor's sole responsibility. Contractor
shall indemnify and hold County harmless from any and all damages, claims and expenses
arising out of or resulting from any claims asserted by any third party, including but not limited
to a taxing authority, as a result of or in connection with payments due it from Contractor's
compensation.

7, ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTING. The parties recognize that a
substantial inducement to County for entering into this Contract is the professional reputation,
experience and competence of Contractor. Assignments of any and/or all rights, duties or
obligations of the Contractor under this Contract will be permitted only with the &press consent

Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

Page 2 of 12

051 0201 9



of the County. Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the work to be performed under
this Contract without the written authorization of the County. If County consents to such
subcontract, Contractor shall be fully responsible to County for all acts or omissions of the
subcontractor. Nothing in this Contract shall create any contractual relationship between County
and subcontractor, nor shall it create any obligation on the part of the County to pay any monies
due to any such subcontractor, unless otherwise required by law.

8. CLAIMS RESOLUTION. Pursuant to Section9204 of the Public Contract Code, any
and all claims submitted by Contractor to County will follow the provisions as set forth in the
Project's Special Provisions.

9. INSURANCE II\DEMNIFICATION. Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and
indemniff County and its officers, officials, employees and volunteers from and against all
claims, damages, losseso and expenses, including attorney fees arising out of the performance of
the work described herein, caused in whole or in part by any negligent act or omission of the
Contractor, any subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or anyone
for whose acts any of them may be liable, except where caused by the active negligence, sole
negligence, or willful misconduct of the County.

10. INSURANCE. For the duration of this Agreement, Contractor shall procure and
maintain insurance of the scope and amount specified in Attachment 3 and with the provisions
specified in that attachment.

11. POLITICAL REFORM ACT. Contractor is not a designated employee within the

meaning of the Political Reform Act because Contractor:

a. Will conduct research and arrive at conclusions with respect to his/her rendition of
information, advice, recommendation or counsel independent of the control and direction of the
County or of any County official, other than normal Contract monitoring; and

b. Possesses no authority with respect to any County decision beyond rendition of
information, advice, recommendation or counsel IFPPC Reg. 18700(aX2)].

12. COMPLIANCE WITH ALL LAWS.
Performance Standards: Contractor shall use the standard of care in its profession

and/or trade to comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, codes, ordinances and
regulations that relate to the work or services to be provided pursuant to this Contract.

a. Safetv Training:
i. Contractor shall provide such safety and other training as needed to assure

work will be performed in a safe and healthful manner "in a language" that is
understandable to employees receiving the training. The training shall in all respects be
in compliance with CAL OSHA; and

ii. Contractor working with employees shall maintain a written Injury and Illness
Prevention (IIP) Program, a copy of which must be maintained at each worksite or at a
central worksite identified for the employees, if the Contractor has non-fixed worksites;
and

iii. Contractor using subcontractors with the approval of the County to perform
the work which is the subject of this Contract shall require each subcontractor working
with employees to comply with the requirements of this section.

Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

Page 3 of 12
05 I 0201 9



b. Child. Family and Spousal Support reporting Oblisations:
i. Contractor shall comply with the state and federal child, fainily and spousal

support reporting requirements and with all lawfully served wage and earnings
assignment orders or notices of assignment relating to child, family and spousal support
obligations.
c. Nondiscrimination:

i. Contractor shall not discriminate in employment practices or in the delivery
of services on the basis of membership in a protected class which includes any class
recognized by law and not limited to race, color, religion, sex (gender), sexual
orientation, marital status, national origin (Including language use restrictions), ancestry,
disability (mental and physical, including HIV and Aids), medical Conditions
(cancer/genetic characteristics), age (40 and above) and request for family care leave.

ii. Contractor represents that it is in compliance with federal and state laws
prohibiting discrimination in employment and agrees to stay in compliance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. sections 12101, et. seq.), Age
Discrimination in Employment Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. 5101, et. seq.), Title YII (42
U.S.C. 2000, et. seq.), the California Fair Employment Housing Act (California
Government Code sections 12900, et. seq.) and regulations and guidelines issued
pursuant thereto.

13. LICENSES. Contractor represents and warrants to County that it has all licenses,
permits, qualifications, insurance and approvals of whatsoever nature which are legally required
of Contractor to practice its trade andlor profession. Contractor represents and warrants to
County that Contractor shall, at its sole cost and expense, keep in effect or obtain at all times
during the term of this Contract, any licenses, permits, insurance and approvals which are legally
required of Contractor to practice its and/or profession.

14. PREVAILING WAGE. Pursuant to Section 1720 et seq. of the Labor Code,
Contractor agrees to comply with the Department of Industrial Relations regulations, to which
this Contract is subject, the prevailing wage per diem rates in Inyo County have been determined
by the Director of the State Department of Industrial Relations. These wage rates appeff in the
Department publication entitled "General Prevailing Wage Rates," in effect at the time the
project is advertised. Future effective wage rates, which have been predetermined and are on file
with the State Department of Industrial Relations are referenced but not printed in said
publication. Such rates of wages are also on file with the State Department of Industrial
Relations and the offices of the Public Works Department of the County of Inyo and are
available to any interested party upon request. Contractor agrees to comply with County and the
Department of Industrial Relations regulations in submitting the certified payroll.

15. CONTROLLING LAW VENUE. This Contract is made in the County of Inyo, State
of California. The parties specifically agree to submit to the jurisdiction of the Superior Court of
California for the County of Inyo.

16. WRITTEN NOTIFICATION. Any notice, demand, request, consent, approval or
communication that either party desires or is required to give to the other party shall be in
writing and either served personally or sent prepaid, first class mail. Any such notice, demand,
et cetera, shall be addressed to the other party at the address set forth herein below. Either party

Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

Page 4 of 12
0510201 I



may change its address by notifiring the other party of the change of address. Notice shall be
deemed communicated within 48 hours from the time of mailing if mailed as provided in this
section.

If to County: County of Inyo
Public Works Department
Attn:
168 N. Edwards
PO Drawer Q
Independence, CA 93526

If to Contractor:

17, AMEi\DMENTS. This Contract may be modified or amended only by a written
document executed by both Contractor and County and approved as to form by Inyo County
Counsel.

18. WAIVER. No failure on the part of either party to exercise any right or remedy
hereunder shall operate as a waiver of any other right or remedy that party may have hereunder.

19. TERMINATION. This Contract may be terminated for the reasons stated below:
a. Immediately for cause, if either party fails to perform its responsibilities

under this Contract in a timely and professional manner and to the satisfaction of the
other party or violates any of the terms or provisions of this Contract. If termination
for cause is given by either party to the other and it is later determined that the other
party was not in default or default was excusable, then the notice of termination shall
be deemed to have been given without cause pursuant to paragraph ,.b,, of this
section; or

b. By either party without cause upon fifteen (15) days'written notice of
termination' Upon termination, Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for
services performed up to the effective date of termination; or

c. By County upon oral notice from the Board of Supervisors based on funding
ending or being materially decreased during the term of thii Contract.

20. TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE. Time is of the essence for every provision.

21. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this Contract is held to be invalid, void or
unenforceable, the remainder of the provision andlor provisions shall remain in full force and
effect and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated.

22. CONTRACT SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY BOARD OF'SUPERVISORS. It iS
understood and agreed by the parties that this Contract is subject to the review and approval by
the Inyo County Board of Supervisors upon Notice and Public Hearing. In the event that the
Board of Supervisors declines to enter into or approve said Contract, itls hereby agreed to that

Conhact and Attachments - No
Project
.147Construction

Page 5 of 12

051020t9



there is, in fact, no binding agreement, either written or oral, between the parties herein.

23. ATTACHMENTS. All attachments referred to are incorporated herein and made a
part of this Contract.

24. EXECUTION. This Contract may be executed in several counterparts, each of which
shall constitute one and the same instrument and shall become binding uion the parties. In
approving this Contract, it shall not be necessary to produce or account for more than one such
counterpart.

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Conhact, including the Contract Documents and
all other documents which are incorporated herein by reference, constitutes the complete and
exclusive agreement between the County and Contractor. All prior written and oral
communications, including correspondence, drafts, memoranda, and representations, are
superseded in total by this Contract.

---o0o---

IN WITNESS WHEREOR COTINTY and CONTRACTOR have each caused this Contract to be
executed on its behalf by its duly authorized representative, effective as of the day and year first
above written.

COT'NTY

COLINTY OF INYO

CONTRACTOR

By: By:

Name: Name:

Title Title:

Dated Dated:

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOTINTING FORM:

CountyAuditor

APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

Contract and Attachments - No
Project
.147

County Risk Manager

Construction
Page 6 of 12

0s102019



ATTACHMENT 1

PROJECT

F'AITHF'UL PERF'ORMANCE BOND
(r00% oF CONTRACT AMOTTNT)

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That

(Name of Contractor)
and

as Principal, hereinafter "Contractor,"

(Name of Corporate Surety)

as Corporate Surety, hereinafter called Surety, are held
as Obligee, hereinafter called County, in the amount of

and firmly bound unto the County of Inyo

dollars ($ , for
the payment whereof Contractor and Surety bind themselves, their heirs, executors,
administrators, successors and assignees, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, Contractor has, by written Contract, dated
entered into an Contract with the County for the Construction

20-,
of the

#ff lil,",i:il"*h1if il1Jt#.,;:iH:1i),,1,;T,;ffiXl'fi l,#
is by reference incorporated herein and is hereinafter referred to as the "Contract."

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that, if Contractor
shall promptly and faithfully perform said Contract, then this obligation shall be null and void;
otherwise it shall remain in full force and effect.

The Surety hereby waives notice of any alteration or extension of time made by the County.

Whenever Contractor shall be, and is declared by County to be, in default under the Contract, the
County having performed Owner's obligations thereunder, the Surety may promptly remedy the
default, or shall promptly either:

l. Complete the Contract in accordance with its terms and conditions; or,

2. Obtain a Bid or Bids for completing the Contract in accordance with its terms and
conditions, and upon determination by Surety of the lowest responsible Bidder, or if
the County elects, upon determination by the County and the Surety jointly of the
lowest responsible Bidder, afiange for a Contract between such Bidder and County,
and make available as work progresses (even though there should be a default or a
succession of defaults under the Contract or contracts of completion arranged under
this paragraph) sufficient funds to pay the cost of completion less the balance of the
Contract price; but not exceeding, including other costs and damages for which the
Surety may be liable hereunder, the amount set forth in the first paragraph hereof. The

Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

Page 7 of 12

0s102019



term "balance of the Contract price", as used in this paragraph, shall mean the total
amount payable by County to Contractor under the Contract and any amendments
thereto, less the amount properly paid by County to Contractor.

Any suit under this Bond must be instituted before the expiration of two (2) years from the date
on which final payment under the Contract falls due, or the date on which any waranty or
guarantee period expires, whichever is later.

No right of action shall accrue on this Bond to or for the use of any person or corporation other
than the County named herein.

---o0o---

Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

Page 8 of 12

05102019



Signed and sealed this _ day of 20

(Name of Corporate Surety)

By:
(Signature)

(SEAL)

(Title of Authorized Person)

(Address for Notices to be Sent)

(Name of Contractor)

By:
(Signature)

(SEAL)

(Title of Auth oized Person)

(Address for Notices to be Sent)

NOTE: THE SIGNATURES OF THE CONTRACTOR AND THE SURETY MUST
EACH BE ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE A NOTARY PUBLTC (OR OTHER OFFICER
AUTHORIZED TIIIDER CALIFORNIA LAW) AND THE ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS BOIID.
The Faithful Performance Bond must be executed by a corporate surety on this form. No
substitutions will be accepted. If an attorney-in-fact signs for the surety, an acknowledged
statement from the surety appointing and empowering the attorney-in-fact to execute such bonds
in such amounts on behalf of the surety must accompany the Faithful Performance Bond.

ADDRESS OF COUNTY FOR NOTICES TO BE SENT:
County of Inyo
224 North Edwards Street, P.O. Box N
Independence, Californ ia 93 526

Project
Contract and Attachments - No. 147Construction

Page 9 of 12

05 10201 9



ATTACHMENT 2

PROJECT

LABOR AI\D MATERIALS PAYMENT BOND
(100% oF CONTRACT AMOTTNT)

KNOWALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that
(Name of Contractor)

as Principal, hereinafter "CONTRACTOR "

and
(Name of Corporate Surety)

as Corporate Surety, hereinafter called SURETY, are held and firmly bound unto the County of
Inyo as Obligee, hereinafter called COTINTY for the use and benefit of claimants as hereinafter
defined in the amount of
dollars ($ ) for the payment whereof Contractor and Surety bind
themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assignees, jointly and severally,
firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, Contractor has by written contract dated
entered into an Contract with the County for the

"""st.".tio" "f th" ' 2o 

-'PROJECT (hereinafter referred to as "PROJECT"), to be constructed in accordance with the
terms and conditions set forth in the contract for the PROJECT, which contract is by reference
incorporated herein, and is hereinafter referred to as the "CONTRACT.,,

NOW THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that, if Contractor
shall promptly make payment to all claimants as hereinafter defined, for all labor and materials
used or reasonably required for use in the performance of the Contract, then this obligation shall
be void; otherwise, it shall remain in full force and effect, subject, however, to the following
conditions:

l. A claimant is defined as one having a direct contract with the Contractor, or with a
Subcontractor of the Contractor, for labor, materials, or both, used or reasonably required
for use in the performance of the Contract. Labor and materials is construed to in;lude,
but not limited to, that part of water, gas, power, light, heat, oil, gasoline, telephone
service or rental of equipment directly applicable to the Contract.

2. The above named Contractor and Surety hereby jointly agree with the County that every
claimant as herein defined, who has not been paid in full before the expiration of a period
of ninety (90) calendar days after the date on which the last of such claimant's work or
labor was done or performed, or materials were furnished by such claimant, may sue on
this Bond for the benefit of such claimant, prosecute the suit to final judgment for such

Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

Page l0 of 12

0s102019



sum or sums as may be justly due claimant, and have execution thereon. The County shall
not be liable for the payment of any costs or expenses of any such suit.

3. No suit or action shall be commenced hereunder by any claimant:

a) Unless claimant, other than one having a direct contract with the Contractor, shall have
given written notice to any two of the following: the Contractor, the County, or the
Surety above namedo within ninety (90) calendar days after such claimant did or
performed the last of the work or labor, or furnished the last of the material for which
said claim is made, stating with substantial accuracy the amount claimed and the
name of the party to whom the materials were furnished, or for whom the work or
labor was done or performed. Such notice shall be served by mailing the same by
registered mail or certified mail, postage prepaid, in any envelope addressed to the
Contractor, County, or Surety, at the address below, or at any place where an office is
regularly maintained for the transaction of their business. Such notice may also be
served in the state in which the aforesaid project is located, save that such service
need not be made by a public officer.

b) After the expiration of one (1) year following the date on which County accepted the
work done under the Contract. However, if any limitation embodied in this Bond is
prohibited by any law controlling the construction hereof, such limitation shall be
deemed to be amended so as to be equal to the minimum period of limitation
permitted by such law.

c) Other than in a State Court of competent jurisdiction in and for the County or other
political subdivision of the state in which the Project, or any part thereof, is situated,
and not elsewhere.

4. The amount of this Bond shall be reduced by and to the extent of any payment or
payments made in good faith hereunder, inclusive of the payment by Surety of mechanics'
liens which may be filed or recorded against said Project, whether or not claim for the
amount of such lien be presented under and against this Bond.

---o0o---

Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

Page ll of12
05102019



Signed and sealed this day of

(Name of Contractor)

By:
(Signature)

(SEAL)

(Title of Auth orized Person)

(Address for Notices to be Sent)

(Name of Corporate Surety)

By
(Signature)

(SEAL)

(Title of Authorized Person)

(Address for Notices to be Sent)

NOTE:
TIIE SIGNATURES OF THE CONTRACTORAND THE SURETY MUST BE
ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ANOTARY PUBLIC (OR OTHER OFFICER
AUTHORIZED UNDER CALIFORNIA LAW).
The Labor and Materials Payment Bond must be executed by a corporate surety on this form. No
substitutions will be accepted. If an attorney-in-fact signs for the surety, an acknowledged
statement from the surety appointing and empowering the attorney-in-fact to execute such bonds
in such amounts on behalf of the surety, must accompany the Labor and Materials Payment
Bond.

ADDRESS OF COI.INTY FOR NOTICES TO BE SENT TO:
County of Inyo
224N. Edwards, P.O. Box N
Independence, California 93526

Project
Construction Conhact and Attachments -No. 147

Page 12 of 12

20

05102019



ATTACHMENT 3

AGREEMENT BETWEEN TIIE COUNTY OF IIVYO AI\D

FOR THE PROJECT

FROM:
TERM:

TO:

SEE ATTACIMD INSTIRANCE PROVISIONS

Project
Conhact and Attachments - No. 147Construction

Page 13 of 12

05102019



SPECIAL PROVISIONS

FOR

ONION VALLEY ROAD STORM DAMAGE REPAIR PROJECT
Independence, CA



[PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]



ONION VALLEY ROAD STORM DAMAGE REPAIR PROJECT
PROJECT NO. TR.17.038
SPECIAL PROVISIONS
TABLE OF CONTENTS

DIVISION 1_ GENERAL PROVISIONS

SECTION 1: GENERAL.

1-1.01 GENERAL....

L-1.o7 DEFtNtTlONS.................

SECTION 2: BIDDING

2-1.OT GENERAL

2-r.06 BtD DOCUMENTS...........

2-I.7O REQUIRED LISTING OF PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS

SECTION 3: CONTRACT AWARD AND EXECUTION ..........

3.1.01 GENERAL

3-1.04 CONTRACTAWARD

3-1.05 CONTRACT BONDS

3-1.06 CONTRACTORLTCENSE.........

SECTION 5: CONTROL OF WORK...

4

4

4

4

6

6

7

8

8

9

9

9

9

..7

..8

5-1.13

5-L.278

SUBCONTRACTING

RECORDS RETENTION.

5-L.32 AREAS FOR USE

SECTION 6: CONTROL OF MATERIALS

6-2.02 QUALITYCONTROL...

SECTION 7: LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILTY TO THE PUBLIC.

7 -L.O2t(21 NON DTSCRT M r NATTON

7-r.o2K LABOR CODE..........

7-L.O4 PUBLIC SAFEW

7-L.Os INDEMNIFICATION

7-T,06 INSURANCE

7-L,LLE TTTLE Vt ASSURANCES...................

SECTION 8: PROSECUTION AND PROGRESS..

10

10

L2

L2

L2

L2

t2

15

16

18

18

.....21

.....22

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisrons
I



8-1.03 PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE - The first paragraph of this section in the Standard

Specifications is amended to read:.

8-1.048 STANDARDSTART.......

8-1.05 TtME..........

SECTION 9: PAYMENTS.................

9-1.03 SCOPE PAYMENT...

9-1.07A PAYMENT ADJUSTMENTS FOR PRICE INDEX FLUCTUATIONS - GENERAL.

9-1.16E WITHHOLDS

9-1.16F RETENTIONS

9-1.17D(3) FrNAL DETERMTNATTON OF CLATMS

9-t.22 ARB|TRAT|ON................

RESOLUTTON OF CONSTRUCTTON C1A1MS..............

DlvtstoN I I - GENERAL CONSTRUCTTON ...........

SECTION 10:GENERAL

8-1.10 LIQUIDATEDDAMAGES..

22

22

23

23

23

23

24

24

24

31

9-1.16 PROGRESS PAYMENTS.

.....25

.....25

..,..26

.....26

.....31

TO-4 WATER USAGE........

10-6 WATERING.

SECTION L2: TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL...

SECTION 13: WATER POLLUTION CONTROL

13-2.01A SUMMARY.

SECTION 14: ENVIRONM ENTAL STEWARDSHIP ..

T4-2.O3 ARCHAEOLOGICALRESOURCES

..31

..31

..31

14-6.038

74-8.O2

L4-Lt.O2

sEcroN 25

26-L.O2

BIRD PROTECTION

NOISE CONTROL...

REMOVAL OF ASBESTOS AN D HAZARDO US SU BSTANCES..............

AGGREGATE BASES

AGGREGATES - Add the following to the Standard Specifications:

......'........' 32

................ 32

................ 32

................32

................33

................ 33

................ 33

SECTION 29: TREATED PERMEABLE BASES

29-1.034 GENERAL - Add the following to the Standard Specifications:..

39-2.01D PAYMENT

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
2

.....33

.....33

.....34

.....34

..34



39-2 HOT MIX ASPHALT - Add the following to the Standard Specifications:................. .............34

39-2.01 B(3) ASPHALT BINDER - Add the following to the Standard Specifications:.......................................34

39-2.01 B(4) AGGREGATES - Add the following to the Standard Specifications:................. .........34

64-2 PLASTIC PIPE - Add the following to the Standard Specifications:................. ......................34

SECTION 68: SUBSURFACE DRA1NS................. ........................35

68-2 UNDERDRAINS - Add the following to the Standard Specifications: .................:....................................35

68-2.02 F PERMEABLE MATERIAL - Add the following to the Standard Specifications: .................................35

68-2.02 G FILTER FABRIC - Add the following to the Standard Specifications:................. ............35

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
3



INYO COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
ONION VALLEY ROAD STORM DAMAGE REPAIR PROJECT

Project Number TR-17-038

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

DIVISION 1 - GENERAL PROVISIONS

SECTION 1: GENERAL

1-1.01 GENERAL
Unless otherwise stated, the work embraced herein shall be done in accordance with the Inyo County
Standard Specifications and Standard Plans, dated 2015, the California Department of Transportation
Standard Specifications and Standard Plans, dated 2015, and the current Manual of Uniform Traffic
Control Devices, insofar as the same may apply, and in accordance with the following Special
Provisions. Copies of the Inyo County Standard Plans and Standard Specifications may be obtained on
the Inyo County website under Public Works (www.inyocounty.us/county_directory.htm), the Caltrans
Standard Plans and Standard Specifications and the Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices may be

obtained from the Department of Transportation. Copies are also available for review at the Inyo
County Road Department.

In case of conflict between the Standard Specifications and these Special Provisions, the Special
Provisions shall take precedence over and be used in lieu of such conflicting portions.

Amendments to the Standard Specifications set forth in these Special Provisions shall be considered as

part of the Standard Specifications for the purposes set forth in Section 5-I.02, o'Contract Components,"
of the Standard Specifications. Whenever either the term ooStandard Specification is revised" or the term
"standard Specifications are revised" is used in the Special Provisions, the indented text or table
following the term shall be considered an amendment to the Standard Specifications. In case of conflict
between such revisions and the Standard Specifications, the revisions shall take precedence over and be

used in lieu of the conflicting portions.

1.1.07 DEFINITIONS

All definitions and terms in Section l-1.078, "Glossaryr" of the Standard Specifications shall apply,
except whenever the following terms or pronouns are used, the intent and meaning shall be as follows:

a) Admitted Surety Insurer, Corporate Surety: A corporate insurer or inter-insurance exchange
to which the California State Insurance Commissioner has issued a certificate of authority to
transact surety insurance in California, as defined in Section 105 of the California Insurance
Code.

b) Bid Book: The Bid Package as described below.

c) Bid Package: The Notice tnviting Bids, Bid Proposal Forms, Contract and Bond Forms,
Department of Transportation Standard Specifications, dated 2010, Department of
Transportation Standard Plans, dated 2010, Special Provisions, and Plans obtained from
Owner or Owner's agent and relating to thisproject.

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisrons
4



d) Bid Proposal: The written offer of a bidder to perform the specified work in accordance with
the Contract Documents, made out on the Bid Proposal forms furnished by the County of
Inyo.

e) Days, Calendar Days: Unless otherwise specified, days, or calendar days, means each and
every day shown on the calendar, Saturdays, Sundays and holidays included.

f) Contract Documents: The documents which make up the Contract, including any and all
documents incorporated therein; also, any and all written agreements between the Owner and
Contractor which amend or change the Contract, including but not limited to, contract change
orders. These documents are identified in the Contract as componentparts.

g) Contractor: Party awarded bid contract by owner.

h) County: The County of Inyo, State of California. See also "Owner."

i) Department: The Department of Public Works (Roads) of the County of Inyo.

j) Director: The Director of Public Works of the County of Inyo.

k) Department of Transportation: The Department of Public Works (Roads) of the County of
Inyo, also referred to as the County; except, where Department ofTransportation publications
are cited, such citations are to remain as written and refer to the State of Califomia,
Department of Transportation.

l) Engineer: The Director of Public Works of the County of Inyo, acting either directly or
through properly authorized agents, such agents acting within the scope of the particular
duties delegated to them.

m) Laboratory: The Laboratory of the Department of Public Works (Roads) or other laboratories
authorized by the Department of Public Works (Roads) of the County of Inyo to test
materials and work involved in theContract.

n) Owner: The County of Inyo, State of California.

o) Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices: The current State of Califomia Department of
Transportation publication entitled Manual on Unifurm Trffic Control Devices for Streets
and Highways (MUTCD) administered by the Federal HighwayAdministration.

p) Project: The erection, construction, alteration, repair or improvement of any structure,
building, road, or other tlpe improvement of any kind, which is required directly or
indirectly by the Contract.

q) State: State of California.

r) State Contract Act: Chapter 1, Division 2 of the Public Contract Code. This contract is
not subject to the provisions of this Act, except for language of said act that is specifically
incorporated into this Contract byreference.

s) Working Days: Any day, except Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays (as identified in
Section 1-1.078 of the Department of Transportation Standard Specifications), and days on
which the Contractor is specifically required by the Contract Documents to suspend
construction operations.

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
5



SECTION 2: BIDDING

The bidder's attention is directed to the provisions in Section 2, "Biddingr" of the Inyo County
Standard Specifications and these Special Provisions for the requirements and conditions which he must
observe in the preparation of the Proposal Form and the submission of the bid.

2.1.01 GENERAL

Failure of the bidder to fulfiIIthe requirements of the Special Provisions for submittals required to be

furnished after bid opening, including but not limited to escrowed bid documents, where applicable,
may subject the bidder to a determination of the bidder's responsibility in the event it is the apparent
low bidder on a future public works contracts.

a. In accordance with Public Contract Code Section 7106, a Non-Collusion Affidavit is
included in the Proposal. Signing the Proposal shall also constitute signature of the Non-
Collusion Affidavit.

b. Public Contract Code Section 10285.1 (Chapter 376, Stats. 1985) provides as follows:

Any state agency may suspend, for a period of up to three years from the date of conviction, any
person from bidding upon, or being awarded, a public works or services contract with the
agency under this part or from being a Subcontractor at any tier upon the Contract, if that
person, or any partner, member, officer, director, responsible managing officer, or responsible
managing employee thereof, has been convicted by a court of competent jurisdiction of any
charge of fraud, bribery, collusion, conspiracy, or any other act in violation of any state or
Federal antitrust law in connection with the bidding upon, award of, or performance of, any
Public Works Contract, as defined in Section 110L, with any public entity, as defined in
Section 1100, including, for the purposes of this article, the Regents of the University of
California or the Trustees of the California State University. A state agency may determine the
eligibility of any person to enter into a Contract under this article by requiring the person to
submit a statement, under penalty of perjury, declaring that neither the person nor any
Subcontractor to be engaged by the person has been convicted ofany ofthe offenses referred to
in this Section within the preceding three years.

A form for the statement required by Section 10285.1 is included in the Proposal.

c. The contractor, sub recipient or subcontractor shall not discriminate on the basis of race,
color, national origin, or sox in the performance of this contract. The contractor shall carry
out applicable requirements of Title 49 CFR (Code of Federal Regulations) part 26 inthe
award and administration of US DOT assisted contracts. Failure by the contractor to carry out
these requirements is a material breach of this contract which may result in the termination of
this contract or such other remedy, as the recipient deems appropriate. Each subcontract
signed by the bidder must include this assurance.

d. Federal Lobbying Restrictions Section l352,TiIle 31, United States Code prohibits Federal
funds from being expended by the recipient or any lower tier sub recipient of a Federal-aid
contract to pay for any person for influencing or attempting to influence a Federal agency or

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
6



Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal-aid contract, the making of any
Federal grant or loan, or the entering into of any cooperative agreement.

If any funds other than Federal funds have been paid for the same purposes in connection
with this Federal-aid contract, the recipient shall submit an executed certification and, if
required, submit a completed disclosure form as part of the bid documents.

A certification for Federal-aid contracts regarding payment of funds to lobby Congress or a
Federal agency is included in the Bid Package. Standard Form LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying
Activities," with instructions for completion of the Standard Form is also included the section
of the Bid Package entitled "Non-Lobbying Certification for Federal-Aid Contracts." Signing
the Bid Package shall constitute signature of the Certification.

The above-referenced certification and disclosure of lobbying activities shall be included in each
subcontract and any lower-tier contracts exceeding $100,000. All disclosure forms, but not
certifications, shall be forwarded from tier to tier until received by the Engineer.

The Contractor, subcontractors and any lower-tier contractors shall file a disclosure form at the
end of each calendar quarter in which there occurs any event that requires disclosure or that
materially affects the accuracy of the information contained in any disclosure form previously
filed by the Contractor, subcontractors and any lower-tier contractors. An event that materially
affects the accuracy of the information reported includes:

1. A cumulative increase if $25,000 or more in the amount paid or expected to be paid for
influencing or attempting to influence a covered Federal action; or

2. A change in the person(s) or individual(s) influencing or attempting to influence a
covered Federal action; or

3. A change in the officer(s), employees(s), or Member(s) contacted to influence or attempt to
influence a covered Federal Action.

2-1.06 BID DOCUMENTS The Standard Specifications is amended to read:

The Bid Book is bound in a book together with the Notice Inviting Bids, Contract and Bond
Forms entitled "Bid Package."

The remainder of Section 2-1.06, ooBid Documents," of the Standard Specifications is deleted

2-1.10 REQUIRED LISTING OF PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS- The Standard
Specifications is amended to read:

On the Subcontractor List form, list each subcontractor to perform work in an amount in excess of ll2
of I percent of the total bid or $10,000, whichever is greater (Pub Cont Code $ 4100 et seq.).

For each subcontractor listed, the Subcontractor List form must show:

1. Business rulme and the location of its place of business.

2. California contractor license number for a non-federal-aid contract.

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
7



3. Public works contractor registration number.
4. Portion of work it will perform. Show the portion of the work by:

4.1. Bid item numbers for the subcontracted work
4.2.Percentage of the subcontracted work for each bid item listed
4.3. Description of the subcontracted work if the percentage of the bid item listed is less than 100
percent

A sheet for listing the subcontractors, as required herein, is included in the Proposal.

Bidders are cautioned that this listing requirement is in addition to the requirement to provide a list of
DBE subcontractors after opening of the proposals.

2-1.338 ELECTRONIC BIDS - The Standard Specifications is amended to read:

Electronic bids will not be accepted.

SECTION 3: CONTRACT AWARD AND EXECUTION

The bidder's attention is directed to the provisions in Section 3, "Contract Award and Executionrn' of
the Inyo County Standard Specifications and these Special Provisions for the requirements and
conditions concerning award and execution of the Contract.

3-1.01 GENERAL

The award of the contract, if it is awarded, will be to the lowest responsible bidder whose
proposal complies with all the requirements prescribed.

3-1.04 CONTRACT AWARD - The Standard Specifications is amended to read:

1. The right is reserved to reject any and all proposals.
2. The award of the Contract, if it is awarded, will be to the lowest, responsible, responsive bidder

whose proposal complies with all the requirements prescribed. Wheneverpossible, such award,
if made, will be made within 30 days after the opening of the proposals. Howover, failure of
the County to make award within 30 days after the opening of the proposals shall not relieve the
Contractor of its requirement to deliver an executed contract and bonds, and any other required
documents, within 10 calendar days of receipt of the Contract, as further described in Section 3-
1.18, "Contract Executionr" of the Standard Specifications.

3. All bids will be compared on the basis of the Engineer's Estimate of the quantities of
work to be done.

The contract shall be executed by the successful bidder and shall be returned, together with
the contract bonds, to the county so that it is received within 10 working days, not
including Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays, after the bidder has received the contract for
execution. Failure to do so shall be just cause for forfeiture of the proposal guaranty. The
executed contract documents shall be delivered to the following address:

Inyo County Public Works Department
P.O. Drawer Q
168 North Edwards Street

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
8



Independence, California 93 526
Attn: Director of Public Works
760-878-0201

3-1.05 CONTRACT BONDS - The Standard Specifications is amended to read

Contractor shall provide the following Surety Bonds:

1. Bid Bond
2. Performance Bond
3. Payment Bond
4. Maintenance Bond
The payment bond and the performance bond shall be in a sum equal to the contract price.

Bonds shall be duly executed by a responsible corporate surety, authorized to issue such bonds in the
State of Califomia and secured through an authorized agent with an office in California.

The Payment Bond and the Performance Bond shall be in a sum equal to the contract price. If the
Performance Bond provides for a one-year warraniy a separate Maintenance Bond is not necessary. If the
warranty period specified in the contract is for longer than one year a Maintenance Bond equal to L0o/o of
the contract price is required. Bonds shall be duly executed by a responsible corporate surety, authorized
to issue such bonds in the State of California and secured through an authorized agent with an office in
California.

Special Risks or Circumstances
Inyo County reserves the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on the nature
of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other circumstances.

3-1.06 CONTRACTOR LICENSE - The Standard Specifications is amended to read:
The successful bidder must be properly licensed as required by law and consistent with the Contract
Documents, at the time the contract is awarded. Such license shall be a current California Class A
Contractor's license or a combination of all of the specialty classifications that will be required for the
complete performance of all of the work in accordance with the Contract Documents, and if
applicable, a joint venture license as defined in the Business and Professions Code Section 7029.
Failure of the bidder to obtain proper and adequate licensing for an award of a contract shall
constitute failure to execute the contract and shall result in the forfeiture of the security of the bidder.

SECTION 5: CONTROL OF WORK
The bidder's attention is directed to the provisions in Section 5, "Control of Workrt'of the Inyo
County Standard Specifications and these Special Provisions.

5-1.13 SUBCONTRACTING - The Standard Specifications is amended to read:

No subcontract releases the Contractor from the contract or relieves the Contractor of their
responsibility for a subcontractor's work.

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
9



If the Contractor violates Public Contract Code 4100 et seq., the County may exercise the remedies
provided under Public Contract Code 4110. The County may refer the violation to the Contractors State
License Board as provided under Public Contract Code 4111.

The Contractor shall perform work equaling at least 30 percent of the value of the original total bid
with the Contractor's own employees and equipment, owned or rented, with or without operators.

Each subcontract must comply with the contract.

Each subcontractor must have an active and valid State contractor's license with a classification
appropriate for the work to be performed (Business and Professions Code 7000 et seq.).

Submit copies of subcontracts upon request by the Engineer.

Before subcontracted work starts, submit a Subcontracting Request form.

Do not use a debarred contractor; a current list of debarred contractors is available at the
Department of Industrial Relations'Web site.

Upon request by the Engineer, immediately remove and do not again use a subcontractor who fails to
prosecute the work satisfactorily.

5-1.278 RECORDS RETENTION Add the following to the Standard Specifications:

For the purpose of determining compliance with Public Contract Code, Section 10115 et.seq. and
Title 21., California Code of Regulations, Chapter 21, Section 2500 et.seq., when applicable, and all
other matters connected with the performance of the Contract pursuant to Government Code Section
8546.7, the Contractor, subcontractors, and the County shall maintain all books, documents, papers,

accounting records, and other evidence pertaining to the performance of the Contract, including but not
limited to, the costs of administering the Contract. All parties shall make such materials available at
their respective offices at all reasonable times during the contract period for three years from the date
of final payment under the Contract. The County, the State Auditor, or any duly authorized
representative of the State government shall have access to any books, records, and documents of the
Contractor that are pertinent to the Contract for purpose of audits, examinations, excerpts, and
transactions, and copies thereof shall be furnished if requested.

5-1.32 AREAS FOR USE - The Standard Specifications is amended to read:

The highway right of way shall be used only for purposes that are necessary to perform the required
work. The Contractor shall not occupy the right of way, or allow others to occupy the right of way, for
purposes which are not necessary to perform the required work.

Areas available to the Contractor are limited to the existing roadway, ditches, shoulders, and staging
area(s) as designated on the plans and no work/disturbance shall occur outside of these areas. Use of
the Contractor's work areas and other County property shall be at the Contractor's own risk, and the
County shall not be held liable for damage to or loss of materials or equipment located within these
areas.

The Contractor shall remove equipment, materials, and rubbish from the work areas and other
County property which the Contractor occupies. The Contractor shall leave the areas in a presentable

condition in conformance with the provisions in Section 4-l.l3r "Cleanupr" of the Standard
Specifications.

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
10



Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisrons
11



SECTION 6: CONTROL OF MATERIALS
6-1.04 BUY AMERICA - Add the following to the Standard Specifications:
Attention is directed to the "Buy America" requirements of the Surface Transportation Assistance Act
of 1982 (Section 165) and the Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act of 1991 (ISTEA)
Sections l0a1(a) and 1048(a), and the regulations adopted pursuant thereto. [n conformance with the
law and regulations, all manufacturing processes for steel and iron materials furnished for
incorporation into the work on this project shall occur in the United States; with the exception that pig
iron and processed, pelletized and reduced iron ore manufactured outside of the United States may be
used in the domestic manufacturing process for such steel and iron materials. The application of
coatings, such as epoxy coating, galvanizing, painting, and other coating that protects or enhances the
value of steel or iron materials shall be considered a manufacturing process subject to the "Buy
America" requirements.

A Certificate of Compliance, conforming to the provisions in Section 6-3.05E, "Certificates of
Complianceil of the Standard Specifications, shall be fumished for steel and iron materials. The
certificates, in addition to certifying that the materials comply with the specifications, shall
specifically certify that all manufacturing processes for the materials occurred in the United States,

except for the above exceptions.

The requirements imposed by the law and regulations do not prevent a minimal use of foreign steel
and iron materials if the total combined cost of the materials used does not exceed one-tenth of one
percent (0.1 percent) of the total contract cost or $2,500, whichever is greater. The Contractor shall
furnish the Engineer acceptable documentation of the quantity and value of the foreign steel and iron
prior to incorporating the materials into the work.

6-2.02 QUALTTY CONTROL

The bidder's attention is directed to the provisions in Section 6-2.02r "Quality Control" of the
Standard Specifications for details on the Quality Control Program requirements.

SECTION 7: LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILTY TO THE PUBLIC

The bidder's attention is directed to the provisions in Section Tr"Legal Relations and Responsibility
to the Publico" of the Inyo County Standard Specifications and these Special Provisions.

7-l.02lp) NONDISCRIMINATION. Attention is directed to the following Notice that is required
by Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2, California Code of Regulations.

NOTICE OF REQUIREMENT FOR NONDISCRIMINATION PROGRAM (GOV. CODE'
SECTTON 12990)

Your attention is called to the "Nondiscrimination Clause" set forth in Section 7-l.02l(@),

'oNondiscriminationr" of the Standard Specifications, which is applicable to all nonexempt state

contracts and subcontracts, and to the "Standard Califomia Nondiscrimination Construction Contract
Specifications" set forth therein. The Specifications are applicable to all nonexempt state construction
contracts and subcontracts of $5,000 or more:

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
T2



1. During the performance of this contract, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not unlawfully
discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color,
national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age (over 40) or sex.
Contractor and its subcontractors shall ensure that the evaluation and treatment of their ernployees and
applicants for employment are free of such discrimination. Contractor and its subcontractors shall also
comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code, Section 12990
et seq.) and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder (Cal. Code of Reg., Title. 2, Section
7285.0 et seq.).

The applicable regulations of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission implernenting
Government Code, Section 12990, set forth in Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California
Code of Regulations are incorporated into this Contract by reference and made a part hereof as if set

forth in full. Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of their obligations under this
clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other agreement.

2. This Contract shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all
subcontracts to perform work under the Contract.

STANDARD CALIFORNIA NONDISCRIMINATION CLAUSE CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT SPECIFICATTONS (GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTTON 12990)

These specifications are applicable to all state contractors and subcontractors having a construction
contract or subcontract of $5,000 or more.

l. As used in the specifications:

a."Administrator" means Administrator, Office of Compliance programs, California
Department of Fair Employment and Housing, or any person to whom the
Administrator delegates authority;

b."Minority'' includes:

i) Black (all persons having primary origins in any of the black racial groups of Africa,
but not of Hispanicorigrn);

ii) Hispanic (all persons of primary culture or origin in Mexico, Puerto Rico, Cuba,
Central or South America, or other Spanish derived culture or origin regardless of
race);

iii) Asian/Pacific Islander (all persons having primary origins in any of the original
peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian Subcontinent or the Pacific
Islands); and

iv) American Indian/Alaskan Native (all persons having primary origins in any of the
original peoples of North America and who maintain culture identification through tribal
affiliation or community recognition).

2. Whenever the Contractor or any subcontractor subcontracts a portion of the work, it shall physically
include in each subcontract of $5,000 or more the nondiscrimination clause in this Contract, either
directly or through incorporation by reference. Any subcontract for work involving a construction
trade shall also include the Standard Califomia (Nondiscrimination) Construction Contract
Specifications, either directly or through incorporation by reference.

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
13



3. The Contractor shall implement the specific nondiscrimination standards provided in paragraphs

6(a) througfu 6(e) of these specifications.

4. Neither the provision of any collective bargaining agreement, nor the failure by a union with whom
the Contractor has a collective bargaining agreement, to refer either minorities or women shall
excuse the Contractor's obligations under these specifications, Government Code, Section 12990,
or the regulations promulgated pursuant thereto.

5. In order for the nonworking training hours of apprentices and trainees to be counted, such
apprentices and trainees must be employed by the Contractor during the training period, and the
Contractor must have made a commitment to employ the apprentices and trainees after the
completion of their training, subject to the availability of employment opportunities. Trainees must
be trained pursuant to training programs approved by the U.S. Department of Labor or the
California Department of Industrial Rel ations.

6. The Contractor shall take specific actions to implement its nondiscrimination program. The
evaluation of the Contractor's compliance with these specifications shall be based upon its effort to
achieve maximum results from its actions. The Contractor must be able to demonstrate fully its
efforts under Steps a. through e. below:

a. Ensure and maintain a working environment free of harassment, intimidation, and coercion at
all sites and all facilities at which the Contractor's employees are assigned to work. The
Contractor, where possible, shall assign two or more women to each construction project. The
Contractor shall specifically ensure that all forernen, superintendents, and other on-site
supervisory personnel are aware of and carry out the Contractor's obligations to maintain such
a working environment, with specific attention to minority or female individuals working at
such sites or in such facilities.

b. Deleted

c. Disseminate the Contractor's equal employment opportunity policy by providing notice of the
policy to unions and training, recruitment, and outreach programs and requesting their
cooperation in assisting the Contractor to meet its obligations; and by posting the company
policy on bulletin boards accessible to all ernployees at each location where construction work
is performed.

d. Ensure that all personnel making management and employment decisions regarding hiring,
assignment, layoff, termination, conditions of work, training, rate of pay or other employment
decisions, including all supervisory personnel, superintendents, general foremen, on-site
foremen, etc., are awaro of the Contractor's equal employment opportunity policy and
obligations, and discharge their responsibilities accordingly.

e. Ensure that seniority practices, job classifications, work assignments and other personnel
practices do not have a discriminatory effect by continually monitoring all personnel and
employment related activities to ensure that the equal employment opportunity policy and the
Contractor's obligations under these specifications are being carried out.

J. Contractors are encouraged to participate in voluntary associations which assist in fulfrlling their
equal employment opportunity obligations.

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
t4



The efforts of a contractor association, joint contractor-union, contractor-community, or other
similar goup of which the Contractor is a member and participarfi,may be asserted as fulfilling any
one or more of its obligations under these specifications provided that the Contractor actively
participates in the group, makes every effort to assure that the goup has a positive impact on the
employment of minorities and women in the industry, ensures that the concrete benefits of the
program are reflected in the Contractor's minority and female work force participation, and can
provide access to documentation which dernonstrates the effectiveness of actions taken on behalf of
the Contractor. The obligation to comply, however, is the Contractor's.

8. The Contractor is required to provide equal employment opportunity for all minority groups, both
male and female, and allwomen, both minority and non-minority. Consequently, the Contractor
may be in violation of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Government Code, Section 12990 et
seq.) if a particular group is employed in a substantially disparate manner.

9. Establishment and implementation of a bona fide affirmative action plan pursuant to Section 8104
(b) of this Chapter shall create a rebuttal presumption that a contractor is in compliance with the
requirements of Section 12990 of the Govemment Code and its implementing regulations.

10.The Contractor shall not use the nondiscrimination standards to discriminate against any person
because of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition,
marital status, or age over 40.

I l.The Contractor shall not enter into any subcontract with any person or firm decertified from state

contracts pursuant to Government Code Section 12990.

l2.The Contractor shall carry out such sanctions and penalties for violation of these specifications and
the nondiscrimination clause, including suspension, termination and cancellation of existing
subcontracts as may be imposed or ordered pursuant to Govemment Code Section 12990 and its
implementing regulations by the awarding agency. Any Contractor who fails to carry out such
sanctions and penalties shall be in violation of these specifications and Government Code Section
12990.

13.The Contractor shall designate a responsible official to monitor all employment related activity to
ensure that the company equal ernployment opportunity policy is being carried out, to submit reports
relating to the provisions hereof as may be required by OCP, and to keep records. Records for each

employee shall at least include the employee's name, address, telephone number, construction trade,
union affiliation if any, employee identification number when assigned, social security number,
race, sex, stafus (e.g., mechanic, apprentice trainee, helper, or laborer), dates of changes in status,

hours worked per week in the indicated trade, rate of pay, and locations at which the work was
performed. Records shall be maintained in any easily understandable and retrievable form; however,
to the degree that existing records satisfu this requirement, contractors shall not be required to
maintain separate records.

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 12935 (a) and l2gg0 (d), Government Code. Reference:
Section 12990, Government Code.\

7.I.O2K LABOR CODE

Attention is directed to Section 7-l.02KQ), "W'agesr" of the Standard Specifications.

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provistons
15



Pursuant to Section 1773 of the Labor Code, to which this Contract is subject, the prevailing wage
per diem rates in Inyo County have been determined by the Director of the California Department of
Industrial Relations. These wage rates appear in the publication entitled "General Prevailing Wage
Rates," in effect at the time the project is advertised. Future effective wage rates, which have been
predetermined and are on file with the Califomia Department of Industrial Relations, are referenced,
but not printed, in said publication. These general prevailing wage rates are not included in the
Proposal and Contract for the project, but are available at the offices of the Inyo County Public Works
Department or the Califomia Department of Industrial Relations web site at http://www.dir.ca.gov.
Changes, if any, to the general prevailing wage rates will be available at the same locations.

The prevailing wage rates determined by the Director of Industrial Relations refer to expiration
dates. If the wage determination does not refer to a predetermined wage rate to be paid after the
expiration date, said wage determination shall be in effect for the life of this Contract. If the wage
determination refers to a predetermined wage rate to become effective upon expiration of the wage
determination and the predetermined wage rate is on file with the Department of Industrial Relations
such predetermined wage rate shall become effective on the date following the expiration date and
shall apply to the balance of this Contract. If the predetermined wage rate refers to one or more
additional expiration dates with additional predetermined wage rates, which expiration dates occur
during the life of this Contract, each successive predetermined wage rate shall apply to this Contract'
on the date following the expiration date of the previous wage rate. If the last of such predetermined
wage rates expires during the life of this Contract, such wage rate shall apply to the balance of the
Contract.

Replace the 4th paragraph of section 7-1.02K(3):

Submit certified payroll and your signed contractor's acknowledgement to the Engineer

Delete 5th and 6th paragraphs of section 7-1.02K(3).

7.I.04 PUBLIC SAFETY

The Contractor shall provide for the safety of traffic and the public in.accordance with the provisions
of Section 7-l.04r "Public Safetyr" of the Standard Specifications. In addition to any other measures
taken by the Contractor pursuant to the provisions of Section 7-l.04r "Public Safetyr" of the Standard
Specifications, the Contractor shall install temporary railing (Type K) between any lanes carrying
public traffic and any excavation, obstacle, or storage area when the following conditions exist:

l. Excavations. The near edge of the excavation is 12 feet or less from the edge of the lane, except:

a. Excavations covered with sheet steel or concrete covers of adequate thickness to
prevent accidental entry by traffic or thepublic.

b. Excavations less than one foot deep.

c. Trenches less than one foot wide for irrigation pipe or electrical conduit, or
excavations less than one foot in diameter.

d. Excavations parallel to a lane for the purpose of pavement widening or
reconstruction.

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
t6



e. Excavations in side slopes, where the slope is steeper than 4:1
(horizontal : vertical).

f. Excavations protected by existing barrier or railing.

2. Temporarily Unprotected Permanent Obstacles. Whenever the work includes the installation of a
fixed obstacle together with a protective system, such as a sign structure together with protective
railing, and the Contractor elects to install the obstacle prior to installing the protective system; or
whenever the Contractor, for his convenience and with permission of the Engineer, removes a
portion of an existing protective railing at an obstacle and does not replace such railing complete in
place during the same day.

3. Storage Areas. Whenever material or equipment is stored within 12 feet of the lane and such storage
is not otherwise prohibited by the provisions of the Standard Specifications and these Special
Provisions.

The approach end of temporary railing (Type K), installed in accordance with the requirements in this
section shall be offset a minimum of 15 feet from the edge of the traffic lane open to public traffic. The
temporary railing shall be installed on a skew toward the edge of the traffic lane of not more than one
foot transversely to l0 feet longitudinally with respect to the edge of the traffic lane. If the 15 foot
minimum offset cannot be achieved, the temporary railing shall be installed on the 10 to I skew to
obtain the maximum available offset between the approach end of the railing and the edge of the traffic
lane, and an array of temporary crash cushion modules shall be installed at the approach end of the
temporary railing.

Temporary railing (Type K) shall conform to the provisions in Section 12-3.08, "Type K Temporary
Railingr" of the Standard Specifications. Temporary railing (Type K), conforming to the details shown
on2002 Standard Plan T3, may be used. Temporary railing (Type K) that was fabricated prior to
January 1,1993, and conforms to 1988 Standard Plan B11-30, may be used, provided the fabrication
date is printed on the required Certificate of Compliance.

Except for installing, maintaining and removing traffic control devices, whenever work is performed or
equipment is operated in the following work areas, the Contractor shall close the adjacent traffic lane
unless otherwise provided in the Standard Specifications and these Special Provisions:

Approach Speed of
Public Traffic

(Posted Limit - MPm WORK AREAS

Over 45 Within 6 feet of a traffic lane but not on a traffic lane.

35 to 45 Within 3 feet of a traffic lane but not on a traffic lane.

The lane closure provisions of this section shall not apply if the work area is protected by
permanent or temporary railing or barrier.

When traffic cones or delineators are used to delineate a temporary edge of a traffic lane, the line of
cones or delineators shall be considered to be the edge of traffic lane; however, the Contractor shall
not reduce the width of an existing lane to less than 10 feet without written approval from the
Engineer.

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
L7



When work is not in progress on a trench or other excavation that required closure of an adjacent
delineators used for the lane closure shall be placed off of and adjacent to the edge of the traveled way.
The spacing of the cones or delineators shall be not more than the spacing used for the lane closure.

Suspended loads or equipment shall not be moved or positioned over public traffic or pedestrians.

Full compensation for conforming to the requirements in this section "Public Convenience and
Safety," including furnishing and installing temporary railing (Type K) and temporary crash cushion
modules, shall be considered as included in the contract prices paid for the various items of work
involved and no additional compensation will be allowed therefor.

7.1.05 INDEMNIFICATION

The Standard Specifications is amended to read:

Contractor shall defend, indemnifu and hold harmless the County, its agents, officers, employees, and
volunteers from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities, expenses and other
costs, including litigation costs and attomey's fees, arising out of, resulting from, or in connection with
the performance of this Contract by the Contractor, or Contractor's agents, officers or employees.
Contractor's obligation to defend, indemnify and hold the County, its agents, officers, employees, and
volunteers harmless applies to any actual or alleged personal injury, death, or damage or destruction to
tangible or intangible property, including the loss of use. Excepting only those liabilities, claims, and
damages caused solely and exclusively by the active fault or negligence of the County, the Engineer,
or their officers, agents, employees, or volunteers, the Contractor's obligation under this paragraph
extends to any claim, damage, loss, liability, expense or other cost which is caused in whole or in part
by any act or omission of the Contractor or any of its subcontractors or the agents, employees,
suppliers, or material men of any of them or anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or
anyone for whose acts or omissions any of them may be liable.

Contractor's obligation to defend, indemnify and hold the County, its agents, officers, employees, and
volunteers harmless under the provisions of this paragraph is not limited to or restricted by any
requirement in this Contract for the Contractor to procure and maintain a policy of insurance coverage.

7.I.06 INSURANCE

Add to Section 7-1.06A:

Biddersr attention is directed to the insurance requirements indicated below. It is highly
recommended that bidders confer with their respective insurance carriers or brokers to determine
the availability of insurance certificates and endorsements as prescribed and provided herein in
advance of bid submission. If an apparent low bidder fails to comply strictly with the insurance
requirements, that bidder may be disqualified from award of the Contract.

Contractor shall procure and maintain, for the duration of the contract, insurance against claims for
injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance
of the work and the results of that work by the Contractor, his agents, representatives, employees or
subcontractors. The cost of such insurance is included in the Contractor's Bid.

Nothing contained in the insurance requirements applicable to the Contract pursuant to this Contract will
be construed as limiting the liability of the Contractor or the Contractor's Sureties.

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
18



Replace sections 7-1.068 through 7 -1.061 with:

7-1.068 Minimum Scope of Insurance

Coverage must be at least as broad as:

l. Commercial General Liability (CGL): Insurance Services Offrce (ISO) Form CG 00 01

covering CGL on an "occurrence" basis, including products and completed operations, property
damage, bodily injury and personal & advertising injury. If a general aggregate limit applies,
either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/location (ISO CG 25 03 or
25 04) or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Form CA 0001 covering Code 1 [any auto).
3. Workers'Compensation Insurance as required by the State of California and Employers' Liability

Insurance.
4. Builder's Risk (Course of Construction) insurance utilizing an "All Risk" (Special Perils)

coverage form.
5. Surety bonds as described below.
6. Contractors' Pollution Legal Liability and/or Asbestos Legal Liability and/or Errors and

Omissions (if project involves environmental hazards).

7-1.06C Minimum Limits of Coverage - Maintain limits of no less than:

l. General Liability (including operations, products, and completed operations): $5,000,000 per
occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. If a general aggregate
limit applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/location
(ISO CG 25 03 or 25 04) or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence
limit.If a general aggregate limit applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply
separately to this projecVlocation (ISO CG 25 03 or 25 04) or the general aggregate limit
shall be twice the required occurrence limit.
If any earthwork, including, but not limited to: road work, excavation, footings, slabs,
trenching, digging, etc., is required, the policy or other form of coverage shall include
coverage for damage and injury caused by explosion, blasting, collapse, structural injuries, or
damage to underground utilities.

2. Automobile Liability: $5,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property damage.
3. Worker's Compensation: As required by the State of California, with Statutory Limits, and

Employers' Liability insurance with a limit of no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily
injury or disease.

4. Builder's Risk (Course of Construction) with limits equal to the completed value of the
project and no coinsurance penalty provisions.

If the contractor maintains broader coverage and/or higher limits than the minimums shown above, Inyo
County requires and shall be entitled to the broader coverage and/or the higher limits maintained by the
contractor. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and
coverage shall be available to Inyo County.

7-1.06D Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions
Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by the County. At the
option of the County, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self- insured
retentions as respects the County, its officers, officials, ernployees and volunteers; or the Contractor

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
t9



shall provide a financial guarantee satisfactory to the County guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claims administration, and defense expenses.

7-1.06E Other Insurance Provisions
The general liability and automobile liability policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the
following provisions:

1. The County, its officers, officials, ernployees and volunteers are to be covered as insureds
with respect to liability arising out of automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by or on
behalf of the Contractor; and with respect to liability arising out of work or operations
performed by or on behalf of the Contractor, including materials, parts or equipment
fumished in connection with such work or operations. General liability coverage can be
provided in the form of an endorsement to the Contractor's insurance, or as a separate

owner's policy
2. For any claims related to the project, the Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary

insurance as respects the County, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers. Any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the County, its officers, officials, ernployees, or
volunteers shall be in excess of the Contractor's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

3. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state that coverage shall
not be canceled by either party, except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified
mail, retum receipt requested, has been given to the County.

7-1.06F Acceptability of Insurers

Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A:VII. Unless
otherwise acceptable to the county. Exception may be made for the State Compensation Insurance Fund
when not specifically rated.

7-1.06G Verification of Coverage

Fumish the County with original certificates and amendatory endorsements affecting coverage required
by this clause and a copy of the Declarations and Endorsement Page of the CGL policy listing all policy
endorsements to Inyo County before work begins. The certificates and endorsements are to be signed by
a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. The certificates and endorsements
must be on forms provided by the County or on other than the County's forms, provided those
endorsements or policies conform to the requirements. However, failure to do so shall not operate as a

waiver of these insurance requirements. As an alternative to the county's forms, the Contractor's insurer
may provide complete copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements affecting the
coverage required by these specifications. Al1 certificates and endorsements are to be received and
approved by the County before work commences by mailing or delivering the same to the County of
Inyo, Attention: Risk Manager, P. O. Drawer "N", Independence, Califomia93526. The County
reseryes the right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, including
endorsements affecting the coverage required by the specifications, at any time.

7-1.06H Waiver of Subrogation

Contractor hereby agrees to waive subrogation that any insurer of Contractor may acquire from
Contractor by virtue of the payment of any loss. Contractor agrees to obtain any endorsement that may
be necessary to affect this waiver of subrogation. The Workers' Compensation policy shall be endorsed

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
20



with a waiver of subrogation in favor of the county for all work performed by the Contractor, its
ernployees, agents, and subcontractors.

7-1.06I Subcontractor

Contractor shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting all requirements
stated herein, and Contractor shall ensure that Inyo County is an additional insured on insurance
required from subcontractors. For CGL coverage, subcontractors shall provide coverage with a form
at least as broad as CG 20 38 04 13.

The following insurance requirements are added to each section of the Standard Specifications:

7-l.llB TITLE VI ASSURANCES - Add the following section to the Standard Specifications:

During the performance of this Agreement, the contractor, for itself, its assignees and successors in
interest (hereinafter collectively referred to as CONTRACTOR) agrees as follows:

t Compliance with Regrrlations: CONTRACTOR shall comply with the regulations
relative to nondiscrimination in federally assisted programs of the Department of
Transportation, Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 21, as they may be amended
from time to time, (hereinafter referred to as the REGULATIONS), which are herein
incorporated by reference and made apart of this agreement.

z Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR, with regard to the work performed by it during
the AGREEMENT, shall not discriminate on the grounds of race, color, sex, national
origin, religion, age, or disability in the selection and retention of sub-applicants,
including procurements of materials and leases of equipment. CONTRACTOR shall not
participate either directly or indirectly in the discrimination prohibited by Section 21.5
of the Regulations, including ernployment practices when the agreement covers a
program set forth in Appendix B of the Regulations.

: Solicitations for Sub-agreements. Including Procurements of Materials and Equipment:
In all solicitations either by competitive bidding or negotiation made by
CONTRACTOR for work to be performed under a Sub-agreement, including
procurements of materials or leases of equipment, each potential sub-applicant or
supplier shall be notified by CONTRACTOR of the CONTRACTOR'S obligations
under this Agreement and the Regulations relative to nondiscrimination on the grounds

ofrace, color, or national origin.

4 Information and Reports: CONTRACTOR shall provide all information and reports
required by the Regulations, or directives issued pursuant thereto, and shall permit
access to its books, records, accounts, other sources of information, and its facilities as

may be determined by the Califomia Department of Transportation or FHWA to be
pertinent to ascertain compliance with such Regulations or directives. Where any
information required of CONTRACTOR is in the exclusive possession of another who
fails or refuses to furnish this information, CONTRACTOR shall so certiff to the
California Department of Transportation or the FHWA as appropriate, and shall set

forth what efforts CONTRACTOR has made to obtain the information.

Sanctions for Noncompliance: In the event of CONTRACTOR's noncompliance with
the nondiscrimination provisions of this agreement, the California Department of

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
2l

5



Transportation shall impose such agreement sanctions as it or the FHWA may determine
to be appropriate, including, but not limited to:

a. withholding of payments to CONTRACTOR under the Agreement within a

reasonable period of time, not to exceed 90 days; and/or

b. cancellation, termination or suspension of the Agreement, in whole or in part.
o Incorporation of Provisions: CONTRACTOR shall include the provisions of paragraphs

(1) through (6) in every sub-agreement, including procurements of materials and leases

of equipment, unless exempt by the Regulations, or directives issued pursuant thereto.

CONTRACTOR shall take such action with respect to any sub-agreement or procurement as the
California Department of Transportation or FHWA may direct as a means of enforcing such
provisions including sanctions for noncompliance, provided, however, that, in the event
CONTRACTOR becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a sub-applicant or supplier
as a result of such direction, CONTRACTOR may request the California Department of
Transportation enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the State, and, in addition,
CONTRACTOR ma request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of
the United States.

SECTION 8: PROSECUTION AND PROGRESS

The bidder's attention is directed to the provisions in Section 8, "Prosecution and Progressr" of the
Inyo County Standard Specifications and these Special Provisions.

8-1.03 PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE - The first paragraph of this section in the
Standard Specifications is amended to read:

Prior to issuance of the Notice to Proceed, a pre-construction conference will be held, at a location to
be determined, for the purpose of discussing with the Contractor the scope of work, contract drawings,
specifications, existing conditions, materials to be ordered, equipment to be used, and all essential
matters pertaining to the prosecution of and the satisfactory completion of the project as required. The
Contractor's representatives at this conference should include all major superintendents for the work
and may include subcontractors.

8-1.048 STANDARD START - The Standard Specifications is amended to read as set forth in
(a) through (f) below:

a. As execution of the agreement by the County is a matter of public record, the
Contractor will be considered to have received actual notice of the date that the
agreement is executed by the County on the date that the agreernent is so executed.
The County may, but is not required to, send written notice of the execution date to
the Contractor.

b. The County shall thereafter send the written Notice to Proceed to the Contractor as

otherwise provided in this Agreement.

c. The Contractor shall begin work within fifteen (15) working days after the date on which
the Conhactor receives the Notice to Proceed.

d. For the purposes of determining the Contractor's compliance with the time limits for
completion of the Project pursuant to the Agreement, the Contractor's first working day

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
22



shall be deemed to be the fourteenth (14th) working day after the date on which the
Contractor receives the Notice to Proceed.

e. The Notice to Proceed shall be issued by the County not less than fifteen (15) nor more
than thirty (30) calendar days after the receipt from the Contractor of satisfactory Labor
and Materials Payment Bonds, Faithful Performance Bonds, Certificates of Insurance, and
other documents as required by law and the Contract.

f. The Contractor may start jobsite activities prior to receiving the notice of Contract approval
if all of conditions stated below are met and as approved by theCounty:

(1) Deliver the signed Contract, bonds, and evidence of insurance to the Department

(2) Submit a72-hour notice

(3) Obtain an encroachment permit from the Department

(4) Receive the Department's authorizationto start

(5) Perform work at your own risk

(6) Perform work under the Contract

8-1.05 TIME - Add the following to the Standard Specifications

The Contractor shall diligently prosecute the project to completion before the expiration of fog[1ffug
(45) workins days after the date that is deemed to be Contractor's first workingday.

8-1.10 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES - The Standard Specifications is amended to read:

The Contractor shall pay to the County of Inyo the sum of Sl00!,0!-peg!gLfor each and every
calendar days delay in finishing the work in excess of the number of working days prescribed above.

SECTION 9: PAYMENTS
The bidder's attention is directed to the provisions in Section 9, "Paymentso" of the Inyo County
Standard Specifications and these Special Provisions.

9-1.03 SCOPE PAYMENT - amend the last sentence of this section to read:

Prompt Progress Payment to Subcontractors: A prime contractor or subcontractor shall pay any
subcontractor not later than l0 days of receipt of each progress payment in accordance with the
provision in Section 7108.5 of the California Business and Professions Code concerning prompt
payment to subcontractors. The l0 days is applicable unless a longer period is agreed to in writing. Any
delay or postponement of payment over 30 days may take place only for good cause and with the
agency's prior written approval. Any violation of Section 7108.5 shall subject the violating contractor or
subcontractor to the penalties, sanction and other remedies of that section. This requirement shall not be
construed to limit or impair any contractual, administrative, or judicial remedies otherwise available to
the contractor or subcontractor in the event of a dispute involving late payment or nonpayment by the
prime contractor, deficient subcontract performance, or noncompliance by a subcontractor.

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
23



9.1.07A PAYMENT ADJUSTMENTS FOR PRICE INDEX FLUCTUATIONS -
GENERAL

Replace "Department's" in the 5th paragraph of section 9-1.07,4. with:
Caltrans

9-1.16 PROGRESS PAYMENTS - Add the following to the Standard Specifications:

No partial payment will be made for any materials on hand that have been furnished but not
incorporated into the work.

The Contractor's attention is directed to the prohibitions and penalties pertaining to unlicensed
contractors as provided in Business and Professions Code, Sections 7028.15(a) and 7031.

9-1.16E WITHHOLDS - Add the following to the Standard Specifications

The Contractor's attention is directed to Public Contract Code Section 10263r "Withheld paymentsl
substitution of securities for moneys; escrow; interestr" which reads as follows:

a. Provisions shall be included in any invitation for bid and in any contract documents to permit
the substitution of securities for any moneys withheld by a public agency to ensure
performance under a contract. At the request and expense of the contractor, securities
equivalent to the amount withheld shall be deposited with the State Treasurer or a state or
federally chartered bank in Califomia, as the escrow agent, who shall then pay the moneys to
the contractor. Upon satisfactory completion of the contract, the securities shall be returned
to the contractor.

b. Alternatively, the contractor may request and the owner shall make payment of retentions
earned directly to the escrow agent. The contractor may direct the investment of the payment
into securities and the contractor shall receive the interest earned on the investments upon
the same terms provided for in this section for securities deposited by the contractor. Upon
satisfactory completion of the contract, the contractor shall receive from the escrow agent all
securities, interest, and payments received by the escrow agent from the owner, pursuant to
the terms of this section.

c. Alternatively, and subject to the approval and at the sole discretion of the public agency, the
payment of retentions earned may be deposited directly with a person licensed under
Division 6 (commencing with Section 17000) of the Financial Code as the escrow agent.
Upon written request of an escrow agent who has not been approved by the public agency
under this subdivision, the public agency shall provide written notice to that escrow agent
within 10 business days of receipt of the request indicating the reason or roasons for not
approving that escrow agent. An agent that has been disapproved by the public agency may
not maintain any cause of action of any nature against the state or any public agency, officer,
agent, or employee of any public agency, in connection with the disapproval of that escrow
agent. The payments shall be deposited in a trust account with a federally chartered bank or
savings association within 24 hours of receipt by the escrow agent. The contractor shall not
place any retentions with the escrow agent in excess of the coverage provided to that escrow
agent pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 17314 of the Financial Code. ln all respects
not inconsistent with this subdivision, the remaining provisions of this section shall apply to
escrow agents acting pursuant to this subdivision. In addition, an escrow agent subject to this
subdivision shall maintain insurance to cover negligent acts and omissions of the escrow

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
24



agent in connection with the handling of retentions under this section in an amount not less

than one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000) per contract, executed by an admitted insurer
and in a form satisfactory to the public agency.

d. Securities eligible for investment under this section shall include those listed in Section
16430 of the Government Code, bank or savings and loan certificates of deposit, interest-
bearing demand deposit accounts, standby letters of credit, or any other security mutually
agreed to by the contractor and publicagency.

The contractor shall be the beneficial owner of any securities substituted for moneys withheld
and shall receive any interest thereon.

Prompt Payment of Funds Withheld to Subcontractors: The agency shall hold retainage from the
prime contractor and shall make prompt and regular incremental acceptances of portions, as determined
by the agency, of the contract work, and pay retainage to the prime contractor based on these
acceptances. The prime contractor, or subcontractor, shall retum all monies withheld in retention from a
subcontractor within 30 days after receiving payment for work satisfactorily completed and accepted
including incremental acceptances of portions of the contract work by the agency. Federal law
(49CFR26.29) requires that any delay or postponement of payment over 30 days may take place only for
good cause and with the agency's prior written approval. Any violation of this provision shall subject
the violating prime contractor or subcontractor to the penalties, sanctions and other remedies specified in
Section 7108.5 of the Business and Professions Code. These requirements shall not be construed to limit
or impair any contractual, administrative, or judicial remedies otherwise available to the prime
contractor or subcontractor in the event of a dispute involving late payment or nonpayment by the prime
contractor, deficient subcontract performance, or noncompliance by a subcontractor.

9-1.16F RETENTIONS - Amend the Standard Specifications to read:
The County will withhold 5 percent of all progress payments as retention. Retention will be paid to you
on the Final Payment.

You will have the right to substitute securities for the retention under Pub Cont Code $ 22300. No
substitution will be accepted until:

1. The County approves the securities and their value,
2. The parties have entered into an escrow agreement (if the securities are to be held in

escrow) in a form substantially similar to that under S 22300,
3. All documentation necessary for assignment of the securities to the County or to the

escrow agent, are delivered in a form satisfactory to the County.

If you have substituted securities for any of the retention, the County may request that such securities be
revalued from time to time, but not more often than monthly. Such revaluation will be made by a person
or entity designated by the County and approved by you. If such revaluation results in a determination
that the securities have a market value less than the amount of retention for which they were substituted,
then the amount of the retention required under the Contract will be increased by such difference in
market value. Such increased retention willbe withheld from the next progress payment(s) due to you
under the Contract.

9-1.17D(3) FINAL DETERMINATION OF CLAIMS - Replace the 3rd and 4th paragraph with:
The Director of Public Works will make the final determination of any claims which remain in dispute
after completion of claim review by the Engineer's authorized representative.

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
25



A Claim Review Board, appointed by the Director of Public Works, will review such claims and make a
written recommendation. The Contractor may meet with the Claims Review Board to make a
presentation in support of such claims with the Engineer's authorized representative present.

9-1.22 ARBITRATION - Amend the Standard Specifications to read:
This contract is not governed by the provisions of the State Contract Act. The adoption and use of the
Standard Specifications in the performance of the work called for in this Contract shall not be construed
as an election by the County to proceed under Section 20396 of the Public Contract Code. In the event
that a dispute arises between the parties, they are not obligated to submit the matter to arbitration in any
form (although they may do so upon written agreement).

RESOLUTION OF CONSTRUCTION CLAIMS

All public works claims of three hundred seventy-five thousand dollars ($375,000.00) or less which
arise between Owner and Contractor under this Contract shall be governed by Article 1.5
(commencing with Section 20104) of the Public Contract Code.

Section 20104.2 of the Public Contract Code provides:

For any claim subject to this article, the following requirements apply:

a) The claim shall be in writing and shall include the documents necessary to substantiate the
claim. Claims must be filed on or before the date of final payment. Nothing in this
subdivision is intended to extend the time limit or supersede notice requirements otherwise
provided by contract for the filing ofclaims.

b) (1) For claims of less than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000.00), the local agency shall respond

in writing to any written claim within 45 days of receipt of the claim, or may request, in
writing, within 30 days of receipt of the claim, any additional documentation supporting the
claim or relating to defenses or claims the local agency may have against theclaimant.

(2) If additional information is thereafter required, it shall be requested and provided
pursuant to this subdivision, upon mutual agreement of the local agency and the claimant.

(3) The local agency's written response to the claim, as further documented, shall be
submitted to the claimant within 15 days after receipt of the further documentation or
within a period of time no greater than that taken by the claimant in producing the
additional information, whichever is greater.

c) (1) For claims of over fifty thousand dollars ($50,000.00) and less than or equal to three
hundred seventy-five thousand dollars ($375,000.00), the local agency shall respond in

writing to all written claims within 60 days of receipt of the claim, or may request, in
writing, within 30 days of receipt of the claim, any additional documentation supporting the
claim or relating to defenses or claims the local agency may have against theclaimant.

(2) If additional information is thereafter required, it shall be requested and provided pursuant
to this subdivision, upon mutual agreement of the local agency and the claimant.

(3) The local agency's written response to the claim, as further documented, shall be submitted
to the claimant within 30 days after receipt of the further documentation, or within a period of

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisrons
26



time no greater than that taken by the claimant in producing the additional information or
requested documentation, whichever is greater.

d) If the claimant disputes the local agency's written response, or the local agency fails to respond
within the time prescribed, the claimant may so notifr the local agency, in writing, either within 15

days of receipt of the local agency's response or within l5 days of the local agency's failure to
respond within the time prescribed, respectively, and demand an informal conference to meet and
confer for settlement of the issues in dispute. Upon a demand, the local agency shall schedule a

meet and confer conference within 30 days for settlement of the dispute.

e) If, following the meet and confer conference, the claim or any portion remains in dispute, the
claimant may file a claim pursuant to Chapter l. (commencing with Section 900) and Chapter 2
(commencing with Section 910) of Part 3 of Division 3.6 of Title I of the Government Code. For
purposes of those provisions, the running of the period of time within which a claim must be filed
shall be tolled from the time the claimant submits his or her written claim pursuant to subdivision (a)
until the time the claim is denied, including any period of time utilized by the meet and confer
conference.

Section 20104.4 of the Public Contract Code provides:

The following procedures are established for all civil actions filed to resolve claims subject to this
article:

B. Within 60 days, but no earlier than 30 days, following the filing of responsive pleadings, the
court shall submit the matter to nonbinding mediation unless waived bymutual stipulation of both
parties. The mediation process shall provide for the selection within 15 days by both parties of a
disinterested third person as mediator, shall be commenced within 30 days of the submittal, and
shall be concluded within 15 days from the commencement of the mediation unless a time
requirement is extended upon a good cause showing to the court.

C. (1) If the matter remains in dispute, the case shall be submitted to judicial arbitration pursuant to
Chapter 2.5 (commencing with Section 1141.10) of Title 3 of Part 3 of the Code of Civil
Procedure, notwithstanding Section 1141.11 of that code. The Civil Discovery Act of 1986
(Article 3 (commencing with Section 2016) of Chapter 3 of Title 3 of Part 4 of the Code of
Civil Procedure) shall apply to any proceeding brought under this subdivision consistent with the
rules pertaining to judicial arbitration.

(2) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, upon stipulation of the parties, arbitrators
appointed for purposes of this article shall be experienced in construction law, and, upon
stipulation of the parties, mediators and arbitrators shall be paid necessary and reasonable hourly
rates of pay not to exceed their customary rate, and such fees and expenses shall be paid equally
by the parties, except in the case of arbitration where the arbitrator, for good cause, determines a
different division. In no event shall these fees or expenses be paid by state or county funds.

(3) In addition to Chapter 2.5 (commencing with Section 1141.10) of Title 3 of Part 3 of the
Code of Civil Procedure, any party who after receiving an arbitration award requests a trial de
novo but does not obtain a more favorable judgment shall, in addition to payment of costs and fees

under that chapter, pay the attorney's fees of the other party arising out of the trial de novo.

c) The court may, upon request by any party, order any witnesses to participate in the mediation or
arbitration process.

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
27



Section 20104.6 of the Public Contract Code provides:

(a) No local agency shall fail to pay money as to any portion of a claim which is undisputed
except as otherwise provided in theContract.

(b) In any suit filed under Section 20104.4, the local agency shall pay interest at the legal rate
on any arbitration award or judgment. The interest shall begin to accrue on the date the suit is
filed in a court oflaw.

Section 9204 of the Public Contract Code provides:

a) The Legislature finds and declares that it is in the best interests of the state and its citizens to
ensure that all construction business performed on a public works project in the state that is
complete and not in dispute is paid in fuIl and in a timely manner.

b) Notwithstanding any other law, including, but not limited to, Article 7.1 (commencing with
Section 10240) of Chapter I of Part 2, Chapter 10 (commencing with Section 19100) of Part 2, and
Article 1.5 (commencing with Section20104) of Chapter I of Part 3, this section shall apply to any
claim by a contractor in connection with a public works project.

c) For pulposes of this section:

(1) "Claim" msans a separate demand by a contractor sent by registered mail or certified
mail with return receipt requested, for one or more of the following:

(A) A time extension, including, without limitation, for relief from damages or penalties
for delay assessed by a public entity under a contract for a public works project.

(B) Payment by the public entity of money or damages arising from work done by, or on
behalf of, the contractor pursuant to the contract for a public works project and payment for which
is not otherwise expressly provided or to which the claimant is not otherwise entitled.

(C) Payment of an amount that is disputed by the public entity.

(2)"Contractor" means any type of contractor within the meaning of Chapter 9 (commencing
with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code who has entered into a

direct contract with a public entity for a public works project.

(3) (A) "Public entity''means, without limitation, except as provided in subparagraph (B), a state
agency, department, office, division, bureau, board, or commission, the California State
University, the University of Califomia, acity, including a charter city, county, including a

charter county, city and county, including a charter city and county, district, special district,
public authority, political subdivision, public corporation, or nonprofit transit corporation wholly
owned by a public agency and formed to carry out the purposes of the public agency.

(B) "Public entity''shall not include the following:

(i) The Department of Water Resources as to any project under the jurisdiction of that
department.

(ii) The Department of Transportation as to any project under the jurisdiction of that
department.

(iii) The Department of Parks and Recreation as to any project under the jurisdiction of
that department.

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
28



(iv) The Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation with respect to any project
under its jurisdiction pursuant to Chapter 11 (commencing with Section 7000) of Title
7 of Part 3 of the Penal Code.

(v) The Military Department as to any project under the jurisdiction of that
department.

(vi) The Department of General Services as to all other projects.

(vii) The High-Speed Rail Authority.

(4) "Public works project" means the erection, construction, alteration, repair, or improvement of
any public structure, building, road, or other public improvement of any kind.

(5) "Subcontractor" means any tlpe of contractor within the meaning of Chapter 9 (commencing
with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code who either is in direct
contract with a contractor or is a lower tier subcontractor.

(d) (l) (A) Upon receipt of a claim pursuant to this section, the public entity to which the claim
applies shall conduct a reasonable review of the claim and, within a period not to exceed 45 days,
shall provide the claimant a written statement identiffing what portion of the claim is disputed and
what portion is undisputed. Upon receipt of a claim, a public entity and a contractor may, by mutual
agreement, extend the time period provided in this subdivision.

(B) The claimant shall furnish reasonable documentation to support the claim.

(C) If the public entity needs approval from its governing body to provide the claimant a

written statement identifuing the disputed portion and the undisputed portion of the claim,
and the governing body does not meet within the 45 days or within the mutually agreed to
extension of time following receipt of a claim sent by registered mail or certified mail, return
receipt requested, the public entity shall have up to three days following the next duly
publicly noticed meeting of the governing body after the 45-day period, or extension, expires
to provide the claimant a written statement identiffing the disputed portion and the
undisputed portion.

(D) AnV payment due on an undisputed portion of the claim shall be processed and made
within 60 days after the public entity issues its written statement. If the public entity fails to
issue a written statement, paragraph (3) shall apply.

(2) (A) If the claimant disputes the public entity's written response, or if the public entity fails to
respond to a claim issued pursuant to this section within the time prescribed, the claimant may
demand in writing an informal conference to meet and confer for settlement of the issues in dispute.
Upon receipt of a demand in writing sent by registered mail or certified mail, return receipt
requested, the public entity shall schedule a meet and confer conference within 30 days for
settlement of the dispute.

(B) Within 10 business days following the conclusion of the meet and confer conference, if
the claim or any portion of the claim remains in dispute, the public entity shall provide the
claimant a written statement identifuing the portion of the claim that remains in dispute and
the portion that is undisputed. Any payment due on an undisputed portion of the claim shall
be processed and made within 60 days after the public entity issues its written staternent. Any
disputed portion of the claim, as identified by the contractor in writing, shall be submitted to

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
29



nonbinding mediation, with the public entity and the claimant sharing the associated costs

equally. The public entity and claimant shall mutually agree to a mediator within 10 business
days after the disputed portion of the claim has been identified in writing. If the parties
cannot agree upon a mediator, each party shall select a mediator and those mediators shall
select a qualified neutral third party to mediate with regard to the disputed portion of the
claim. Each party shall bear the fees and costs charged by its respective mediator in
connection with the selection of the neutral mediator. If mediation is unsuccessful, the parts

of the claim remaining in dispute shall be subject to applicable procedures outside this
section.

(C) For purposes of this section, mediation includes any nonbinding process, including, but
not limited to, neutral evaluation or a dispute review board, in which an independent third
party or board assists the parties in dispute resolution through negotiation or by issuance of
an evaluation. Any mediation utilized shall conform to the timeframes in this section.

(D) Unless otherwise agreed to by the public entity and the contractor in writing, the
mediation conducted pursuant to this section shall excuse any further obligation under
Section 20104.4 to mediate after litigation has been commenced.

(E) This section does not preclude a public entity from requiring arbitration of disputes under
private arbitration or the Public Works Contract Arbitration Program, if mediation under this
section does not resolve the parties' dispute.

(3) Failure by the public entity to respond to a claim from a contractor within the time periods
described in this subdivision or to otherwise meet the time requirements of this section shall
result in the claim being deerned rejected in its entirety. A claim that is denied by reason of the
public entity's failure to have responded to a claim, or its failure to otherwise meet the time
requirements of this section, shall not constitute an adverse finding with regard to the merits of
the claim or the responsibility or qualifications of the claimant.

(4) Amounts not paid in a timely manner as required by this section shall bear interest at 7
percent per annum.

(5) If a subcontractor or a lower tier subcontractor lacks legal standing to assert a claim against a
public entity because privity of contract does not exist, the contractor may present to the public
entity a claim on behalf of a subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor. A subcontractor may
request in writing, either on his or her own behalf or on behalf of a lower tier subcontractor, that
the contractor present a claim for work which was performed by the subcontractor or by a lower
tier subcontractor on behalf of the subcontractor. The subcontractor requesting that the claim be
presented to the public entity shall furnish reasonable documentation to support the claim.
Within 45 days of receipt of this written request, the contractor shall notify the subcontractor in
writing as to whether the contractor presented the claim to the public entity and, if the original
contractor did not present the claim, provide the subcontractor with a statement of the reasons for
not having done so.

(e) The text of this section or a sunmary of it shall be set forth in the plans or specifications for any
public works project that may give rise to a claim under this section.

(f) A waiver of the rights granted by this section is void and contrary to public policy, provided,
however, that (1) upon receipt of a claim, the parties may mutually agree to waive, in writing,
mediation and proceed directly to the cofilmencement of a civil action or binding arbitration, as

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
30



applicable; nd (2) a public entity may prescribe reasonable change order, claim, and dispute
resolution procedures and requirements in addition to the provisions of this section, so long as the
contractual provisions do not conflict with or otherwise impair the timeframes and procedures set

forth in this section.

(g) This section applies to contracts entered into on or after January 1,2017.

(h) Nothing in this section shall impose liability upon a public entity that makes loans or grants
available through a competitive application process, for the failure of an awardee to meet its
contractual obli gations.

(i) This section shall remain in effect only until January 1,2020, and as of that date is repealed,
unless alaler enacted statute, that is enacted before January 1,2020, deletes or extends that date.

DIVISION II _ GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

SECTION 10: GENERAL
The bidder's attention is directed to the provisions in Section 100 "Generalo" of the Standard
Specifications and these Special Provisions.

l0-4 WATER USAGE - The Standard Specifications is amended to read:

Attention is directed to the various sections of the Standard Specifications and these Special Provisions
that require the use of water for the construction of this project. Attention is also directed to the
provisions of Section Tr"Legal Relations and Responsibility to the Publicro'of the Standard
Specifications with regards to the Contractor's responsibilities for public convenience, public safety,
preservation of property and responsibility for damage.

Nothing in this section'oWater Conservation" shall be construed as relieving the Contractor from
furnishing an adequate supply of water required for the proper construction of this project in
accordance with the Standard Specifications or these Special Provisions or relieving the Contractor
from the legal responsibilities defined in Section 7.

The Contractor shall, whenever possible and not in conflict with the above requirements, minimize the
use of water during construction of the project. Watering equipment shall be kept in good working
order; water leaks shall be repaired promptly; and washing of equipment, excqlt when necessary for
safety or for the protection of equipment, shall be discouraged.

When ordered by the Engineer, a dust palliative conforming to the provisions of Section 18, '6Dust
Palliativer" of the Standard Specifications shall be used to control dust on this project. Full
Compensation for application of dust palliative shall be considered as included in the prices paid for
the various contract items of work involved and no additional compensation will be allowed therefore.

10-6 WATERING - Add the following to the Standard Specifications:
NOTE: There are no Govemment provided water sources available. Water sources shall be obtained by
the Contractor. Do not obtain water from the rivers or streams unless approval is obtained from the
Forest Service.

SECTION 12: TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
3l



Attention is directed to Sections l2-4,*Maintaining Traffic," l2-5,"Traffrc Control System for Lane
Closure," 12-8, ooTernporary Pavement Delineation," and 12-3.06, "Construction Area Signs" of the
Standard Specifications and 7-l.04, "Public Safety" of these Special Provisions. All temporary traffic
control must comply with the California MUTCD,PaTt 6, "Temporary Traffic Control".

The work shall be performed such that construction operations are completed on one lane before they
are initiated on the other lane. Construction operations shall not be performed concurrently on both
sides of the highway. Traffic delays shall be a maximum of twenty (20) minutes in each direction.

During the evening and when construction operations are not occurring, both lanes shall be open for
traffic. The Contractor will be allowed to select the order and extent of operations to be performed
during a workday. However, the lane under construction shall be properly prepared and opened to
public traffic after working hours. The Contractor shall submit a Staging Plan to the Engineer for
approval that shall describe the order of construction operations and the provisions to be made for
opening lanes to public traffic.

Before obliterating any pavement delineation that is to be replaced on the same alignment and
locationo as determined by the Engineer, such pavement delineation shall be referenced by the
Contractor, with a sufficient number of control points to reestablish the alignment and location of
the new pavement delineation. The references shall also include the limits or changes in striping
pattern, including one and two-way barrier linesr limit lines, crosswalks, and other pavement
markings. Full compensation for referencing pavement delineation shall be considered as included
in the contract prices paid for new pavement delineation and no additional compensation will be
allowed therefore.

At the end of each working day if a difference in excess of 2 inches exists between the elevation of the
existing pavement and the elevation of excavations within 5 feet of the traveled way, material shall be
placed and compacted against the vertical cuts adjacent to the traveled way. During excavation
operations, native material may be used for this purpose; however, once placing of the structural section
commences, structural material shall be used. The material shall be placed to the level of the elevation of
the top of existing pavement and tapered at a slope of 4:l (horizontal:vertical) or flatter to the bottom of
the excavation. Treated base shall not be used for the taper. Full compensation for placing the material
on a 4:l slope, regardless of the number of times the material is required, and subsequent removing or
reshaping of the material to the lines and grades shown on the plans shall be considered as included in
the contract price paid for the materials involved and no additional compensation will be allowed
therefor. No payment will be made for material placed in excess of that required for the structural
section.

SECTION 13: WATER POLLUTION CONTROL
13-2.01A SUMMARY - Add the following to the Standard Specifications:
This project requires a Water Pollution Control Program, not a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan,

because the soil disturbance is anticipated to be less than 1 acre.

SECTION L4 : ENVIRONMENTAL STEWARDSHIP
14.2.03 ARCHAEOLOGICAL RESOURCES

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
32



During the progress of the work, if any operations or activities of the Contractor result in the discovery
of any article of archaeological andlor paleontological interest, the Contractor shall immediately stop
such work or other activities and immediately provide written notification of differing site conditions
to the Engineer. The further operations of the Contractor, with respect to the article of discovery and/or
discovery site, shall be decided under the direction of the Engineer in accordance with the procedures

and requirements delineated in Section 4-l.06r "Differing Site Conditionsr" of the Standard
Specifications.

If the Engineer is the discovering party, the Engineer shall provide an immediate written stop work
notice to the Contractor. The further operations of the Contractor, with respect to the article of
discovery and/or discovery site, shall be decided under the direction of the Engineer in accordance
with the procedures and requirements delineated within Section 4-l.06r "Differing Site Conditionsr"
of the Standard Specifications.

14-6.038 BIRD PROTECTION - Amend paragraph 2 of the Section to read:

The Department anticipates nesting or attempted nesting from April L5 to September 1.

14-8.02 NOISE CONTROL - The Standard Specifications is amended to read:
The noise level from the Contractor's operations between the hours of 7:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. shall not
exceed 86 dBa at a distance of 15 m {50 feet}. This requirement shall not relieve the Contractor from
responsibility for complying with local ordinances regulating noise level.

The noise level requirement shall apply to the equipment on the job or related to the job, including but
not limited to trucks, transit mixers or transient equipment that may or may not be owned by the
Contractor. The use of loud sound signals shall be avoided in favor of light wamings except those
required by safety laws for the protection of personnel.

Full compensation for conforming to the requirernents of this section shall be considered as included in
the prices paid for the various contract items of work involved and no additional compensation will be
allowed therefor.

I4-II.O2 REMOVAL OF ASBESTOS AND HAZARDOUS SUBSTAI\CES _ Add thE

following to the Standard Specifications:

When the presence of asbestos or hazardous substances are not shown on the plans or indicated in the
specifications and the Contractor encounters materials which the Contractor reasonably believes to be
asbestos or ahazardous substance as defined in Section2l9l4.l of the Health and Safety Code, and
the asbestos or hazardous substance has not been rendered harmless, the Contractor may continue work
in unaffected areas reasonably believed to be safe. The Contractor shall immediately cease work in the
affected area and report the condition to the Engineer in writing.

In accordance with Section 25914.1of the Health and Safety Code, removal of asbestos or hazardous
substances, including any exploratory work to identiff and determine the extent of such asbestos or
hazardous substance will be performed by separate contract.

SECTION 26: AGGREGATE BASES

AGGREGATES - Add the following to the Standard Specifications:

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
33

26-1.02



The aggregate shall conform to the requirements of a Class 2 Aggregate Base.

The aggregate must comply with% inch grading.

SECTION 29: TREATED PERMEABLE BASES

29-1.03A GENERAL - Add the following to the Standard Specifications:

Filter fabric to be placed on subgrade (including in trenches) and wrapped around the extent of the
permeable base (including asphalt treated permeable base), so that all permeable base and associated
drain pipes are contained within filter fabric. Overlap adjacent edges of filter fabric at least 2 feet, so

that when completed no permeable base (including asphalt treated permeable base) is exposed to
adjacent surfaces (i.e. subgrade, shoulder backing, and base).

Filter Fabric for this work shall be Class B. Attention is directed to Section 96-1.028.

SECTION 39: ASPHALT CONCRETE

39-2.01D PAYMENT - Amend the second paragraph of the Standard Specifications to read:

Payment for tack coat is included in the payment quantity for hot mix asphalt.

39-2 HOT MIX ASPHALT - Add the following to the Standard Specifications:

This work consists of producing and placing hot mix asphalt (HMA) Type A using the Standard Process
and shall comply with this section of the Standard Specifications. Attention is directed to Section 39-
2.01A(3): Submittals.

39-2.01 B(3) ASPHALT BINDER - Add the following to the Standard Specifications:

The grade of asphalt binder for the HMA Type A for this work shall be PG 64-28.

39-2.01 B(4) AGGREGATES - Add the following to the Standard Specifications:

The aggregate for the HMA Type A must comply with 314 inch grading.

SECTION 64: PLASTIC PIPE

64-2 PLASTIC PIPE - Add the following to the Standard Specifications:

This work consists of supplying and placing 6 inch plastic pipe, the contractor may choose the type but
must comply with all requirements of Section 64 and must match the type of perforated pipe used for
the underdrain.

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
34



SECTION 68: SUBSURFACE DRAINS

68-2 UNDERDRAINS - Add the following to the Standard Specifications:

This work consists of supplying and placing 6 inch perforated plastic pipe, the contractor may choose
the tlpe but must comply with requirements described in 68-2.02D. Material to fill underdrain trenches
to be permeable material as specified in Section 68-2.02 F and indicated in the drawings, asphalt treated
permeable base not to be used to fill trench.

68-2.02F PERMEABLE MATERIAL - Add the following to the Standard Specifications:

Permeable material for this work shall be Class 1 Type B.

68-2.02 G FILTER FABRIC - Add the following to the Standard Specifications:

Filter fabric to be placed on subgrade (including in trenches) and wrapped around the extent of the
permeable base (including asphalt treated permeable base), so that all permeable base and associated
drain pipes are contained within filter fabric. Overlap adjacent edges of filter fabric at least 2 feet, so

that when completed no permeable base (including asphalt treated permeable base) is exposed to
adjacent surfaces (i.e. subgrade, shoulder backing, and base).

Filter Fabric for this work shall be Class B. Attention is directed to Section 96-1.028.

Onion Valley Storm Damage Repair Project - Special Provisions
35



COUNTY OF INYO
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

SPECIFICATIONS
APPROVAL

ONION VALLEY ROAD STORM DAMAGE REPAIR PROJECT
Independence, CA

These Special Provisions have been prepared by the Inyo County Public llorks Department under the direction of
the undersigned and are approved for the work contemplated herein.

Director of Public Works

tlz+ltq
Specifications Approval Date



IPAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]



IPAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]



Insurance Requirements for Gonstruction Contracts

Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract, and for six years thereafter,
insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in
connection with the performance of the work hereunder by the Contractor, his agents,
representatives, employees, or subcontractors.

MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMIT OF INSURANCE
Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

o Commercial General Liability [CGL): Insurance Services Office [lSO) Form CG 00 01
covering CGL on an "occurrence" basis, including products and completed operations,
property damage, bodily injury and personal & advertising injury with limits no less than
$5,000,000 per occurrence. If a general aggregate limit applies, either the general
aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/location ISO CG 25 03 or 25 04) or the
general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

o Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Form CA 0001 covering Code 1 [any auto),
with limits no less than $5,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property damage.

o Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the State of California, with Statutory
Limits, and Employers' Liability insurance with a limit of no less than $1,000,000 per
accident for bodily injury or disease.

o Builder's Risk (Course of Construction) insurance utilizing an "All Risk" [Special perils)
coverage form, with limits equal to the completed value of the project and no coinsurance
penalty provisions.

. SureW Bonds as described below.
o Professional Liability [if Design/Build), with limits no less than $2,000,000 per occurrence

or claim, and $2,000,000 policy aggregate.
o Contractors' Pollution Legal tiability and/or Asbestos Legal Liability and/or Errors and

Omissions [if project involves environmental hazards) with limits no less than $1,000,000
per occurrence or claim, and $2,000,000 policy aggregate.

If the contractor maintains broader coverage andf or higher limits than the minimums shown
above, Inyo County requires and shall be entitled to the broader coverage and/or the higher limits
maintained by the contractor. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum
limits of insurance and coverage shall be available to Inyo County.

OTHER INSURANCE PROVISIONS
The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Additional Insured Endorsement
Inyo County, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered as additional
insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work or operations performed by
or on behalf of the Contractor including materials, parts, or equipment furnished in connection with
such work or operations and automobiles owned, leased, hired, or borrowed by or on behalf of the
Contractor. General liability coverage can be provided in the form of an endorsement to the
Contractor's insurance [at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10, CG t1 85 or both CG 20 10, CG Z0
26, CG 20 33, or CG 20 38; and CG 20 37 forms if later revisions used). An additional insured

7920 I nsu ra nce Re q u i re me nts

for Construction Controcts - 7



endorsement must be submitted along with the certificate of insurance as evidence, though failure
to supply does not relive contractor of requirement.

Waiver of Subrogation
Contractor hereby agrees to waive rights of subrogation which any insurer of Contractor
may acquire from Contractor by virtue of the payment of any loss. Contractor agrees to obtain any
endorsement that may be necessary to affect this waiver of subrogation. The Workers'
Compensation policy shall be endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of Inyo County
for all work performed by the Contractor, its employees, agents and subcontractors. An
endorsement specifying this waiver must be submitted along with the certificate of insurance as

evidence, though failure to supply does not relive contractor of requirement.

Primary Coverage
For any claims related to this project the Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary
insurance coverage atleastas broad as ISO CG 20 01 04 13 as respects Inyo County, its officers,
officials, employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by Inyo County, its
officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor's insurance and shall
not contribute with it.

Notice of Cancellation
Each insurance policy required by this clause shall provide that coverage shall not be canceled,
except with notice to Inyo County.

Self-Insured Retentions
Self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by Inyo County. At the option of Inyo
County, either: the contractor shall cause the insurer shall to reduce or eliminate such self-insured
retentions as respects Inyo County, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers; or the
Contractor shall provide a financial guarantee satisfactory to Inyo County guaranteeing payment of
losses and related investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses. The policy language
shall provide, or be endorsed to provide, that the self-insured retention may be satisfied by either
the named insured or Inyo County.

Builder's Risk (Course of Construction) Insurance
Contractor may submit evidence of Builder's Risk insurance in the form of Course of Construction
coverage. Such coverage shall name Inyo County as a loss payee as their interest may appear.
If the project does not involve new or major reconstruction, at the option of Inyo County, an
Installation Floater may be acceptable. For such projects, a Property Installation Floater shall be
obtained that provides for the improvement, remodel, modification, alteration, conversion or
adjustment to existing buildings, structures, processes, machinery and equipment. The Property
Installation Floater shall provide property damage coverage for any building structure, machinery
or equipment damaged, impaired, broken, or destroyed during the performance of the Work
including during transit installation, and testing at Inyo County's site.

Claims Made Policies - (If at all possible avoid and require occurrence type CGL policies)
If any coverage required is written on a claims-made coverage form:

7. The retroactive date must be shown, and this date must be before the execution date of the
contract or the beginning of contract work.

2. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least five
(5) years after completion of contract work.

7920 I nsu ro nce Re q u i re me nts

for Construction Controcts - 2



3. If coverage is cancelled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-made policy
form with a retroactive date prior to the contract effective, or start of work date, the
Contractor must purchase extended reporting period coverage for a minimum of five (5)
years after completion of contract work.

4. A copy of the claims reporting requirements must be submitted to Inyo County for review.
5. If the services involve lead-based paint or asbestos identification/remediation, the

Contractors Pollution Liability policy shall not contain lead-based paint or asbestos
exclusions. If the services involve mold identification/remediation, the Contractors
Pollution Liability policy shall not contain a mold exclusion, and the definition of Pollution
shall include microbial matter, including mold.

Acceptability of Insurers
Insurance is to be placed with insurers authorized to conduct business in the state with a current
A.M. Best rating of no less than A: VII, unless otherwise acceptable to Inyo County.

Verification of Coverage
Contractor shall furnish Inyo County with original Certificates of Insurance including all required
amendatory endorsements [or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage required
by this clause) and a copy of the Declarations and Endorsement Page of the CGL policy listing all
policy endorsements to Inyo County before work begins. However, failure to obtain the required
documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Contractor's obligation to provide them.
Inyo County reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance
policies, including endorsements, required by these specifications, at any time.

Subcontractors
Contractor shall require and verif,i that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting all
requirements stated herein, and Contractor shall ensure that Inyo County is an additional insured
on insurance required from subcontractors. For CGL coverage, subcontractors shall provide
coverage with a form at least as broad as CG 20 38 04 13.

Surety Bonds
Contractor shall provide the following Surety Bonds:

L. Bid Bond

2. Performance Bond

3. Payment Bond

4. Maintenance Bond
The Payment Bond and the Performance Bond shall be in a sum equal to the contract price. If the
Performance Bond provides for a one-year warranty a separate Maintenance Bond is not necessary.
If the warranty period specified in the contract is for longer than one year a Maintenance Bond
equal to 10% ofthe contract price is required. Bonds shall be duly executed by a responsible
corporate surety, authorized to issue such bonds in the State of California and secured through an
authorized agent with an office in California.

Special Risks or Circumstances
Inyo County reserves the right to modi$r these requirements, including limits, based on the nature
ofthe risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other circumstances.

7920 I ns u ra nce Re q u i re me nts

for Construction Controcts - 3



Pnge I of Pngcs

S'I'ATE OF CALIFOITNI,\

CaI OES
oovERN0n s oFftcE
oF tgERoExcY sEavtctS

Celiforni* Dislster Assistnnce Act
Dlnuge Suwey Report

(DsR)

| " ',!Jrt:flti r Il,r I

'W-&Y)

36t|3

STATE r\PPLICAN'I lD NUI\'IBER: 027-00000 I'IDERAL PA lD #r NA

TYPB OF DISASTBR: E Goyernor's Proclqmaaiou or 6l Dtrcctor's Concurrcncc
E Elrthqunkc ar E I'l0odnvinter Stornl or E trtre

TVPE OF CDAA DSR: E t)ncrgcncyWork
CATEGORY C

SUPPLEMENT TO CDAA D$II # :

7

El Other(Pl€sseSpecifyType): Snnrv Molt

I.E,DERAL DISASTER #: N/n

STATE INCIDBNT PBRIOD: 03l0lll7

nr 6l lto'moncnt ivork
ROAD SYSTEIIIS AND IIRIDCES

S'TA'I'B DISASTDR NTIMBBI{: 2OI7-II

lnyo CountySUBGMNTEE NAME

FACILITY/SITE ADDRESS OR DIR[,CTIONS (Includc City, County of Slte):

COUNTY:

Onion Valley Rd. lndependence CA, lnyo County

Invo
DESCRTBE DISASTER RELATED DAIIAGO TO Ttm, FACILITY/SI'IE!

Unusually high run-off, caused by excessive amounts of snow from the January-February 2OL7
Storms led to severe scouring under the westbound lane of Onion Valley Rd. approximately 650
yards east of the Onion Valley Campground. The northern tributary to lndependence Creek jumped
its banks when flows exceeded the capacity of the culvert under Onion Valley Rd. The overflow
destroyed the shoulder and damaged the roadway for 500 feet, at which point the flow passed
through a subsequent culvert.

SCOPE OFWORKT

Work to Be Completed:
Permanent restoration construction will involve removing the asphalt from the damaged section of roadway,
over-excavating and rebuilding the roadway (including sub-base, under-pavement drainage, class ll base and
hot mix asphalt (3" thick), The under-pavement drainage includes a layer of class I permeable material and
edge drains (3" slotted plastic pipe), Preliminary engineering and construction engineering will include
engineering design of the damaged roadbed and drainage, environmentalclearances, materialtesting, and
coordination with various agencies, construction management and project documentation.

ls this S'ncillty Eligible for Federal ltunds? fl6 llho ftNs Fcderol DSR/PIV Numbcr: N/A
Fcdcral Pmgrnm: flrwnflqm 1-orcs fluc Ebrnrn Fedcrnl DSR/PlV $ Amounl: N/A
ls this nn Historic Structurt? ll,xn On Nntiontrl Rcgister? tr 50+ Yctrrs Old? trl-hs Et'o

Significant Dffect on Onvimnment? ElNu ls Projst Cst-X or Stoa-X? r]s c}o ElrilnOes Elo

O6 EIroIs there lnsurtnce for Dannges? CDile lnsurrncc Recovery:$ 0 lns. Dcductiblc $0

lYodr donc by fibrce Account Lnlror? BNs Pcrccnloge of lVork Completed qt lnspccalon: 100hEles Eo

Iotll Ellgible Labor, Equlprnen(, Materials ard Cortract costs from Cost Worlshcatl $626, I 25.00TOTAL COSI'S:

OES Applicnnt Scrviccs Rcp. Nrme

Marcia Burchicl

OES ASR Signature

u^/P1n'il/k
Drte of Site Inspcction:

Datc of DSR Subrnission ao AC;

Rccommcnd Eliglble?

u2312018

1123120t8
El€s

-Eltme of Loctrl Repr€setrttrtiyc

KelleV Williams

Representotivc's Signoturc

Concur by Phone (750) 878-0292

Sl€s BoConcur with Scopc ofWork?

Conlnct Tclcphone Number!

Nrmc of Rcvicwcr/lllanagcr

Pctcr Crasc

Reviewqp$nn4ger Signature

^ ?6"d"p r /se lR ElroRecommcodEllplble? OEs

Public fusisiance Offi cer

David Gillines
See trttechment

changcs or dcniol Amount S:

l
CDAA Fonn 2 90



Drmrgc Survcy
Aeslrtnncc Act

Neturel

Governorrg Oflice
ATEOF

Services

N o 3603

NAME:

ADDRESS OR CPS Coordinrid!(Include City, County of Sitd:

DISASTER RELATED DAMACE TO

OF WORK TO BE COMPLETED:

lslhl!FecilltyEllgiblcforFcdcrrlFundr? YesI I NoI I Unknl I Fadarahsn Humbcr:

Fcdcrsl Progrrmi FEMAT I NRCSI I FHWAI I USACOEI I OfiERI I Fadenl D\R Amount t
Is this rn Hiltoric Struclurc? Yes No Unkn I iletlonal R{lstor? [ I Yorrs Old?

Effcrt on Envlronmeni? Yes No Unkn I I Cra-X or Strt-X? Yes Nol Unkn

Is lherc lnlrrrncc for Yes No Unkn lnE. Deduclrblc It
done Force Account Labor? Yes No Unkn rl L

TOTALCOSTSS:

Yes No

MraGrlrh Dd Cotra.rca @tr freE rttrch?d Cal Worlthel:

Appllsra Scnl.6 Rlp NrmG ASR $igo.turc

Drac of I,SR Submhsion to AC:

ot Slte

of lrsl Rlpr6atrhtlYc Nof ISigarturc Yesl IScopc of Work?

TclcphoncNumbcrorFuNumtcr; (

oI Rcrimr/Arcr Coordlmtor $igrrlurc

Yes No

AllirtucG Omccr I Not I

D.A. Christian

Slgilaurc

$:

I Ss9 attrchmant

chilgs! or donlal,

lof
STATE DTSASTER NUMBER:

STATN APPLICANT ID NUMBER:

STATE INCIDENT PERIOD: Frcml

TYPE OF DISASTER:

TYPE OF NDAA DSR: [ | Emergcncy Work

FEDERAL DISASTf,R E:

FEDERAL PA ID #:

of | | Permrncnt Work

| | Govcrnor'sProchmrtlon or I I Dircctorrt Concurrcncc

I lEerthqurke ar I lFloodMintcrstorm or I lFirc or
| | Othcr (Plcesc Speclfy Typc):

SUPPLEMENT TO NDAA I}SR # :

3



INYO COI]NTY. ONION VALLEY ROAD STORM DAMAGE
ENGINEERS ES'flMATE - Permanent Restoration

Date:

Prepared by:

Checked by:

Rev, I Rov.2

8ll0/20t7 1v6t20t7 ff2st2018

A. Helms

M, Emante

Engineering Costs

Agency Preliminary Engineering

Environmental studies' 
Designi Plan$ & Speos

$45,000,00

$80,000.00

Right of Way

Environmental Permittlng $ 10,000.00

Construction Engineering

Construction Management

Inspection

Matorial Testing

Environmental Monitorlng

$35,000.00

$15,000.00

$ 10,000,00

$20,000.00

ENOINEERING SUBTOTAL $215,OOO.OO

Construction Costs
Approx.
Ouantitv

Units Unit Price Total Prlce

Mobilization

Water Pollution Control Plan

Roadway Excayation

Imported Borow (sub base and shoulder baoking)

Cless I Permeable Material (under pavement drainage)

FilterFabric

3" Slotted Plastio Pipe (Edge Drains)

Class 2 Base

Htt4A Typo A 3/4'(4'Thick)
Culvert Replaoement (3 0")

I
I

1,000

3s0

520

3,000

1,000

270

27s

I

LS

LS

CY

CY

CY

sQYD
LF
CY

TON

LS

$36,000,00

$4,500.00

$80.00

$8s.00

$100.00

$10.00

$15.00

$r00,00

$225.00

$25,000.00

$36,000,00

$4,500,00

$80,000.00

$29,750.00

$5A00o.oo

$30,000.00

$ 15,000,00

$27,000.00

$61,875.00

$25,000.00

CONSTRUCTIONSUBTOTAL $36I.I25.00
Supplemental Work
Traffic Control 1 LS $50,000,00

SUPPLEMENTAL SUBTOTAL

$50,000.00

$50,000.00

TOTAL $626.125.00

I



5
,b.*:;*iJ i 1e,:,{,.b.



'*='rdE3r

,.*

..t "'

. i.,L ;i, ":"f*.';
ri--air; .. ,. _1"

. !*'

,ii't
, ;...1 '

G



CDAA DSR 3603

Disaster 2017-11

Location of Onion Valley Storm Damage

Location of Damage

Town of Independence, CA

?



Dturlte Pneqrd fy:
IllIO OOLIrTT Pt ilrc tonrB
0E N. Edwordr, P.O. Drowcr Q

IndcDcndcncc. CA 93526
(7so) EzE-o2ol

I

lolrE PD|E c

ONION V^LLET ROAT)
SIORM T}TTIAGE REPAR PRO'ECT

INDEX OF SHEETS

COUNW OF INYO
DEPARTUIIENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

PI,ANS FOR THE

ONION VAI.IEY RD

PERMANENT RESTORATION SIORM DA}'AGE REPAIR

INDEPENDENCE, CA

*ffi
cDM 2U7-11 TNYOAO{o SilOTilELT

DSR 5605-O{tO{ V UEY RoAt)

LOCATION MAP
tm 0 100 200

1. TITLE AND LOCATION
2. NOTES, LEGEND AND ABBREVIATIONS
3, PROJECT EXTENT
4. LAYOUT
5. SECTIONS AND DETAILS

scltr tN lllLEs

A

N

A

PROJECT
LOCATION

Construction Limits
STATION LIMITS

27+64 to 32+20, Onion Valley Rd

APPROVED BY

ONION VALLEY
cAMPGROUND (USFS)

PROJECT VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

M]CMEL ERMNTE, DIRECTOR
IIfYO COUNTY PUBUC IVORKS

o

t

t (
a
,l
o
ota

!
.3

.. r{,,1
. r.i\r I

i ?'lci", !
cc Craek

t' i",1,r,1fntd'&"
O r?r s * 'tl:} iie y

PROJECT LOCATION

liisgt{rJen

..lt ":(l I I
r\'- fy

i-

a)
+-t4,,''+),-

0
,;
a
T,t
iA

APPROX. 1O MILES
TO INDEPENDENCE, CA

INYO
m

rmaa6
Ff

COUNTY

'lqnl

DATE

Durb h
'l UrL

ffi lr Drh
rilfnta

Ht llr:
-----

Drb
IT II' sfirt0F5



E78-O20r
cA 93526

ffip Pnpcrd b
llwo oouttTr Puilrc ronG

16E N. Edrordt, P.O. Dmrcr Q
ONION VAII.EY ROAD

SIORM DAMAGE REPAIR PRflECT

GENERAL NOTES LEGEND

-

Abbreviations

-

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF DISCREPANCIES
BETWEEN THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS AND THE CONDITIONS
EXISTING IN THE FIELD. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPARE ALL DRAWINGS AND
VERIFY THE FIGURES BEFORE LAYING OUT THE WORK AND WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
ANY ERRORS WHICH MIGHT HAVE BEEN AVOIDED THEREBY. IF THE CONTRACTOR
FAILS TO NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IN A TIMELY MANNER OF ANY APPARENT ERROR OR
OMISSION ON THE PLANS OR SPECIFICATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR CORRECTING WORK INCORRECTLY DONE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S
OWN EXPENSE.

Roadway Centerline (With Station Ticks) {.

HMA

BASE

TPB

CMP

CPP

PMP

PPP

FHWA

Lt

Rt

Approx.

Centerlinel

Hot Mix Asphalt

Class ll Base Material

Class I Type B Asphalt Treated Permeable Base

Corrugated Metal Pipe

Corrugated Plastic Pipe

Perforated Metal Pipe

Perforated Plastic Pipe

Federal Highway Association

Left of {.

Right of q.

Approximately

Edge of Shoulder

Edge of Pavement

PAYMENT FOR WORK SHOWN ON THESE PLANS EITHER SPECIFIED OR INFERRED, BUT
NOT IN THE BID PROPOSAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS INCLUDED IN OTHER ITEMS OF
WORK.

RF---E:-j--
Li )-.J.:^?;j.: !i a:r:1 jl_i;i al
ll9 :::l,r:+:l.ii1.:;1.1

HMA Asphalt

Class ll Base
ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO THESE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS, THE OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION
STANDARDS, AND OTHER GOVERNING REGULATIONS. Asphalt Treated Permeable Base

ALL CONSTRUCTION WILL BE SUBJECT TO FINAL APPROVAL BY THE INYO COUNTY
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT. rm Leech RocUPermeable Base

INSPECTION DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REQUIRED TO ENSURE
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS AND METHODS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INYO
COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND THESE PLANS .

rTI_-rI:m
ll=lll=llll Subgrade/Native Soil

THE PROJECT SHALL BE BUILT PER PLAN. ALL FIELD CHANGES MUST BE
PRE-APPROVED BY THE INYO COUNTY ENGINEER.

m Perforated Underdrain Pipe

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES,
THE CONTRACTOR WLL BE SOLELY AND COMPLETELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
CONDITIONS AT THE JOB SITE, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS AND PROPERTY
DURING PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK. THIS REQUIREMENT WILL APPLY
CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS. THE DUTIES
OF THE PROJECT CIVIL ENGINEER DO NOT INCLUDE REVIEW OF THE ADEQUACY OF
THE CONTRACTOR'S SAFETY IN, ON OR NEAR THE CONSTRUCTION SITE.

Underdrain Pipe

Filter Fabric

PROJECT LOCATION: ONION VALLEY ROAD
NEAR INDEPENDENCE, CA

APPROVED BY

M|CHAEL ERMI|TE D|RESTOR
I},IYO COUlrY PUBUC WORKS

DATE

Irl}t I: HI D.br: ,lnr.
h lbn s{Er 2 oF t



.\'i. i i i:,. i :

! i t .: I

tt'r/

ir'r.

!.;.,.t1,.. :

1i' ;1 tt i.l' i l.'il; ' ,:',, I iirr'ril..

,r,'ii(jti,1.,:ji,j i!i!

I

.l

Drnl'r o*
ft vnta

APPROVED BY

il.t]l0l i/\i: i. []lli;i/\l{ |li;, ti!f;|j{l],(;t|0rl'i
.lir;u i ,"'ll iriliir \,1,:1".

ch.-a + D*

I t/\ [i,]

ONION VALI."EY ROAD
STORM DAMAGE REPAIR PRq'ECT

cA
Dill lEnG

TOn(S
o

Dtwlng
D{YO

I6E N.

rilfnta rtc Dta
-Q--F-

SHEET J OF 6



STANCE TO UNDERDRAINS IS APPROXIMATE,

EXISTING
18" x52'CMP No Skew

Station=32+20.00
DISTANCE TO EXISTING 8'' UNDERDRAI EXACT LOCATIONS TO BE FIELD LOCATED BY

INYO COUNTY ENGINEER AND CONTRACTORIS APPROXIMATE. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD
LOCATE EXISTING UNDERDRAIN.

END ROAD RECONSTRUCTION
Station=32+19.25

107' 71' 1 75'
EXISTING NSTALL SPP AT 45" FROM

WYE TO EXTENT OF TPB

SEE SECTION 2, P NSTALL SPP AT 45" FROM
WYE TO EXTENT OF TPB

(TYP|CAL OF 3) INSTALL SPP FROM T
X 42'CMP No Skew TO EXTENT OF TPB

Station=27+63.00
n

SEE DETAIL 1, P
28+00 (rYPrcAL) 0 30+00 3'1+00 32+00

E NOTE 8, PG-s EE NOTE 8, SHEET 5

INSTALL PPP FROM STA 27+64 INSTALL 6'' CP INSTALL PPP FROM APPROX INSTALL SPP FROM APPROX SEE DETAIL 2, PG
TO EXISTING PMP/CMP PER DETAIL 3, PG-s STA 28+95 TO STA 30+64 SEE SECTTON 1, p 30+66 TO STA 32+17 INSTALL 6'' CPq[tji_t 2B+e2) TIE EXISTING 8'' PS

\ ----,- --I:'19 -" PER DETAIL 3, PG-s
INTO NEW CPP PIPE t.- 

- --/'Begin Road Reconstruction
Station=27+64.75

INSTALL 6'' PP NSTALL 6'' RODENT SCREE
EXISTING 8
CMP

/
/ PER DETAIL 3, PG-s

APPROVED BYI
I

_I

^RE^/

RODENT SCREEN

APPROX. EDGE OF ROAD PULLOUT/STAGING
IITIYO COUNTY PUBUC WORKS

DATE

ffi1 Plr9crd by
ll{IO OOUT|IT PUilrc t0n$r

16E N. Rhordr, P.O. Drcrcr Q
Indcpcndcncc, GA 9352E

(700) E7E-o2Or

ONION VAI.EY ROAD
STORM DAilAGE REPAR PRq'ECT

Hi
t:

30 60

Feet

FOR 8" CMP

Drllt hT h n Dfrbn sEr4trt



E7E-0201

Drufig PnDond by
llflo ootlttT PUnrc ron!6

lEE N. Edrordr. P.O. Drurcr Qc 93528

oNtoN vAu"EY R(nD
STORM DAMAGE REPAR PROJECT

TPB8' 1.50'

VARIES

SECTION 1
(EXISTING GROUND)

DETAIL 1

0.50' 11.00'

I
4'' HMA 6'' BASE

11.00' 3.00'
SLOPE = 2:1

BASE 4" HMACOMPACT COMPACT SHOULDER TO 9OO/O

18'TPB

-Tl
1.50 BASE 50'(M N)

IN
d

lt50 FILTER
FABRIC

1 .50'(MtN) 50 18'' TPB
SLOPE SUBGRADE

AWAY FROM DITCH
(MlN. SLOPE = 0.5%)

ILTER tiOVER-EXCAVATE EXISTING
SUBGRADE TO DEPTH OF 6"

RE-COMPACT TO 95%

(sEE NOTE 7, PG-s)-
0.50' 1.50'

6'' PPP

SECTION 2

8'TPB BASE 4" HMA
COMPACT SHOULDER TO 90% LATERAL TO EXTEND 3 FEET

FROM EXISTING SLOPE DETAIL 2
1 O,

1.50'
I 4'HMA

I t.oo'
END OF 6" BASE

RECONSTRUCTION
1.0 18"

FILTER FABRIC
(SEE NOTE 7,
PG-5)

0
Linrr- s RODENT SCREEN

TO BE INSTALLED
AT TERMINAL

END OF LATERAL

PP LA

EABLE BASE
BEGINNING AT TEEM/YE 1.50'

6'CAP
FILTER FABRIC 6'SLOTTED CPP PIPE
(sEE NOTE 7, PG-s)

MAINTAIN POSITIVE D 1.50'
(MTNTMUM SLOPE OF 0.5% TOWARD TNDEpENDENCE CREEK)

NOTES:
1 - LOCATION OF EXISTING CULVERTS AND UNDERDRATN prpE(S) rS APPROX|MATE, CONTRACTOR TO FTELD LOCATE
DURING SITE PREPARATION/EXCAVATION.

6" PPP

EXISTING 18
1 5

CULVERT 1 U

2 - UNDOCUMENTED SUBSURFACE DRAINAGE INFRASTRUCTURE MAY EXIST IN PROJECT AREA, CONTRACTOR TO
DOCUMENT ANY UNDOCUMENTED INFRASTRUCTURE AND NOTIFY INYO COUNTY ENGINEER.

3 - EXISTING 8" PMP UNDERDRAIN TO BE CUT AT EDGE OF PAVEMENT, AND REMOVED FROM ROAD AREA. CMP
EXTENDING BEYOND ROADWAY THROUGH PULL-OFF TO REMAIN-IN-PLACE AND BE TIED TO NEW PVC UNDERDRAIN
AS SHOWN IN THE DRAWINGS,

DETAIL 3
APPROVED BY

4 - EXISTING SUB-GRADE TO BE OVER-EXCAVATED 6'' AND PREPARED PER SPECIFICATION
BACKFILL COMPACTED

BASE OR NATIVE TO 95%

5 - PAVEMENT TO BE SAWCUT AT LOCATIONS MARKED BY INYO COUNTY ENGINEER

6 - EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERDRAINS TO BE INSTALLED WILL BE MARKED BY INYO COUNTY ENGINEER PRIOR TO
START OF CONSTRUCTION.

MINIMUM 2.5'COVER
BENEATH TRAVELED
SURFACE

7 - PERMEABLE BASE (INCLUDING ASPHALT TREATED PERMEABLE BASE AND DRAIN PIPES)TO BE ENCLOSED BY
FILTER FABRIC PER SPECIFICATIONS.

8 - EDGE TRENCH TO BE CONTINUOUS BETWEEN ADJACENT PPP SECTIONS. MAXIMUM OF 1 FOOT FROM WYE TO
START OF SUBSEQUENT PPP.

o
o
o

o
o
o

o
o
o

o
o
o

o
o
o

o
o
o

o
o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o oo o o o o o o o oo oo oo oo o o o o o o o o.l 6 f} at .lo oo o o o ooo o o oTEE6" OR WYEooo o oo

6'' PIPE

MICMEL ERMNIE, DIRECTOR
IIfYO COUNTY PUBUC WORKS

DATE

nfrr|F e db r: h $Er5(Ft



I

ffirg PnDond by
oornrtT Pt ilIc mn[ts
Edrodr' P.O. Drorcr QcA 93526

ONION VAI"EY ROA,['
STORM DAI'AGE REPAIR PR(I,ECT

Material Take-Off

DESCRIPTION APPLICABIE SPECS1 UNIT Qrv
ROADWAY EXCAVATION AND DISPOSAL 17, rg CY t260
HOT MrX ASPHALT TypE A 314" (pG 64-28) 39-2.02 TON 253
ASPHA LT TREATED PERMEABLE BASE 29 CY 7t6
CLASS ITYPE B PERMEABLE BASE 1.5" 68 CY 60
CLASS II BASE MATERIAL 4" 26 CY r87
FTLTER FABRTC (CLASS l TYPE B ) 95 SQYD 2,950
6,, PERFORATED PLASTIC PIPE 58 FT 53L
6'' PLASTIC PIPE 68 FT 35
6" WYE 58 EA 2

6'' TEE 68 EA L

6'' RODENT SCREEN Per FHWA 605.03 EA 2

8" RODENT SCREEN Per FHWA 605.03 EA 1

6" to S" GASKET EA L

6" END CAP 68-4 EA 5
1- Column does not include general specs or referenced specs, contractor is responsible for meeting all applicable Specifications,
including those not listed explicility.

APPROVED BY

MICMET ERRANTE, DIRECTOR
I],IYO COUNTY PUBUC WORKS

DAIE

nrnb EI H$
l:

b Ht $Erctrc



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO
I Departmental l-l Co.."tpondence Action

For Clerk's Use

Only:

AGENDA NUMBER

*7f Consent

I Public Hearing I srttroule time for ! closed Session f Informational

FROM: Public Works/Defered Maintenance/Road/Water Systems/Airports

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: AtJfi - $ ztrg

SUBJECT: Approve Multiple Blanket Purchase Orders

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDA TIONS:

Authorize the issuance of blanket purchase orders for the following vendors in the following amounts:

A. Bishop Automotive
B. Bishop Glass
C. Britt's Diesel & Automotive
D. Coastline Equipment
E. Cutting Edge Supply
F. Dave's Auto Parts
G. Environmental Concepts
H. Grainger
L High Country Lumber
J. Hi-Desert Truck Driving School
K. Interstate Sales
L. Mission Linen
M. Quinn Company
N. Silver State International
O. Snow Survey/Sue Burak
P. Safeway Signs

Q. Statewide Traffic Safety & Signs
R. Steve's Auto & Truck Parts
S. Western Nevada Supply

$20,000.00
$30,000.00
$65,000.00
$30,000.00
$20,000.00
$40,000.00
$40,000.00
$30,000.00
$40,000.00
$20,000.00
$30,000.00
$50,000.00
$20,000.00
$30,000.00
$ 15,000.00

$20,000.00
$ I 1,000.00

$30,000.00
$30,000.00

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

Public Works is a large department operating off nearly (30) budgets. According to Inyo County Purchasing

and Contracting Policy and Procedure Manual Section II. Departmental Responsibilities G. Blanket Purchase

Orders, "With the additional delegation of purchase authority to Department Heads, it is anticipated that

repetitive purchases may still be most appropriately handled by establishing blanket purchase orders with
specific vendors. 2.) When the same vendor is used repetitively for similar service, the requesting department

may be required to initiate a blanket purchase order. Such requests may be initiated by the Purchasing Agent or

the Auditor as the regular use is monitored." And Section VII. Special Instructions, G. Consolidation of
Departmental Requests, "Departments shall make every effort to consolidate similar goods and supplies into a

single purchase requisition. In addition, the purchasing division/department may periodically issue a schedule

of planned procurement solicitations for specific common products or materials. Department requests should be

lncrease in Blanket Purchase 0rders for Steve's, Quinn, Mission Linen
Page 1 of2



consolidated and submitted in accordance with these schedules. Goods and supplies shall be ordered in and
consistent with future needs and available storage space."

In an effort to be compliant with this policy and proactive in our spending efforts, Public Works is requesting
Board approval of the above blanket purchase orders. We make every effort to keep our business local and
distributed throughout the Owens Valley, we purchase from vendors in both the North and South County when
we can.

ALTERNATIVES: Your Board could choose not to authorize the Department Purchasing Authority increase

or approve the blanket purchase orders. This is not recommended, as some of the items have been purchased

and the others may need to be purchased for an emergency.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVF],MENT:

Office of the County Counsel

Auditor's Offrce.

FINANCING:

These invoices will be paid from multiple budgets, and object codes within our department budget authority
There is sufficient budget split between all Public Works divisions to make these payments.

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND
(Must be reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to subnission to the board clerk )

COIINTY COTINSEL: RELATED ITEMS
"71

A the auditor/controller prior to submission toANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved bv the director

clerk.)

sewices prior to submission to the board

DateApproved: N/A

APPROVALS

1

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) nut"7 /3o

Increase in Blanket Purchase 0rders for Steve's, Quinn, Mission Linen
PaEe 2 of 2



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO
X consent [-l D.purt 

"ntal ! Correspondence Action

n Public Hearing ! s.h"dul. time for ! ctosea Session n Informational

For Clerk's Use

Only:

AGENDA NUMBER

FROM: Public works

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: tii,i .. 6 ;,r,19

SUBJECT: Road closure on South Lake View St. in Lone Pine on Sunday, August llth,2019, between the
hours of 10:00 AM and 1:00 PM

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS :

Request your Board approve the closure of a portion of S. Lake View St. on August ll,2019 for the Southern
Inyo Healthy Communities Back to School Supplies and Hot Dogs Event. The closure is shown in the attached
drawing.

CAO RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
The Healthy Communities of Southern Inyo County has submitted a Special Event Permit Application and is
requesting permission to close a portion of S. Lake View St. as depicted in the attached map for the Back to
School Supplies and Hot Dogs Event. There are altemate routes for the travelling public to take in order to avoid
the closure and public outreach is not warranted given the location and duration of the closure, and the close
proximity of alternate routes.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board could choose not to approve the Road Closure. This is not recommended as the event helps raise
funds for the local school age children.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

F'INANCING:
Not Applicable

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be

reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

COUNTY COTINSEL

Approved: Date

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor/controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved:

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER

Date

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR

API'ROVALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are



Road Closure Location for Lone Pine Back to School EventS/LI/2OL9



Consent

AGENDA REQUEST F'ORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
l-l oepartmental ! Correspondence Action

For Clerk's Use

Only:

AGENDA NUMBER

ffi
n Public Hearing I s.n.oule time ror f] Closed Session n Informational

FROM: Road Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: A\;!: - 6 zitrg

SUBJECT: Road closure on Poleta Road in Bishop from September 3'd, 2019 until October 3I't,20Ig

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS:
Request your Board approve a road closure on Poleta Road during the period from September 3'd to October
3ft,20lg to allow for culvert replacement construction at the Rawson Canal.

CAO RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
The existing culvert crossing on Poleta Road at the Rawson Canal, approximately 0.3 miles east of Van Loon
Lane, is currently in a failing state and is scheduled to be removed and relocated during September and October of
2019. A road closure will be necessary during the removal process and while the new culvert is under
construction. Access to Van Loon Lane from the City of Bishop will be preserved during construction. Altemate
routes are available to bypass the closure via Laws-Poleta Road or Warm Springs Road. Public outreach will be
conducted at least two weeks prior to the closure to notiff the community of its potential impact.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board could choose not to approve the Road Closure. This is not recommended as the closure is an
important safety precaution for the needed construction of a new culvert in this location.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

FINANCING:
Not Applicable

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

COUNSEL:

Approved Date

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor/controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

DateApproved

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR

APPROVALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are ?



Poleta Road Closure Location - September 3'd - October 31't, 2019



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

[X] Consent I Departmental I Correspondence Action

I Scheduled Time for I Closed Session

For Clerks Use Only

AGENDA NUMBER

3o

I Public Hearing

I lnformational

FRoM: Sheriff's Office

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: August 6, 201 9

Subject: Acceptance of Emergency Animal Supply Cache.

D E PARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATI ON :

Request the Board accept the animal emergency shelter supply cache from California Veterinary Medical Foundation.

CAO R TION:

STIMMARY USSION:
Governor Gavin Newsom awarded a grant to the California Veterinary Medical Foundation, the charitable arm of the
California Veterinary Medical Association, to create and distribute animal emergency shelter supply caches throughout
the state. These caches will provide immediate access to supplies for animal sheltering during disasters. The objective is
to place a cache in every county in California at no cost to the county.

The supply cache comes in the form of a 20ft x 8ft x 8ft steel cargo container filled with non-perishable items. These
supplies would then be immediately available for basic emergency animal sheltering for companion animals. The cache
will contain the following items (please note that the quantities are approximate):

. 1,900 disposable Bowls, (animal food and water). 154 clipboards. 58 horse neck lD bands. 1,000 dog/cat lD bands. 52 36-inch cages. 72 42-inch cages- 24 4B-inch cages. 75 pounds of kitty litter. 384 leashes. 2000 disposable plates (kitty litter pans)

. 1 20x8x8 foot cargo container. 1 25-inch wide supply cart. 1,000 zip ties. 2 30-gallon storage bins

ALTERNATIWS:
Your board could deny the delivery of the free animal emergency shelter supply cache. This is not recommended as
it is opportunity to receive free emergency items for animals in the event of a disaster.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT:
Animal Services
Califomia Office of Emergency Services
FINANCING:



Agenda Request
Page 2

N/A

DEPARTM ENT H EAD SIG N ATU RE
(Not to be signed until all approvals are

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Mustbe rcviewed
and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board cle*.)

DateApproved:

AUDITOFYCONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and apprcved by the auditor-controller pior to
submissrbn to the board clerk.)

Approved
i

/''\
/

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved Data

VALSA

6,/ga' / r



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO
Consent X Departmental lCorrespondence Action

! Scfreduted Time for n Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

3t
n Puntic Hearing

n lnformational

FROM: Water Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: August 6,zOLg

SUBJECT: Owens Valley Groundwater Authority Meeting - August 8,zOLg

D E PARTMENTA L RE C O MMENDATI ON :

Request Board provide direction to the Owens Valley Groundwater Authority representatives in advance of
the Owens Valley Groundwater Authority meeting scheduled for August 8,2019 in Bishop, CA.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

ln 2014, the State of California signed into law the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA). On
August L,2Ot7 eleven agencies within the basin entered into a joint powers agreement to form the Owens
Valley Groundwater Authority (OVGA) for the purpose of creating a groundwater sustainability plan (GSP) for
the Owens Valley groundwater basin. The OVGA will hold its next regular meeting on August 8,2019.

The primary issue for discussion by the OVGA Board at the August 8 meeting are the implications of the
Department of Water Resources ('DWR") draft report for 2019 SGMA Basin Prioritization Process and
Results. The DWR has recommended that the Owens Valley groundwater basin be designated a Low
priority basin. The basin is presently designated as Medium priority, and non-adjudicated lands in the basin
are subject to SGMA. The potential implications of the DWR decision for the OVGA and how the Authority
will proceed are substantial. A Low priority basin is not required to be managed by a groundwater
authority according to a GSP nor is it subject to intervention by the State Water Resources Control Board.

It is unknown if the basin designation will be finalized before the August 8 OVGA meeting. Should the basin
designation remain Medium priority, the requirements to comply with SGMA remain unchanged and no
action by the OVGA would be necessary. lf the final designation is Low priority or unknown, several Board
members at the July 11 OVGA meeting recommended a decision on the future course of the OVGA be
deferred until September. At the August 8 meeting, staff will conduct a workshop to lay out the procedures
and ramifications of several options in the event the final basin is Low priority. A draft of the staff report for
the workshop is attached. Some of the information to be presented is similar to the workshop conducted by
the lnyo Board on June 1,L,20L9, but the specific information for each option that could be discussed in the
OVGA workshop was still being developed by OVGA staff at the time this Agenda Request was prepared.

The OVGA will take up several informational items to report on progress obtaining a contractor to complete
an audit for the OVGA, formation of an ad hoc committee to develop the stakeholder engagement plan,
and on the status of Keeler CSD participation in the OVGA. Standing items on the August 8 agenda include: a

financial report, activities of the lndian Wells Valley Groundwater Authority, and staff and Board member
reports. Consideration of additional OVGA Board seats for Associates and lnterested Parties was postponed



Agenda Request
Page 2

by the OVGA at their June and July meetings, and additional action on this issue will be deferred until
September given the uncertainty in the Basin designation.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT:

City of Bishop, Mono County, Tri-Valley GWMD, lndian Creek-Westridge CSD, Wheeler Crest CSD, Big Pine

CSD, Sierra Highlands CSD, Keeler CSD

FINANCING:

N/A

COUNTY COUNSEL:

N/A

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel pior to submission to the board clefu.)

Approved: Date: _
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER

N/A

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submisslon to the board clerk.)

Date:Approved

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved

APPROVALS

DEP ARTM ENT H EAD SIG N ATU RE :
(NottobesigneduntilallapprovalsarereceiVed)Date 7 e (,-,1



Big Pine CSD- Ciry of Bishop- Counry of Inyo- County of Mono- Eastem Sierra CSD - Indian Creek-Westridge CSD - Keeler CSD -
Sierra Highlands CSD -Tri Valley Groundwater Management District - Wheeler Crest CSD

Owens Valley Groundwater Authority

Bishop City Council Chambers
377 West Line St.

Bishop, Ca
August 8,2019 2:00 PM

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

All menbers ofthe public are encouraged to porticipqte in the discussion ofany items on lhe Agenda. Members ofthe public will be allowed lo speak about each

agendd ilem before the Board of Directors takes action on it. Any member ofthe public may also make commenls during the scheduled "Public Comment" period on
this agenda conceming any subject relaled to the Board of Directors or the Owens Valley Groundwater Authority.

Public Notice: In Compliance with lhe Americqns with Disabilities Act, ifyou need special assistdnce to participate in this meeting please contocl Laura Piper al
(760) 878-0001. (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). Notijication 48 hours prior to the meeting vill enable the County to make reasonable arrdngements to ensure
accessibility to this ueeting, Should you because ofa disability require altemative formatting ofthis agenda, please notify Laura Piper 72 hours prior lo the meeling
to endble lhe OVGA lo make the agenda available in a reasonable altemative fomaL (Govemmenl Code Section 54954.2).

OPEN SESSION (With the exception of timed items, all open-session items may be considered at any time and
in any order during the meeting in the Board's discretion.)

L Pledge ofallegiance.

2. Public comment.

3. Introductions.

4. Approval of minutes from the July I l, 2019 OVGA Board meeting.

5. Board Member Reports,

6. OVGA staff reports
a. Financial Report.
b. Report on Indian Wells Valley Groundwater Authority activities,
c. OVGA Fiscal Audit Contract for 2018-19

7. Status of Keeler CSD participation in the OVGA

8. Workshop on the implications of DWR reprioritization of the Owens Valley Groundwater Basin

9. Report on Ad Hoc Stakeholder Engagement Plan Development Working Group.

10. Discussion regarding future agenda items.

11. Set next meeting.

12. Adjourn.

I



OWENS VATLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY
Big Pine CSD - City of Bishop - County of Inyo - County of Mono - Eastern Sierra CSD - Indian Creek-Westridge CSD - Keeler CSD -

Sierra Highlands CSD - Starlite CSD - Tri Valley Groundwater Management District - Wheeler Crest CSD

P.O. Box 337

135 |ackson Street

Independence, CA93526

Date:
Subject:

Phone: (760) 878-0001

Fax (760) 878-2552

www.inyowater.org

Staff Report
August 8,2019
Groundwater Basin Re-Prioriti zation

Introduction

The Department of Water Resources ("DWR") released its final2019 [RESULTS]. DWR
reprioritized the Owens Valley Groundwater Basin ("Basin") as a "low priority" basin. This
agenda item is before your Board to provide an overview of what this reprioritizationmeans to
the OVGA in terms of its obligations and options moving forward.

Effects of low priority designation on OVGA and Owens Valley stakeholders.

A fundamental difference between the prior designation as a medium priority basin, and the
current low priority basin is that the threat of State intervention no longer exists if the OVGA
does not comply with SGMA in the eyes of DWR. So even though SGMA encourages low
priority basins to prepare groundwater sustainability plans (GSPs), the OVGA is not required to
prepare a GSP. This and a number of additional issues are set forth on Table 1, below.

Table l. Effectof low on various issues of interest to the OVGA and stakeholders.

lssue Low Priority Effect
Requirement for formation of a GSA

and preparation and implementation
of a GSP.

No requirement for a GSA or GSP. GSA formation and GSP implementation is

at the discretion of local agencies in very-low and low priority basins.

Potential for state intervention in

Owens Valley.
SGMA provides no authority for the state to intervene in very-low and low
prioritv basins.

Financial burden imposed by SGMA. lf no GSP is in place, SGMA imposes no costs on Owens Valley groundwater
users (or others).

lf a GSP is prepared, the OVGA (or whatever GSA replaced the OVGA) will
have to fund the preparation and implementation of the GSP through the fee
levying authority provided by SGMA or some other source of funds (e.g.,

grant funds, propertv tax assessment, member contributions, etc.).
Access to state funds for groundwater
projects and studies.

Likely to be ineligible or lower priority for future grant funds for SGMA-
related activities. DWR has indicated that basins reprioritized from high or
medium to low that were approved for a Sustainable Groundwater Planning
Grants will still be eligible for the grant if they pursue the work plan that was
submitted in the grant application.



lssue Low Prioritv Effect
Effect on lnyo/LA Water Agreement. No effect on lands subject to the Water Agreement. Even if a GSP is

prepared, the Water Agreement would retain its adjudicated status and
thereby be exempt from GSA and GSP authority.

lf no GSP is prepared, there would be no SGMA-based process for
groundwater management on Owens Lake.

Effect on tribes Tribes are exempt from SGMA; however, SGMA allows that tribes "may
voluntarily agree to participate in the preparation or administration of a

groundwater sustainabilitv plan."

Effect on OVGA. OVGA could withdraw its GSA notice, because a GSA and GSP would not be

required. OVGA could remain in place to prepare and implement a GSP, or
remain in place so that there would be a GSA in place should the Owens
Valley be again reprioritized as medium or high priority.

Effect on private agricultural pumpers
or other businesses (e.g., water
bottline).

No effect or cost, unless OVGA elects to prepare a GSP, in which case the
OVGA may decide to make groundwater users subject to fee, metering,
reporting, and other GSA regulations as determined by the OVGA.

Effect on environmental users of
grou ndwater.

No effect, unless OVGA elects to prepare GSP, in which case the OVGA may
decide to make groundwater users subject to fee, metering, reporting, and
other GSA regulations as determined by and the OVGA.

Effect on public water systems. No effect, unless OVGA elects to prepare GSP, in which case the OVGA may
decide to make groundwater users subject to fee, metering, reporting, and
other GSA regulations as determined by and the OVGA.

Disadvantaged commu nities. No effect, unless OVGA elects to prepare GSP, in which case groundwater
users could be subject to fee, metering, and reporting, and other GSA

authorities as determined by GSA and GSP.

Effect on domestic well owners.
SGMA defines "de minimis extractors"
as "a person who extracts, for
domestic purposes, two acre-feet or
less per year."

No effect, unless OVGA elects to prepare GSP and regulates domestic well
owners, which is unlikely in Owens Valley.

Options Moving Forward

Assuming the low priority designation becomes final, there arc arange of options available to
your Board. Broadly speaking, they range from moving forward without regard to the priority
designation to completely disbanding the OVGA. Some specific options are listed below to help
guide your Board's discussion, but the list below does not represent all possible options
available.

Option 1: Make No Changesa

Although a GSP is not required for a low-priority basin, your Board could continue to move
forward with a GSP and continued formation of the Board as if no priority change was made.
Alternatively, the Board could discuss with the GSP consultant what a GSP for a low-priority
basin might look like, including the GSP remaining "dormant" while the Basin is rated a low-
priority and then "kicking in" if it were ever to be reprioritized as a medium- or high-priority
basin.

o Benefit(s)



An obvious benefit of this option is that the Basin will have an enforceable GSP. This may be
beneficial to issues regarding the Owens Dry Lake as well as possible concerns relating to water
use and long-term availability in discrete areas within the Basin. Additionally, if the State were
to later change the Basin priority back to medium or high, all of the required SGMA
implementation steps will already be in place (aside from any required GSP updates).

o Downside(s)

The continuation of the OVGA and implementation of a GSP will subject Basin water users to
otherwise non-mandatory fees (directly or indirectly through Member agencies), metering,
reporting, and other OVGA regulations and GSP mandates. There is the additional indirect cost
of resources required by the Member agencies in continuing in this process.

Option 2: Continue with GSP development but change approach to OVGA
membership

Your Board, and the individual Members, may consider the low priority designation's underlying
significance to be a reason to reduce the size and complexity of the Board while continuing to
develop the GSP.

o Benefit(s): Same as Option 1. Additionally, a smaller governing body will
streamline the OVGA's functionality and result in some cost savings. As set forth
in prior staff reports, advisory committees are available to facilitate informed
public engagement in the GSP development.

o Downside(s): Same as Option l. Any qualitative difference of a smaller Board
andlor use of advisory committees is unclear. The exit of any Member providing
some funding to the OVGA will require agreement among the members and
possibly require a change in contribution from remaining Members.

o Hypothetical Regarding Basin Coverage: In theory, only Mono County and Inyo
County need to remain members of the OVGA in order for the OVGA to have
regulatory authority over the entire Basin. Without their participation, any GSP
developed by the OVGA cannot be enforced over any areas where a remaining
Member's jurisdiction does not overlap with their respective County's boundary.
For example, if only the City of Bishop and Tri-Valley Groundwater Management
District remained in the OVGA, any GSP could only be enforced within the
boundaries of those two Member entities. And while the State would likely reject
any such GSP, the State could not thereafter intervene in the Basin. It should also
be noted that an existing Member cannot unilaterally withdraw from the OVGA
and then become a GSA supplanting the OVGA.

Option 3: Discontinue GSP development

a

a

Your Board could continue to keep the OVGA in a relatively dormant existence in case a GSP is
desired andlor required in the future.



o Benefit(s): The most obvious benefits to this approach are that the groundwater
users of the Basin will not be subject to the same level of ongoing fees (directly or
indirectly through Member agencies), metering, reporting, and other OVGA
regulations. Maintaining the OVGA in existence will also be of benefit if DWR
was to later change the Basin priority back to medium andlor high, since
formation of the OVGA as the Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) will
already be complete.

o Downside(s): There will be some loss of funds that have been spent toward
development of the GSP. The OVGA has not received reimbursement yet from
DWR and no funds have been drawn from the advance payment. There probably
will be no interest penalty on the grant repayment. There will be some cost for
maintaining the OVGA. But those could be limited by significantly reducing the
number of regular Board meetings. More substantively, issues regarding the
Owens Dry Lake as well as possible concerns relating to water use and long term
availability within the Tri-Valley will not be addressed.

Option 4: Disband

A low-priority basin is not required to have a GSA and not required to develop a GSP

o Benefit(s): The most obvious benefits to this approach are that the groundwater
users of the Basin will not be subject to non-mandatory ongoing fees, metering,
reporting, and other OVGA regulations.

o Downside(s): The OVGA has not received reimbursement yet from DWR and no
funds have been drawn from the advance payment. There probably will be no
interest penalty on the grant repayment Issues surrounding the Owens Dry Lake
as well as possible concerns relating to water use and long term availability in
discrete areas within the Basin will not be addressed. If the priority were to
change in the future the process of forming a GSA would need to be restarted.

a



Ii'661$t};',,Vffi&*x

a*
[consent XDepartmental !corr".pondenceAction
Hearing

! euuti"

f, s.n"ort"d Time ! coseo Session I tnformationat

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: August 6, ZOL9

SUBIECT: Establishing "Disaster Only" 2-l-l Service in Inyo County

D EPA R TM EN TA L R ECOM M E TIT DA TTO il :
Reqygs! your Board approve and sign a letter of endorsement to 2-1-1 Ventura County indicating Inyo County's interest in
establishing a "disaster only" 2-1-1 Service in Inyo County.

C/I O R ECOM M ETII DA TTON :

SUMMARY PISCU9SION;
2-1-1 is a special abbreviated telephone number used in areas throughout California and other parts of the United States
as an easy-to-remember number to access information and referrals to health and human seruice organizations. The
number operates in a manner similar to 9-1-1 and, during times of disaster, can play a critical role in-helping connect to
vital information regarding seruices and resources, helping to divert calls and inqulries to 9-1-1, which may llready be
heavily burdened during a disaster.

The Governor signed Senate Bill 1212 on September 29,2016, which authorized the California Public UflllHes Commisslon
(CPUC) to expend up to $1.5 million to close seryice gaps in 19 California counties that lack access to disaster
preparedness, response, and recovery information and referral services available through 2-1-1, Inyo County, as one of
the 19 counties, is eligible to access funding to support the establishment of access to i Z-f-f network for disaster or
emergency or other events as designated by the County in order to provide information to interested parties via
telephone, text, or website on a 24-hour basis.

The CPUC received two viable proposals for delivering the service to the remaining unserued counties and the Ventura
lounty 2-1-1 proposal provides a "disaster only" 2-1-1 access service, This option, with the financial support provided
from SB 1212, would offer:

o Provision for telephony switching required to implement 2-1-1 throughout Inyo Countyo Enrollment of the County into a cloud telephony platlorm used by Ventura County, as well as five other call
centers in California to provide backup coverager Creation of a dedicated Inyo County database within the existing iCarol database instance used to store key
information about services provided within the County, and provide access to County staff to maintain that
information

. Deployment of a custom publicly facing website driven off the iCarol database information to provide users with
interactive access to the County's services catalog. Implementation of the Unite US coordinated assistance system to track client interactions across 2-l-1e Provision of the two-way texting, SMS messaging campaigns, and 898211 short code implementation for SMS-
based communications and information sharingo Provision of staff within the 2-1-1 Ventura call center during any Inyo County event which requires 2-1-1
activation

e Provision of an annual preparedness training for key Inyo County personnel on management and use of the 2-1-1
system

The monies provided by the 581212 funding cover the implementation and first three years of service provided by
Ventura 2-7'L for basic, "disaster only" service, providing a live call center employee to answer incoming calls only whent

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO



the system has been activ.ated by the County. During non-evenB, callers would be greeted by an automated attendant
system which provides callers with a menu of. options to gain access to information,Including ihe ability to be fonruarded
to a telephone number in the county offices for additional live support.

The expansion process options have been monitored by the county's Emergency seruices Manager (EsM), who has
conducted preliminary discussions with our Departmen! as wellaslnformJtion-services (IS). As thi lead'agency
providing health and human seruices, our Department will be required to continue dlscusiions and work with the ESM and
IS Departmenl as well as the Sheriff's Department to ensure maximum coordination should your Board opt to submit an
endorsement letter to move forward,

An endorsement letterraro.uld_prwide Inyo County the opportunity to move forward with implementation of a ,.disaster
only" 2-1-1 system and fully fund the implementation and running of the system for the firsi three years. This would
provide the County with access to the 2-1-1 system for a period of time thit would allow us the ability to assess whether
the system is an effective and helpful tool for disaster/emlrgen.y 

"*ntr 
that warrants the continued estimated costs of

appplimately $5,000 per year for years four and five or if consideration should be given to implementing a full-scope
modelfor additionalcost, which would require a quote.

Should your Board wish to pursue this option, the Department would respectfully request your Board approve a letter of
endorsement to Ventura 2-1-1 and authorize the Board Chair to sign and submit the'lettei by August t6; 2019.

ALTERilATIVES:
Your board could choose not to approve and sign the letter of endorsement, which would result in Inyo County continuing to
manage communication and public information requests during a disaster through exisilng systems,

OTHER AGEilCY TilVOLVEMENT:
Inyo 6unty Sherifft Department, Inyo County Emergency Servkes, and Inyo County Information Seruices

FilUANCING:
No funding is associated with this agenda item for the first three years of Disaster Only 2-l-1.

D EPA R TM EIIT T H EA D SIG TTA
(Not to be cigned until all approvals are received)

o",.,7 [Nlrl



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS LETTERHEAD

August 6,2019

Clare Margason
Director
2-1-1 Ventura County
60 Garden Court, Suite 350
Monterey, California 93940
Clare.margason@unitedwaymcca.ore

RE: Inyo County endorsement of 2-I-l Ventura County for implementation of
Inyo County 2-l-l Disaster Only Services

Dear Ms. Margason

Please accept this letter as indication of Inyo County's interest in retaining the services of 2-1-1
Ventura County for the purposes of implementing Disaster Only 2-1-1 services for greater Inyo
County area with funding provided under Senate Bill1212.

Further, this letter authorizes Information Services Director Scott Armstrong and Health and
Human Services Director Marilyn Mann or their designees to coordinate the implementation of
these services with 2-1-1 ventura county. Their contact information is
sarmstrong@inyocounty.us and mmann@,inyocounty.us respectively. Thank you!

Sincerely,

Rick Pucci
Chair, Inyo County Board of Supervisors
3'o District Supervisor



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO

For Clerk's use only:
AGENDA NT'MBER

v3

XConsent !Departmental

E Scheduled Time for

ICorrespondence Action

E CloseO Session

n Puntic Hearing

I lnformational

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVTCES: Behaviorat Heatth

FOR THE BOARD MEETTNG OF: August 6, 2019

SUBJECT: Approval of the Contract between lnyo County Behavioral Health and Tarzana
Treatment Centers for Substance Abuse Disorder Residential Treatment.

D E PARTM E NTAL REC OM M E N DATI O N :

ractwithTarzanaTreatmentCentersfortheprovisionof
residential alcohol and drug treatment in an amount not to exceed $50,000.00 for the period of July
1,2019 through June 30,2020 contingent upon Board's adoption of future FY 1gt21 Budget and
authorize the chairperson to sign contract and eso/BA Agreement.

cAo TION=

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
Tarzana Treatment Centers program offers a wide array of addiction and mental health treatment
services including residential services. lt is now a county responsibility as part of our SUD contract
with the Department of Health Care services to provide access to iesidential care for perinatal
women in need of this level of care. Tarzana Treatment Centers have been utilized in the past for
certain lnyo residents in need of residential addiction treatment with positive results. On occasion,
these services have been accessed for persons with co-occurring addiction and mental health
issues who were considered Full Service Partnerships under MHSA. lnyo County SUD will also
continue to make referrals to low cosUlo cost programs such as the Salvation Army programs to
fulfill the treatment need for residential SUD rehabilitation services.

AL TIWSz
Your Board could fail to approve this contract resulting in either: 1) lnyo County residents in need
of residential substance use disorder treatment would be sent to oinei programs around California
and Nevada at a greater distance from lnyo or 2) DHCS will contract toi tnese services and bill the
County without County having ability to control costs.

OTHER A GENCY INVOL
Courts and Probation

FINANCING:

T=



100o/o funded with State and Federal alcohol and drug funds. MHSA funds for Full Service
Partners. Partial reimbursement for treatment costs through Drug MediCal. No County General
Funds.

DEPARTM ENT H EAD SIG N ATU RE: ) I(Not to be signed until all approvals are I

COUNTY COUNSEL:

U UilAd''i*

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS
(Must be reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submlsslon to the board clerk.)

Approved: " o^t" 1 ll-l l\
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller

prior to submission to the board clerk.)

App /1
DIRECTOR:

t

services prior to submission to the board cler[.);, " ^fu/
PERSONNEL ANd4ELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel

t7

APPRr)VAI S



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND Tazana Treatment Center, lnc.

FoRTHEPRoVISloNgpResidentialTreatmentandWithdraw@sERVlcEs

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "Corrnty") may have the need for
the Residential Treatment services of Tazana Treatment Center lnc.

of Tazana, CA (hereinafter refened to as "Contractor''), and in consideration of
the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as
follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. SCOPE OF WORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the County, upon its request, those services and work set forth in
Attachment A, aftached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. Requests by the County to the
Contractor to perform under this Agreement will be made by GailZwier Ph.D ,

whose title is: HHS Deputy Director Behavioral Health .. Requests to the Contractor for work or services to
be performed under this Agreement will be based upon the County's need for such services. The County
makes no guarantee or warranty, of any nature, that any minimum level or amount of services or work will be
requested of the Contractor by the County under this Agreement. County by this Agreement incurs no
obligation or requirement to request from Contractor the performance of any services or work at all, even if
County should have some need for such services or work during the term of this Agreement.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at the County's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,
state, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations, and
resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement.

2. TERM.

The term of this Ag reement shallbe 766 71112019 to 6t30t2020

unless sooner terminated as provided below

3. CONSIDERATION

A. Comsensation. County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees
(set forth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by
Contractor at the County's request.

B. Travel and. oer diem, Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per
diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by County under this Agreement.

C. No additional consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor
shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 1 07t2712018



D. Limit uoon amount payable under Aqreement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed
Fiftv Thousand Dollars ($50, 000) Dollars (hereinafter refened to as
"contract limit"). County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by
Contractor for services or work performed which is in excess of the contract limit.

E. Billino and pav$ent. Contractor shall submit to the County, once a month, an itemized
statement of all services and work described in Attachment A, which were done at the County's request. This
statement will be submitted to the County not later than the fifth (sth) day of the month. The statement to be
submitted will coverthe period from the first(1st)day of the preceding month through and including the last
day of the preceding month. This statement will identify the date on which the services and work were
performed and describe the nature of the services and work which were performed on each day. Upon timely
receipt of the statement by the fifth (Sth) day of the month, County shall make payment to Contractor on the
last day of the month.

F. Federal and State taxes.

(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal
or state income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the terms
and conditions of this Agreement.

(2) County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made under this
Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that total annual
payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety nine dollars
($1,499.00).

(3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or
payments from sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement. Payment of all taxes and other
assessments on such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor. County has no responsibility or liabilfty for
payment of Contractor's taxes or assessments.

(4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments
to non-California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the lnternal Revenue Service and the Califomia
State Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete and submit to the County
an lnternal Revenue Service (lRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement.

4. WORKSCHEDULE.

Contracto/s obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in

Attachment A which are requested by the County. lt is understood by Contractor that the performance of

these services and work will require a varied schedule. Contractor will anange his/her own schedule, but will

coordinate with County to ensure that all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will

be performed within the time frame set forth by County.

5. REQUTRED L|CENSES, CERT|F|CATES, AND PERM|TS.

A. Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, municipal
governments, for contractor to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by
Contractor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement or as otherwise may be required.
Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits
in full force and effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's licenses,
professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits will be
procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the County. Contractor will provide County,
upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of cunent and valid licenses, certificates and permits which
are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute between Contractor
and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the services identified in

Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of this Agreement.
B. Contractor warrants that it is not presently debaned, suspended, proposed for

debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any
federal department or agency. Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page? 0712712018



receiving federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-
procurement Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at: http;llwww.sam.gov.

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ET CETERA.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and

telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incurred by

Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses incurred by

Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor.

7. COUNTYPROPERTY.

A. Personal Propertv of Countv. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective or
safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such items while they are in
Contracto/s possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

B. Products of Contractor's Work and Services. Any and allcompositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,
product, or manifestation of, Contractor's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination of
this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the Agreement,
Contractor will convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

8. WORKERS'COMPENSATION.

Contractor shall provide Statutory California Worke/s Compensation coverage and Employefs
Liability coverage for not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for all employees engaged in services or
operations under this Agreement. The County of lnyo, its agents, officers and employees shall be named as
additional insured or a waiver of subrogation shall be provided.

9. INSURANCE.

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope
and amount specified in Attachment C and with the provisions specified in that attachment.

,IO. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the Contractor is to be
considered an employee of County, lt is understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement shall
not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a
joint venture. As an independent contractor:

A. Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 3 07t2712018



B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of
County.

11. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION

Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify County and its officers, officials, employees
and volunteers from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, expense, costs (including without
limitation costs and fees of litigation) of every nature arising out of or in connection with Contractor's
performance of work hereunder or its failure to comply with any of its obligations contained in the
agreement, except such loss or damages which was caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct
of the County.

12. RECORDS AND AUDIT.

A. Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, county, municipal, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion of
this Agreement. Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records.

B. lnspections and Audits. Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which
County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,
examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Contractor.
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement.

13. NONDISCRIMINATION

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not
unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national
origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex. Contractor and its agents,
officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the
California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.1. 88-
352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

14. CANCELLATION

This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to
Contractor thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to cancel. Contractor may cancel this Agreement
without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to
cancelto County.

15. ASSIGNMENT.

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement, Contractor shall not
assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No, 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 4 0712712018



Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior

written consent of County.

16. DEFAULT.

lf the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by

County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by

County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written

notice to Contractor. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to

Contractorfor services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

17. WAIVER OF DEFAULT.

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any

subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver

of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this

Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty-three (23) below.

18. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,

regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by

Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,

or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such

confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written

consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County's wriften

consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social

services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,

Code of Federal Regulations Section 205,50, the Health lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,

and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and lnstitutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant

thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to

beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

19. CONFLICTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which

would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

2A. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT.

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained

from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,

gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this

Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any enti$, association, corporation, or person who,

during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has

been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this

Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 5 07t2712018



21. SEVERABILIW.

lf any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be

declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or

county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application

thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the

provisions of this Agreement are severable.

22, FUNDING LIMITATION.

The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.

ln the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the

option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifying

Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification of

this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenty-three
(23) (Amendment).

23. AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted ftom, by the mutual

consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form and executed with the same

formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the originalAgreement to maintain continuity.

24. NOT|CE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including

change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or County shall be

required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid first

class mail to, the respective parties as follows:

County of lnyo
HHS-Behavioral Health
162 J Grove Street
Bishop, CA 93514

Contractor:
Tazana Treatment Center, lnc.
18646 Oxnard Street
Tazana, CA 91356

Department
Skeet
City and State

Name
Street
Ci$ and State

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements othenvise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by

reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,

discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto,

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 6

llil ilil

0712712018



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND Tarzana Treatment Center, lnc.

FOR THE PROVISION OF Residential Treatment and Withdrawal Management SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS

THIS DAY OF t-

COUNTYOF INYO

Signature

Print or Type Name Print or Type

Dated: Dated: t /Prt/lot 4

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

County Counsel

By:

funntl- A,v^il,rl^

AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

Auditor

APP AS

Services

ASTOI

NNEL REQUIREMENTS:

UIREMENTS:

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 7

County Risk Manager

07t2712018



By

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

gpp Tazana Treatment Center, lnc.

FOR THE PROV|SION OF Residential Treatment and Withdrawal Management SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS
TH|S _ DAY OF , +

COUNTY OF INYO

Signature

Print orType Name Print or Type

Dated: Dated /1^lt/ ttf

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

Personnel Services

APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

re

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 7

County Risk Manager

07t27t2018



ATTACHMENTA

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND Tazana Treatment Center, lnc.

FOR THE pROVISION gp Residential Treatment and \Mthdrawal Management SERVICES

TERM:

FRoM: 71112019
TO:

6t30t2020

SCOPE OFWORK:

Please see attached Scope of Services
Contractor agrees to sign Qualified Service Organization/Business Associate Agreement herein attached
Contractor Agrees to abide by "Special Contract Provisions" herein attached as Aftachment A.1.

County of lnyo Standard Contrac't - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page I 07P7nO18



SCOPE OF'SERVICES

1. Clinically Managed Residential Withdrawal Management (WM), ASAM Level3.2:

a. Scope of Services:

Contractor WM services shall be provided when determined medically necessary by a Medical
Director or Health Care Practitioner (HCP) and in accordance with an individualized client plan.

Medically necessary habilitative and rehabilitative services shall be provided in accordance with
the individualized treatment plan prescribed by a licensed physician, licensed prescriber, or
LPHA and approved and authorized according to the state of California requirements. Each
beneficiary shall reside at the facility if receiving a residential service and will be monitored
during the detoxification process. Contractor shall provide 24-hour intensive supervision and
treatment for individuals who are in the stages of withdrawal from alcohol and
/or other drugs. Treatment staff members shall be appropriately credentialed, trained and
competent in implementing physician approved protocols for client observation and supervision,
determination of appropriate level of care, and support for the client's transition to continuing
care. Clients shall be observed closely for physical or psychological complications of
withdrawal. Clients shall be provided with group and individual counseling to assist in the early
recovery process. Rest, emotional support, proper nutrition and hydration, vitamin
supplementation and social support shall be provided as additional interventions as ordered by
the physician or otherwise as appropriate and necessaf,y. The length of stay shall be determined
by the individual's withdrawal symptoms and attending physician or other HCP, with a

maximum stay of thirty (30) days and an average stay of fourteen (14) days. Referrals for
continued care and development of a discharge plan shall be developed with the client. Services
shall include providing client access and information related to health and Medi-Cal programs.

b. Service Specifications shall include:

1) Intake: This shall include the evaiuation or analysis of SUD, the diagnosis of SUD, the
assessment of treatment needs; and may include a physical examination and laboratory
testing necessary for SUD treatment.

2) Observation: Clients shall be monitored in accordance with State licensing requirements
and as ordered by MD or another HCP.

3) Medication Services: Contractor shall be responsible for the prescription and

administration of federally approved medications related to substance use disorder
treatment services, including the assessment of side effects or results of such medication.
Services shall be conducted by staff lawfully authorized to provide such services within
their scope of practice or license.

4) Discharge Services: Contractor shall prepare client for referral into another level ofcare,
post treatment return or reentry into the community, andlor the linkage of the individual
to essential community treatment, housing and human services,

t Case Management: Contractor shall provide l0 hours per month of case management
services to client. The components of case management services include comprehensive



assessment and periodic reassessment of individuals needs to determine the need for
continuation of case management services. The Contractor shall use a comprehensive
case management model based on the ASAM bio-psycho-social assessment to identiff
needs, develop a case plan, and follow the SAMHSA CSAT TIP 27 (Treatment
Improvement Protocol) Comprehensive Case Management for Substance Abuse
Treatment. Case management provided beyond l0 hours per month shall be authorized by
County.

2. Residential Treatment Services for Adults and Youth, ASAM Level3.1,3.3 and ASAM Level
3.5:

a. Scope ofServices:

Contractor services are provided when determined medically necessary by a Medical Director or
other Licensed Practitioner of the Healing Arts (LPHA). Contractor shall provide variable length
of stay residential treatment program for men, women and youth under 18 who have become
dependent on alcohol and/or other drugs, who are residents of Inyo County. Women who are
pregnant or women with children will be served by the Perinatal Residential Treatment center.
Referral authorization must come from the County and must be reauthorized by County at least
every 30 days.

b. Service Specifications:

1) Contractor shall provide 2417 telephone or in person consultation with physicians, or a
physician assistant or nurse practitioner and emergency services as well as access to other
levels of care that are directly affiliated or closely coordinated referrals to more or less
intensive levels of care.

2) Contractor shall be staffed at sufficient levels with licensed or credentialed clinical staff
such as addiction counselors, social workers, or licensed professional counselors working
in multidisciplinary teams. Health professional staff such as counselor aides or group
living workers shall be available on-site 24-hours a day or as required by licensing
regulations including one or more clinicians with competence in SUD treatment available
on-site 24 hours or available by phone.

3) Contractor shall have a written intake procedure for new residents which shall have, at a
minimum, the following:

i. Contractor shall have a written policy prohibiting alcohol and any drugs other than
prescription medication at the facility;

ii. Detailed treatment plan for each client served;

iii. Admission interviews to be scheduled within 1 week of receipt of referral from County,
regardless of bed availability.

4) Contractor shall provide 10 hours per month of case management services to
client. The components of case management services include comprehensive
assessment and periodic reassessment of individuals needs to determine theneed
for continuation of case management services. The Contractor shall use a

2



comprehensive case management model based on the ASAM bio-psycho-social
assessment to identiff needs, develop a case plan, and follow the SAMHSA
CSAT TIP 27 (Treatment Improvement Protocol) Comprehensive Case
Management for Substance Abuse Treatment. Case management provided beyond
10 hours per month must be authorized by County.

t Contractor shall provide alcohol and drug free residential treatment program which shall
include both individual and group counseling, required for the adult residences at a maximum
stay of ninety (90) days, which must be consecutive days, at the discretion of the County
Drug and Alcohol Specialist assigned to the program and/or County Drug and Alcohol
Program Supervisor. Contractor shall notify County of admission/bed availability for each

referred client and coordinate same day transportation for the client. Transportation shall be
provided by Contractor at rates listed in Exhibit B.

0 All individuals on any established waiting list shall receive interim services as defined by
45 CFR Sections 96.121 and 96.131. County shall provide these interim services.

7) Contractor shall notify the County within 24 hours of a client voluntarily terminating
their stay at the facility prior to program completion. If Contractor must discharge a client
prior to program completion for rules violation(s), Contractor shall provide County with
telephonic notification within 24 hours prior to the discharge in order to enable the
County to make arrangements as to plan of action for said client. In the event the
discharge must take place immediately due to threat to safety of staff or clients,
Contractor shall contact the County within 24 hours of the ciient's discharge. Contractor
shall follow all applicable laws and regulations in the performance of the discharge.

8) Contractor shall provide referrals to other programs that are supervised activities designed to
help clients "transition" back into the community, including education; social/recreational
events; continuing self-help/support group meetings, searching for a job and/or spiritual or
volunteer activities or the Contractor shall provide such services.

9) Contractor shall provide adequate opportunities for residents to participate in activities
consistent with the stated goals and objectives of their treatment plans, if any, by facilitating
referrals, transportation, and care management. Contractor may bring in community
resources to the facility for ease ofaccess.

10) Contractor shall support and cooperate with all residents' known court orders and
accommodate residents' schedules for compliance with the residents' treatment plans, ifany.

11) Contractor shall conduct drug testing as needed and to the extent permitted by law.

12) Contractor shall report daily bed count with dates of occupancy per client on monthlyciaim

13) When a disagreement regarding placement, treatment, discharge or other client services
arises which cannot be resolved by County or Contractor staff, the executive director from
Contractor and the County shall confer to resolve the issue.

3



COUNTY OF INYO
QUALIFIED SERVICE ORGANIZATION/BUSINESS ASSOCIATE

AGREEMENT (QSO/BA AGREEMENT)
FOR SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER SERVICES

This Qualified Service Organization/Business Associate Agreement ('oAgreement") is made by and

between the Inyo County Health and Human Services Behavioral Health Division, referred to herein as

"HHS-BH," and

Center."

Treatment Center, referred to herein as "Treatment

This Agreement is effective as of (the "Agreement Effective Date.")

HHS-BH and the Treatment Center hereby enter into an agreement whereby the Treatment Center agrees

to provide the services described in Exhibit A: Scope of Services. Furthermore, the Treatment Center:

1. acknowledges that in receiving, transmitting, transporting, storing, processing, or otherwise
dealing with any information received from IIHS-BH identiffing or otherwise relating to the
patients of the Treatment Center ("protected information"), it is fully bound by the provisions of
the federal regulations governing the Confidentiality of Alcohol and Drug Abuse Patient Records,

42 C.F.R. Part 2; and the Health lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA), 45

C.F.R. Parts 142,160,162 and 164;

2. agrees to resist any efforts in judicial proceedings to obtain access to the protected information
except as expressly provided for in the regulations governing the Confidentiality of Alcohol and

Drug Abuse Patient Records,42 C.F.R. Part2;

3. agrees that it will not use or disclose protected health information except as permitted or required
by this Agreement or by law;

4. agrees that, when the Treatment Center uses, discloses, or requests protected health information,
it will limit the use, disclosure, or request to the minimum neeessary;

5. agrees that if the Treatment Center enters into a contract with any agent, including a

subcontractor, the agent will agree to comply with 42 C.F.R. Part 2 and HIPAA, and, if the
Treatment Center leams of a pattem or practice by the agent that is a material breach of the
conkact with the Treatment Center, to take reasonable steps to cure the breach or terminate the

contract, if feasible;

6. agrees to comply with HIPAA's securit5r provisions with regard to electronic protected health
information, and to use appropriate safeguards to prevent the unauthorized use or disclosure of
the protected information;

7. agrees to report breaches of protected information to FIHS-BH;

8. agrees to report to HHS-BH in writing of any use or disclosure of the protected information not
provided for in this Agreement of which it becomes aware without unreasonable delay and in no

case later than ten (10) calendar days after discovery 142 USC Section 17921;45 CFR Section
ft4.50a@)Q)(ii)(C); 4s CFR Section I 64.3 08(b)1.

I



9. agrees to ensure that any agent, including a subcontractor, to whom the Treatment Center
provides protected information received from the HHS-BH, or creates or receives on behalf of
I{I{S-BH, agrees to the same restrictions and conditions that apply through this Agreement to the
Treatment Center with respect to such information;

10. agrees to provide access to the protected information at the request of FIHS-BH, or to an

individual as directed by FIFIS-BH, in order to meet the requirements of 45 C.F.R. 9164524
which provides patients with the right to access and copy their own protected information.
Protected information shall be made available to FtrIS-BH for inspection and copying within ten
(10) days of a request by HHS-BH to enable HHS-BH to fulfill its obligations under the Privacy
Rule, or for amendment to protected information as directed or agreed to by HHS-BH pursuant to
4s c.F.R. $164.526;

I L agrees to make available its internal practices, books, and records, including policies and

procedures, relating to the use and disclosure of protected information received from the F{HS-
BH, or created or received by the Treatment Center on behalf of FIHS-BH, to FIHS-BH or to the
Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services for purposes of the Secretary
determining the Program's compliance with HIPAA within ten (10) days of request;

12. agrees to document disclosures of protected information, and information related to such
disclosures, as would be required for FIHS-BH to respond to a request by an individual for an

accounting of disclosures in accordance with 45 C.F.R. $ 164.528;

13. agrees to provide HHS-BH or an individual information in accordance with paragraph (9) of this
agreement to permit [{HS-BH to respond to a request by an individual for an accounting of
disclosures in accordance with 45 C.F.R. $ 164.528.

Termination
1. I{HS-BH may terminate this Agreement if it determines that the Treatment Center has violated

any material term.

2. Upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, the Treatment Center shall return or destroy
all protected information received from HHS-BH, or created or received by the Treatment Center
on behalf of FIHS-BH. This provision shall apply to protected information that is in the
possession of subcontractors or agents of the Treatment Center. The Treatment Center shall retain
no copies of the protected information.

3. In the event that the Treatment Center determines that returning or destroying the protected
information is infeasible, the Treatment Center shall notifu I-tr{S-BH of the conditions that make
return or destruction infeasible.

4. Upon notification that the return or destruction of the protected information is infeasible, the
Treatment Center shall extend the protections of this Agreement to such protected information
and limit fuither uses and disclosures of the information to those purposes that make the return or
destruction infeasible, as long as the Treatment Center maintains the information.

2

Executed this day of 20



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, tho parties hereto have duly executed this Agroement as of tho Agreement
Effective Date.

By:

County of lryo Health and Human Services
Behavioral Health

PrintName:

Title:

Date:

Treatrnent Center

PrintName: AT ,5orJl^
Title:

Date:

r

3



Tarzana Treatment Centers, lnc
Attachment A.1

Special Contract Provisions

A. Additional Contract Restrictions

This Contract is subject to any additional restrictions, limitations, or conditions

enacted by the Congress, or any statute enacted by the Congress, which may

affect the provisions, terms, or funding of this Contract in any manner,

B. Nullification of thisContract

The parties agree that if the Contractor fails to comply with the provisions of W&l

Code Section L4L24.24, all areas related to the DMC Treatment Program SUD

services within this Contract shall be null and void.

C. No Unlawful Use or Unlawful Use Messages Regarding Drugs

Contractor agrees that information produced through these funds, and which
pertains to drugs and alcohol - related programs, shall contain a clearly written
statement that there shall be no unlawful use of drugs or alcohol associated with
the program. Additionally, no aspect of a drug or alcohol related program shall

include any message on the responsible use, if the use is unlawful, of drugs or

alcohol (HSC Section 11999-LL999.3). By signing this Contract, Contractor agrees

that it will enforce, and will require its subcontractors to enforce, these

requirements.

D. Noncompliance with Reporting Requirements

Contractor agrees that INYO COUNTY has the right to withhold payments until

Contractor has submitted any required data and reports to INYO COUNTY.

E. Health lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) of 1996

lf any of the work performed under this Contract is subject to the HIPAA,

Contractor shall perform the work in compliance with all applicable provisions of
HIPAA. As identified in Exhibit F, INYO COUNTY and Contractor shall cooperate to
assure mutual agreement as to those transactions between them, to which this

provision applies. Refer to Exhibit F for additional information.

1, Trading Partner Requirements

1of 6



Tarzana Treatment Centers, lnc
Attachment A.1

Special Contract Provisions

a) No Changes. Contractor hereby agrees that for the personal health

information (lnformation), it will not change any definition, data condition

or use of a data element or segment as proscribed in the Federal HHS

Transaction Standard Regulation (45 CFR L62.915 (a)).

b) No Additions. Contractor hereby agrees that for the lnformation, it will not

add any data elements or segments to the maximum data set as proscribed

in the HHS Transaction Standard Regulation (45 CFR 162.915 (b)).

c) No Unauthorized Uses, Contractor hereby agrees that for the lnformation,
it will not use any code or data elements that either are marked "not used"

in the HHS Transaction's lmplementation specification or are not in the HHS

Transaction Standard's implementation specifications (45 CFR 152.915 (c)).

d) No Changes to Meaning or lntent. Contractor hereby agrees that for the
lnformation, it will not change the meaning or intent of any of the HHS

Transaction Standard's implementation specification (45 CFR 1-62.915 (d))

2. Concurrence for Test Modifications to HHS Transaction Standards

Contractor agrees and understands that there exists the possibility that INYO

COUNTY or others may request an extension from the uses of a standard in

the HHS Transaction Standards. lf this occurs, Contractor agrees that it will
participate in such test modifications.

3. Adequate Testing

Contractor is responsible to adequately test all business rules appropriate to
their types and specialties. lf the Contractor is acting as a clearinghouse for
enrolled providers, Contractor has obligations to adequately test all business

rules appropriate to each and every provider type and specialty for which they
provide clearinghouse services.

4. Deficiencies

Contractor agrees to correct transactions, errors or deficiencies identified by

INYO COUNTY, and transactions errors or deficiencies identified by an enrolled

2of6



Tarzana Treatment Centers, lnc

Attachment A.1

Special Contract Provisions

provider if the Contractor is acting as a clearinghouse for that provider. When

County is a clearinghouse, Contractor agrees to properly communicate

deficiencies and other pertinent information regarding electronic transactions

to enrolled providers for which they provide clearinghouse services.

5. Code Set Retention

Both parties understand and agree to keep open code sets being processed or

used in this Contract for at least the current billing period or any appeal period,

whichever is longer.

6. Data Transmission Log

Both parties shall establish and maintain a Data Transmission Log, which shall

record any and all Data Transmissions taking place between the Parties during

the term of this Contract. Each party will take necessary any reasonable steps

to ensure that such Data Transmission Logs constitute a current, accurate,

complete, and unaltered record of any and all Data Transmissions between the
parties, and shall be retained by each partyfor no less than twenty-four Q I

months following the date of the Data Transmission. The Data Transmission

Log may be maintained on computer media or other suitable means provided

that, if it is necessary to do so, the information contained in the Data

Transmission Log may be retrieved in a timely manner and presented in

readable form.

F. Counselor Certification

Any counselor or registrant providing intake, assessment of need for services,

treatment or recovery planning, individual or group counseling to participants,

patients, or residents in a Contractor licensed or certified program is required to
be registered or certified as defined in Title 9, CCR, Division 4, Chapter 8

(Document 3H).

G. Cultural and Linguistic Proficiency

To ensure equal access to quality care by diverse populations, each service

provider receiving funds from this Contract shall adopt the Federal Office of

3 of 6



Tarzana Treatment Centers, lnc
Attachment A.1

Special Contract Provisions

Minority Health Culturally and Linguistically Appropriate Service (CLAS) national

standards (Document 3V).

L. Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000

Contractor and its subcontractors that provide services covered by this Contract

shall comply with the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 (22 USC

7tO4(9)1, as amended by section L7Q2 of Pub. L. LL2-239.

H. Tribal Communities andOrganizations

Contractor shall regularly assess (e.g. review population information available

through Census, compare to information obtained in CaIOMS Treatment to
determine whether population is being reached, survey Tribal representatives for
insight in potential barriers) the substance use service needs of the American

lndian/Alaskan Native (AI/AN) population within the County geographic area and

shall engage in regular and meaningful consultation and collaboration with
elected officials of the tribe, Rancheria, or their designee for the purpose of
identifying issues/barriers to service delivery and improvement of the quality,

effectiveness and accessibility of services available to AI/NA communities within
the County.

l. Youth Treatment Guidelines

Contractor will follow the guidelines in Document 1V, incorporated by this

reference, "Youth Treatment Guidelines," in developing and implementing
youth treatment programs funded underthis Exhibit, until such time new

Youth Treatment Guidelines are established and adopted. No formal

amendment of this Contract is required for new guidelines to be incorporated

into this Contract.

J. Nondiscrimination in Employment and Services

By signing this Contract, Contractor certifies that under the laws of the United

States and the State of California, incorporated into this Contract by reference and

4 of 6



Tarzana Treatment Centers, Inc
Attachment A.1

Special Contract Provisions

made a part hereof as if set forth in full, Contractor will not unlawfully
discriminate against any person.

K, Federal Law Requirements:

1. Title vl of the civil Rights Act of 1964, section 2000d, as amended,
prohibiting discrimination based on race, color, or national origin in

federally funded programs.

2. Title Vlll of the Civil Rights Act of L968 (42 USC 3601 et seq.) prohibiting

discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, handicap, familial

status or national origin in the sale or rental of housing.

3. Age Discrimination Act of L975 {45 CFR Part 90), as amended (42 USC

Sections 6101- 6107), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age

4. Age Discrimination in Employment Act (29 CFR Part1525)

5. Tltle lof the Americans with Disabilities Act (29 CFR Part 1630) prohibiting

discrimination against the disabled in employment.

6. Title ll of the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 CFR Part 35) prohibiting

discrimination against the disabled by public entities.

T. Title lll of the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 CFR Part 36) regardingaccess

8. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of L973, as amended (29 USC

Section 7941, prohibiting discrimination on the basis of individuals
with disabilities.

9, Executive Order tL246,42 USC 2000e et seq., and 41 CFR Part 60 regarding

nondiscrimination in employment under federal contracts and construction
contracts greater than $10,000 funded by federal financial assistance.

10. Executive Order L3166 (67 FR 4L455'tto improve access to federal services for
those with limited English proficiency.

11. The Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of L972, as amended,

relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of drug abuse

5 of 6



Tarzana Treatment Centers, lnc
Attachment A.1

Special Contract Provisions

t2. Confidentiality of Alcohol and Drug Abuse Patient Records (42 CFR Part2,
Subparts A - E).

L. State Law Requirements:

1. Fair Employment and Housing Act (Government Code Section 12900 et

seq.) and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder (2 CCR

7285.0 et seq.).

Title 2, Division 3, Article 9.5 of the Government Code, commencing with Section 11135

Title 9, Division 4, Chapter 8 of the CCR, commencing with Section13000.

4. No state, federal, or County Realignment funds shall be used by the Contractor

or its subcontractors for sectarian worship, instruction, or proselytization, No

state funds shall be used by the Contractor or its subcontractors to provide

direct, immediate, or substantial support to any religious activity.

5. Noncompliance with the requirements of nondiscrimination in services shall

constitute grounds for INYO COUNTY to withhold payments under this

Contract or terminate all, or any type, of funding provided hereunder.

2

3

6of6



ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND Tazana Treatment Center, lnc.

FORTHE PROVISION OF Residential Treatment and Withdrawal Management

TERM:

7t1t2019 6t30t2020
FROM

SCHEDULE OF FEES:

See attached Schedule of Fees.
See Schedule of Fees Required Addendum: Attachment 8.1

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 9

SERVtCES

07t27t2018



T arzana Treatment Centers, Inc,
Schedule ofFees for County oflnyo

May 8,2019

Residential Withdrawal Management -Clinically
Managed (ASAM 3.2- WM) $3 r4.71 $49.00 $38.00

Hospital lnpatient Services (ASAM 3.7, 4.0)
$346.08 $ss.00 $38.00

Proposed rates include room and board. All case management services are up to a maximum of
10 hours per month based on patient need.

TaruanaTreatment Centers, Inc. is accredited by the Joint Commission. Our inpatient unit is
licensed as an Acute Psychiatric Hospital and is Medicare certified. Our residential facilities are

Medi-Cal certified.

Level of Care Daily Rate
Room &
Board

Case

Management
Rate

1S-Minute
lncrement

Low Intensity Residential Adult (ASAM 3.1)
$ 12s.00 $49.00 $36.00

High lntensity Residential Adult - Population
Specific (ASAM 3,3) $ 154.98 $49.00 $36.00

High Intensity Residential Adult- Non-Population
Specific (ASAM 3.5) $ 135.23 $49.00 s36.00

High Intensity Residential -Youth (ASAM 3.5)
$1s0.00 $s2.2s $3 8.00



Tarza na Treatment Center

Attachment 8.1

Schedule of Fees Reouired Addendum

A. Funding from Drug MediCal and the Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment Block

Grant (SABG) will be used to pay this contract. SABG is a federal award within the

meaning of Title 45, Code of Federal Regulations (CFG), Part 75.

B. This contract is a subaward of the federal award to Department of Health Care Services

to County of lnyo (ElN 95-6005445).

C. The CFDA number is 93.959-Block Grants for Prevention and Treatment of Substance

Abuse. The County of lnyo contract # is L7-94L31 A01, for July L,2OL7-June 30, 2020 in

the amount of S1,291,765.00.

D. An indirect cost rate shall not exceed 10%.

E. At the end of this contract, the total amount of Drug MediCal and SABG funds awarded

can be provided.

Page 1- of 1



AND

ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTYOF INYO

Tarzana Treatment Center, lnc.

FORTHE PROVISION OF Residential Treatment and Withdrawal Management

TERM:

FROM. 7/1/2019 6t30t2020

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS

County of lnyo Standard Gontract - No. 116
(l ndependent Contrac{or)

Page 10

SERVICES

07t2712018



Specifications 2
Insurance Requirements for Professional Services

Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims
for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the
performance of the work hereunder by the Consultant, its agents, representatives, or employees.

MINIMUM SCOPE AI\D LIMIT OF INSTIRANCE

Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

1. Commercial General Liability (CGL): lnsurance Services Office Form CG 00
01 covering CGL on an "occurrence" basis for bodily injury and property damage,
including products-completed operations, personal injury and advertising injury,
with limits no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. lf a general aggregate limit
applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
projecUlocation or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: lnsurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001
covering, Code 1 (any auto), or if Consultant has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired)
and 9 (non-owned), with limit no less than $500,000 per accident for bodily injury
and property damage.

3. Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the State of California, with
Statutory Limits, and Employer's Liability lnsurance with limit of no less than
$1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.
(Not required if consultant provides written verification it has no

employees)

1. Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions) Insurance appropriates to the Consultant's
profession, with limit no less than $210000000 per occuffence.

If the Consultant maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above, the Entity
requires and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the Consultant.
Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and
coverage shall be available to the Entity.

Other Insurance Provisions

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Ad diti o n al I n s u red Sfatus

L The Entity, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered
as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work
or operations performed by or on behalf of the consultant including materials, parts,
or equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations. General liability
coverage can be provided in the form of an endorsement to the Consultant's
insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 1011 85 or both CG 20 10 and CG
20 37 forms if later revisions used).



Other fns urunce Provisions

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Primary Coverage
For any claims related to this contract, the Consultant's insurance coverage
shall be primary insurance as respects the Entity, its officers, officials,
employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
Entity, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the
Consultant's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Notice of Cancellation
Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be
canceled, except with notice to the Entity.

Waiver of Subrogation
Consultant hereby grants to Entity a waiver of any right to subrogation which any insurer of said
Consultant may acquire against the Entity by virtue of the payment of any loss under such

insurance. Consultant agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect this
waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not the Entity has

received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions
Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by
the Entity. The Entity may require the Consultant to provide proof of ability to pay
losses and related investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses
within the retention.

Acceptability of Insurers
lnsurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less
than A:Vll, unless othenivise acceptable to the Entity.

Claims Made Policies
lf any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:

1. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract
or the beginning of contract work.

2. lnsurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for
at least five (5) years after completion of the contract of work.

3. lf coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-
made policy form with a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective date,
the Consultant must purchase "extended reporting" coverage for a minimum of
five (5) years after completion of contract work.

Verification of Coverage
Consultant shall furnish the Entity with original certificates and amendatory
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage
required by this clause. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and
approved by the Entity before work commences. However, failure to obtain the
required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Consultant's
obligation to provide them. The Entity reseryes the right to require complete,



certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements
required by these specifications, at any time.

Subcontractors
Consultant shall require and veriff that all subcontraotors maintain insurance meeting all the
requirements stated herein.

Special Risks or Circumstances
Entity reserves the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on
the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special
circumstances.



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

X Consent ! Departmental lCorrespondence Action

n Scneduled Time for E CloseO Session

For Qlerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

34

fl PuOtic Hearing

! lnformational

FROM: Health and Human Services Behavioral Health

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: August 6, 2019

SUBJECT: Addendum to Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Kern Behavioral Health
and Recovery (KBHR) and lnyo County Health and Human Services Behavioral Health (ICHHS-BH)
for access to the Crisis Stabilization Unit (CSU) in Ridgecrest.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request the Board ratify the amendment to the MOU
between KBHR and ICHHS-BH. The amendment authorizes KBHR personnel to annually provide
training in Welfare and lnstitutions Code (WlC) 5150 and authorizes ICHHS-BH to reimburse
trainers for travel expenses related to the training and authorize the HHS Deputy Director of
Behavioral Health to sign.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: The amendment to the MOU comes before you to be ratified as the
training has already occurred for FY 18119. KBHR proposed that the MOU be amended to include
training in WIC 5150. The MOU then would be the mechanism to allow for annual training to be
provided by KBHR staff at no cost except for the expense of travel. The HHS Deputy Director of
Behavioral Health had worked diligently with KBHR to access this specialized training for her staff
participating in the crisis on-call response. Thus, the KBHR leadership has supported not only the
access to the CSU in Ridgecrest, but also access to their expertise in training around this important
function of the job. lt has taken several months to make these arrangements and the training
occurred on June 6,2019 and was attended by 20 staff members. We are fortunate to have this
MOU that allows for both the access to the CSU as well as the training support. The cost for travel
reimbursement is minimal as opposed to sending staff out for training or paying a trainer to come
on site.

The HHS Deputy Director of Behavioral Health, the ICHHS-BH team, and the partners at our local
hospitals and law enforcement continue to look for ways to improve our crisis response and to
meet the needs of our community in this important area. We are looking for ways to improve
access to appropriate treatment and to meet the challenges that include transportation issues. We
are exploring further ways to utilize the CSU as partners in this endeavor. This issue is a statewide
challenge.

ALTERNATIWS: Your Board could choose not to ratify the amendment MOU with KBHR. As a
result, lnyo County would not have access to the important training offering.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT: Law Enforcement, Northern and Southern lnyo Hospitals and
other partners involved in crisis response.



Agenda Request
Page 2

Mental Health Realignment and reimbursement will be pursued for all Medi-Cal
eligible seruices provided by the facility. This expense is budgeted in Mental Health (045200) in
Support and Care-1099 (5508). No County General Funds.

DEPARTMENT H EAD SIG N ATU RE
(Not to be signed until all approvals are 1

COUNW COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS
rcviewed and approved by county counsel pior to submrssrbn to the board clerk.)

t f

(Must be

Approved:

AUDITORYCONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed ahf,approved by the auditor+ontrotler pior to

7 tcl

submisslon to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: of personnel

I1
tothe director

J
AN RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by

submission
PE

APPROVALS



AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE TO

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN

KERN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AND REGOVERY SERVICES
AND INYO COUNTY HHS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

FOR THE PROVISION OF SERVICES AT THE RIDGECREST MENTAL HEALTH URGENT GARF
LOCATED IN RIDGECREST, CA

THIS AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE is made and entered into on
County of Kern, a political subdivision of the State of California,

and between the
as represented by its Kern Behavioral Health

and Recovery Services Department (hereinafter"KernBH RS"), the Mental Health Plan responsible for the
Ridgecrest Mental Health Urgent Care and I nyo County HHS Behavioral Health (hereinafter "lNyO COUNTY
HHS-BH"), both counties in the State of Cal ifornia.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS:

A. On November 6,2018 County and Contractor entered into Memorandum Of Understanding No. TIO-201A
entitled "Memorandum of Understanding Between Kern Behavioral Health and Recovery Services and lnyo
County HHS Behavioral Health" (hereinafter "MOU") for the provision of crisis stabilization services at the
Ridgecrest Menatl Health Urgent Care;

B. County and Contractor wish to amend Agreement No. 710-2018 to add language that addresses the
training of staff and the reimbursement of travel cost for staff.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties mutually agree hereto as follows:

1. Section ll, KeTnBHRS Will Via Contract Monitoring Of The Approved Seruice Provider, shall be
deleted in its entirety and superseded by the following:

A. Assure that contracted providers are available to provide crisis stabilization seruices, not to exceed 23 hours
and 59 minutes, at the Ridgecrest Mental Health Urgent Care. Services will include, but not be limited to:

1. Crisis assessment and intervention;

2. Medical screenings;

3. Chart documentation per standards;

4. Evidence-based skill sets;

5, Goordination of admissions to inpatient facilities when necessary, utilizing the Transfer and Resource
Coordinator (TRC);

6. Coordination of care with lnyo County HHS-BH for those minors and adults referred from lnyo County.
Following telephone or written approval of Inyo County HHS-BH, referrals may be from the following non-
inclusive list:

t



. lnyo County HHS-BH;
r lnyo County EMS and fire departments;
o lnyo County law enforcement;

' lnyo County emergency departments;

B. Assure that adults receiving crisis stabilization services at the Ridgecrest Mental Health Urgent Care will be
physically segregated from minors receiving crisis stabilization services,

C. Assure that staffing ratios will be met at alltimes and all statf will have valid and current licensures.

D. Maintain written agreement for backup medical services as needed with Ridgecrest Regional Hospital.

E. Complete all legal requirements related to involuntary holds including assessing individuals who may be
suicidal, homicidal or gravely disabled and writing 5150s; as well as releasing involuntary holds when
appropriate,

F. Assist with the coordination of admission to inpatient psychiatric facilities when necessary. Ridgecrest
Mental Health Urgent Care staff will provide all information necessary to lnyo County Mental Health for the
transfer of individuals to hospitals contracted by lnyo County or to Kern County inpatient psychiatric facilities.
lnyo County will be responsible for all transportation and staff costs related to transportation.

G. Collaborate with lnyo County HHS-BH to assure that individuals requiring transport have transportation
back to lnyo County. Transportation may include, but not be limited to:

1. Private transportation, as family or friends

2. Trans West Security

3. lnyo County HHS-BH staff or call list

4. Eastern Sierra Transit Authority

5. Uberor Lyft

6. ln very limited cases, transportation may be provided by the service provider, currently Telecare, Inc.

H. Submit monthly claims for services at the Ridgecrest Mental Health Urgent Care and monthly claims for
transportation services to Inyo County HHS-BH, including:

1. Crisis stabilization services for lnyo County MediCal beneficiaries and indigent beneficiaries will be billed
at the Kern County interim rate for crisis stabilization services. Following an annual cost report, any
variances will be reconciled.

2. Crisis stabilization services for individuals transported by lnyo County law enforcement or first
responders will be billed at the Kern County interim rate for crisis stabilization services to lnyo County.

3. Utilizing a specific subunit for lnyo County individuals, KeTnBHRS will collect all billing and client contact
information from the Ridgecrest Mental Health Urgent Care and will provide information to lnyo County
HHS-BS for their billing purposes.

2



4. Following crisis stabilization services, if an lnyo County resident is hospitalized in a Kern County
inpatient psychiatric facility, Kern County will reimburse the inpatient psychiatric facility and will then biil
lnyo County for the amount of the claim.

5. Transportation charges for transport from the Ridgecrest Mental health Urgent Care to Ridgecrest
Regional Hospital, inpatient psychiatric facilities, or return to lnyo County will be the responsibility of lnyo
County HHS-BH and their related Managed Medi-Cal Plans.

l. Provide training related to involuntary detention to selected lnyo County HHS-BH staff. Training will be
provided by KeTnBHRS Patients' Rights Advocates (PRA) at mutually agreed upon times and locitions,

2. Section ll, lnyo Gounty HHS-BH will, shall be deleted in its entirety and superseded by the following:

A. Train lnyo County HHS-BH staff and community service personnel (hospital emergency departments, law
enforcement, fire department, emergency medical services) on protocols for the safe and appropriate usage of
the Ridgecrest Mental Health Urgent Care. Follow-up trainings will be provided as needed.

B. Provide data reports to KeTnBHRS as requested to assess usage and outcomes.

C, Contact and train community service personnel to contact the Ridgecrest Mental Health Urgent Care prior to
the arrival of individuals requiring services. The following information will be provided if possibie:

1, lndividual's name and date of birth;

2. Voluntary or involuntary status, including relevant information for individuals on involuntary 5150 holds;

3. A brief summary of what occurred to precipitate the need for services;

4. A description of obvious medical conditions, including the use of crutches, canes or wheelchairs;

5. ls there a potential overdose?

6. ls the individualviolent?

7. lf a medication list is available, share with statf and fax, if possible, to 760-440-0298.

D. Be responsible for payment to KeTnBHRS for services provided to lnyo County residents by the Ridgecrest
Mental Health Urgent Care.

E. Be responsible for billing Medi-Cal for lnyo County Medi-Cal beneficiaries.

F. Be responsible for billing private insurance for lnyo County residents having private insurance.

G. Collaborate with Kern County psychiatric inpatient facilities regarding coordination of care including
discharge planning and return transportation for all lnyo County beneficiaries hospitalized in Kern County
psychiatric inpatient facilities.

H. Be responsible for payment, following a monthly claim from KernBHRS, for lnyo County MediQal
beneficiaries and unfunded individuals receiving seruices in Kern County psychiatric inpatient facilities.

L Be responsible for transportation costs for individuals hospitalized in Kern County psychiatric inpatient
facilities,

3



J. Collaborate with Ridgecrest Mental Health Urgent Care statf to secure safe and appropriate transportation to
lnyo County following discharge.

K. Reimburse KeTnBHRS for all training travel costs incurred by PRA in accordance with federal
reimbursement limits.

3. To the extent that they do not conflict with the terms of this "AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE,' ail other
sections and provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and etfect. ln the event there is any
inconsistency between the terms hereof and the Agreement, this "AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE" shall control.

flhe remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.l

4



lN WITNESS TO WHICH, each party to this Agreement has signed this Agreement upon the date indicated,
and agrees for itself, its employees, officers, partners, and successors, to be fully bound by all terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:
Behavioral Health and Recovery Services

By:
BillWalker, LMFT
Director

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Office of the County Counsel

Gurujodha Khalsa
Chief Deputy

COUNTY OF KERN
Board of Supervisors

Chairman
"Gounty"

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
lnyo Office of the County Counsel

( /.t L
OepHty

INYO COUNTY HHS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH.

GailZwier, PhD
Deputy HHS Director Behavioral Health Division

By:

e,r*, (

5



Korn Countv

Ast {i 1f0:?lt6
ItiEilORANDUtII OF UNDERTTAiTDING

IETrt'EEil KER]I BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AilO NECOI,ERV SERVICES AI.TD I[{VO COUIiITY HH8
IEHAVIORAT HEALTH FOR T}IF FROVl8Ail OF TERVICES AT THE RIDCECREST NEilTAt

HEATITI UROEIIIT CARE,
LOCATED 11{ SDCECRE$T, CA

{lftn Brlrnrlord Hmlth rnd Rccovcry Scrvlccr - ln}o Goun$ HHS Brhrvlord Hnlhl

Thir MEtitORAt{OUM OF UNOER$TAilD|NG (fradnaftcr 'ftilOU'l b mrda rnd mtand lnto on

NnV 0 S t0lB , by rnd bcturun th. I(ERN COUHTY BEffiUORAL I{EALTH ANP RECOVERY

ffiEt{T (hcrclneftrr'K*mBHRS"}, lht Mentrl Hulth Flrn re*pondbla Q tht
Rffircrrd Mcffil Hcalth Urgcrt Ceru md lnyo County HH$ Elhrvisml Flqrlth (harulndtrr .INYO

COUNTY HH8€H'), botr courdioa ln thc $teb of Callbmla.

wrJr{E$$.ErH:

W}IEREAS:

A. lnyo Counry HH&BH recogrtzm thc growing nsed !o eccctt cdde rtrhilhtailon rarulo0e

foi nyo Coirnty mlnors endadulr axpcrlsnclng bchrvioml h?rlfrt crhm; and

B. Grlcb rtrbiltsation rcrvlcm rre not pprcntly arnlhble vrithln lnyo County: rcqddng lnyo

County HH8-BH to rcrk crlslr stablllzaton uwficcc outridr lnyo Gount$ and

C. Ke6BHRS rucdwrl a CHFFA grant to bnlkl e crirls dabilizatlon unit h cdem Kcm

County and her contrrated wtttr tctecam lnq to provlde rcliccr at lhr Rld$c'rslt
ilbntel Health UEent Crre; rnd

D. The Rldgrccrclt Menhl Hsalh Urgcnt Grru lr a Mcdl0rl rurtlfhd le-bcd lclllty ttct
arnril m-lnon (.1) rnd rdulh (8) on bolh a volunhry rnd lnvoluntary bmh; rnd

E. The Rldgeeraat Mcnhl Health Urgcnt Care ls qcl[l$.dlo.q|q_qw{unbry mhon
and edudl, purruant b Wclfrru and lnstltufiom Codc (W&l Cods) 6160 .t. roq; and

F. KomBHRS rnd lnyo County HH$BH mutuelly agnrc thd lryoCounty mlngp $.S{lt
cxpcrlcnclng Uenivbnt hisffi crlrcc may tn ltr€d at ttrc Rldgccrud M.ntel Ht lth
Urgcnt C.tr.

NOW, IflEREFORE, Src pctticr mutudly agres as ftllowr:

l. Esn

Thlr MOU rtrrllba 6ffirctlrrl upon rlgnlng of lhla trrsU rhcl remrln ln ffid until Juns 30,2023

unlrn roonrr t"rm6Cd g hcruhirui provfttad, Elthlr Parly mry Fmln.b ftic Agrcemcnt

with or wllhqut crulc, upon trlrty (30! d.$ pdor wdtbtt notlcc to he othcr Petty.

ll. KrrnBl{ftt ivlll.,vlr f,o,ntsltt monllodno oi thr ronrqvrd.r?{vlgl,oFfl{pfi,

Arrunr that contradcd provldcn lr avalleblc to pmvldc cririr rfirblltsrtlon rrvicat not

it;o$d 20 houn tirO Oe mhutsl, rt thc ntCgconrt Mtntsl Htdth Urycnt Clu.
Scrvlcaa vulll includc, bttt not bo llmltcd to:

A"



Grlrls as$Ftment end lnFrwniloni
Madlcsl ffirc.nlnsli
Cdrt aocumanteiion Pet etnndadr:
Erddenae{ared rklll rS;
Coodlna6on c eomffiidnB h lnpr{snt fadlltlos wlrrn ncmlrry, utilizing thc

ifiJbi rnd Rsourc Qoordlnrtor On!)i
Ooodlnntlon of cergilflt-dyt Cd;nU fftfli'gFl lbr thors minorr and rdultr

rdrnrd trom tnyo dfttl;:- Fifi*ilng ttltgftop or wllttgn.eppronl of lnyo
*"'g-htiid;eA, 

rgIJr;iC harm nom*nc foilowing nonlnclurlw lht:

. lnyu CoilntY HH&BHI

. Iniro County Eil$ end firu dqprfincnta;

. hloCountylrwrnforcrmmt

. tnyo Courily emcrgtnay dcprrtmenb;

B. Arurc thrt rdr,rlh ruocMng crirlr |hbllizrtlon !a].,ic!a et ha Rldgccryt-frltcntal Harlth

Uqrnt crru w1 bc phyrically 6,"g.tia fril mlnoru rucclvl'irg crtrh rtthllkethn

rnntlcas.

c" Asrurc that ttltfing rrths witl bo mst at all tmes and all sfieil wlfi her'l valld and culttttt

lloemurrr.

D. Malnteln writbn agrucmcnt for be*up m.dlcel rslvflaae rg ncadad wltt Rldgaost

Rcglond HorPltel.

E, complde ell lryrl rlquiEryqnF ruf|ttd to lnvoluntery holth includine l'rlulng
indivtdurts ,,rtr 

-#y b;ili*id;, nornrcro-ar orgrrwly disdled and writiru slnft; rs wrll

rr rrtcmtng lnvoluntary hokb rvtrcn eppropdeb'

F. Atrirt with tha coordination of rdmhdon to lnpatirn! prychiatrtc fmilith* whan

nGc'.,rry. iiid;oi uintrr-ir".ln .nrgln{.prri run 'irfll pmvidl all informrtlon

rudr*try to lnyo gounty lrrtsntll H;lthior tm ffinrfr of thdlvldurlr to horplhlr

oonrnrcbd d hv. 6fi,ntv-oi'io njm cn"rrv-rlprriqnt ry1ch!{rlc fncil1ig Ituo comt1'

will ba gpoirsibit for elli.nrportriton rnO itrficorh fil*ad to trrnrporhtlon'

G" Collrborntr wlth tnyo county HHSBFI !o retun Srat lndlvldurlr nquldru finqFoll hoc

ffrnrparletion brdcto lnyod*.tv.-i"inrporr*on mry inclr.rde, but notbe llmiladto:

1. Prfiflb brnrpoftrthn, n lemily or frlrndr
z. Tnnr Wcrt Scarl$
3. lnyo Curnty HHS'BH affi or cell llct

4. ei*m $hm Tnnlit AttthodtY

0. Ubcr or LY'ft
E. ln v|ry llrn[rd cll.l. trarupo]bfron mry bc pfwldcd by thc !.n,|oe p'ot'|dct'

anrontlY Talacaru' lnc.

H 
X,t?trilHtg:l'#*r.,?ff-tr#iTi-Hi"?$ffiffirfiffiJfiH',um 

ca' rnd

1. Crlrt rEblllzrtlon urvlc* h1 lny.o culnty Modlcel bsmficiEric. end lndigcnt

brnsllclnig $rtil bill*.d * ffr" f<sm Cotihty tntrrim nta..for crlrh rlrblllnfitrt

Irrvlcgl. Fo1owhnin-innuif oort rsport, rny vrrhncca will ba roeoncllad'

lrdcmonrdunr Of Undsntdtding 2

1.
2.
3.
1.
5.

6.



2. Crlris rhbllhation ecrvloer for hdlvidu.li tr.nrportad by lnyo County hw
rnforccmrnt orflnt rurpon&n urlll !s blllcd rt thr Kem Cwnty lflbrfn rrta br
crlrh rhblllzaUon mndccrto lryo County.

3. Utillzing s rpcclfro subunlt for lnyo County indlvidunlr, KomBHRS wlll collrct rll
bllllng rnd cltrnt conhd hfgm*tlm from thc Rldgrout Mrntnl Hrelth Urgrnt
Gnr and will providr lnhrmdlon ta lnyo County HHS-B$ for their billlng

1. Fiilffi'*h !ftruftilbn osvimr, il rn tnyo Qounty racidcnt ir horpltrthed ln
r Ksm County lnprthnt prychlrtric feclll$, Ktm County rfllll rulmbunc lhe
lnpstlsnt prydrlatrla hdll$ eld wlll thrn hill lnyo County for thr rmount of thc
clrlm,

5. Trrneportltlon chargcr for trampart frsm tha RidEc€nrt Mrntrl hcrlh Urflsrt
Crrc to Ridgeotrl* Rrglonrl Hoapltrl, tnpatlent prychlrtrle hclll$cl, or rctum lo
lnyo County wlll he hc r*ponribilily of lnyo County l.lH$BH rnd thalr nlrhd
Mrnagcd ltlcdi€al Plans.

lll. lnyoGounty Hl{3€H wlll:

A. Tnin lnyo Gounty HHS-BH rtefi and c{mmunlty srrvice Frmnnd (horpltrl smcrgsncy
dcpertmtntr, lnw enforcrmcnt, flr* daprrlm.nt, emargrncy medicrl mrviet) an
pru&ocoh br thc rrfe rnd rppmprirtc urngc of thc Ridgaoruet Mcntrl Harlth Uqcnt
Crre. Follow-up tnnlnlnga wlllba pmvidcd ar ncsdrd.

B. Provlde data ruporb to KeTnBHRS er ruqucrtcd to mmgs ulrg€ rnd odcomar

c" Contad ald tsaln communlty nrvioe pcreonmlto contrdthr Rldgccreat
Utgcltt Cert prlor to thc anlval of indirtiduale ruquldrq rarulcer.
lnftmafion wlll be povldrd lf poerlble:

lladllHcrllh
Thc ftllowlng

1. lrtdfuldrul'r nrmc rnd daic of birttr;
2. Voluntrry or lruolunbry gtefrr, lncludlng rclqnnt lnfomdion 6r lndtultluab on

lnvoluntery 51 50 holdc;
3. A brltf aumm.ry of u,hat oocurrcd to preclpltets the need for scrvlcer;
4. Admodpffon of ohdour modlcalcortdltlonc, lncludlng the us6 of crubher, c.r!€!

or whcCdrdru;
5. lsth.taa potrnlhl ovcrdooe?
6, lethe lndlvldual Ylolentil
7. lf a medlcdon llC b rvrfablc, shalc wlth *elf rnd fbx lf pomlblc to 76o{lGtDflt.

D. Bc ruryonelbh for prymcnt to KomBHRS for rcrvlcar provldcd b lnyo Coun$ nrldenb
by thc RHgrcr!.t Mcntal Hsalth Urgcnt Crru.

E. BrlarponthlcforHlllng Mcdl&llorlnyoCwnty ilsdl€el bcnefldrrlro.

F. Br rupurdblc ftr bllllltg pdvab lnrurancs lbr lnyo County ruddenb hrylng ptlttde
inrureno.

G. Collrbrrtc wilh Ktrn County prychlrtrlo lnFrffant lrdlitlrc mgrrdlng coordlnetlon d
caru inoludlng dlrcftrrgc plrnnlng rnd mturn tnnrporffion for ei lnyo Camty
brndicleric tloepltallnd in l(arn Ooun$ prychlatrio inpnthnt frclltfirr.

3Msmormdum Of Undorstandin3



lv.

v.

vil.

vl.

H. Bt rurponriblc lbr peymril, followiry-r.mordhly.daim from KomBHRS' ftr lnyo County

Mcdtcrt bd;;i;rirj ind'unf,rid&-tnuivtuultc ncclvlng orMccr ln Kcm countv

pryd{rtrlc ln Pailcnt ftdlltlrl.

l. Bs 1p6ponriblc lor trnrpoilrtlon qoob lU lndlvldualr holpihllad in ](rm CouttU

pryclrlrfflc lnpatlont frdlltbil.

J. Collrborntr wl[l Rldg€scd itcntd l{c!f[l Utgqt Cgrc Cefr to reqrru arf and

Gepj"i" tenrport'[ton to lnyo County fb1on lng dlsdla1ge"

TErulNAnOil

E&trsr Prrty may Urmlnrtc thle MOU, wltr or without ca${t'Ipo1-thirty (30} d?y[ prloryrlttqn

noflec to h6 oUrcr prriy, li t61 rvent qf tst*inrtion of thh'Mbu ror iny runon, lnyo counly

iibntrl Hrallh rnrn trinh no funtrer obligrtion t9 pry toleq-tycq. Prtd"Tf or rxpon$r

i;ffi#i'il;d;trt;".iiilid?"6 of rf,; brrniniudn" t<ambttRs 
'rr,fll 

bo cntltltd to aorim

compengtion for doioi* l-irirtrciirtlv runomd up to ttr rtTedlt c dato of bnnlneflon'

A8srsl{flilEHT

Nclthrr prrty rhrll rrClgn or fiarutur frrlc i/lou or ih oblprtlone hcruundcr, or eny p*t thertof'

ilOil.fiPPnOFRltnqil

Ths hffcr rl!€n G thc right to brmhab thb MOu ln thc ovlnt lnaullldrnt fundr rru

rpproprlrhU or U*nig"t J t*'iirr mOU * F f,rcrt yrrt- Upon ruc{r qmf{$ bv onr Prrtv'

ffil,ffi;F"rty 
"*r 

u. rutcnrd ttom rnf rutihciltn"hq* obiigrtion tc q:-tiq-Trtv,-cxmpt for

;ntil pc*ormro-irror tr til i;i; 
"f 

tcrmhrthn. ln rddifron, thr otftr-Frdy wlll he glwn

it-ifi-igbidnii mmin notics ln thr cvcntthet nrh rctlon b ruqulrud bv fte fird Partv.

ilgIEET
Notiocr to bc glvan by orn Frrly to,Orc othr undor lhF MOU shall bs given ln wltlng by

Fffinii"tf"il: ii &riirtJc ml[ num raaitpJ ruquarted, ar qqruffi. daliwrv rilvlm rt fia
IOUmr"i ipodfir,i bclo,rr. Notlcp UrfUa6ii panonafiy fir1 br damsd rucdrod upon

ncclpr; mrihd * &firil& nEtrd* rrtelt'nc Ardnaa rrcilvro $our (4l.dryr rfrar drRorit' A

Ffiy mrt;dtrf ttti iCCr*r b whicfr tdt* it to bc ghfan byglvlng noticc ru pnaddsd ahoua'

Noffct to IOmBHRB Crll bc rddmd rr bllowr:

Elll Wrlksr, LMFT, Dlnc'tor
nrm Coudy Eahivionl Harltrr end R:cowry Ecwlocl
P.O. Bo( 1000
Brkgilfitld, CA S1302'1000

Nofice to lnyo courrty i,lontrl Hcrlth $rll bc rdtlrcrod n blowr:

GrllZwlrr, PhD, HHS Dcputy Di'lator
Corn$ of lnys Behrvloml Hnlth DMdon
lOil Glon 8frad
Sulh J
Bhhop, Crlllornle 93514

4Msmorandum Of Undentrndittg



Ngftlng ln thlc MOU rhrll be condrucd lo Brawnt or rsndcr lncfrccfrvu dehnry of ndlcat
nqulrd or prmifiad undsr thh MOU by panonal rarvico.

vil. SotEAgnEEfEilT

Thlr documcnt, including rll stedffnmt* hcreto, contnlne thc cntiru egnament bahmrn thc
prdim rulrtinE to tha lcruhri, rightr, obligrtiorn, rnd cgvqnrflh cofltrined haruin rnd
rnumrd by firr perti* rcruc{lvrly. No lnducamGntr. rupnranhtlonr or prnmhr hna hrsn
mrfi, othor lhrn thorc ruclted ln lhe MOU. No srl plomiri, msdfficrfion, chrngq or
inducrmcntrtrrll br dhctiw orgfucn rnyforcc orcflbd.

lx. uoDlElcATJoils To ilou

Thlr MOU mry be modiflcd ln wrltlng only, rlgned by thE psffcr in htenrt at thc fme of ffrb
modllca0on.

x. Go|IF|DEITTnUTY

Tha Prdlo hqolo {lrc to rbHc W ttt Flcalth lnntnne Porhbility rnd Accountrbfflty Aot
(HlPAAl Frivecy Rulc end Sccurlty Ruh m rpplloable md follorr oonlldrftlrllfy nquinnpntr of
42 CFR ftrt 2 and ofrrer rppllcrbb nquiramanb, erd to conrult rnd ooopentc mth ona
udherto ffilur€ rpgoprifie and conslrtcnt hrndllng of confideilrldrh.

N. HrF At H]TEFH coffpLlAf[Cq

{. Ouring tlu &rnr of thlc Agtucmanl, bolh prrlh mry rucolv*, or mlf ncrlvr or crmla
ccrhln confldcntlal hralth or mldlcrl lnhnnrson fFrotistrd Hrdth ln&rmrtluno or'FHF).
Thlr lnfonnatlon h probctad und* Shtr rnd lhdanl hw, lnaluding tho l..lrrlth lnunnca
portrhllfty rnd Acmuntrbility Aot 0f 1098, Puhlh Lrw l0a-lgl (*HlPAAn), fflG HcClh
lnfonndlon Taohnology for Eoonomic rnd Gllnlcd Hcrlth Ad, Fublic Lftt, llt{06 Ctht
HITECH Acf), rnd rugulrthnr promulgrtad lhgrcundar by thr U.$" Ocpsrtmmt of Hmlth
rnd Humen Scrvlcar (tl$ "HIPAA Rrgulellonr") rnd otlnr rppllasblo lrw*. Foth pfflh
rprurcnt thrt thsy hrvc ln place pollclm rnd prccadurar firt wlll drqurily rdlgurrd rny
PHI thoy rrcrlve or clqrtc, rnd boh Brilhl rprclllcrlly ng[ra ta rrlbguryd rnd pmlec{ lhc
aorrffdantielity of PHI onrirtrnt wlffr rpplicrbla lrw, lndudlng ctrruntly c{trotlrc proddonl
of HIPAA, tha HITECH Act, end lha HIPAA Rcgulatonc.

2. For p.rrporcr of thlr rrdlon, PHI mrnr nfly lnfiffinrffon, whdhrr oral nr ncordod in *ty
form or mrdlum: (r) ihd nlrFr h thr rut, pnmnt sr futun phyrlcrl or hdtrviord hoelth
or condltlon of rn indMdurli trr prouirhn sf hmllh crnr tro rn irtdivldurl; or thr Frrt, pilNant
or firtlrr prymcnt for tho provlrlon of trrlltr can to an lndMdtnl, rtd O) thefi Uedlllo thc
lndiuidurl or wftft rcrpcct b which thsr lc e teeronabb bgrb to b.lla,€ tltc lttlbmClon oln
bc ulcd to lfindrythe lndlvlduel.

t. T?r pltlrr rcknorlcdgn thrt #rta rnd lbdcnl hwn rulrtlng to chdronlc drtn narlty rnd
privrcy ffr npldly wilvlng rnd frrt mendmrnt of thf* Agnimrfit mry bc ruqulnd to
prouide for proccdurw ta rntuil curplhncu with *uoft darnlopmrntr" The p.fiLl futtto-
ipmlllcrlly Lgmr to trk; rucft rdion m h rw*mry to lmpl;mrnt thc rrquinmrnil.of
l-ilFtrf,, ttrc HifgCH Acil. rnd HIPAA kguhtlont rrd offrrr rpplicrblc lrur mletlnf, ta tho
rccurlU orconlklmtellty of PHl.

5Mornorandum Of Underutrnding



a. Notu,llhrhndlng sny oflrer provirion of thir Agncmcnl, cithcr Party mey torminrtc thir A0rcsmrnt-' 
uiii--iiii,rl.y ieol 

"wrr5;lt!r,qt= n.jlte-rGnr:-ttp othri Pedytoo*_not.pLornptlv ptuvlda w!t{t
*dcnm or oomiiin|i wlrrr tn HreCX Actr rnu apdlerblr rtpne RcgulltQm, ot-{q}.qryllg
baaorn6 lw.ni tiirt tii srtrar Frrry oo rny sf'lr rubhntrrdore or agcnF dhclora PHI ln r m.nnfr

Urt n na nnhortscd by lhb Agruclnsnt ol by eppllcabla lm'

xll. cottPllillcEstlTllljllr

Erctr prrty rnd rny ffbcontncisn $rll obrcrve rnd mmply-with rll aFpllcnhtr Coun$' $$tf:
rnd frdrrel lnrrrr, ordlntnorr, *rri iina raguleffom nor rr inrd or hcirmltffontd, andr of

wtrlch r|l mrde . p|rt trsrcof ald lnorporsd hrruln by ldbmne.

rs[. ilqilplscruHHAnoil

Boft pril6 .gruc to ebldc by all applhrrbla Gdrnl arrd Statp lrue prchlbilrg dhotmq{LT

finrt rny Frrtidprnt, votunttrr,--L? in-f otQr pe,rtom beaaurc of reGt, color' rengbn'

ffie1op;tsx, agc,'roxuel orlxrtatlon, r plrca of nax,nl orlgln.

xu. AlrDlT- IHSPECTIOH. Afip RErEflTlOlt pf REcoRDs

ll,ffo couNw HHS-BH lgttcr to mdntrln end makc avallaHc to IGmBHRS rscuntc boola

md rucng; rstat116 tE eil itr rafvitfCiun*r thir MOU" lXYo COUI'JTY hlFlS€Fl rhdl prrnit

KcmBHRs to-iuon, i*rmrnr, rni ilix* rx0trptr *nd tmnrcrlptlsnr ftocr rtfch ncqrdt" rnd ts

condust euditr of rlt lnvolcr, mirurrrli, ir qr ptronncl or gfirrr drt* rphtrd to rll othrr

matbn covrmc nithtr Mou. rnvci courrv Hnsan rhnll mrintrln ruotr ddr rnd ncodr in

an rccoglbtc hcalon rno condfton roir pcrlod cf tlmc in amrdrncc wilh lilYo COUNTY

HH$BH *inoi,u pdiicv; trorvlrJi rrordd,contrlning Prot*dcd Hartttr lnfEnnrthn rfnll bc

61.tn€d end madc oveihbla d i pcrfoO * not hrt'thrn ttv.n fl ryn ffqm the deta of

rsrvlcs unclr'iiilr mo-u,-oiuntij afijr tre conclurion ol rny erdit, wttlohrvcr ocsun lr*. Thc

orr * crrroml"r i]r-od "nf-ffii rgrnoy heving rn tntaru* ln lha ilbiac't sf thh Mou rhnll

trrva trc t mt dgtrb mnhnbd upon KERNBHRS hrruln'

6Mcnrmrdwn Of Undcrrtarting



lN WITNESS TO WHICH, each Party to this Agreement has signed this Agreement upon the date
indicated, and agrees for itself, ita employees, officers, partners, and euccessors, to be fully bound by
allterme and conditions of thls Agreement.

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

KeTnBHRS lnyo County HHS Behavloral Health

By:
Biil LMFT
Dlructor

COUNTY OF KERN
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

rHfl-*
chairman mKE MAGGARD

llol/ 00 2018

APPROVED AS TO FORilI:

Offica of the

Ghlrf

By: C,{?,\rr^.-[t1"])
Gail Zwier,lpt{0-
Dcputy HHS Dlrector Behavioral Health Divirlon

COUNTY OF INYO
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

By: 9*

Office of the County Counsel

Neme
Counrcl for KERNBHRS Oeputy

Te re"d.v
County' Counsel for INYO COUi{TY

By:

IIE}ITAL HEALTH

K.

7Memorandum Of Understanding



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

Fttfik#tNttfrM

s6

nconsent Departmental

Scheduled Time for

Correspondence Action

! closeo Session

Public Hearing

lnformational

FRoM: Health & Human Seruices/ Public Health & Prevention Division

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: August q 2Ol9

SUBJECT: Contract Amendment A01 between the Gounty of lnyo and the California Department of Public Health for
Emergency Preparedness

D E PA RTM ENTA L RECO M M E N DATIO N :
Request your Board ratiff and approve the Amendment Number A01 to the Standard Agreement Number 17-10159
between the County of Inyo and the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) for the provision of Local Public Health
Emergency Preparedness and authorize HHS Director Marilyn Mann to sign the amended agreement.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
This amendment was only received by program staff from the State last week, Staff have been requesting the status of
the amendment for many months. The purpose of this amendment is to revise Exhibit B, Budge! to shift funds between
categories that will allow Health and Human Seruices to complete the services outlined in the Scope of Wor( (SOW).
The following specific changes are made by Amendment A01 for the changes to the Public Health Emergency
Preparedness (PHEP) Budget years 1-5.

Total Operating Cost have gone from $0 to $9209 changing Total Operating Costs from $95,220 to $104,429,
Total Travel Cost have gone from $0 to $1239 changing Total Travel Cost from $7500 to $8739.
Total Other Cost have gone from $0 to $3228 changing Total Other Cost from $48,000 to $51,228.

These adjustments were made by shifting funds from the Indirect Costs of $102,370 which is now $88,694 for years 1-5,
The changes made in this amendment are shown as: Text additions are displayed in bold and underline
Text deletions are displayed as strike through text (i.e., strike through), Exhibit B-Attachment 1 is hereby replaced in its
entirety,

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board could choose not to ratiff and approve the Amendment and/or not authorize Mariffn Mann to sign the Amendment
and Attachment. This is not recommended because it allows Public Health, hospital, and pre-hospital EMS providers to
complete scope-of-work activities in fiscal years 20L7-2022.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Emergency Operations Coordinator, Inyo County Sheriff, Inyo County Environmental Health, Northern Inyo and Southern Inyo
Hospitals, local pharmacists, fire departments, ambulance providers, medical providers and schools.

FINANCING:
State and Federal funding, PHEP and HPP funds are brought into individual trust accounts as required by CDPH (105102 &
105103) and later transferred into the Health budget to reimburse for repofted expenditures. Pan Flu monies are directly
deposited into Health 045100, State Grants (449q. No County General Funds.



COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED
reviewed and approved by County Counsel pior to submission to the

RELATED ITEMS (Musf be

Date: e*/hfuApproved:

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER:

(
by the Auditor/Controller pilor toand

Date:Approved:

AND RELATED ITEMS TMUsfbe
to the Board Cletk.)

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNA
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

STANDARD AGREEMENT AMENDMENT
STD 2l tA (Rav 6{B}

n Cnecf here lf addltional pages arc added: 
- 

Page(s)

This Agreement is entered into between the State Agency and Contrac{or named below:
St ic AgGncye Neme

California Department of Public Health

1

Alao known ,! CDPH orthr Siatc

Aglrcment Numbet

17-10159

Amendment Numb6r

401

Regislrslion NumbBr:

Conlreclo/s Namc

lnvo Countv
(Also rcfcned lo as Contrac,lor)

2. The term of this
Agreement is:

July 1,2017 through June 30,2022

3. The maximum amount of this
Agreement after this amendment is:

$ 1,426,710.00

One Milliion Four Hundred Twenty Six Thousand Saven Hundred Ten Dollan

4. The parties mutually agree to this amendment as follows. All actions noted below are by this reference made a part
of the Agreement and incorporated herein:

Purpose of amendment: This amendment is to revise Exhibit B, Budget, to shift funds between categories to
allowthe contractorto complete services outlined in the Scope of Work(SOW).

Certain changes made in this amendment are shown as: Text additions are displayed in bold and underline.
Text deletions are displayed as strike through text (i.e., Strike).

Exhibit B - Attachment 1, lnyo Budget Cost Sheet Years 1-5 is hereby replaced in its entirety,

All other terms and conditions shall remain the same.
tN wrt{Ess been executed the

CONTRACTOR

Conlraclo/s Namc (ll othet lhen an individuat, sIaE whether a caryo'anon, pafu16tshtp, etc.)

lnyo
By ( Authotzed Sign atun)

.d
Pdntod Nrms and Ti0e of Penon Slgning

Mann, Director
Address

207 A CA 4

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
Agcncy Nsme

California of Public Health
By (Authodzed Slgnahn)

.6
Printrd Namc and Titlc of Pcrson Signing

Mapes, Chief, Contracts Management Unit
Addrcir

1616 CapitolAvenue, Suite 74.262, MS 1802, P.O. Box gg7377,

L

il

Dale Slgned (Do not9pc)

Dete Signed (Do noi typc)

cALtFORiltA
Deprrtmrlrt of Grnrnl gcrvlcet

Ur Only

I exempt per:HSC {01319



Exhibit B -Athcfiment 1

lnyo C@nty Budget Cct Sheet years 1-5
lnyo Counfy

17-10159 A01

TOTAL BUDGET

suBco[TRACTS

oIHEROOITS
Softnffirf€lles, training, crercise makkl and naintenance aoreemonls

EOUIPilE[r

TRAT'EL
lnState
Oul.of-$ate

OPERATIIIG COST
Office Su9dies. exerct'se rnate.ial anll9qldies. confirunication. lap tops

$ 550,115

l----1€3B7e i 8E,594

$-_

3 417.71

PHEPBUI'GET
YEARS I€

1.239

t 573,555

$ 65.125

t 7.slm

s 325,6',70

HPP BUDGET
YEARS I€

$ 303.040

t 9,395

t

$ ?3,3'.u

PAI{FLU BUDGET
YEARS I.5

t t,,lil6,7l0

$--{+sn€se $ tet.zt4

t

+_+see

TOTABUDGETS
Yeers t€

8.'



AGENDA REQUEST F'ORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

WbEN#rNtrilffibh

3ro

llconsent X Departmentai
Hearing

Scheduled Time for

I corr".pondence Action ! ernti.

I ctoseo Session n lnformational

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES-PubI|c Hea|th Division

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: August 6,2OLg

SUBJECT: Standard Agreement between the County of Inyo and California Depaftment of Public Health for
HIV care and treatment services.

D EPARTM ENTA L RECOM M E N DATION :
Request your Board ratify the Standard Agreement Number 18-10869 between the County of Inyo and the California
Depaftment of Public Health for HIV care and treatment seruices under the Ryan White HIV/AIDS Program, with the total
grant amount not to exceed $40L,777 for the period of April I, 20L9 through March 2I, 2024 and authorize the Director of
Health and Human Services to sign the Standard Agreement, Contractor Certification, Certification Regarding Lobbying,
Darfur Contracting Act and the California Civil Rights Laws Attachment,

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
The new grant cycle for the Ryan White HIV/AIDS Program began April 1, 2019, This agreement is coming to you late
because it was received from California Department of Public Health in May 2019 and was fufther delayed when
authorized signer information required amendment. Funding under this new S-year cycle has not changed compared to
the previous S-year funding cycle.

The purpose of this grant is to provide HIV care and treatment services under the Ryan White HIV/AIDS Program Part B
to low income people living with HIV throughout Inyo County. The goals of this program are (1) to minimize new HIV
infections; (2) to maximize the number of people with HIV who access appropriate care, treatment, support and (3)

reduce HIV/AIDS related disparities.

ALTERNATIVES:
Your Board could choose not to approve this agreement which would mean Inyo County would not be able to provide the
needed seruices to this population.

OTH ER AGENCY INVOLVEM ENT:
Collaboration with other agencies and programs as needed including, Nofthern Inyo Hospital, Toiyabe Indian Health and
Pioneer Home Health (Hospice of Owens Valley)

FINANCING:
100o/o Federal Funding, passed down through the State, Monies are recognized in the CARES budget (641219/20). No
County General Funds.



COUNTY COUNSEL:

e{^^a ([Ad^tr-

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (MUsfbe
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the Board Clerk.)

.o> D^" 1 ltl l 11Approved:

AU ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the Auditor/Controller prior to

^pprc@on",7//tr/?a,C)
subm,sslon to the Board Clerk.)

7

\rAtqDEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNA
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)



State of California - Health and Human Services Agency - California Department of Public Health
ODPH 1229 (12t2017)

California Ryan White HIV/AIDS Program - Part B Program

Awarded By

THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH, hereinafter "Department"

TO

County of lnyo, hereinafter "Grantee"

lmplementing the project, "HlV Care Program", hereinafter "Project"

GRANT AGREEMENT NUMBER I8.10869

The Department awards this Grant and the Grantee accepts and agrees to use the Grant funds
as follows:

AUTHORITY: The Department has authority to grant funds for the Project under Health and
Safety Code, Section 131085.

PURPOSE: The Department shall provide a grant to and for the benefit of the Grantee; the
purpose of the Grant is to provide HIV care and treatment services under the Ryan White
HIV/AIDS Program Part B to low income people living with HIV throughout California.

GRANT AMOUNT: The maximum amount payable under this Grant shall not exceed $401,777

TERM OF GRANT AGREEMENT: The term of the Grant shall begin on April 1,2O19 and
terminates on March 31,2024. No funds may be requested or invoiced for services performed
or costs incurred after March 31,2024.

PROJECT REPRESENTATIVES: The Project Representatives during the term of this Grant will
be:

California Department of Public Health County of Inyo
Jessica Heskin, Chief

1616 CapitolAvenue, Suite 616, MS 7700
Sacramento, CA 95814

Telephone: (916) 449-581 9
Fax: (916) 449-5959
Email: iessica. heskin@cdph.ca.qov

Anna Scott, HHS Deputy Director

207 A South Street
Bishop, CA 93514

Telephone: (760) 873-7868
Fax: (760) 873-7800
Email: ascott@inyocounty. us

Page 1 of 3



California Department of Public Health County of lnyo
Patricia Bittle, Care Advisor

1616 CapitolAvenue, Suite 616, MS 7700
Sacramento, CA 95814

Telephone: (91 6) 449-5988
Fax (916) 449-5959
Email: patricia.bittle@cdph.ca.qov

Anna Scott, HHS Deputy Director

207 A South Street
Bishop, CA 93514

Telephone: (760) 873-7868
Fax: (760) 873-7800
Email : ascott@invocountv. us

State of California - Health and Human Services Agency - California Department of Public Health
0DPH 1229 (12t2017)

Direct all inquiries to

Either party may change its Project Representative upon written notice to the other party

All payments from CDPH to the Grantee; shall be sent to the following address:

Remittance Address
County of lnyo
Fl$CAL lD: 0000008422

Cashier - Melissa Best-Baker, Senior Management Analyst

P.O. Drawer H
lndependence, CA 93526

Telephone: (760) 873-7868
Fax: (760) 873-7800
Email: mbest-baker@invocountv. us

STANDARD PROVISIONS: The following exhibits are attached and made a part of this Grant
by this reference:

EXHIBIT A
EXHIBIT AI
EXHIBIT B
EXHIBIT C
EXHIBIT D
EXHIBIT E
EXHIBIT F

LETTER OF INTENT
LIST OF ALLOCATIONS
BUDGET DETAIL AND PAYMENT PROVISIONS
STANDARD GRANT CONDITIONS-
ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS
INFORMATION PRIVACY AND SECURITY REQUIRMENTS
FEDERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

* ln Exhibit C, #15, paragraph 1, the statement "the Request for Applications (Exhibit D) and the
Grant Application (Exhibit A)" shall now read "the Letter of lntent (Exhibit A)."

GRANTEE REPRESENTATIONS: The Grantee(s) accept allterms, provisions, and conditions
of this grant, including those stated in the Exhibits incorporated by reference above. The
Grantee(s) shallfulfill all assurances and commitments made in the application, declarations,
other accompanying documents, and written communications (e.9., e-mail, correspondence)
filed in support of the request for grant funding. The Grantee(s) shall comply with and require its
contractors and subcontractors to comply with all applicable laws, polices, and regulations.

Page 2 of 3



California Department of Public Health County of Inyo
Patricia Bittle, Care Advisor

1616 CapitolAvenue, Suite 616, MS 7700
Sacramento, CA 95814

Telephone: (91 6) 449-5988
Fax: (916) 449-5959
Email: patricia.bittle@cdph.ca.gov

Anna Scott, HHS Deputy Director

207 A South Street
Bishop, CA 93514

Telephone: (760) 873-7868
Fax: (760) 873-7800
Email: ascott@invocountv. us

State of California - Health and Human Services Agency - California Department of Public Health
CDPH 1229 (12120',17)

Direct all inquiries to

Either pafty may change its Project Representative upon written notice to the other party

All payments from CDPH to the Grantee; shall be sent to the followlng address:

Remiftance Address
County of lnyo
Fl$CAL lD: 0000008422

Cashier - Melissa Best-Baker, Senior Management Analyst

P.O. Drawer H
lndependence, CA 93526

Telephone: (760) 873-7868
Fax: (760) 873-7800
Email: mbest-baker@inyocounty. us

STANDARD PROVISIONS: The following exhibits are attached and made a part of this Grant
by this reference:

EXHIBIT A
EXHIBIT AI
EXHIBIT B
EXHIBIT C
EXHIBIT D
EXHIBIT E
EXHIBIT F

LETTER OF INTENT
LIST OF ALLOCATIONS
BUDGET DETAIL AND PAYMENT PROVISIONS
STANDARD GRANT CONDITI ONS-
ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS
INFORMATION PRIVACY AND SECURITY REQUIRMENTS
FEDERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

* ln Exhibit C, #15, paragraph 1 , the statement "the Request for Applications (Exhibit D) and the
Grant Application (Exhibit A)" shall now read "the Letter of lntent (Exhibit A)."

GRANTEE REPRESENTATIONS: The Grantee(s) accept allterms, provisions, and conditions
of this grant, including those stated in the Exhibits incorporated by reference above. The
Grantee(s) shallfulfill all assurances and commitments made in the application, declarations,
other accompanying documents, and written communications (e.g., e-mail, correspondence)
filed in suppotl of the request for grant funding. The Grantee(s) shall comply with and require its
contractors and subcontractors to comply with all applicable laws, polices, and regulations.

Page 2 of 3



State of California - Health and Human Services Agency - California Department of Public Health
SDPH 1229 (12t2017)

lN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this Grant on the dates set forth below

Executed By:

Date
Marilyn Mann
County of Inyo Health and Human
Services
207 A South Street
Bishop, CA 93514

Date:

Marshay Gregory, Ghief
Contracts Management Unit
California Department of Public
Health 1616 CapitolAvenue, Suite
74.262 P.O. Box 997377, MS
1800-1804 Sacramento, CA
95899-7377

Page 3 of 3



State of California-Health and Human Services Agency

s California Department of Public Health
I ilsp1-{

KAREN L. SMITH, MD, MPH

Director and State Public Heafth Officer Exhibit A
Letter of lntent

Office of AIDS, MS 7700 . P.O. Box 997426 o Sacramento, CA 95899-7426
(916)449-5900 o (916)449-5909 FAX

I nternet Add ress: www. cd ph. ca. qov

GAVIN NEWSOM

Governor

January 29,2019

Melissa Best-Baker & Anna Scott
lnyo County Health & Human Services
207 A South Street,
Bishop, CA 93514

Dear Ms. Best-Baker & Ms. Scott,

The California Department of Public Health (CDPH), Center for lnfectious Diseases, Offlce of
AIDS (OA) is pleased to announce the intent to award funds to lnyo County for the Ryan White
HIV/AIDS Program (Part B) (RWHAP)/HIV Care Program (HCP) and, if applicable, the Minority
AIDS lnitiative (MAl).

The goals of CDPH/OA are: (1) to minimize new HIV infections; (2) to maximize the number of
people with HlVwho access appropriate care, treatment, support, and (3) reduce HIV/AIDS-
related health disparities. CDPH/OA utilizes federal Health Resources Services Administration
funds to provide support for HIV/AIDS services in local communities (Grant No. X07HA12778,
DUNS 799150615). As the State grantee for RWHAP, CDPH/OA allocates those funds for the
administration of the HCP and MAI through grants with Local Health Jurisdictions and
Community Based Organizations for the provision of medical and suppoft services to low-
income people living with HlV.

These funds will be available to County of lnyo on a yearly basis from April 1 ,2019 - March
31, 2024. The amount of funding allocated is on an annual basis through a non-competitive
formula. Your maximum amount for the five-year grant period is $401 ,777 tor tte
purpose of serving persons living with HIV in the County of lnyo.

Year 1
Annual Amount for

Years 2to 5
Total Amount for

Years I to 5

HIV Care Program S80,353 S80,356 54ot,777

Minority AIDS lnitiative Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable

Emerging Communities Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable

Housing Plus Project Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable

This agreement is valid and enforceable only if sufficient funds are made available to the State
by the United States Government for the fiscal years covered by the term of this Agreement. ln
addition, this Agreement is subject to any additional restrictions, limitations, or conditions
enacted by the Congress or any statute enacted by the Congress which may affect the

':ffi



provisions, terms, or funding of this Agreement in any manner. lf funding for any fiscal year is
reduced or deleted by the Budget Act for purposes of this program, the State shall have the
option to either cancel this Agreement with no liability occurring to the State, or offer an
agreement amendment to Grantee to reflect the reduced amount.

The funds must be used to provide allowable services under RWHAP Part B. For guidance see
the Scope of Work
(https://vrtww.cdph.ca.qov/Programs/ClD/DOAICDPH%20Document%20Librarv/HCPMAI%20S
OWFINAL Nov2018 ADA.pdfl. All Grantees must adhere to the Scope of Work, and any
subsequent revisions, along with all instructions, policy memorandums, or directives issued by
CDPH/OA. CDPH/OA will make any changes and/or additions to these guidelines in writing and,
whenever possible, notification of such changes shall be made 30 days prior to implementation.

ln order to apply for these funds, you must return the required budget documents by February
28,2019. The documents should be e-mailed to your assigned HIV Care Program Advisor.

lf you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (916)-449-5269 or
abel. m a4i npz@cdph. ca. go:r.

Sincerely,

Abel Martinez, MPH
Chiel Care Operations Unit
Office of AIDS, California Department of Public Health



Exhibit Al
list of Allocqlions

County of lnyo
1 8-1 0869

Total
$6,832,707
$733,472

$2,532,688
$701,061
$619,441
$401,777

$3,937,629
$350,637

$5,765,194
$39,005,776

$410,626
$841,086
$506,381
$222,750

$1.425,804
$203,324

$11,968,272

$959,744
$6,051,693

$5,206,543
$4.718.401
$11,459,032
$13,937,869
$2,409,933
$1,594,678
$1,115,824
$4,639,080
$601,598

$1,170,719
$932,865

Year 5

$1,366,541
$140.259
$480,375
$1 35,1 65
$116,601

$80,355
$765,1 79

$66,226
$1,104,424
$8.501.444

$77,958
$161,170

$95,393
$44,550

$270,701
$38,366

$2,315,662

$181 ,513
$1,14e,316

$986,066
$943,680

$2,29'1,806
$2,672,237

$464.049
$302,549
$214,474
$883,493
$'114,195
$234,144
$186,573

Year 4

$1,366,541
$140,259
$480.375
$1 35,1 65
$116,601

$80.355
$765,1 79

$66,226
$1,104,424
$8,501,444

$77,958
$1 61 ,1 70

$95,393
$44,550

$270,701
$38,366

$2,315,662

$181,513
$1 ,149,316

$986,066
$943,680

$2,291,806
$2,672,237

$464,049
$302,549
$214,474
$883,493
$114,195
$234,144
$186,573

Year 3

$1,366,541
$140,259
$480,375
$1 35,1 65
$116,601

$80,355
$765,1 79

$66,226
$1,104.424
$8,501,444

$77,958
$1 61 ,1 70

$95,393
$44,550

$270.701
$38,366

$2,315,662

$181 ,513
$1 ,149,316

$986,066
$943,680

$2,291,806
$2,672.237

$464,049
$302,549
$214,474
$883,493
$114,195
$234,144
$186,573

Year 2

$1,366,541
$140,259
$480,375
$135,165
$116,601

$80,355
$765,1 79

$66,226
$1,104,424
$8,501,444

$77,959
$1 61 ,1 70

$95,393
$44,550

$270,701
$38,366

$2,315,662

$181 ,513
$1,149,316

$986,066
$943,680

$2,291,806
$2,672,237

$464,049
$302,549
$214,474
$883,493
$114,195
$234,144
$186,573

Year I
$1,366,541

$172,439
$61 1 ,1 87

$160,401
$153,036

$80,355
$876,915

$85,732
$1,347,497
$5,000,000

$98,794
$196,406
$124,811

$44,550
$342,999

$49,862
$2,705,624

$233,694
$1,454,431

$1,262.278
$943,680

$2,291,806
$3,248,921

$552,736
$384,482
$257,928

$1 ,1 05,1 07
$144,818
$234,144
$186,573

White HIV/AIDS ram - Part B

Gontractor Name
Alameda

ncludes GlennButte
Contra Costa
Humboldt (lncludes Del Norte)
lmperial
lnyo
Kern
Kings
Lonq Beach
Los Angeles
Madera
Marin
Merced
Mono
Monterey (lncludes San Benito)
Nevada
Orange
Plumas (lncludes Lassen, Modoc, Sierra,
Siskiyou)
Riverside
Sacramento (includes El Dorado, Placer and
Yolo)
San Bernardino
San Diego
San Francisco
San Joaquin
San Mateo
Santa Barbara
Santa Clara
Santa Cruz
Solano
Stanislaus

1



Exhibit Al
lisl of Allocqiions

County of lnyo
1 8-1 0869

Total
$1,228,447
$1,706,640
$634,1 1 0

$849,419

$2,985.777

$247,132

$220,977
$305,702
$344,137
$495,008

$1 ,398,185

$549,505

Year 5

$245,689
$286,072
$1 19,904
$159,995

$568,065

$49.426

$44,195
$58,020
$65,247
$93,227

$265,809

$104,013

Year 4

$245,689
$286,072
$1 19,904
$159,995

$568,065

$49,426

$44,1 95

$58,020
$65,247
$93,227

$265,809

$104,013

$28"444.129
""T

828.444j29

Year 3

$245,689
$286,072
$1 19,904
$159,995

$568,065

$49,426

$44,1 95

$58,020
$65,247
$93,227

$265,809

$104,013

Year 2

$245,689
$286,072
$119,904
$159,995

$568,065

$49.426

$44,1 95
$58,020
$65,247
$93,227

$265,809

$104,013

@

928,4MJ2e

Year I
$245,689
$562,354
$154,493
$209,439

$71s,515

$49,426

$44,1 95
$73,622
$83,1 48

$122,100
$334,949

$133,451

129

n White HIV/AIDS P - Part B

Contractor Name
Tulare
Ventura
Ampla Health (Colusa, Sutter, Yuba)

, Trinity)Garing Choices (Shasta, Tehama

Community Medical Center (Fresno)

CCMC (Lake)

John C. Fremont (Mariposa)
MCAVHN (Mendocino)
Queen of the Valley (Napa)
Access Support Network (San Luis Obsispo)

(Sonoma)Santa Rosa CHC

Sierra Hope (Amador, Calaveras, Tuolumne)

Total

2



County of lnyo
1 8-1 0869

Page 1 of 2
Exhibit B

Budget Detail and Payment Provisions

1. lnvoicing and Payment

A. Upon completion of project activities as provided in the Grant Application, and upon receipt and
approval of the invoices, the State agrees to reimburse the Grantee for activities performed and
expenditures incurred in accordance with the costs specified herein.

B. lnvoices shall include the Grant Number and shall be submitted in triplicate not more frequently
than monthly in arrears to:

lnvoice Desk
California Department of Public Health
CARE Program
MS 770
1616 CapitolAvenue, Suite 616
Sacramento, CA 95899-7426

C. lnvoices shall

1) Be prepared on Grantee letterhead. lf invoices are not on produced letterhead invoices
must be signed by an authorized official, employee or agent ceftifying that the expenditures
claimed represent activities performed and are in accordance with the Grant Application
under this Grant.

2) Bear the Grantee's name as shown on the Grant.
3) ldentify the billing and/or performance period covered by the invoice.
4) ltemize costs for the billing period in the same or greater level of detail as indicated in this

Grant. Subject to the terms of this Grant, reimbursement may only be sought for those costs
and/or cost categories expressly identified as allowable and approved by CDPH.

2. Budget Contingency Clause

A. lt is mutually agreed that if the Budget Act of the current year and/or any subsequent years
covered under this Agreement does not appropriate sufficient funds for the program, this
Agreement shall be of no further force and effect. ln this event, the State shall have no liability
to pay any funds whatsoever to Grantee or to furnish any other considerations under this
Agreement and Grantee shall not be obligated to fulfill any provisions of this Agreement.

B. lf funding for any fiscal year is reduced or deleted by the Budget Act for purposes of this
program, the State shall have the option to either cancel this Agreement with no liability
occurring to the State, or offer an agreement amendment to Grantee to reflect the reduced
amount.

3. Prompt Payment Clause

Payment will be made in accordance with, and within the time specified in, Government Code
Chapter 4.5, commencing with Section 927.

Amounts Payable

A. The amounts payable under this Grant shall not exceed $401,777.

4.



County of lnyo
1 8-1 0869

Page 2 of 2
Exhibit B

Budget Detail and Payment Provisions

B. Payment allocations shall be made for allowable expenses up to the amount annually
encumbered commensurate with the state fiscal year in which services are fulfilled andior goods
are received.

5. Timely Submission of Final lnvoice

A. A final undisputed invoice shall be submitted for payment no more than forty-five (45) calendar
days following the expiration or termination date of this Grant, unless a later or alternate
deadline is agreed to in writing by the program grant manager. Said invoice should be clearly
marked "Final lnvoice", indicating that all payment obligations of the State under this Grant have
ceased and that no further payments are due or outstanding.

B. The State may, at its discretion, choose not to honor any delinquent final invoice if the Grantee
fails to obtain prior written State approval of an alternate final invoice submission deadline.

6. Travel and Per Diem Reimbursement

Any reimbursement for necessary travel and per diem shall be at the rates currently in effect as
established by the California Department of Human Resources (CalHR).



County of lnyo
18-10869

Page 1 of4

EXHIBIT C

STANDARD GRANT CONDITIONS

1. APPROVAL: This Grant is of no force or etfect until signed by both parties and approved by
the Department of General Services, if required. The Grantee may not commence
performance until such approval has been obtained

2, AMENDMENT: No amendment or variation of the terms of this Grant shall be valid unless
made in writing, signed by the parties, and approved as required. No oral understanding or
Agreement not incorporated in the Grant is binding on any of the parties. ln no case shall
the Depadment materially alter the scope of the Project set forth in Exhibit A.

3. ASSIGNMENT: This Grant is not assignable by the Grantee, either in whole or in pad,
without the written consent of the Grant Manager in the form of a written amendment to the
Grant.

4. AUDIT: Grantee agrees that the Department, the Bureau of State Audits, or their designated
representative shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting
documentation pertaining to this Grant. Grantee agrees to maintain such records for a
possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final payment or completion of the
project funded with this Grant, unless a longer period of records retention is stipulated.
Grantee agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records during normal business hours
and to allow interviews of any employees who might reasonably have information related to
such records. Further, Grantee agrees to include a similar right of the State to audit records
and interview staff in any subcontract related to the project.

5. CONFLICT OF INTEREST: Grantee certifies that it is in compliance with all applicable state
and/or federal conflict of interest laws.

6. INDEMNIFICATION: Grantee agrees to indemnify, defend and save harmless the State, its
officers, agents and employees from any and all claims and losses accruing or resulting to
any and all contractors, subcontractors, suppliers, laborers, and any other person, firm or
corporation furnishing or supplying work services, materials, or supplies in connection with
the project, and from any and all claims and losses accruing or resulting to any person, firm
or corporation who may be injured or damaged by Grantee in the performance of any
activities related to the Project.

7. FISCAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS AND ACCOUNTING STANDARDS: Grantee agrees
that, at a minimum, its fiscal control and accounting procedures will be sufficient to permit
tracing of all grant funds to a level of expenditure adequate to establish that such funds have
not been used in violation of any applicable state or federal law, or the provisions of this
Grant. Grantee further agrees that it will maintain separate Project accounts in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles.

8. GOVERNING LAW: This Grant is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with
the laws of the State of California.



County of lnyo
18-10869

Page 2 of 4

9. INCOME RESTRICTIONS: Grantee agrees that any refunds, rebates, credits, or other
amounts (including any interest thereon) accruing to or received by the Grantee under this
Grant shall be paid by the Grantee to the Department, to the extent that they are properly
allocable to costs for which the Grantee has been reimbursed by the Department under this
Grant.

10. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: Grantee, and its agents and employees of Grantee, in the
performance of the Project, shall act in an independent capacity and not as officers,
employees or agents of the Department.

11. MEDIA EVENTS: Grantee shall notify the Department's Grant Manager in writing at least
twenty (20)working days before any public or media event publicizing the accomplishments
and/or results of the Project and provide the opporlunity for attendance and participation by
Department's representatives.

12. NO THIRD-PARry RIGHTS: The Department and Grantee do not intend to create any
rights or remedies for any third- party as a beneficiary of this Grant or the project.

13. NOTICE: Grantee shall promptly notify the Deparlment's Grant Manager in writing of any
events, developments or changes that could affect the completion of the prolect or the budget
approved for this Grant.

14. PROFESSIONALS: Grantee agrees that only licensed professionals will be used to perform
services under this Grant where such services are called for.

15. RECORDS: Grantee cerlifies that it will maintain Project accounts in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. Grantee further certifies that it will comply with the
following conditions for a grant award as set forth in the Request for Applications (Exhibit D)
and the Grant Application (Exhibit A).

A. Establish an officialfile for the Project which shall adequately document all
significant actions relative to the Project;

B. Establish separate accounts which will adequately and accurately depict all
amounts received and expended on this Project, including all grant funds received
under this Grant;

C. Establish separate accounts which will adequately depict all income received which
is attributable to the Project, especially including any income attributable to grant
funds disbursed under this Grant;

D. Establish an accounting system which will adequately depict final total costs of the
Project, including both direct and indirect costs; and,

E. Establish such accounts and maintain such records as may be necessary for the
state to fulfillfederal reporting requirements, including any and all reporting
requirements under federal tax statutes or regulations.

{6. RELATED LITIGATION: Under no circumstances may Grantee use funds from any
disbursement under this Grant to pay for costs associated with any litigation between the
Grantee and the Department.



County of lnyo
18-10869

Page 3 of4

17. RIGHTS lN DATA: Grantee and the Department agree that all data, plans, drawings,
specifications, reports, computer programs, operating manuals, notes, and other written or
graphic work submitted under Exhibit A in the performance of the Project funded by this Grant
shall be in the public domain. Grantee may disclose, disseminate and use in whole or in part,
any final form data and information received, collected, and developed under this Project,
subject to appropriate acknowledgment of credit to the Department for financial support.
Grantee shall not utilize the materials submitted to the Department (except data) for any profit
making venture or sell or grant rights to a third-party who intends to do so. The Department
has the right to use submitted data for all governmental purposes.

18. VENUE: The Department and Grantee agree that any action arising out of this Grant shall be
filed and maintained in the Superior Court, California. Grantee waives any existing sovereign
immunity for the purposes of this Grant, if applicable.

19. STATE.FUNDED RESEARCH GRANTS:

A. Grantee shall provide for free public access to any publication of a department-funded
invention or department-funded technology. Grantee further agrees to allterms and
conditions required by the California Taxpayer Access to Publicly Funded Research Act
(Chapter 2.5 {commencing with Section 13989) of Fart 4.5 af Division 3 of Title 2 of the
Government Code).

B. As a condition of receiving the research grant, Grantee agrees to the following terms and
conditions which are set forth in Government Code section 13989.6 ("Section 13989.6"):

1) Grantee is responsible for ensuring that any publishing or copyright agreements
concerning submitted manuscripts fully comply with Section 13989.6.

2) Grantees shall report to the Depadment the final disposition of the research grant,
including, but not limited to, if it was published, when it was published, where it was
published, when the 12-month time period expires, and where the manuscript will be
available for open access.

3) For a manuscript that is accepted for publication in a peer-reviewed journal, the
Grantee shall ensure that an electronic version of the peer-reviewed manuscript is
available to the department and on an appropriate publicly accessible database
approved by the Department, including, but not limited to, the University of California's
eScholarship Repository at the California Digital Library, PubMed Central, or the
California Digital Open Source Library, to be made publicly available not later than 12
months after the official date of publication. Manuscripts submitted to the California
Digital Open Source Library shall be exempt from the requirements in subdivision (b)
of Section 66408 of the Education Code. Grantee shall make reasonable efforts to
comply with this requirement by ensuring that their manuscript is accessible on an
approved publicly accessible database, and notifying the Department that the
manuscript is available on a department-approved database. lf Grantee is unable to
ensure that their manuscript is accessible on an approved publicly accessible
database, Grantee may comply by providing the manuscript to the Department not
later than 12 months after the official date of publication.



County of lnyo
18-10869

Page 4 of 4
4) For publications other than those described inparagraph 8.3 above,, including

meeting abstracts, Grantee shall comply by providing the manuscript to the
Department not later than 12 months after the official date of publication.

5) Grantee is authorized to use grant money for publication costs, including fees charged
by a publisher for color and page charges, or fees for digital distribution.



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

For Clerk's
AGENDA

Use Only:
NUMBER

a7

fficonsent l-l Departmentat n corr"rpondence Action ! eroti" Hearing

lnformational! s"n"ort"d rime for ! ctoseo Session

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Social Services

FORTHE BOARD MEETING OF: August 6,2OI9

SUBJECTT Declare the National Council on Crime and Delinquency (lr{CCD) as a Sole Source Provider and
request ratification and approval of the contract with NCCD for the provision of Safe Measures@ Internet
Reporting Services.

Request the Board to:
1) Declare the National Council on Crime and Delinquency as a Sole Source Provider;
2) Ratify and approve the contract between the County of Inyo and the National Council on Crime and

Delinquency for the provision of Safe Measures@ Internet Reporting Services, in an amount not to
exceed $13,230.00 for the period of July 1,2019 through June 30, 2021, contingent upon adoption of
future budgets; and

3) Authorize the Chairperson to sign the contract.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
In2004, the State passed AB 636, legislation that directed child welfare programs statewide to enter a process
of system evaluation and improvement planning in an effort to improve the outcomes for children and families
involved in the child welfare system statewide. This legislation identified specific safety and permanency
outcome measures that are monitored on a quarterly basis by the California Department of Social Services. The
Safe Measures@ Internet Reporting Service, which is provided by the National Council on Crime and
Delinquency, is a one of a kind, proprietary program that provides Inyo County the ability to track social worker
compliance and outcomes and allows us to monitor the individual performance of Inyo County and its social
work staff in the identified state and federal outcome measures to ensure compliance.

Safe Measures@ is a subscription reporting service which permits customers to monitor service delivery activity
by navigating an extensive set of reports presented in graph and chart format from Inyo County child welfare
system (CWS/CMS) data. Safe Measures@ provides bi-weekly child abuse/neglect metrics established by the
State of California and United States Department of Human Services to monitor the provision of services to
victims of child abuse/neglect and their families. Reports created under this service permit Inyo County to
estimate current workload demand, plan more effective child welfare service interventions and monitor certain
performance indicators established by various state and federal regulations. Safe Measures@ includes case level
quality control displays to allow improved compliance with state and federal performance audits. Safe
Measures@ is currently used by more than half of Califomia counties as well as the California Department of
Social Services.

The attached contract for the period beginning July 1, 2019 through June 30, 202I authorizes the National
Council on Crime and Delinquency (NCCD) to continue to provide Safe Measures@ Intemet Reporting



Services, as they are currently providing those services to Inyo County. The contract details and scope of work,
in particular the standard termination provision, continues to be modified to meet the require-.ntr of Inyo
County and the National Council on Ciime and Delinquency. Specifically, the standard termination clause has
been amended to reflect language consistent with the requirements of NCCD, in order to ensure breach of
website restrictions, use and development of competing products are subject to immediate termination.

Safe Measures@ is utilized by both the State and Child Welfare Departments across the State. Utilizing Safe
Measures@ will allow the Department to have the same data and information the State is seeing and assessing
the County on.

The Department is respectfully requesting your Board declare the National Council on Crime and Delinquency
as a sole source provider and ratify and approve the contract in order for NCCD to continue providing for the
provision of Safe Measures@ Internet Reporting Services.

ALTERNATIVES:
Your Board could opt to not approve the Contract with the National Council on Crime and Delinquency, as this
is not mandated by the State. Howevet, this the only service available that will allow our County to track
performance outcomes in a manner that allows for quality assurance in regards to our compliance with meeting
the State and Federal performance outcome targets.

OTH ER AG E N CY ITTVO LVEM ENT:
The Safe Measures Internet Reporting Services works in conjunction with UC Berkeley's CWS/CMS Dynamic
Report System Performance Indicators Project. Both UC Berkeley and the NCCD contract with CDSS to
provide these services at the State level.

FIflANCING:
State and Federal funds and Social Services Realignment. This expense will be budgeted in Social Services
(055800) in Professional Services (5265). No County General Funds.

APPROVALS

DEPARTMEIYT H EAD SIGIIATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) ,^r",7hqll?

COUNTY COUNSEL:

M^^lt C0ruo[,la-

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be
reviewed and apryoved by County Counsel prior to subnlsslon to the Board Clerk.)

Approved: v@ Date: l l8llPt
ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the Auditor/Controlter prior to

Date:

submission to the Board Clerk.)



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND NationalCouncilon Crime and Delinquencv

FOR THE PROVISION OF SafeMeasures @ lnternet Reportinq SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") may have the need for
the SafeMeasures @ lnternet Reportinq services of National Council on Crime and Delinquency of
Oalkland, CA 94612 (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor''), and in consideration of the mutual promises,

covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. SCOPE OF WORK.

(A) The Contractor shall furnish to the County, upon lts request, those services and work set
forth in Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. Requests by the County to the
Contractor to perform under this Agreement will be made by Keri Onev, whose title is: HHS Deputv Director,
Aqinq & Social Services. Requests to the Contractor for work or services to be performed under this
Agreement will be based upon the County's need for such services. The County makes no guarantee or
warranty, of any nature, that any minimum level or amount of services or work will be requested of the
Contractor by the County under this Agreement. County by this Agreement incurs no obligation or
requirement to request from Contractor the performance of any services or work at all, even if County should
have some need for such services or work during the term of this Agreement.

(B) Services and work provided by the Contractor at the County's request under this Agreement
will be performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable
federal, state, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances,
regulations, and resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement.

2. COUNTY OBLIGATIONS.

(A) Access to Countv Data. lf requested by Contractor, County will supply a copy of the
CWS/CMS databases, or specifically designated data tables therein, that store agency data to be used by
Contractor. lf a third party supplies data, County will authorize and facilitate release of the data to Contractor.

(B) Data Submission. County or other third party supplying CWS/CMS data shall use one
of the following methods to send weekly extracts of agency CWS/CMS data to Contractor for processing and
analysis:

. COMPACT DISK. County or supplying party will copy data onto one or more compact disks
and mail to Contractor via overnight delivery service, or:

a SECURED FILE TRANSFER PROTOCOL (SFTP) OVER SECURE SHELL (SSH). County
or supplying party will send data over a secured channel to Contractor's SSH server. This
transfer may be made using a dedicated SSH file transfer client.

(C) Access to Website Restricted. The right to access SafeMeasures@ website is jurisdiction
and agency-specific. Only the County Department of Health and Human Services and its employees or
agents may access or use the SafeMeasures@ website for the County's monitoring and reporting needs.
Specifically, and without limitation, the County may not act as a relay or intermediary allowing access to the
SafeMeasures@ website to a third party jurisdiction, agency, individual, or business for any purpose.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - National Council on Crime and Delinquency
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 1 of 13 Modified Contract No. 116
05t22t2019



(D) Use. County may use SafeMeasures@ for its internal purposes only. This does not
extend to restrict the release of documentary products of SafeMeasures@ under the control and custody of
County that may be authorized pursuant to applicable state or federal laws including, but not limited to, the
California Public Records Act and applicable California Welfare and lnstitutions Code provisions.

(E) Competinq Services or Products. County shall not use all or any part of
SafeMeasures@ or its documentation to create a service or product that competes with, or is used in a
product that competes with, all or any part of SafeMeasures@, regardless of whether such service or product
is distributed with or without consideration.

(F) Notification of Rights. ln copying SafeMeasures@ web reports as authorized under the
terms of the Agreement, County will not remove, suppress, or modify any notice of copyright, trademark, or
other proprietary rights that appear in SafeMeasures@. County will use reasonable efforts to keep person with
access to SafeMeasures@ from modifying any of the copyright notices that appear on SafeMeasures@ media
documentation, files and banners.

3. TERM.

The term of this Agreement shall be from Julv 1, 2019 to June 30, 2021 unless
sooner terminated as provided below

4. CONSIDERATION

A. Comoensation. County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees
(set forth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by
Contractor at the County's request.

B. Travel and per diem. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per
diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by County under this Agreement.

C. No additional consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor
shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additionalconsideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

D. Limit upon amount pavable under Aqreement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed
Thirteen Thousand Two Hundred Thirty Dollars ($ lJ,ZJU.uu (hereinafter
referred to as "contract limit"). County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement
requested by Contractor for services or work performed which is in excess of the contract limit.

E. Billinq and pavment. Contractor shall submit to the County, once a month, an itemized
statement of all services and work described in Attachment A, which were done at the County's request. This
statement will be submitted to the County not later than the fifth (sth) day of the month. The statement to be
submitted will cover the period from the first (1st) day of the preceding month through and including the last
day of the preceding month. This statement will identify the date on which the services and work were
performed and describe the nature of the services and work which were performed on each day. Upon timely
receipt of the statement by the fifth (Sth) day of the month, County shall make payment to Contractor on the
last day of the month.

F. Federal and State taxes.

(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal or state
income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

(2) County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made under this
Agreement to non-California resident independent Contractors when it is anticipated that total annual
payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety nine dollars
($1,4ee.oo)

Gounty of lnyo Standard Contract - National Council on Crime and Delinquency
(lndependent Contractor)

Pase 2 of '13 Modified 
"on,r"Bt#rlJ?n



(3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or payments from
sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement. Payment of all taxes and other assessments on
such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor. County has no responsibility or liability for payment of
Contractor's taxes or assessments.

(4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments to non-

California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the lnternal Revenue Service and the California State

Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete and submit to the County an
lnternal Revenue Service (lRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement.

5. WORK SCHEDULE.

Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in
Attachment A which are requested by the County. lt is understood by Contractor that the performance of
these services and work will require a varied schedule. Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will

coordinate with County to ensure that all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will

be performed within the time frame set forth by County.

6. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, municipal governments,

for Contractor to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by Contractor
and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement or as otherwise may be required. Further,

during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits in full

force and effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's licenses,
professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits will be
procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the County. Contractor will provide County,

upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates and permits which
are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute between Contractor
and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the services identified in

Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of this Agreement.

7. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ETC.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and
telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incurred by
Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses incurred by

Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor.

8. COUNTYANDCONTRACTORPROPERTY.

A. Personal Propertv of Countv. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective or
safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such items while they are in
Contractor's possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

B. Copvriqht Ownershio and License. County acknowledges that Contractor owns the
copyright in all graphic interfaces, reports, displays and formats, (OriginalWorks). Contractor grants County
a fully paid up license to display, reproduce and distribute the Original Works for its internal purposes for the
Term of the Agreement.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - National Council on Crime and Delinquency
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 3 of 13 Modified 
"".,r"8,u)r?lJ?n



9. INSURANCE.

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope
and amount specified in Attachment C and with the provisions specified in that attachment.

10. STATUSOFCONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as independent Contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to

exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the Contractor is to be

considered an employee of County. lt is understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement shall
not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a
joint venture. As an independent Contractor:

A. Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent Contractors, and not as employees of
County.

11. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION

Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless County, its agents, officers, and employees
from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities, expenses, and other costs, including

litigation costs and attorney's fees, arising out of, resulting from, or in connection with, the performance of
this Agreement by Contractor, or Contractor's agents, officers, or employees. Contractor's obligation to

defend, indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers, and employees harmless applies to any actual or
alleged personal injury, death, or damage or destruction to tangible or intangible property, including the loss

of use. Contractor's obligation under this paragraph extends to any claim, damage, loss, liability, expense, or
other costs which is caused in whole or in part by any act or omission of the Contractor, its agents,
employees, supplier, or any one directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or anyone for whose acts or

omissions any of them may be liable.

Contractor's obligation to defend, indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers, and employees
harmless under the provisions of this paragraph is not limited to, or restricted by, any requirement in this
Agreement for Contractor to procure and maintain a policy of insurance.

To the extent permitted by law, County shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Contractor, its

agents, officers, and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities,

expenses, and other costs, including litigation costs and attorney's fees, arising out of, or resulting from, the

active negligence, or wrongful acts of County, its officers, or employees.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - National Council on Crime and Delinquency
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 4 of 1 3 Modified Contract No. 1 16
05t22t2019



12. RECORDS AND AUDIT.

A. Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, county, municipal, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion of
this Agreement. Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records.

B. lnsoections and Audits. Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which
County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,
examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Contractor.
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or othenruise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement.

13. NONDISGRIMINATION.

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not
unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national

origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex. Contractor and its agents,

officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the
California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-

352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

14. TERMINATION.

A party may terminate this Agreement if the other party commits a material breach that is not cured

within thirty (30) days of a written notice of such material breach. This Agreement may be terminated
immediately for a breach of County's obligation to pay fees under this Agreement or a breach of paragraphs

C, D, or E of Section 2 (County Obligations).

15. ASSIGNMENT-

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,

experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Contractor shall not

assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County.
Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior

written consent of County.

16. DEFAULT.

lf the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by

County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by

County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written

notice to Contractor. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to
Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - National Council on Crime and Delinquency
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 5 of 13 Modified Contract No. 116
05t22t2019



17. WAIVER OF DEFAULT

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty-five (25) below.

18. WARRANTYBYCONTRACTOR-

Contractor warrants that:

A. Provided that County or another designated party regularly submits the required raw
CWS/CMS data to Contractor, SafeMeasures@ will perform substantially or described in this contract and
SafeMeasures@ promotional material.

B. lt is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any federal department or agency.
Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from receiving federal funds as listed in the
List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-procurement Programs issued by the General
Services Adm inistration.

C. Contractor will utilize all reasonable means and due diligence to protect the confidentiality
and security of County data.

D. Except for the foregoing express warranties, Contractor neither makes nor grants any other
warranties, express or implied. Contractor excludes all implied warranties including specifically and implied
warranty arising by statute or otherwise in or from a course of dealing or usage of trade including any and all
implied warranties of merchantability, merchantable quality, or fitness for any purpose, particular, specific or
otherwise. The foregoing express warranty is the only warranty of any kink for SafeMeasures@. Contractor
makes no warranties that SafeMeasures@ will be offered without interruption.

E. County acknowledges that Contractor will provide no monitoring, analysis or review of the
accuracy or quality of the County's data accessed through SafeMeasures@

19. WARRANTYBYCOUNTY

County warrants that:

A. County will only allow access to SafeMeasures@ as permitted under this Agreement. lf
County wishes to extend its use of SafeMeasures@ beyond this Agreement, County will obtain Contrator's
prior written consent and pay the applicable Reporting Service Subscription Fees.

B. County will provide the requested case based CWS/CMS data to Contractor using one of
the methods described in Paragraph B of Section 2 (County Obligations), or if data is supplied by another
party, execute all necessary agreements and permissions to release this data to Contractor.

20. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Contractor will utilize all reasonable means and due diligence to protect the confidentiality and
security of County data. Except as otherwise expressly set forth below, County acknowledges that the
privacy and security regulations issued pursuant to the Health lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act of
1966 (the "HIPAA' Privacy and Security Rules") do not apply to the County data which is the subject of this
Agreement, because the data is not subject to requirements of HIPAA. However, Contractor acknowledges
that the County data may include health information and other information of a personal and sensitive nature,

and will adopt and keep current confidentiality and security procedures that are reasonably consistent with
the current professional standards recommended by the HIPAA Privacy and Security Rules.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - National Council on Crime and Delinquency
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 6 of 13 Modified Contract No. 116
05t22t2019



Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,

regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,

or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such
confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written
consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County's written
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,

Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,

and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and lnstrtutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant

thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

21. CONFLTCTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

22. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT.

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained

from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this
Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who,

during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has
been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

23. SEVERABILITY

lf any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be

declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

24. FUNDING LIMITATION

The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.
ln the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the
option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifying

Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification of
this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenty-five
(25) (Amendment).

County of lnyo Standard Contract - National Council on Crime and Delinquency
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 7 of 13 Modified Contract No. 1 16
0512212019



25. AMENDMENT

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual

consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form and executed with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and aftached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

26. NOTICE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including

change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or County shall be

required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid first
class mail to, the respective parties as follows:

County of lnyo:
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES Department

Mailing AddressP.O. DrawerA
lndeoendence. CA 93526 City and State

Contractor:
NATIONAL COUNCIL ON CRIME AND DELINQUENCY Name
1970 Broadwav. Suite 500 Street
Oakland, CA 94612 City and State

27. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,

discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

ilil ilil

County of lnyo Standard Contract - National Council on Crime and Delinquency
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 8 of 13 Modified Contract No. 116
05t22t2019



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND
FORTHE OF SERVtCES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALSTH|S_DAYOF ,#

COUNTYOFINYO CONTRACTOR

Signature

Dated:

PrintorType Name

Flatai'

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALIW:

CountyGounsel

ASTOACCOUNTING

GountyAuditor

ASTO REQUTREMENTS:

Services

TOt REMENTS:

County Risk

county of lnyo standard contrac{ - National council on crime and Delinquency
(lndependent Contraclor)

Page9 of 13 ModiliedGontractNo.,t,l6
05nz2019



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND National Council on Crime and Delinquencv
FOR THE PROVISION OF SafeMeasures @ lnternet Reportinq SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS
TH|S _ DAY OF r-

COUNTY OF INYO

Dated:

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM

County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS

Personnel Services

APPROVED AS TO INSUMNCE REQUIREMENTS

County Risk Manager

S:CoCo/Contracts/Misc/NationalCouncilCrimedDelinquencySafeMeasres

CONTRACTOR

Dated

Print or Type Name

z/B/re

Coun$ of lnyo Standard Contract - National Council on Crime and Delinquency
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 9 of 13 Modified Contract No. 116
0512212019



ATTACHMENT A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND National Council on Crime and Delinquencv

FOR THE PROVISION OF SafeMeasures @ lnternet Reportinq SERVICES

TERM:

FROM: July 1, 2019 19. June 30,2021

SCOPE OF WORK:

Children's Research Center (CDC), located in Madison, Wisconsin, is a division of National Council on Crime

and Delinquency (Contractor), headquartered in Oakland, California. CRC provides the lnternet Reporting

Services, SafeMeasures@, which develops bi-weekly child abuse/neglect metrics from lnyo County's Child

Welfare System's data consistent with metrics established by the State of California and the United States
Department of Human Services to monitor the provision of services to victims of child abuse/neglect and their
families.

SafeMeasures@ is a subscription reporting services which permits customers to monitor service delivery
activity by navigation an extensive set of reports presented in graph and chart format from lnyo County's child

welfare system (CWS/CMS) data. Reports created under this service permit lnyo County to estimate current
workload demand, plan more effective child welfare services lnterventions and monitor certain performance

indicators established by various state and federal regulations. SafeMeasures@ includes case level quality

control display to allow improved compliance with state and federal performance audits.

1. WEB BASED REPORTS. During the Term of this Agreement Contractor will provide County
with interactive web-based management reports, (Management Reports) which permit County to categorize

agency compliance with various measures and permit County to identify the specific cases within each
category. Contractor will specifically:

Provide Management Reports within 45 business days after first receiving raw CWS/CMS

data from County and;

Provide regular updates of Management Reports, provided that the County of
another agency regularly submits raw CWS/CMS data to the Contractor for processing
and analysis. Such updates will be provided within three business days of receipt of the
CWS/CMS data to Contractor.

2. INSTALLATION. County is responsible for providing access to the SafeMeasures@ website
via the lnternet to its user. Contractor will, as requested, provide reasonable assistance (up to three hours)
with set-up of users workstations and use of SafeMeasures@ via telephone, fax or email at no additional
charge to the fees. County may hire Contractor to provide additional training or assistance at the prevailing
published rates plus travel expenses.

3. TRAINING. Contractor will provide up to two (2) remote training sessions via the lnternet to

train County Supervisors, managers and administrators, as well as any additional help desk, research and lT

staff if appropriate.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - National Council on Crime and Delinquency
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 10 of 1 3 Modified Contract No. 1 16
05t22t2019

(a)

(b)



ATTACHMENT A - CONTINUED

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND National Council on Crime and Delinquencv

FOR THE PROVISION OF SafeMeasures @ lnternet Reoortinq SERVICES

TERM

FROM: July 1, 2019 19. June 30,2021

SCOPE OF WORK:

4. UPDATES. During the Term of this Agreement, Contractor will provide to County updates,
error corrections, and modifications to SafeMeasures@ display (Updates) as such Updates become available
Updates do not include modifications to displays specifically requested by County. Any County requested
modifications must be made by Contractor and Contractor's published services rates. Contractor reserves
the right to use the displays created for County, and analyses to produce such displays for the other parties
whether such displays were suggested by Contractor or the County. Contractor shall not use any County
data in its publishing for other parties without obtaining County's permission.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - National Council on Crime and Delinquency
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 11 of 13 Modified Contract No. 116
05t22t2019



ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND National Council on Crime and Delinquency

FOR THE PROVISION OF SafeMeasures @ lnternet Reportinq SERVICES

TERM

FROM: July 1,2019 TO: June 30 2021

SCHEDULEOF FEES:

Reporting Service Subscription Fee, County will pay CONTRACTOR the fees (Reporting Service

Subscription Fee) according to the payment schedule specified and all applicable taxes related thereto unless

County provides evidence that County is exempt from such taxes.

Service Fee. CONTMCTOR reserves the right to charge additional service fees if County seeks assistance
for any other matters not explicitly outlined by this Agreement.

Notwithstanding Paragraph 4.E. Billing and Payment, Six Thousand Six Hundred Fifteen

Dollars ($ 6,615 ) shall be invoiced upon signing the contract.
Six Thousand Six Hundred Fifteen Dollars 6,615

shall be invoiced on Julv 1,2020

County of lnyo Standard Contract - National Council on Crime and Delinquency
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 12ol 13 Modified Contract No. 116
05t22t2019



ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND National Council on Crime and Delinouency

FOR THE PROVISION OF SafeMeasures @ lnternet Reportinq SERVICES

TERM

FROM
July 1,2019

TO
June 30, 2021

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS

County of lnyo Standard Contract - National Council on Crime and Delinquency
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 1 3 of 13 Modified Contract No. 1 16
05t22t2019



ATTACHMENT C - Exhibit B: Insurance Requirements for IT Vendor Services

IT Vendor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against
claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in
connection with the performance of the work hereunder by the Vendor, its agents,
representatives, or employees. Vendor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the
contract insurance claims arising out of their services and including, but not limited to loss,
damage, theft or other misuse of data, infringement of intellectual property, invasion of
privacy and breach of data.

MINIMUM SCOPE AND TIMIT OF INSURANCE
Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

L Commercial General Liability [CGL): Insurance Services Office Form CG 00 01
covering CGL on an "occurrence" basis, including products and completed
operations, property damage, bodily injury and personal & advertising injury with
limits no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. If a general aggregate limit applies,
either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/location (lS0
CG 25 03 or 25 04) or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

Additional Insured Status.Inyo County, its officers, officials, employees, and
volunteers are to be covered as additional insureds on the CGL policy with
respect to liability arising out of work or operations performed by or on behalf of
the Vendor including materials, parts, or equipment furnished in connection with
such work or operations. General liability coverage can be provided in the form of
an endorsement to the Consultant's insurance [at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20
10 11. 85 or both CG 20 10, CG 20 26, CG 20 33, or CG 20 38; and CG 20 37 forms if
later revisions used).

2. Automobile tiability: Insurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001 covering,
Code 1 (any auto), or if Consultant has no owned autos, Code B (hired) and 9 (non-
owned), with limit no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and
property damage. May be waived by written request if vendor will not come onsite.

3. Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the State of California, with
Statutory Limits, and Employer's Liability Insurance with limit of no less than
$1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease. (Not required if consultant
provides written verification it has no employee,)

4. Cyber tiability Insurance, with limits not less than $2,000,000 per occurrence or
claim, $2,000,000 aggregate. Coverage shall be sufficiently broad to respond to the
duties and obligations as is undertaken by Vendor in this agreement and shall
include, but not be limited to, claims involving infringement of intellectual property,
including but not limited to infringement of copyright, trademark, trade dress,
invasion of privacy violations, information theft, damage to or destruction of
electronic information, release of private information, alteration of electronic
information, extortion and network security. The policy shall provide coverage for
breach response costs as well as regulatory fines and penalties as well as credit
monitoring expenses with limits sufficient to respond to these obligations.

Exhibit 8, page L
2Ot9O522/ah



ATTACHMENT C - Exhibit 8: Insurance Requirements for IT Vendor Services

If the Vendor maintains broader coverage and/or higher limits than the minimums shown
above, Inyo County requires and shall be entitled to the broader coverage and/or the
higher limits maintained by the contractor. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of
the specified minimum limits of insurance and coverage shall be available to Inyo County.

OTHER INSURANCE PROVISIONS
The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Primary Coverage
For any claims related to this contract, the Vendor's insurance coverage shall be
primary insurance primary coverage at least as broad as ISO CG 20 01 04 13 as respects
Inyo County, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-
insurance maintained by Inyo County, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall
be excess of the Vendor's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Notice of Cancellation
Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be canceled,
except with notice to Inyo County.

Waiver of Subrogation
Vendor hereby grants to Inyo County a waiver of any right to subrogation which any
insurer of said Vendor may acquire against Inyo County by virtue of the payment of any
loss under such insurance. Vendor agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be
necessary to affect this waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of
whether or not Inyo County has received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the
insurer.

S elf- In s ur e d Rete nti ons
Self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by Inyo County. Inyo County may
require the Vendor to provide proof of ability to pay losses and related investigations,
claim administration, and defense expenses within the retention. The policy language shall
provide, or be endorsed to provide, that the self-insured retention may be satisfied by
either the named insured or Inyo County.

Ac c ep tab ility of I nsur er s
Insurance is to be placed with insurers authorized to conduct business in the state with a
current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A:VII, unless otherwise acceptable to Inyo County.

Claims Made Policies
If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:

t. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract or
the beginning of contract work.

2. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for at
least five (5) years after completion of the contract of work,

Exhibit 8, page 2

2OI9O522/ah



ATTACHMENT C - Exhibit B: Insurance Requirements for IT Vendor Services

3. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims'
made policy form with a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective date, the
Vendor must purchase "extended reporting" coverage for a minimum of five (5)
years after completion of contract work.

Verift c ation of Cov erag e
Vendor shall furnish Inyo County with original Certificates of Insurance including all
required amendatory endorsements (or copies of the applicable policy language effecting
coverage required by this clause) and a copy of the Declarations and Endorsement Page of
the CGL policy listing all policy endorsements to Inyo County before work begins. However,
failure to obtain the required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the
Vendor's obligation to provide them. Inyo County reserves the right to require complete,
certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements required by
these specifications, at any time.

Subcontractors
Vendor shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting all the
requirements stated herein, and Vendor shall ensure that Inyo County is an additional
insured on insurance required from subcontractors.

Special Risks or Circumstances
Inyo County reserves the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on the

nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special circumstances.

Exhibit 8, page 3

2OL9O522/ah



AGENDA REQUEST F'ORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COTINTY OF INYO

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NAMBER

38

E Consent I Departmental
Hearing

E Scheduted Time for

E Correspondence Action

E Ctoseo Session

E puotic

E lnformational

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Social Services

FORTHE BOARD MEETING OF: August q20tg

SUBJECT: UC Davis Training Contract

D E PA RTM E T! TA L R ECO M M E N DATIO N :
Request Board ratify and approve the contract between the County of lnyo and the Regents of the University of
California, on behalf of its Davis Campus University Extension, for training services in an amount not to exceed
$127,500.00 for the period of July 1 , 2019 through June 30, 2020, contingent upon the Board's adoption of a
FY 2019/20 budget; and authorize the Chairperson to sign.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
This contract comes before you for ratification as it was received by the Department towards the end of July
2019. lnyo County is part of a training consortium made up of approximately forty small and medium sized
counties. The consortium pools State Social Services training funds and has a long-standing relationship with
UC Davis Extension to develop and provide targeted training to address the needs of Social Services
employees in those counties. UC Davis maintains the evidence-based practice research, as well as the most
current federal and state laws and regulations to ensure their training programs are relevant, high quality, and
up to date. The vast majority of these trainings are provided on-site at one of our local facilities, thus reducing
travel cost and time away from the office for employees. This year's contract will provide 30 units (days) of on-
site training throughout the fiscal year. This will provide for continued training related to not only our technical
Social Services program needs, but also related to professional employee development, management and
supervision development and project management, as well as increase our training opportunities for local
resource families, formerly referred to as foster parents. We coordinate and mutually share training, when
feasible, with Mono County Social Services, as well as invite other lnyo County departments to any relevant
training.

ALTERNATIVES:
The alternative would be not to enter into this training arrangement, which supplies on-site training at no cost to
the County General Fund. This contract allows our associates to receive on-going, specialized training without
spending taxpayer's dollars on travel expenses.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEM ENT:
We routinely invite others to the trainings where appropriate: Additional Health and Human Services staff,
community partners, and other County departments (past trainings have included staff from Probation, Public
Works and Child Support).

FINANCTilG:
State and Federal funding and Social Services Realignment. This expense will be budgeted in Social Services
(055800) in Professional Services (5265). No County General Funds.



COUNTY COUNSEL:

e^Arr\ C!^t^rllo,-

AGREEMENTS' CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Mustbe
reviewed and approved by County Counsel priot to submission to the Board Cterk.)

Approved: Date: 1l2SlA
ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf
submrsslon to the Board CleR.)

Aooroved:
A

be reviewed and approved by

DEPARTM ENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date 1



UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, DAVIS

BERKELEY.DAVIS.IRVIM.ITSAI{GELES.MERCED.RI\IERSIDE.SA},IDIEGO.SAIiIFRAI{CISCO

DIVISION OF CONTINUING AND PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION
CPE.UCDAVIS.ED('

SANIABAIBARA . SrlNxAcRlz

1333 RESEARCH PARK DRIVE
DAVIS. CA 956I8-4852

Agreement #GENTt0.!9_ll
c0001 14021

Training Services Agreement

This Agreement is made this _ day of by and between The
Regents of the University of California ("Univers1ty"), otr behalf of its Davis campus UC Davis
Continuing and Professional Education and INYO COtjNTy (.,User").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, University is a public education institution accrediqed by the Western
Association of Schools and Colleges, and has developed a training program (ooProgram,") and

WHEREAS, User wishes to obtain major skills training courses for User's personnel who
provide related services in fulfillment of their goals and objectives (Exhibit B, if attached);

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. University shall present Program as set forth in Exhibit A.

a. Limit on attendance. No more than 30 persons per course session may attend
without the prior written approval of the University.

b. Reschedule/cancel of class. If User reschedules or cancels any training class
within l0 calendar days of start date, User shall pay for all expenses incuned up
to the date on which University receives notice of the reschedule or cancellation.

Term. The term of this agreement shall be from July 1. 2019 through June 30.2020. All
courses must be completed by June 30. 2020.

Termination. Eitherparty may terminate this agreement by giving thirty (30) days,
written notice to the other party.

Alteration. Amendment. No alteration of the terms of this agreement shall be valid or
binding upon either party unless made in writing and signed by both parties. This
agreement may be amended at any time by mufual agreement of the parties, expressed in
writing and signed by both parties.

2.

3

4



7

5

6.

8

9

Agreement #GENTaflg-lL
c0001 14021

Fee & Payment. User shall pay University as set forth in Exhibit A. University will
invoice User in axrears no more often than monthly for training completed. User shall
pay University within thirly days (30) of User's receipt of University invoice. Failure to
pay within thirty days may be deemed a material breach of this agreement and good
cause for termination.

Indemnification. Each parry shall defend, indemniff and hold the other party, its offrcers,
employees and agents harmless from and against any and all liability, loss, expense
including reasonable attomeys'fees, or claims for rqjury or damages arising out of the
performance of this Agreement but only in proportion to and to the extent such liability,
loss, expense, attorneys'fees, or claims for injury or damages are caused by or result
from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the indemnifying party, its officers,
agents, or employees.

Insurance. University is self-insured under Califomia law. University shall maintain this
program of self-insr.uance throughout the tenn of this Agteement with retentions as
follows:
a. General Liability (and professional liability) coverage with a per occwrence limit

of a minimum of one million dollars ($1,000,000).
b. Auto Liability including non-owned automobiles, with a minimums as follows:

1) Bodily injury
a) Per person $1,000,000
b) Per accident $1,000,000

2) Property damage $1,000,000
c. Workers Compensation insurance in accordance with California state law.
d. Employer's Liability coverage in the amount of one million dollars ($1,000,000).

If requested by User in writing University shall provide, upon receipt of a fully-executed
Agreement, a Certificate of Self-Insurance naming flser, its officers, agents, and
employees, individually and collectively as additional insured (except for Worker's
Compensation Insurance) for services provided under this Agreement.

Coverage shall apply as primary insurance and any other insurance or self-insurance
maintained by the User, its offrcers, agents, and employees should be excess only. This
insurance shall not be canceled or changed without a minimum of thirty (30) days
advance, written notice given to User.

Confidentialitv of information about individuals. University agrees to safeguard names
and addresses of individuals received through the performance of this agreement in
accordance with Welfare and Institution Code Section 10850.

Use of Universitv name. User shall not use the name of the University in any form or
manner in advertisements, reports or other information released to the public without the
prior written approval of University.



10.

11

12.

Agreement #GENT2019I1
c0001 14021

Relationship of parties. It is expressly understood and agreed that this agreement is not
intended and shall not be construed to create the relationship of agent, servant, employee,
partnership, joint venture or association between the parties.

Notice addresses. All notices under this agreement shall be effective only if made in
writing and delivered by personal service or by mail and addressed as follows. Either
party may, by written notice to the other, change its own mailing address.

University: User:

Financial Services
UC Davis Continuing and
Professional Education
1333 Research Park Drive
Davis, CA 95618

Inyo County
Department of Health & Human Services
920 N Main Street
Bishop, CA 93514

Additional University : Additional County:

(If Applicable)Center for Human Services
UC Davis Continuing and
Professional Education
1333 Research Park Drive
Davis, CA 95618

Force majeure. In the event that performance by aparly is rendered impossible by reason
of strikes, lockouts, labor disputes, acts of God, govemmental restrictions, regulations or
other causes beyond the reasonable control of that party, performance shall be excused
for a period commensurate with the period of impossibility.

University is a land-grant institution with a mission of teaching, research, public service
and patient care, and it is required to recover the full cost of providing services to non-
University entities such as User, and as a non-profit entity, makes no profit. Therefore,
University does not have reserves from which to pay for expenditures made on behalf of
User for which it is not reimbursed, In the event of a force majeure, User shall be
responsible for payment of all expenses incurred to the point at which University gives or
receives notice of the impossibility. If the impossibility becomes permanent, University
will make best efforts to cancel or mitigate all outstanding financial commitments, and
User shall be responsible for the cost of any remaining obligations.

Assienment. This Agreement shall be binding upon the successors and assigns of the
parties. Neither party may assign the Agreement without the prior written permission of
the other pffity.

13.



Agreement #GENT-20! 9-,1_l

c0001 1402t

Nondiscrimination. University agrees not to discriminate in the provision of service
rurder this agreement on the basis of race; color; religion; marital status; national origin;
ancestry; sex; sexual orientation; physical or mental handicap; medical condition;
political affiliation; status as a Vietnam-era veteran or disabled veteran; or, within the
limits imposed by law or University regulations, because of age or citizenship.
University is an affirmative actior/equal opportunity employer.

Conflict of Intercst. The parties to this Agreement have read and are aware of the
provisions of Government Code section 1090 et seq. and section 87100 relating to
conflict of interest of public officers and employees. University represents that it is
unaware of any financial or economic interest of any public officer of employee of User
relating to this Agreement. It is firther understood and agreed that if such a furancial
interest does exist at the inception of this Agreement, User may immediately terminate
this Agreement by giving written notice.

Waiver of Rights. No delay or failure of either parry in exercising any right, and no
partial or single exercise of any right, shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of that right
or any other right.

Headings. The headings and captions contained in this Agreement are for convenience
only, and shall be of no force or effect in construing and interpreting the provisions of
this Agreement.

Severabilitv of Terms. In the event of any conflict between any provisions ofthis
agreement and any applicable law, rule or regulation, this agreement shall be modified
only to the extent necessary to eliminate the conflict and the rest of the agreement shall
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

19. Governing law. The laws of the State of Califomia shall govern this agreement.

L4

1s.

16.

1,7.

18

20. Inteerated agreement. This agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the
parties respecting the subject matter contained herein and supersedes any and all prior
oral or written agreements regarding such subject matter.

Signature page follows :



Agreement #GENIAOj 9-.11
c0001 14021

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this agreement has been executed as of the date first set forth
above.

OF INYO COUNTYTHE

B

Name: Susan Catron, MPPA, EdD
Dean, UC Davis Continuing and
Professional Education

Date r\s\zqq

FEIN: 94-6036494

Name:

Date



I

Agreement #GENT-20.1 9;1 1

c0001 14021

EXHIBIT A

TRAINING PROGRAM

30.00 Unit(s) of haining inthe subject areas selected by the agency from the UC Davis
Continuing and Professional Education curriculum.

2. University will provide the following:

Needs assessment, curriculum planning and implementation.
Instructional and student services.
Instructional materials.
Evaluation and feedback.
Continuing education credit.
Off-site taining site and audio-visual equipment when on-site facility and
equipment are not available. (Extra training units may be charged.)
Food and non-alcoholic beverages when requested by the User in writing. (Exha
training units may be charged.)
Any other items when requested by the User in writing and approved by
University. (Extra haining units may be charged.)

3

Training facility and audio-visual equipment.
On-site coordination of training.

Total cost of haining under this agreement is $127,500.00

a.

b.
c.

d.

e.

f.

g.

h.

User will provide the following:

a.

b.



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO
n Consent ! Departmental f]Correspondence Action

n Scneduled Time for n Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

3q

E Puotic Hearing

n lnformational

FROM: Public Works Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: ,ggg - 6 nn

SUBJECT: Consider Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the County of Inyo and
City of Bishop for the West Jay Street Extension Project

D E PARTME NTAL RE C O MM ENDATI ON :

Request your Board approve the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the County of Inyo and City
of Bishop for the West Jay Street Extension Project.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The proposed street extension project is located on West Jay Street (also known as First Street on some
documents) between South Main Street and South Fowler Street. The purpose of the West Jay Street Extension
project is to improve circulation, fire flow, and sewer service in the area of West Jay Street between South
Main Street and South Fowler Street. The project is needed to provide accoss, fire protection, and sewer service
to new Los Angeles Department of Water and Power (LADWP) facilities that are proposed and under
construction along West Jay Street as well as to surrounding undeveloped properties. The project is a joint
cooperation between the City of Bishop, LADWP and the County of Inyo.

Under this MOU, the County of Inyo will reimburse the City of Bishop an estimated $233,155 for
construction of a section (approximately 410 linear feet west of South Main Street) of West Jay Street which
includes the following:

Reconstruct the existing pavement section for a width of 36 feet, reconstruct existing curb, gutter,
driveways and sidewalk on the north side of West Jay Street for a distance of approximately 410
linear feet west of South Main Street and install three (3) trees and associated irrigation along this
section of roadway.

The City of Bishop will ensure the project complies with applicable environmental laws and obtain
environmental clearances; prepare plans, specifications, cost estimates; advertise for construction bid, award
and manage the West Jay Street Construction Project.

ALTERNATIWS:

Your Board could choose not to enter into this agreement with the City of Bishop. This is not recommended as

staff believes this is an excellent opportunity to reconstruct the existing portion of West Jay Street efficiently
and cost effectively as part of the City of Bishop's West Jay Street Extension project,

o



Agenda Request Form
West Jay Street MOU
Page2

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT:
CAO

rCounty Counsel

z,.Auditor's Office
City of Bishop

FINANCING:

This portion of the project will be funded by the Road Department Budget 034600, object code 5700
Construction in Progress.

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSIONCOUNTY COI.INSEL:

ot/ztftr

TED ITEMS (Must be

Date

reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the board

to the

AND

Approved:

to
TED ITEMS (Must be reviewed by theI

/{Ensor.rNdiiffi$il''DITEMS(Mustbe,.u..*,ffirofpersonnelservicespriortJ
(,fbrnittion 

to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRETPd{

Approved:*N/A Date

APPROVALS

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE :
Qrlot to be signed until all approvals are rece Date:7/2"1,1



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN
THE CITY OF BISHOP AND THE COUNTY OF INYO

FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF'410 LINEAR FEET OF WEST JAY STREET

1.1 PURPOSE

The purpose of the West Jay Street Extension project is to improve circulation, fire flow,
and sewer service in the area of West Jay Street between South Main Street and South

Fowler Street. The project is needed to provide access, fire protection, and sewer service

to new Los Angeles Department of Water and Power (DWP) facilities that are proposed

and under construction along West Jay Street as well as to surrounding undeveloped

properties. Undeveloped properties include a 5.75 acre property owned by Inyo County at

the southwest corner of Fowler and Jay.

1.2 PROJECT LOCATION

The project is located on West Jay Street between South Main Street and South Fowler
Street and near the City of Los Angeles Department of Water and Power (DWP) offices

and other facilities.

West Jay Street (also known as First Street on some documents) is an unimproved paper

street where it intersects with South Fowler Street. This intersection is the west end of the

proposed project. West Jay Street continues eastward toward South Main Street

unimproved for about 400 feet. From this point to South Main Street, the east end of the

proposed project and also a distance of about 410 feet, the street is paved and improved

on its north side with curb gutter and sidewalk.

Access to the site is from South Main Street and from South Fowler Street.

The site is in the Southeast % of the Northwest % of Section 7 Township 7 South Range

33 East Mount Diablo Baseline and Meridian.

1.3 PROJECTDESCRIPTION

The project is a joint cooperation between the City of Bishop, LADWP and the County of
Inyo. The proposed project will do the following as more fully described in Exhibit A:

o Reconstruct the existing pavement section for a width of 36 feet and a distance of
about 410 linear feet west of South Main Street.

o Reconstruct existing curb, gutter, driveways and sidewalk on the north side of
West Jay Street for a distance of about 41 0 linear feet west of South Main Street.

1 of4



t.4

o Extend pavement 32 feet wide from the west end of the existing pavement to

South Fowler Street which is improved north of Jay.

o Construct new curb, gutter, and sidewalk along the north side of the extended

pavement from the west end of the existing pavement to South Fowler Street

which is improved north of Jay.

o Construct new 10 inch water line between South Fowler Street and South Main
Street.

o Construct new 8 inch sewer line from near South Fowler Street to the end of the
existing sewer main on the west side of South Main Street near Jay Street.

o Make other related improvements, such as trees, irrigation, and storm drain that

are shown on the attached draft plans [Exhibit A]

COUNTY OF INYO's PORTION OF WEST JAY STREET CONSTRUCTION
PROJECT UNDER THIS MOU

The County of Inyo will reimburse the City of Bishop under this MOU for the proposed
portion of West Jay Street Construction which includes the following:

o Reconstruct the existing pavement section for a width of 36 feet and a

distance of about 410 linear feet west of South Main Street.

o Reconstruct existing curb, gutter, driveways and sidewalk on the north side of
West Jay Street for a distance of about 41 0 linear feet west of South Main Street.

o Install three (3) trees and associated irrigation.

NOW, THEREFORE' THE COUNTY OF INYO AND THE CITY OF BISHOP
AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo desires to reconstruct the existing portion of West Jay

Street; and

WHEREAS' the City of Bishop plans to extend West Jay Street in conjunction with
ongoing and planned construction of DWP facilities; and

WHEREAS' the reconstruction of the existing portion of West Jay Street can be most

efficiently reconstructed as part of city's West Jay Street Extension project; and

THEREFORE, the County of Inyo agrees to reimburse the City of Bishop the actual
cost of the County of Inyo's portion of the project. The County of Inyo's portion of the

2of4



project is estimated to be $233,155.13. (See attached Exhibit B for estimated project cost

breakdowns); and

THEREFORE, the City of Bishop will ensure the project complies with applicable

environmental laws and obtain environmental clearances; and

THEREFORE, the City of Bishop will prepare plans, specifications and cost estimates

for the West Jay Street Construction; and

THEREFORE, the City of Bishop will advertise for construction bid, award and manage

the West Jay Street Construction Project.

1. The City of Bishop shall require the contractor awarded the West Jay Street

Construction Project to hold harmless, defend and indemnify Inyo County its officers,
officials, employees, and volunteers from and against all claims, damages, losses and

expenses including attomey fees arising out of the performance of the work described

herein, caused in whole or in part by any negligence act or omission of the City of
Bishop, except where caused by the active negligence or willful misconduct of Inyo
County its officers, officials, employees and volunteers. This clause shall survive any

termination or expiration of this MOU.

2. The City of Bishop shall require the contractor awarded the West Jay Street

Construction Project to maintain Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the

State of California, with statutory limits, and Employers' Liability insurance with a limit
of no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease. The City of Bishop

hereby agrees to waive rights of subrogation which any insurer of the City of Bishop may

acquire from the City of Bishop by virtue of the payment of any loss. The City of Bishop

agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect this waiver of
subrogation. The Workers' Compensation policy shall be endorsed with a waiver of
subrogation in favor of the County of Inyo, its agents, officers, employees and volunteers.

[We, as required by law, require the same limit but the City Attorney will need to review
this as well.l

3. This MOU shall take effect when it is signed by authorized representatives of the

City of Bishop and the County of Inyo. It shall remain in effect until the West Jay Street

Extension project is completed, a Notice of Completion (NOC) is filed and the project is

closed out by the City of Bishop.

3of4



4. This MOU shall be administered on behalf of the City of Bishop and the County

of Inyo by the following persons, to whom any notices or conespondence conceming the

MOU shall be directed:

City of Bishop: Invo County:

5. This document constitutes a complete agreement between the County of Inyo and

the City of Bishop and any modification will not be in force and effect until such

modification is reduced to writing and signed by all parties.

By the signatures of their authorized representatives appearing below, the City of Bishop

and the County of Inyo agree to perform and abide by the terms of this MOU.

County of Inyo City of Bishop

By: By:

Dated Dated:

APPROVED AS TO F

County City Attorney

Mr. David Grah
377 West Line St.
Bishop CA 93514

By

Dated:

APPROVED FOR RISK MANAGEMENT

By:

Dated:

Mr. Michael Errante
P.O. Box Q
Independence CA 93526

By:

Dated:

By:

Dated:

4of4



4, This MOU shall be administered on behalf of the City of Bishop and the County

of Inyo by the following persons, to whom any notices or conespondence concerning the

MOU shall be directed:

Cit), of BishoP:, Invo Countvt

Mr. David Grah
377 West Line St.
Bishop CA 935f4

Mr. Michael Errante
P.O, Box Q
Independence CA 93526

5. This document constitutes a complete agreement between the County of Inyo and

the City of Bishop and any modification will not be in force and effeot until such

modification is reduced to writing and signed by all parties.

By the signatures of their authorized representatives appearing below, the City of Bishop

and the County of Inyo agree to perform and abide by the terms of this MOU.

County of Inyo City of Bishop

By: By:

Dated: Dated:

APPROVED AS TO

County City Attorney

By: By:

Dated: Dated:

APPROVED FOR RISK AGEMENT:

By: By:

Dated: F -2f Dated

4 of 4



t

i+

:i

EXHIBIT A

q

't
,'t

?

:;: ;:::i

":: ;1 ?.)|

r^^
T

I

EM

4'

Aooroved:

DRAFT
DiFctor of Public Works

Pr.Jiecl Locati$ l'JsF

*..--", r'f
: 3letuP

--"- Existing Water

* Existing Sewer

-.--"---- Existing Sewer (ESCSD)

----"-"- Storm Drain

Legend

City Limit

City of Bishop Location [ilap

i:itv qi

*

$

i'.

50 100

il
Original Scale 1 inch = 2OO feet

Sheet 1 of 7

Project - Overview
6$YnffhoP

31 May 2oLe set West Jay Str#tE?{erlsion



ROW
I

Station
Line

Crown
Pp ROWEP

FL
30.0

A2-6 curb
0.50 AB

20.0
10.0

0.33 SW
0.33 AB

20.0 12.0t't6.o

0.33 AC
0.67 AB

2o/o +

5.0

West Jay Street Cross Section

Sheet 2 of 7cityDMFT
West Jay Street Extension Project - Cross Section



A2-6 curbSidewalk
*

A
It

,1,
1 inch = 20 feet

4.5 by 5 foot tree wells at +00 stations

1 sheet 6

ROW

ROW

+oo UG

N
+ooEP

5
oo

1 inch water seryice

West JaY Street

5.0

L

Replace 4.5 feet
of 42-6 curlc

o
+oo

Future construction, not part of this proiect17:O

ROW

+
@o

Plan

U,

(D

o
=o

-0.50o/o

-PG

_/__

12,

h = 20 feet horiz
h=2feetvert

'0.5Oo/o

Profile 1 inr
1 inr

+{xt

143.18

TH JY3
D:_

FL,

1

10 inch water

2.5

-l

l0
8.83

__

ln

Ji

t.

ti

10{
41/

west Jay street E,Hliffih6$,'l"iiil,l, ''



(t
o
+I

ROW

2't.o
o
+oo UG Phone

Remove existing pavement (3+! inches AC over 6+/- inches DG)

West JaY Street
5.0

See detail 2 sheet 6
42-6 curbSidewalk

curbandsidewalkngexistiRemove

EPo
+oo

o)

Plan

PP

ROW

A
Nl Beginnins

,1,
1 inch = 20 feet

of existing sidewalk and pavement
FH
+22.90, 17.46L

24 foot driveway
+44.90

5

--_:E
Joo
th

15+
41

tn

,, r", --/
+o.44
41.42

M
ntltt

FL 4'
Profile

= 20 feet horiz
= 2 feet vert

2.5
I

'l inch
1 inch

:
8 inch sewer

10 inch water

t(l

(t
o

too

1

west r 
"v 

st.33i'JlmffiA6'"T :TlJ,ill,



ao

o.

a
do

6

UG phone

A
rt

,1,
1 inch = 20 feet

24 foot driveway
+21-94

ROW

A

- I /+YU
4144.18

\_--

'00

t
/

Fiber -
1U'

h = 20 feet horiz
h=2feetvert

=-=:-.-

1 inr
1 inr

__====:

8 inch

oo

Profile

_____=

-t t.

10 inch water

I

2-5

'00

o

E-:"-***
(l)

€

10'

Sheet 5 of 7City

West Jay Street - Layout 3



UG phone curb

Exist sidewalk A
ttt

,1,
inch = 10 feet

Exist 10 inch ductile water

South Fowler Street
L
48,58 +l-

u
FL

15+48.85,20.24 L
MH on existing
Exist FL4141.28+\-
12 inch FL 4142.78
Rim 4146.32

I 1 inch=5feet

35.24 L
39.39 L
Match 12 inch SD

10+20.63
32.39 L ROW Gutter

depressionCase A ramp

10+16.7+/-
22.5 +l- L R=20 1 0+37.51

15.37 Lblowoff
to exist Case A curb ramp

grade FL

10 inch water 10+40.34 Exist 18+/- inch by 24+l- inch CSP

10 inch GV ECR
West Jay Street

15+38.61
GO inlet

See detailPlan

Detail 1

Plan West Jay Street
Detail2

Grate 4145.48

Curb

12 inch SD

Exist 10 inch
12 inch removable elbow

on 6 inch stub
:

valvevault 8 inch FL4143-48
reducer north

and connect

;

UG phone

8+00

:

See Sewer'sheet

Flat bottom
Plan

Detail3
l inch=2feet

Elevation

lnlet Detailfor sewer

Replace exist with '10 inch water

South Main Street

: q)
d)

a
(E-
6o

=

'18+2'l+l-
inch T

8 inch
10 inch valve

connect to
.\-.-.7+

UG fiber
4+^ deep

water

west J ay stri& "itr[RAffi'E"Jl"i11'J" 
"



43

l8+00

+27
5R

See Layout 3 and Detail 3 for information not shown

South Main Street

105 L
Connect to exist 8 inch sewer

<++-
1 inch = 10 feet

n----o

J s ii *

t

........1

I
lewsewer J

'L
OL

o

U)

*^--_-4i?:^7

";rJ"',J
) 4139.77
v 4139.87 I

1 Cast water

FID

FL out
FL in

ew water under

)L z

oG 
-\ \

Exist 8 inc

****--8 
inch s

+\-

loriz
rrt

Offset r

iL q

- 
FL 4138.7'

1 inch = 20 feet
'1 inch = 2 feet v

)0 1 71t0L1

Sheet 7 of 7

- Sewerwest .tay stree?'EIHffiAHJ,



EXHIBIT B

WEST JAY STREET EXTENSION PROJECT COST ESTIMATE

West Jay Street lmprovement Reconstrud 410 LF
Cost Estimate

INYO COUNTY SHARE

60 % Sharcs $ Shares
tem Ouanlltv fbsrlDllon Price Tola I Conlinoencv Tota I lnvo Blslror DWP lnvo

1
,l

21
L5
LS

MOoiltzalon
Erosion Control

$ 25,00o.o0 $ 25,000.00

$ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
$ '1,250.00

250.00$

$ 26,250.00

$ s,2so.oo
$ 11,414.75

,,26s.7s$

$ 12,390.00

$ 2,478.00
$ 2,441.25

$ 488.15

4

'|

4

LS

EA
Tcffc Contrcl
RemoE Trce

$ 5,000.00 $

$ 1,500.00 $

5,000.00
6,000.00

$ 250.00

300.00$
$ 5,250.00

$ 6,300.00
$ 2,283.75

$ 3,780.00
$ 2,478.00 : $

2,520.00 I $

488.25

$
5

6
I
b

13,197

i,n2
1

'l

SF
SF
EA

Remo€ PaEment
nemow ConCrCte

lmsg!!on
lnlet

$ 0.50 $ 6,598.50

$ o.zs o g,azg.oo

E s,ooooo $ 5;ooo.oo
$ 8.000.00 $ 8.000.00

$
$
$
$

329.93

'fi't.ls
250.00

loo.oo

$

$

$

$

6,928.43
i,ooo.ls
5,zsri.oo
a,aob.oo

OY l uJ%t g'k $

$

$

$

50.oo
8,400.00

$ 6,928.43: $

s 3,600.45
$ z,too.oo
s $

o%
60%

'tog% Qffc

ooa4ooh'
EA 1 00, OYol QYo

9. 10 LF Stom Drain s 150.00 1.500.00 $ 75.00 $ 1 57500 100% o%
0%

0%

0%'t@%
$ 1 57500

10: 1 EA Stom Drain Manhole $ 400.00 $ 8,400.oo
$ 63,630.00
$ 76r67j:oo
$ 13 492 50

$ 4.400.oo $
11 3,03C

1;e. a,651
13 514

SF slgs_ark (lnyo)
Slde{alk t(Dl,VP)
Driwwav

$
$

3,030.00
3,651 oO

642.50
OVo

wa
0%

wa
OVc

09t
Oo/c

W.
Oo/c

V/c

oo/.

r00% 0%
0% 1d)%
0% r@%

1000/5 Ooh

100% 00h

0% 1@96

607o 4O%'
0% 10s%

60% 100h

60% 40%
soo l soo/.

$ $
sl- $ 76167-1 00
SF

't4 385 LF Culb (lnyo) $ 60.00 $ 23.100.00 $ 1,155.00 $ 24.255.00 $
15
't6

17

416

2

260

LF

EA
CY

Curb (DWP)

Curb Ramp_

Aooreoate Base (lnvo)

$

$
$

60.00, $ 24,960.00
5,000.00 $ 1o,0oo.oo

zs.oo s ib.soriori

$ 1,248.00

$ 500.00
$ sTs.oii

$
$
$

26,208.00
'10,500.00

20 475 00

$ 26,208.00

-q 10,909 00

$-

$ $

$

E zo,a75.oo, s
14. 374 Aooreoate Base (Both) $ 75.00 $ 28.050.00 $ 1,402.50 $ 29.452.50 17.671.50 1 1.781.OO

19 263 TON Asohalt concrele {hvo} $ 2,958.75 $ 62.133.75 $ $ 62.133. //5 $
20 379

7

TON Asp!a!t colcle19 lF,o!l)
Tree

Water Line 8 inch

s 225.00 $ 85,275.00
$ ?g-o,gg $ f,iso,oo
$ 125.00, $ 104.875.00

$ 4,263.75

I 87,99
$ 89,538.75

{ .1,osz,q9
$ 110.118.75

$ 53,723.25
$ r,roi.so $EA

22 s 55.059.38
23 a3s LF Wat6r 1O inch lnc€ment 25.00 $ $ 'l,048.75 $ 22.023.75

t00o/o 0%

44% 17

$ s 22.O23.15
24|
25 810

263
1

EA
LF

EA
r-S

Hydmnt
Sewer

Sew€r Manhole
stit<ins

$ 135.00: $
8,000.00
5,000.00 $

$ 375.00

$ 5,467.50-$ 
12oo"oo

s 250.00

$ 7,87s.00

$ 1 14,817.50

T-- 2s2oo'oo
$ 5,250.00

$ 7,875.00

$ 38,272.50r:!. ,q
$ 2.283.75

$

488.25
Tota I $ 743,507.50 $ 37.175.38 $ /60,682.88 s 339.058.13 s 369-022.50
Contioencv 3/.1t5.34 43.4o/o 47.3o/o 9.3olo

Item Quantity Unit Description Price Total
1 1 LS Mobilization $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00
2 1 LS Erosion Control (P) $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00

3 1 LS Traffic Control(P) $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
4 13,197 SF Remove Pavement $ 0.50 $ 6,598.50
5 4,572 SF Remove Concrete $ 0.75 $ 3,429.00
6 1 EA lrrigation (P) $ 2,100.00 $ 2,100.00
7 3,030 SF Sidewalk $ 20.00 $ 60,600.00
8 514 SF Driveway $ 25.00 $ 12,850.00
I 385 LF Curb $ 60.00 $ 23,100.00

10 325 CY Aggregate Base $ 75.00 $ 24,375.00
11 330 TON Asphalt Concrete $ 225.00 $ 74,250.00
12 3 EA Tree $ 250.00 $ 750.00

Total $222,052.50
Gontingency 5o/o $ 11,102.63
Totalwith contingency $ 233,155.13



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO
l-l Consent J-l Departmental ! Correspondence Action

! roUti" Hearing f, srn.dul" time for ! CtoseO Session I Informational

For Clerk's Use

0nly:

AGENDA NUMBER

q0

FROM: Public Works / Road Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: 
dUG _ 0 Z'tg

SUBJECT: Removal of one (1) tree on the North Side of Silver Canyon Road, at the First Street intersection, in
Laws, North - East of Bishop, CA.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS :

Approve the removal of one (1) tree on the North Side of Silver Canyon Road, at the First Street intersection, in
Laws, North - East of Bishop, CA. Tree removal will be performed by County forces.

CAO RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
The Road Department had received a request by the County Water Systems to remove a small hazardtree that

was allowed to grow directly adjacent to and over an 8" water main and valve cluster that is part of the Laws
Town Water System. This tree is growing directly North of a three valve cluster for the Water Systems and
should have been removed as part of the regular maintenance when it first sprouted after the installation of the
lines, but was missed

ALTERNATIVES:
Allowing this tree to remain will damage County infrastructure.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Auditor

FINANCING:
Removal operations will be performed as part of the Road Departments maintenance operations.



AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved:_ Date

COUNSEL:

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor/controller prior to
to the board

Approved:

ofpersonnel services prior to

Date

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR
submission

(Must be reviewed and approved by the
the board clerk.)
AND RELATED

APPROVALS

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date: 7/s.





AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COI.INTY OF INYO
f Consent [-l Departmental I Conespondence Action

[ ruUti. Hearing f s"h"dul" time for ! ctosed Session n Informational

For Clerk's Use

Only:

AGENDA NUMBER

4l

FROM: Public Works / Road Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: 4gg - 6 zors

SUBJECT: Removal of one (1) tree at 135 South Jackson Street, Independence, CA.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS :

Approve the removal of one (1) tree at 135 South Jackson Street, Independence, CA. Tree removal will be

performed by County forces.

CAO RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
The Road Department had received a request by the County Water Department to remove ahazard tree in front

of the Departments office at 135 South Jackson Street. The roots from this tree had previously lifted the

sidewalk in front of the Water Department and created a tripping hazard. A few years ago the County Road

Department had removed the sidewalk sections, removed the roots, and replaced the sidewalk sections. After
approximately three years, the trees roots have lifted the sidewalk again, creating another tripping hazard. This
will require the sidewalk to be ground flush or replaced again. Additionally, there has been damage done to
parked vehicles from falling limbs, and numerous tripping hazards from the seed pods. It was determined that a

professional tree assessment report was warranted to assess the long term health and viability of this tree in its
current location.
This removal request is based on the recommendation of a tree service consult (Attachment A), where the

assessment has determined that this tree is in an improper location and there are no remedies available to
prevent damage to County sidewalks and public hazards.

The Water Department has committed to replacing this tree with two suitable replacements in the lawn area in
front of the Water Department. The Water Department had also requested recommendations by the tree

consultant, Eastern Sierra Tree Service for better suited replacement trees. Those recommendations are included
as Attachment B.

ALTERNATIVES:
Allowing this tree to remain will continue to damage County infrastructure and tripping hazards to the public

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Auditor

FINANCING:
Removal operations will be performed as part of the Road Departments maintenance operations.



AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be

reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)
COLTNTY COUNSEL

Approved: Date

VID'

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor/controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER

DateApproved:

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR

Date

APPIIOVALS

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date: ? E6 (



A

CA l..rc .4ll145 l()

June 25,2019

Inyo County Public Works
ATTN: Chris Cash

168 N Edwards St

Independence , CA 93526

RE: Assessment of Street Trees located at I 35 South Jackson Street, Independence, Ca

Dear Chris,

On June 1 8, 201 9, I performed a Level 1 visual inspection on a Liquidambat stwac{lua commonly known liquidambar

and sweet gum tree located in the right ofway east of 1 35 E Jackson Street in Independence, California. A Level 1

inspection is a visual inspection comprising a 360-degree viewing ofthe tree crown, trunk and exposed root flare

from the ground. Tools used in this inspection were a tape measure .

I met with Chris Cash and Gregory Waters; Mr Cash explained that the county had replaced 3 panel of sidewalk near

the subject tree three years ago and that the sidewalk was again beginning to raise near the tree. Mr. Cash requested

evaluation of the tree and to make recommendation to prevent continuing sidewalk damage and retain the tree if
possible.

Snecies orolile and site characteristics
L. stvrac!flua is considered and attractive and desirable street tree, however it should be planted in areas with plenty of
room. Care should be made when choosing L. stvraclflua as a street tree since its large, agqressive roots may lift curbs

and sidewalks. It is recommended that this tree be planted 8 to l0leet or more from curbs. Under ideal conditions,

it is a moderate to rapidly growing tree that can reach 80 to 1 20 ft ln height and 3 to 5 ft in diameter . L. styraclJlua has

a long, straight, buttressed trunk, oblong to pyramidal crown, and a shallow and wide spreading root system.

Adequate sunlight is required for sweetgum to reach its potential. Young trees can withstand crowding, however,

they become intolerant to competition with increasing age. Stumps sprout prolifically, giving rise to multiple-sten.r

clumps and stands. When stems are killed, weakened or top-cut, numerous root suckers often develop . L. styractJlua

reaches maturity at 200-300 years.

Site and Damase inspection
Inspection of the site and sidewalk revealed the subject tree is in a narrow plant strip next to the curb. The sidewalk

is within the trees critical root zone and is being raising by the roots of subject tree. Tree is isolated and has full wind

exposure. Roots are covered to the East, North and South and a 5 ' section of sidewalk to the West.

Tree Discussion
The subject tree is a 23 .25" dbh L. styractJlua. With limited root area due to curbs and paved area. Subject tree has

less than 26" of roots to the East, (5' of uncovered soil to the North and South and to the West the sidewalk is

located 7" from the base of the tree. Due to the limited volume of soil and viable rooting area on 3 sides of this tree

c*

EASTSRN SIERR c lltEli Snnvtcl:, INc

POs'{'OFFrcrrrBox 5ir07

\4Ar1r1(rrH L.AKr':s, (lA 91546

OFf'.lcF.l

1}ISHOP

(760) ir34.tj 141

(760) 871-5014

l N Fixz,rh;{-cl'F RN S ilTRIL{TR BFr. ()o r,t

\I/W!i/- F]AS IF]RNSIIIItRATREI1-CON1



Eastern Sierra Tree Service, Inc.

Arboricultural Consultation for Inyo County
1 35 East Jackson Street

June21,2O19,Page2

the Critical Root Zone for the tree is 23' I?om the tree. Any disturbance or root cutting within 23' of the tree will
severely impact the stability of this tree and greatly increase risk of wind fall . I do not recornmend cutting or grinding
any roots for this tree.

L. stvrac{Iua is a large tree with a wide spreading root system, this tree should not be planted within 10' of curbs or

sidewalks. Due to the species profile of this tree and the site condition, it is my opinion that there is no treatment

available to save the tree and prevent continued damage to the sidewalk L. stwacflua is not the correct tree for the

location and there is no remedies available to prevent sidewalk damage, I recommend removal of this tree. This

species has a sprouting profile, it is also recommended that the stump be removed or treated to prevent regrowth.

Please feel {iee to contact me if have any questions.

Eastern Sierra Tree Service, Inc

ffi&bi;

(..1

p.

Rochelle Hair
ISA Certified Arborist WE 9413A
Tree Risk Assessment (IRAQ Qualified

Attachment: Photos

EasrnnN SILRtt q. Tlt{EE SrRvlclr, INC

PQS,|OFFICH BOX 5OO7

l\4Arlivr0TH l.AKFls, CIA 93546

Ol-FlcF.t

BISHOP

(7(t0) q-146r42

(7rr0) 873-5014

lN F,{)€}tlAS rBR}-.s t HRIL{TRF.rFt. CO r.t

\i''d,lfi /, F:AsI.F:RN SIE RRATR!,8. CO }u1



References:
ISA Tree Risk Assessment Manual, Dunster, 2013

ISA Best Management Practices: Tree Risk Assessment, 2nd Ed., 201 I

Cornell Horticultural,lrttp://r,r,lr.rv.hort.cornell.edu/bjork-rnan/lab/arboretum/trees/sweetg,um.html, Search

6 / 2+ / 2019 , Liquidambat styrac{Iua

USDA, !Lt,t.trs; ,/ i}rlrr ,t.r. r.rs<l,r .9.,)r'.t'I.t,'tsltr{^tJ'l)J ['1i i ...k${.2 . l}til , Pl ant Fdct Sheet: Liquiilambar styraclJlua

USFS Fact Sheet ST-358, Edward F. Gilman and Dennis G. Watson

l)1:tr):/,/lrr)rr.1rfl.r'tlu.'r{u1al'asr,''rlr;t'umi:rrts;'nc}l'.t'tr,.'i' iart ii}it;*'ti;/1t,.:*tt'.r.trtli

Eastern Sierra Tree Service, Inc.

Arboricultural Consultation for Inyo County
135 EastJackson Street

June 21, 2019, Page 3

IN FOCIE]ASTT:RNS I F]RRATRF]F:, I)Q \4

w\ri x/. F]As'ilrtRN SIE RRATRI:E, colu,l

ea

tr

EesTgRN SII,ITILq, TREE SERVICE INC

P0s'r'OFFrcF:11(x5007

]\4Aivri\.1or-H LAK[-.$, CA 93546

0t'tjlcF)

BISHOP

(760) 93+6 r 42

(760) 873.5014



<l-

c.

Ea.srgnr'r StEIrRq. TRlt[, Snnvlcr, INc

Pesr'a)Fr,roi"r BO.\ 5Ofl7

\.1AI1I1(.) l H l. Kl-rs, t'A t)154(r

Ot-r;t(.rL;

13riiHoP

(760) !t14.6 l4l
(?60) 873"5014

Eastern Sierra Tree Service, Inc.

Arboricultural Consultation for Inyo County
1 35 East Jackson Street

June 21, 2019, Page 4

I N i*o('lL..{st'h}rN S r FrR R,\TR F.lFl. (]o 14

v,u,\t/. F-As |F]RNSIHRRATR}.,8-Ci)I,t

Photos:

*



lJ^l

Ci

Eesrenr,l SIEITR{ TREc SERVlcl:, INC

P0i!1'OFFrcr.rB(]x 50fi7

\4ANII,IO'TH I,AKES, C]A 9.J546

OtiPluLl

lllsH()P

(760) f)3+.6142

(760) 873"5014

Eastern Sierra Tree Service, Inc.

Arboricultural Consultation for Inyo County
1 35 East Jackson Street

June 21, 2019, Page 5

IN{.o{1LIAST'krnNS IIlRr.{TRF:r.t. cc 14

\(/\\,.\X/- F,ASI].]RN SI Jl Ti RATR}.8. COi,l



\c)
i::

c.

EASTTIRN Srgnn,q" Tlrlrg SrRvlcn, lNc

[,os'f 01.]:rcFr l]ex 50C-]?

\4Ar.1rut0IH t.AKEs, CA 9i546

(.)FF*lL:Fl

B]SHOP

(?60) 914.6142

(760) 873-5014

Eastern Sierra Tree Service, Inc.

Arboricultural Consultation for Inyo County
1 35 East Jackson Street

June 21 ,2019,Page 6

I N r-otDt..\st h. RNS I FtRBATRPti:t. coi\.1

\(,'vr\i/- F,AS fFtRNSt trttRATR}.Il-c()t!1



r\
;:

tr

Eesrsnnr Stetrnc, TRriE, SERVlcll, INC

Pos'r Ol-FlcFr Box 5fl07

\.1AL1r1C)rH I AKI':i, ('A Y154(i

OFFI(]I]

1]ISHOP

(7tt0) oi4 o 142

(760) 871"501*

Eastern Sierra Tree Service, Inc.

Arboricultural Consultation lor Inyo County
I 35 East Jackson Street

June 21 ,2O19,Page7

I NPO@L--{sTFRNSlr-TRRATRf-:ti.nor.1

wx,1v- T:,A-s tFtRN Sl iili RATRL.E - coi,l



TERIYI

Ca t.rc r$ l45l(r

Recommended trees:

I have placed an * by the tree I think would work and look best in each space.

South lawn area

You have limited roor-n here. A srnall well-behaved tree is essential. Be sure to plant any of these at least 5' Ilom the

building.

Majestic Beauty@ Indian Hawthorn
Royal Purple Smoke Tree

*Black TuliprM Magnolia This is a great option as it does not have a wide canopy, be careful when

selecting most Magnolia are very large. Check the size of maturity before

planting.
Almost any crape n.ryrtle will work in this space.*Zsni Crape Myrtle

Center of vard (North of sidewalk)

These trees should be planted at least 1 0- 1 5' {lom a building and 5- 1 0' from the sidewalk.

*-Red Rhapsody@ Amur Maple You can get this tree in multi stem or single leader; both are very

attractive. I personally like the multi-trunk version. It is also known as a

Flame Amur Maple

Majestic Beauty@ Indian Hawthorn
Yenus@ Dogwood Dogwood do have berries but are not considered a problem

Forest Pansy Redbud
Mexican Redbud
*Japanese Snowbell

North end of vard

-

You are constrained in space on this side ofthe yard due to the trees located on the North property line. I

recommend plantin.q 2 of the same small trees in an East - West line of each other. Visually it would be best if it is not

the same tree planted on the South end of the yard

*Majestic Beauty@ Indian Hawthorn
Royal Purple Smoke Tree
Black TuliprM Magnolia This is a great option as it does not have a wide canopy, be careful when

selecting Magnolias however some varieties are very large. Check the

size of maturity belore planting.
Almost any crape myrtle will work in this space*Zuni Crape Myrtle

p.

EASTERN STERnc"TREE SERVICT, INC

Po.cl ()FFI,:)F] BOx 5007

\4AN1i!1()IH LAKI':s, ('A 9i5+{i

Ot FICFI

llrsH(.)P

(760) !134.614 j
(760) 573-5014

lN r*r.X!l.,ASt Lr RN S r FrR RATR F:r.r. (.)o r,1

\1'liry/- gASl'F]RN SI H R RATRT.E- COI,'I



Website listed for trees are listed for reference only, Many Monrovia trees are not shipped to California. The

Monrovia website is used only used for convenience and abihty to reference a wide selection of tree varieties and

types. I recommend checking availabllity at High Country Lumber and Chalfant Big Trees and if the tree is not

available, they may be able to order it or recommend a similar variety.

Tres can be brought in {?om Carson City and Reno through the inspection station. To insure you do not have issues it
is best to call the CDFA prior to transportation and get preapproval. 916-55+-0312. Trees that will NOT be

approved are citrus, nuts and oaks.

a-.1
,.rl

F.

EASTcRN SIlRnq.llRne SERVTcE, lNc

P0s1 Ol"F-rrlFr l]Ox -500?

\4AiulL1() r H 1..41'r':s, (lA I 1544)

OFF*l(.:F;

BlSHOP

(7(t0) q34-614 j
(760) 873-50 l4

I N I'O(j'L]AS E RN S I F]RIL{TRF]F:. I)O \4

!(,\Iry/. F;ASTF]RN SI FRRATREE.CO}U'I



wc$ XQ.$am gnsa*fti#* Axaa aa e" &4 mp$*

,{ccr tataricu:n subsp. ginnala'Mondy'
la^ n'i * r a {Ie: E,itn:a 144 i; r:.* 

52 
q ?4 i r.*'"

Quickly reaches 15 to 20 ft. tall and wide.

https: /,/r,r'wx'. mor.rrovia. comlpiant-catalog / planl.s/ 17l red-r'hapsody-arnur-nraple /

lact shr:et: hltns://edis.ilas.uil.edu/udtliles/S'l/S'l'01400.ud1

Brilliant red fall foliage highlights this small, versatile, bushy tree. The wonderful bare-stemmed

winter silhouette with smooth gray bark leafs out before other maples in spring, with heavily lobed,

dark green foliage, followed by small, fragrant, yellow-white flower clusters. Excellent cold tolerance.

Sest fall color in cool northern regions

aia

tr

EASTcRN SrsRnq" llrre SER\,'lcD, INC

Posl Ofl.roFr }l(]x 500?

\4AL1I1()IH I AKF5, (.]A L'I546
Ol.Fti,rr-l

B]SH()P

(7oo) 434.0 1 42

(760) 873"5014

lN{,o€tL.As r r,rRNSlh]RRATRr-tFt.()olrc

w$NV. F,AS"T]]RNSII'tiRATREE,C(.)N,l



re$ esf€* W*wwwfu* &t; Has a$ {se xe

W'Kmsqt t&p"*x:w

tr{"haphiolepis x'Montic'

https: / /r,r'wrv. rnourovia. s'lmlplant-catalog /plants/ 2047 /rnalcstic-beauty-indian-hau,thorr/

Moderate growing; reaches 15 to 25 ft. tall, B to 10 ft. wide in naturalf*rm.
Almost any Hawthorn is a nice choice. Most are under 20' and they come in a variety of different

bloom colors. lt is one of my favorit* trees and prolific bloomers. Beware, it is a rose family and it

may have thorns.

<r Eesrs.rw SIIRRq" Th]:[ SERVTCE, INC

Po.q'f oFts-roirr l]ox 5007

\4Ai!111(]r H L.cKr'-5, ('A el54ri

(.)FFl(]ll

1lr$H(.)P

(7tj0) !34.tr142
(760) 873-5014

lNr-ixz-itF.As'r!:RNSli:tRRATRFlFl.r)o1,4

WU;T\I- L,A-SI F]RNS]11RRATREE.COi,1



#ys.H ffiarrgxle Srxqs${t 'H.s"€#

Cotinus coggygria'Royal Purpler

https: / /wwu'.rnonrovia.comlplant-catalog /plants/ 941 / royal-purple-smoke-tree/

Dramatic, long-lasting, pinkish purple, smoke-like airy seed clusters backed by reddish purple foliage

creaie a prized small tree or large accent shrub. Foliage holds its color all summer, then turns scarlet

red in autumn. Deciduous. Moderate growing; reaches 15 ft. tall, 10 to 12 ft. wide.

lJ.) EASTHRN SILRkq. lllrE!, SERvicE, INC

PO$'I.OFI.ICF:BQX 5OO?

\4Ar.rLr()r H L-AKl"is, (lA 9154f)

0FtjlcFl

BlSHOI,

(760) !)34.6142

(7rr0) 873"5014

Ir\ TJO€'I],ES'T'ERN S IERTL{TRF:F], CO Ir,t

WWW. [T,AS"{'!]RNSIERRATREE.CONl



,

Xw w"k Wl';xl.&gv'u'rux &$ m gra *X * *a

I\{agnolia x soulangiana'Jurmaglr Plant Patent Applied For

https: / /u'rvn'. rnourovia. com/piant-catalog / plants/ 1 826,/black-tulip-rnagnolia,/

Moderate grower this is the darkest, most dramatic tulip magnolia of any on the market, with rich,

deep burgundy-red six-inch-wide bloams that appear before the foliage emerges in early spring. The

small, slender, multi-branched form is outstanding for use as an elegant specimen tree, en masse to

fsrm a hedge, or as a container plant. Deciduous. reaches 15 to 20 ft. tall, 6 to 10 ft. wide.

p.

EASTSRN Slunn+ llnre SERVlcli, INC

Pe"qr (Jl.HCr:: Box -5007

\4Arli.lo] H l-Ai\t:s, (.lA 91546

Ol.FrCFl

ilt$H0P

(7(t0) q3+.6 
r 42

(7r:0) 871"5014

iN Fo@L.As r EnNS r FTRRATRF;F:. (.1(.)r,t

v,\T,\,'. F]AsI.t.:RN S.I E R RATRI.E - CON,l



c3g* ii$#t l.s tt;t* ,${: $}a*gw*sl$

Cornus x 'KN30-8' Plant Patent #16,309

https: / /lr.wu,. monrovia. comlplant-catalog /plants/ 10 i 4,/venus-doqwood/

Fast grcwing; reaches 15 to 20 ft. tall and wide.

A spectacular, fast-growing hybrid with exceptionally large, white, flower-like bracts. Attractive red ornamental {iuit

appears in fall. The glossy green foliage has wonderful red fall color. This vigorous selection from Rutgers University

has notable winter hardiness, good drought tolerance, and excellent disease resistance. Deciduous.

tr\

A.

EASTI1RN SIEIIRA. TITEI, SERVICD, INC

P0.c1 (.)l-FtcE BOx 500?

\4Ai!1N1(.xH t,AKIis, CA 9'1546

OFrjlcF.)

l]rsHOP

(760) e34-6 r 42

(760) 873-5014

JN FO(Dl.AsTri RNS r FrR &{TR F.Ii. ()o r,l

v,ww, F:AS,{.F]RNSI ERRATREE.COiu1



#tre$€ Elxxeasy ',${ed$rtlc€

Cercis canadensis 'Forest Pansy

https : / /r'r'wu'. monrovia. com/plant-catalog / plants / 7 27 / forest-pansy-redbud/

factsheet: httns://edis.ifas.u[1.edu/stl47

Moderate grower to 20 ft. tall, 25 ft. wide.

Beautiful landscape tree valued for its brilliant scarlet-purple color to new foliage, maturing to
maroon. Rosy-pink flowers on bare branches bridge the gap between winter and springl Deciduous

s.

Ees:erw SlLRRc, fltEe SERvlcE, lNc

P(]si'Ol"FrcFr Box 500?

\4ANjLlO I r,.r [.A!,t-"q, (:A q]546
OFIIICI]

llr$HOP

(760) .q34-{il 42

(7rr0) 873-5014

J N tro€!FlA"q r H RNS I t'tRR{TRFtFt. r)O tr,t

www, F,ASI.F]RNSI E RRATR}:11,COirl



lWmx**nxx ${edkrsd

Cercis canadensis var. mexicana

lrttps:,/ /rvr,vr,r'.monrovia.com/plant-catalog / plants/723 / mexican-redbud/

lact shect: lrttns://cdis.ifas.ufl..:du/ndiiilcs/ST/STl,5l00.odl

Moderate growing, smalltree; reaches 121o20 ft. talland. wide. Can be pruned to keep in a smaller
space

Great small space tree especially adapted for the conditions of the desert southwest. Brilliant rose-
violet blooms appear in spring just before the foliage emerges. Slossy, blue-green leaves have
pronounced wavy edges. Exceptionally showy autumn foliage is glistened with gold, resembling that

of a quaking sspen in late fall. Deciduous.

6

c.

EASTcRN Smrnq.flnns Snnvrcr, INc

POST'Orrr*rilFlBOx 5007

MAruLlOr H I AKF;-c, (lA 9 j546
Ot.FlcLl

BISHOP

(760) 93+d r 42

(?r:r0) 8?3-5014

lN FO(,DhlAsi hr R.NS I F]RILATR F:i.r. co rvr

!(U,lV, EASTT:RN SI F RRATR}:E. COi,{



qsxet iln"npe &Syx"*$e

Lagerstroemia indica x lauriei'Zuni'
https: / /rvlvu'.monrovia.com/plant-cataloq/plants/ I 73 3,/zuni-crape-rnyrtle/

lactSheet: httus://edis.i{as.ufl..:du/nd{iiles/S'f/S1"14200.pdf

Inlto nn clillcrcnt r:u11 ivars: https: / /,:dis.ilas. u fl. cdu/ nig,266

Moderate growing; reaches I to 12 ft. tall, B ta 10 ft. wide.

A wonderful selection with notably large, dark lavender-violet flower trusses, improved hardiness,

and handsome peeling bark^ Deciduous foliage has excellent mildew resistance and provides

spectacular color in the fall, ranging from orange-red to maroon. A superb border plant or landscape

accent.

There are many varieties of Cape Myrles ranging in many colors. All are very attractive trees. Most
grow in our zone and are about 10-15' tall.

(J
EAS,THRN STgRR,q. TITES SERVICB, INC

P0s'r'OFFrcFrBL)x 5007

\4ALlM() I H l..AKl-ts, (-1.,{ 91546

OFFr(.rF.l

I}ISHOP

(7(t0) !i34.6141

(i{r0) 8?3-5014

'IN 
r,o(ith.As rhrRr*5 l r,rRR{TR P.rFl. co r,r

u,$,lv. F;.AS].I]:RN S] t1 RRATREH. CO.\,1



-$-tge*mese $ffiqlw h*:&$

Styrax japonicus
https:,/ /www.monrovia.com/plant-catalog / plants/ 2121 /japanese-snorvbell,/

ftrc't slreet: htto / /hort.ull.edu,/database/docurnents/odl'/tree lict sheels/striana.ndf'

$low growing; reaches 20 to 30 ft. tall and wide

Lcvely, slightly fragrant, white, bell-shaped flowers drip from strongly horizontal side branches with

dark green foliage in early summer. A splendid small tree for use adjacent to a patio or near a
pathway. Foliage turns yellow to red in the fall. Deciduous.

Lavely white bells that bloom that dangle from horizontal branches are perfect for looking up into, so
when you plant this tree, consider a bench underneath it. The spreading form is part of the charm of
this plant, so make sure you give it enough elbow room. You will need to plant this tree 10-15' from
a building. $ome reports mention it can attract bees.

tr

EASTS,RN SnRnq, lfrufl' Snnvlc]:, INc

Pos'r'OFFICT:]Box 5007

\4Atvliure I H I.AKr:-q, (-1.4 9 I 546

OFF'.lcFl

l,lrsHOP

(760) 934.6142

(760) n73"5014

INl.o(i)t){s rHRNSrr]rRR.{TRBF].coL4

v,\nv, F.:AS I.F]RN SIETiRATREII.CONl



l-l consent

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
! o.purt*.ntal I Correspondence Action

! nuutir Hearing ! srh"dut. time for ! ctoseo Session n Informational

For Clerk's Use

Only:

AGENDA NUMBER

4*
FROM: Public Works / Road Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: IAUG - 6 ZorS

SUBJECT: Substantial pruning of two (2), and removal of four (4) trees at 300 North Webster Street,
Independence, CA.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS :

Approve the substantial pruning of two (2), and removal of four (4) trees at 300 North Webster Street,
Independence, CA. Tree pruning and removal will be performed by County forces.

CAO RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
The Road Department had received a request to evaluate County trees, which are in the County right of way,

and determine if they were the cause of, or could cause damage to the property at 300 North Webster Street.
The property owner claims that roots from some of the County trees have caused damage to her block wall

surrounding her property, as well as damage to her patio area within her property. The damaged areas were
inspected by County forces and it was determined that a professional tree assessment report was warranted.

This pruning and removal request is based on the recommendation of a tree service consult (attached), there are
six trees in the report and to summarize the actions recommended;

1) East-most tree on West Main Street - Substantial pruning around overhead electrical utilities, this is the
wrong tree for the location, and plan for future removal.

2) West tree on West Main Street - Substantial pruning around overhead electrical utilities, this is the
wrong tree for the location, and plan for future removal.

3) South end of Webster Street - Removal, potential to cause further damage to adjacent block wall, and
impact utility overhead.

4) Webster Street, South of entrance gate - Removal, adjacent block wall cracking, surface roots in yard,
possible cause of patio deformation (has been repaired once), potential to cause further damage.

5) Webster Street, North of entrance gate - Removal, high risk of damage to adjacent block wall.
6) North end of Webster Street - Removal within the next ten years. This tree is choking itself and will fail

instead of continuing to mature as a healthy, viable tree. Because failure is imminent removal is
requested to limit the potential of a wind-fall.

ALTERNATIVES:
Allowing these trees to remain could increase the risk of further damage and impacts to the property at 300
North Webster.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Auditor



FINANCING:
Pruning and removal operations will be performed as part of the Road Departments maintenance operations.

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (MuSt bE

reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)
COUNTY COUNSEL:

Date

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor/oontroller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

vlN
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER

DateApproved

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

DateApproved:_

APPROVALS

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date:J ls-l,q



(lA t..rc rll145 l6

Irne 24,2019

Inyo County Public Works
ATTN: Chris Cash

168 N Edwards St

Independence , CA 93526

RE: Assessment of Street Trees located at 300 Webster Independence, Ca

Dear Chris,

On June 1 8 , 201 9, I performed a Level I visual inspection on six liguida mbar stS'rac!flua commonly known

liquidambar and sweet gum trees located in the right of way west of 100 Webster Street and south on West Main

Street in Independence, California. A Level 1 inspection is a visual inspection comprising a 360-degree viewing of
the tree crown, trunk and exposed root flare from the ground. Tools used in this inspection were a tape measure

and an inclinometer, 51b hammer and a spade.

I met with Chris Cash and Gregory Waters; Mr Cash explained that the owner of the property has concerns that the

trees are causing property damage. The homeowner was present at the time of our arrival and expressed concerns

for the structure of the brick wall and other foundation elements of the property fence, cracking of the concrete patio
area and uneven pavers in patio/walkway area north of the gate. Mr. Cash also expressed concern with trees and

utility lines on the West Main Street right of way. Mr. Cash has requested recommendation of these for removal or

retention.

Soecies profile and site characteristics
L. stvraclflua is considered and attractive and desirable street tree, however it should be planted in areas with plenty of
room. Care should be made when choosing L. stvrac{}ua as a street tree since its large, aggressive roots may lift curbs

and sidewalks. It is recomnended that these trees be planted 8 to 10 feet or more from curbs. Under ideal

conditions, it is a moderate to rapidly growing tree that can reach 80 to 120 ft in height and 3 to 5 ft in dian.reter. I.
stwac!flua has a lon.q, straight, buttressed trunk, oblong to pyramidal crown, and a shallow and wide spreading root
system. Adequate sunlight is required for sweetgum to reach its potential. Young trees can withstand crowding,

however, they become intolerant to competition with increasing age. Stumps sprout prolifically, giving rise to
multiple-stem clumps and stands. When stems are killed, weakened or top-cut, numerous root suckers often

develop. L. stltac!1flua reaches maturity at 200-300 years.

Due to the species profile of this tree and the site condition, it is my opinion that L. stvraclJlua is not the correct tree

for the location. Five ofthe trees inspected will outgrow the space they occupy in 0 to 10 years, three have been

planted under or near utility lines. One tree is planted to close to another tree and is showing decline.

Ci

EesrenN Sr[RrLc. ]lRuli SrlRVrcD, INC

Posl'r)FFr()F:Box 5007

\4Ai.1i.10rH LAKDS, CIA 9i546

OFrjtCF.:

}]I$HOP

(760) !i34.6142

(760) u73"5014

lN r.o(!rL.As1'H RNS r FTRIiATRF:il. (.)(),\.r

W\\,a,V- FJAS IF:RN SI E !TRATREE.{,I(.)Nl



Eastern Sierra Tree Service, Inc.

Arboricultural Consultation for Inyo County
300 Webster Street

June 21, 2O79,Page2

Site and Damase insnection
Inspection ofthe wall, fence structures, patio and paver area did not reveal definitive assessment that the trees are

actively interfering with the structures. The brick wall.along Webster and West Main Streer is an aging wall that has

construction and maintenance defects. Cracking is visible in the upper brick portion in multiple locations, but it is
veyy limited at the base foundation of the wall. The wall is also not plum in some locations and is missing mortar in
various joints, ivy and other growth is growing in some cracks. Cracking of the wall cannot be isolated to root
damage. The structural critical root zoneiof the trees and wall only encroach for two trees, it is possible that damage

is being caused or will be caused by these two trees. Hand excavation near the brick wall near a cracked foundation

without vegetation grow, by Tree 5 revealed root structures under 1 /2" running along the base ofwall but not under
the wall. This excavation confirming the formula used for the structural critical root zone for the area and affirming
that no large roots are currently lifting the wall in that area. The chain-link fence covered with wood slats is

anchored with a short stem wall whlch exhlbited very slight raising at one joint.

The concrete patio is sloped as designed with slope liom the house and decreasing to the west. It does not show any

lifting in a manner consistent with roots encroaching flom the west. Cracking of the pad is consistent with what

would be expected from a concrete slab installed with minimal expansion joints. The paver patio-walkway was

reported to be installed last year by the homeowner, the uneven and sunken pavers are not consistent with root
damage for a patio one year old. I did not fine evidence of root damage to either patio areas.

Tree Discussion
Trees are numbered 1-6 starting on the east tree on West Main Street and ending with the North tree on Webster

Street.

Tree 1, located east on West Main street is a 17 .5" dbh L. styrac{)ua is a healthy tree with 50% of the living crown in
utility lines. The root ball is nonnal and some surface roots are present. The structural critical root zonefor this tree

is 52" from the base of the tree and the brick wall is located at 84". There is no visible damage to the property owners

wall. Currently, this tree can be pruned by a competent arborist to retain the shape and health ofthe tree and

remove utility interference. This will be a ten-rporary measure as this is not the right tree to be located under utility
lines and will eventually need to be removed to prevent tree-utility interference. Timing of removal should be

discussed by the County of Inyo and the utility provider.

Tree 2, located west on West Main street is a 14.8" dbh L. styrac{|ua is a healthy tree with 50% of the living crown in
utility lines. The root ball is normal, and no surface roots are present. The structural critical root zone for this tree is
44.5" ftom the base of the tree and the brick wall is located at 84". There is no visible damage to the property owners

wall. Currently, this tree can be pruned by a competent arborist to retain the shape and health of the tree and

remove utility interference. This will be a temporary measure as this is not the right tree to be located under utility
lines and will eventually need to be rer-noved to prevent tree-utility interference. Timing of removal should be

determined by the County of Inyo and the utility provider.

Tree 3, located on the south end of Webster street is 10.8" dbhL. stytaciJlua with 50% of the crown dead or dying.
The tree has been planted to deep and there is no root flare or surface roots are present. The structural critical root
zone lor this tree is 32" from the base of the tree and the brick wall is located at 55". The property owners wall
exhibits cracking however, this wall has other structural defects and damage cannot be determined to be isolated to
this tree. At this time, I believe the damage is not being caused by the tree but if this tree was to grow to maturity it
would cause further damage. This tree is near utility lines and would eventually need to be removed to prevent tree-

c'l

tr*

Ee.srsRr,r SIERnc" TIIEI, SDRVIcE, INC

PQS'['0Fi.'.tilrr:BOx 5007

\4Alullul(.)l H t.AKt:5, (.lA 9i546

OFIjlcl-l

I]rsH(.)P

(?60) !'34-6 1 42

(760) 873"50r4

lN F()(])I.1.4s1'ERNS l FrRF.{TRF.rH.(.)o14

WW\\,'. EASl.F]RN SI EItRATRI,E.C(.)N1



Eastern Sierra Tree Service, Inc.

Arboricultural Consultation for Inyo County
300 Webster Street

June 21,2019, Page 3

utility interference. Due to the current health of this tree and the other site factors involved, I recommend removal

of this tree.

Tree 4, located on the south side of the gate on Webster Street is I 5. 3" dbh L. st1rac{Lua, a healthy tree with nice

lorm and structure with normal root flare. Surface root are present inside the property owner wall . The structural

critical root zone f,or this tree is 50.6" from the base ofthe tree and the brick wall is located at 53". The property
owners wall exhibits cracking however, this wall has other structural defects and damage cannot be determined to be

isolated to this tree. However evidence of surface roots inside the yard near this area suggests it is possible that roots

are affecting this wall. Although no damage was seen to the patio or walkway area, again the presence of surface

roots inside the yard suggest that it is possible for the trees to begin to alfect these areas. Due to the species profile,

proximity of the structural critical root zone to the wall and surface roots within the yard I recommend the removal

of this tree to prevent damage.

Tree 5, located on the North side of the gate on Webster Street is 1 8 .5" dbh L. stwac{Iua, a healthy tree with nice

form and structure with normal root flare. The structural critical root zone for this tree is 54" from the base of the

tree and the brick wall is located at 51". Hand excavation near the crack ofthis tree is not reveal roots over t/r" near

this wall and the damage is likely not caused by this tree Due to the species profile and overlap of the structural

critical root zone to the wall, there is a high risk of future damage to the wall llom this tree. I recommend the

removal of this tree to prevent damage.

Tree 6, located on the north end of Webster Street is 1 7. 8" dbh L. stwac{lua, a healthy tree with nice form and

structure with raised root ball with grrdled roots, this tree was planted incorrectly, or the tree was of poor stock from
the nursery. The roots of this tree are circling the root ball which is causing the elevated root ball. The roots for

this tree are not expanding as they should, and this tree is at risk ofroot failure and wind throw as it matures. In

addition to this risk, as the roots grow and expand, they may begin to squeeze upon each other and cut off water and

nutrient to the tree. The structural critical root zone for this tree is 53.5" from the base ofthe tree and the chain

link/wood panel fence with stem wall is located at 24". The stem wall for the lence does not show cracking but does

show minimal raising. The risk for root failure for this tree will increase as it matures. This tree should be removed

in the next 10 years.

Please feel free to contact me if have any questions.

Eastern Sierra Tree Service, Inc

Rochelle Hair
ISA Certified Arborist WE 9413A
Tree Risk Assessment (TRAQ) Quahfied

Attachment: Photos

ec)

e.

EAsrsnN SIEIr&c, TITEE, SERVICE, INC

POSI'I)IjFICF]BOX 5OO7

\4ALltul()tH t.AKt-:-\, ('A 91546

\)ttjlct-:

BISHoP

(?00) 934.(t 142

i760) 873"5014

I N I-O(!] t],As].E}rNS I F]RR{TR F:F:, I)O 14

NgV,\V. F.:ASTF]RN SI E Ii RATF,}:11 - COiU



Eastern Sierra Tree Service, Inc.

Arboricultural Consultation for Inyo County
300 Webster Street

June 2 1, 2019, Page 4

References:
ISA Tree Risk Assessment Manual, Dunster, 2013

ISA Best Management Practices: Tree Risk Assessment, 2nd Ed., 2011

Cornell Horlicultural, hllP://rvrvrv.horl .corrrt:ll.cdu/blr-rrkrnarr/lab/arborelum/trees/srvt'clgum.html, Search

6 / 2+ / 2019 , Liquidambar styrccflua

USDA. lirrr':r . .:il.irrr.,r,'.i'rr .!'.,r ' l,rr'{.rlrr'. tirril!i.,. lii.t.2.rr.it. PlantFactSheet: Liouidambarstvraciflua

USFS Fact Sheet ST-358, Edward F. Gilman and Dennis G. Watson

11;1yi ;j;,1,,r'r ,rjl.,'Jir, ,.1i,;i|,.t,,t ,',lt,i tlrrrit:i..j,trll. tr,'r: i.tr t :tltr:r'i':,/lr,,rt,..r trrji

iStructural Critical Root Zone: A forrnula to estimate the reach of larger buttrus roots of a treeusing 3 x diarneter of
tthe tree to estimate a high risk of damage liom roots. It is common for arborists use a more expansive Critical Root

Zone formula of 12 x diameter of the tree trunk when estimating total structural roots and tree protection zones. I

have choosen to use a more conservitive and narrower range of 3 x diameter. 20 years of working with trees in the

Eastern Sierra has shown that the larger zone can be excessive when applying it to building damage and structural

requirements due to the pourous nature ofour soils and the size ofthe trees in our area. Ifthe more expansive

calcualation is to be used in our communities, a very large percentage of trees would have cause for removal due to

loss of structural roots or result in the inabiltiy to build or install roads and sidewalks without disturbing the Critical
Root Zone of retained trees. 3 x the diameter of the tree is more in line with the desire to conserve trees and protect
property and the area has not experienced any significant tree failure or tree mortality due to a history ofclose

interface of trees ne ar buildings and facilites when using the narrower formulation. The 1 2 x diameter formula does

hold true for potential damage, but the risk and severity of damage beyond 3 x the diameter is much lower in my

opinion. I use the term "structural critical root zone" in my reports to delineate the use ofthe lower calculation

value.

<t-

e<

Eesr:*uit StgnmTngr, Snnvtcr, lNc

P()sl OFr.'rcFr B(.)x 5007

\4Ar1ri()r H I.AKr-:$, (lA 9i54d

OFFICT]

FISHOP

(760) q3+.6r42

(?60) 871"5014

INr"()(-irh.,{stbtRNSulR&{TRFtFt.(.)(.ttJ

\X,I\\,lV- F]AS'f F]RN SI E It RATREE. C(.) N1



Eastern Sierra Tree Service, Inc.

Arboricultural Consultation for Inyo County
300 Webster Street

June 21,2019, Page 5

rr)

e<

Photos:
Overall site:

Trees 1 - 2

Trees 3 - 5

EasreRn SlrtrRrLA" TnEE Snnvicr, INc

P0s1 OrrFr(.)B Bex 5007

\1Ar1r1(]r H LANE"q, ( A 9l54tr

(.)LF'.tLlf-l

1]r$HOr,

(7(t0i ii34.ol42
(7ri0) ri73"5014

INr,(.X!TLIA t ERNStFtRRATRFtFt.(.)e\4

])UV\{,'. F-AS I'F:RNS] IIRRATRIE. COLl



Eastern Sierra Tree Service, Inc.

Arboricultural Consultation lor Inyo County
300 Webster Street

June 21 ,2019,Page 6

\a)

tr

Photos:
Overall site:

Tree 6

excavation near Tree 5

Easrctx Srrlnrll" l}tls SDRVIcE, INC

PO$l OfFrcr.r l]Ox 50fi?

\,,{Ai.1i.1erH t_AKl,:s, CIA 9 3 546

OFFrcri.

llrsH0P

(?60) 93+.6 I 42

(760) rJ73.5014

INpo@tl.Ast LTRNSIFtRtiATREI-t. (.)ot4

w'ii,1x/. F,A,\ fFtRNSIh ftRATnt;I1-C()t!1



Eastern Sierra Tree Service, Inc.

Arboricultural Consultation lor Inyo County
300 Webster Street

June 21, 2Ol9,Page7

t'.*

p*

Photos:
Overall site:

Near tree 3

ear Tree 3

EA.qTTRN SIERtt,c. TITEI, SERVIc}:, INC

PO$l OFFrcil BOx -5007

\4ANrivt0t H l-AKEs, CA 93546

Wall not plum/straight along Webster Near Tree 4

(7(t0) i)34.014 j
(760) rJ73"5014

I N FilCDLr..{-q r E RN S iliRrL{TR eFt. ( )O\.1

1?\\,1V, F-AS1]r]RN SI Ij R RATRE E - cOirl

OFI;ICF.]

Bt$H()P



Eastern Sierra Tree Service, Inc.

Arboricultural Consultation for Inyo County
100 Webster Street

June 21,2019, Page 8

Photos:
Patio condition:

Patio and area

{

:

::

crack near chair legs

Easrsnr,r SIERRq. TRIII, SERVTCD, INC

P0$1 (.)t,f*l()rr ll(.rx 5Ofi7

\4Ai"l\1(.) l il I.AKt:s, ('A t)154()

Pavers in patio/walkway

OIrFlCt:

BIS}.]OP

(7001 o j4.1;14,

(76i"r) tjTl-5014

INr*r)(z-i)FlAst'bIRNSIFtRBATRL:trr.(:e\.r

w!i,1v. F.As tFtRNSt t nnRTnl.u.ct>lr,t



Eastern Sierra Tree Service, Inc.

Arboricultural Consultation for Inyo County
300 Webster Street

June 21, 2019, Page 9

c.

Photos:
Tree I

Tree 2

EasrcRn SIEIth{, TR}lg St:tllct;, lt'rc

f,osl (.)rFrcFt l]Ox 5007

\4AiulLle]"H LAKLrs, (']A 9I54(i

OFF-lct:

llrsr"roP

(760) q3+.(tr42

i?60) 873-5014

lNFix.oLlAsr r.RNSlr-TRRATREFT. co\4

w\\'w. F.lASl F:RNSi t1li.RATF"Ltl.(1.)Nl



Eastern Sierra Tree Service, Inc.

Arboricultural Consultation for Inyo County

,"".,:?l;B:T;:iT

(J

tr

Photos:
Tree 1-3 lines/

Tree 3

Easrsnn Srsnnq" TRul SERVIcD, INC

P(.)si r)FFrcFr BOx _5007

\4Atotivlclr l-t L-AKr:s, CIA 9l 54r)

()t rjtcl'l

BISHOP

(?60) !3+.b142

ii60) 8?3-5014

lNl'oi.,rhlAsr ! RN:irilRuATRFru.cor.t

W\\,1V. F.AS'IIJRNSI E[TRATII!,8-CON,l



Eastern Sierra Tree Service, Inc.

Arboricultural Consultation for Inyo County

,"""':?l;i;:T.iT:l

Photos:
Tree 4

Side walk not raised on tree side

e.

root inside yard

Ea.srennr SlEIrrLt Tlrlrs SnRVlcB, INC

P(.)sT OFFrcFr l1ox ,5007

\4Aiuliu1()rH t-AKris, CA 91546

Major crack in by tree 4

OFFIi-rFl

1]rsFr{x,

(700) 9l+.6 I 42

(760) r1?3-5014

lNr.o(-itl:Asr h.RNli ltr:R&{TRsF:.itor,J

WwW. F,AS |F]RNSIHItRATIIEE.COI\,I



Eastern Sierra Tree Service, Inc.
Arboricultural Consultation for Inyo County

300 Webster Street

June 2l,2019, Page 12

Photos:
Tree 5

Excavation at crack behind tree 5

EasTriRx' SrIjnIl{ ]hEIj SnRVrcD, INC

PosT(lFts*r(.)Fl B(x -5007

\,{Ar.ri.lorH t-AKris, CA 9354(i

@

Excavation at crack behind tree 5

c.l

{
C.

()FrjtcFl

BISHOP

(?d0) 9i4,6 1 42

(760) 871"50r4

INr,(.xtltl,{sr ERNSTi-rRRATRF]Ft.i.rer,t

W!'W. F;AS IF]RNSI JIIiRATI.EE.COI,I



Eastern Sierra Tree Service, Inc.

Arboricultural Consultation flor Inyo County
300 Webster Street

June 21,2019, Page l3

Photos:
Tree 6

Eesrsnr* Srsnn q. llnss SliRvlcn, INc

PO$l OFFrcF: B(.)x 5007

\4An1r.1(.)rH l-AKFrs, CA 91546

Elevated root ball

OFFlctl

BlSHOP

Stem wall for fence tree 6

r)
irl

tr

(760) q3+.(t 142

(760) 871-5014

INFO(.IF:ASI FRNSIF]RRATRI]F],i.)0\4

W\\,1T/. F]A,\ I'F:RN SI H F RATR}.F - (;O NI







AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO
Consent n Departmental n Correspondence Action
Public HearinC tr Schedule time for fl Closed Session n Informational

For Clerk's Use

Only:

AGENDA NUMBER

4b

FROM: Public Works Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF
,AU6 -fi,.

SUBJECT: Approve and ratify contract term and amount between the County of Inyo and Cequel III
Communications I, LLC, DBA Suddenlink Communications, for the operation and maintenance of certain
property located at the Bishop Airport

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS :

Request the Board approve and ratify the lease agreement dated July 1, 2018 between County of Inyo
and Cequel III Communications I, LLC. The term of the proposed lease will be for ten years, beginning
July 1 ,2018 and continuing through and include June 30, 2028.

The annual lease amount beginning on July 1,2018 is $29,315,00. The subsequent 9 years will be

subject to a3Yo increase each year, with a $30,194.45 amount due in Fiscal Year 201912020.

2. Authorize the Public Works Director to sign the Lease contingent upon the appropriate signatures being
obtained.

CAO RECOMMENDATION

SUMMARY DISCUSSION

On April 1, 1980, the County of Inyo entered into a lease agreement with Bishop Cable TV Ltd for certain
property located at the Bishop Airport for the purpose of installing and erecting cable television antennae,

microwave and satellite equipment. Since then, the lessees have changed and included Weststar

Communications Ltd, USA Media Group, LLC, and Suddenlink Communications, which was later acquired by
Altice USA. This contract is coming to your board at this later date due to extensive communications during
Fiscal Year 201812019 between the legal department of the current owner, Cequel III Communications I, LLC
and Inyo County staff in regards to lease amount, space usage, and other legal particulars.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Board could choose to deny the lease agreement but this would not be recommended. It has been difficult
in the past to find a fixed based operator for this space. Cequel III Communications I, LLC, DBA Suddenlink
Communications has been operating a successful business in the same location for many years.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
County Counsel, Risk Management, Auditor

..--, FINANCING:
Lease payments will be deposited into the Bishop Airport Budget, 150100, Object Code 4321, Cable TV Lease



Page2
Lease Agreement Cequel III Communications I, LLC, DBA Suddenlink Communications

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (MUSt bECOUNTY COUNSEL

Date -7 Lreviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved:

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor/controller prior toA ITOR/CONTROLLER

DateA

submission to the board clerk.)

ofpersonnel services prior to

Date

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR (Must be reviewed and approved by

Approved:
submission to the board clerk.)
PERSONNEL AND RELA

APPROVALS

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date: 1 L+



COUNTY OF INYO - BISHOP AIRPORT

LEASE AGREEMENT

BY AND BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO AND
CEQUEL IIICOMMUNICATIONS l, LLC, d/b/a SUDDENLINK COMMUNICATIONS

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT made and entered into this 1st day of July, 2018 by and
between CEQUEL lll COMMUNICATIONS l, LLC, hereinafter referred to as "Lessee," and the
County of lnyo, a political subdivision of the State of California, hereinafter referred to as "County,"
whereby the parties hereto agree as follows:

WITNESSETH:

SECTIONl. ADMINISTRATION.

This Lease Agreement, hereinafter referred to as "Lease," shall be administered on
behalf of the County by MICHAEL ERRANTE, whose title is PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR,
hereinafter referred to as "County's Lease Administrator" and on behalf of Lessee by Real Estate
Department.

SECTION 2. LEASED PREMISES.

County hereby leases to Lessee the real property (hereinafter referred to as "Leased
Premises") located at the Bishop Airport (hereinafter referred to as "Airport"), County of lnyo,

State of California, and described more particularly as:

That portion of the NE % of the SE % of Section 5 T. 75 R. 33 E MD B&M described as follows:
Commencing at the SE corner of said NE % of the SE % of Section 5: thence S. 89 deqrees 47'
05" W alono the southerlv line of said NE % of the SE % of Section 5 a distance of 50.00' to the
true point of beoinninq: thence SB 9 deorees 47' 05" W alonq said southerlv line a distance of
200.00 feet: thence N 1 deqree 37' 20" W a distance of 100.00 feet: thence N 89 deqrees 47' 05"

E a distance of 200.00': thence Sl deqree 37'20" E a distance of 100.00'to the point of
beqinninq including the improvements thereon,

SECTION 3. TERM.

The term of the Lease will be for TEN YEARS beginning July 1, 2018 and continuing
through and including June 30,2028. The lease is subject to termination as specified in Section 30

DEFAULT.

SECTION 4. HOLDING OVER.

lf Lessee remains in possession of the Leased Premises with the consent of County,
either expressed or implied, after the expiration of the Lease term, Lessee's tenancy shall be

deemed to be a tenancy from month to month at the same rental rate applicable for the final
month of the Lease term and othenruise shall be upon the same terms and conditions as are set
forth in the Lease, provided that such tenancy shall be terminable and may be terminated upon at
least thirty (30) days prior written notice of such termination served by either Lessee or County

on the other party in the manner prescribed by law.

Bishop AirPort
Lease with Cequel lll Communications l, LLC, d/b/a Suddenlink Communications

t 
o Togzolg



SECTION 5, LEASE PAYMENTS

Lessee will pay to County a payment of Twenty-nine Thousand, Three Hundred and

Fifteen Dollars, ($29,315.00) commencing on July 1,2018, payable in one installment on or
before July 1 of each year or the term hereof subject to a three percent (3%) increase each year

thereafter, payable by June 1"'of each year. Further, Lessee recognizes and understands that
this lease may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that Lessee may be

subject to the payment of property taxes levied on such interest.

Lease payments will be made without set off, and without regard to any claim of
contribution, improvement, or counter claim.

lf the Lease is terminated before the expiration of the complete term, the annual lease
payment due will be prorated for the actual term of the Lease.

SECTION 6. USE OF PREMISES.

The premises are leased to be used for Lessee's headend and for installing and erecting

cable television antennas, microwave and satellite equipment. Lessee agrees to restrict its use to

such purposes, and not to use or permit the use of the premises for any other purpose without
first obtaining the consent in writing of County.

SECTION 7. MASTER LEASE.

The property herein leased by County to Lessee is the subject of a master lease between

County and the bepartment of Water and Power of the City of Los Angeles, Numbered BL 120, and

by this reference incorporated into this Lease. This Lease by the County of lnyo is subject to all of

the terms and conditions imposed upon County by said master lease, and Lessee hereunder

hereby agrees to abide by all of the terms of said master lease.

SECTION 8. DELIVERY OF POSSESSION.

Delivery of possession shall be deemed completed as of the date of execution of this

instrument. Lessee represents and warrants that Lessee has examined the Leased Premises.

SECTION 9. QUIET POSSESSION.

The County covenants and agrees that Lessee, upon payment of the annual Lease

payment and compiiance with all the terms and conditions of this Lease, may lawfully, peacefully,

and quietly have, hold, use, occupy, and enjoy the leased premises and each part thereof during

the term oi this Lease and any extensions thereof without hindrance or interruption by County'

SECTION 10. PARKING.

Lessee shall have reasonable non-exclusive use of the Airport parking area in common

with other tenants, occupants, and users of the Airport, together with the right of reasonable ingress

and egress to the Airport parking area.

SECTION 11. HOURS OF USE.

Lessee shall have access to the leased premises at any time on a twenty-four hour per

day, seven-day perweek basis.

SECTION 12. UTILITIES.

Bishop AirPort
Lease with Cequel lll Communications l, LLC, d/b/a Suddenlink Communications

2
0709201 I



All charges for utilities used by Lessee in connection with the occupancy of the leased
premises, (including deposits, connection fees or charges, meter rentals required by the supplier of
any such utility service, and the cost of the facilities for connecting the leased premises to such
utility services facilities) shall be paid by Lessee.

SECTIONl3. MAINTENANCE.

Lessee agrees to maintain the Leased premises and any improvements thereon in good
condition as reasonably required by the County throughout the term of the Lease.

SECTION 14. ENTRY FOR INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE

County reserves the right to enter the leased premises at reasonable times, with twenty-
four (24) hour prior notification to the Lessee, to inspect, to perform required maintenance and
repair, or to make additions or alterations to any part of the premises. Lessee shall have the option
to accompany the County during any entries. County also reserves the right to enter the leased
premises at any time without prior notice to the Lessee in the event that an emergency reasonably
requires the County to do so. Lessee agrees to permit County to do so. County may, during such
time as is reasonably necessary to either respond to an emergency or to make such alterations,
additions, or repairs, erect scaffolding, fences, and similar structures, post relevant notices, and
place movable equipment without any obligation to reduce Lessee's rent for the demised premises

during such period, and without incurring liability to Lessee for disturbance of quiet enjoyment of the
premises, or loss of occupation thereof. The parties shall cooperate in good faith to ensure that the
County's entry upon the Leased Premises will not adversely affect Lessee's use or occupancy.

SECTION 15. ALTERATIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS.

Lessee shall make no alternations or improvements in or on the Leased Premises without
the prior written consent of County where the same are required, in Lessee's judgment, for its
operations. Allalterations and improvements made by Lessee shall be removed from the Leased

Premises upon the expiration or sooner termination of the Lease, unless othenrvise agreed in writing
by Lessee and County. Any damage occasioned by the installation or removal of Lessee's
improvements shall be repaired by Lessee.

sEcroN 16. srcNs.

Lessee may erect signs necessary to identify Lessee's occupancy of the leased premises

during the term hereunder. Lessee shall not place the proposed signs on the leased premises until

County has reviewed the proposed design and given its consent to the proposed signs. County
shall not unreasonably withhold said consent. Signs shall be removed by Lessee at the termination
of this Lease.

SECTION 17. WASTE

Lessee shall give prompt notice to County of any damages to the leased premises and

shall not commit, or suffer to be committed, any waste or injury, or allow any public or private

nuisance on the leased premises.

SECTION 18. INSURANCE.

Lessee shall procure and maintain insurance as specified in Exhibit A.

SECTION 19. HOLD HARMLESS.

Bishop Airport
Lease with Cequel lll Communications l, LLC, d/b/a Suddenlink Communications

3
0709201 9



Lessee will defend, indemnify, and hold the County free and harmless from any and all

costs, judgments, liability, damages, or expense, including costs of suit and attorney's fees, arising
out of or from any claimed injury or damage to persons or property sustained in or on the leased
premises as caused by Lessee, or arising out of Lessee's operation of the leased premises, or as a
result of Lessee's negligent acts or omissions or those of Lessee's agents, officers, or employees,
in carrying out any operation upon the airport property, or arising out of any condition in, on, or
above, the leased property and caused by Lessee. Lessee specifically waives any and all claims
against the County for damages or compensation claimed or sustained by reason of any defect,

deficiency, or impairment of any water system, electrical supply system, or electrical apparatus or
wiring services on leased property.

SECTION 20. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW.

Lessee shall, at its sole cost, comply with all requirements of all County, State and Federal

ordinances, laws, rules, and regulations now in force, or which may hereafter be in force, pertaining

to the use of leased premises by Lessee, and shall faithfully observe and obey all County, State and

Federal ordinances, laws, rules, and regulations now in force, or which hereafter may be in force

with respect to Lessee's use of the leased premises. lf Lessee's failure to obey and comply with

any of these rules, laws, ordinances, or regulations results in any assessment of fines, penalty, or

damages against the County, Lessee will pay such civil penalty, fines or assessments and any

costs the County incurs in defending or adjudicating such violations.

SECTION 21. TAXES, ASSESSMENTS, AND FEES.

ln accordance with Revenue and Taxation Code section 107.6, Lessee is hereby advised

that this lease may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that, if such an

interest is created, Lessee is solely responsible for the payment of all property taxes levied on that

interest. ln addition, Lessee shall timely pay all taxes and assessments of whatever character that

may be levied or charged upon the leasehold estate in the Leased Premises, or upon Lessee's

operations thereon. Lessee shall also pay all license or permit fees that may be necessary, or

whicn may be required by law, for the conduct of its operations at the Leased Premises.

SECTION22. GRANTAGREEMENTASSURANCES.

The following assurances required by the Federal Government as a condition of the Grant

Agreement for the Biihop Airport are hereby incorporated into, and made a condition of, this Lease:

A. Nondiscrimination

The Lessee for himself, his personal representatives, successors in interest, and assigns,

as a part of the consideration hereof, does hereby covenant and agree that (1) no person on the

grounds of race, color, or national origin shall be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits

6f, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination in the use of said facilities, (2) that in the construction

of any improvements on, over or under such land and the furnishing of services thereon, no person

on thl grounds of race, color, or national origin shall be excluded from participation in, denied the

benefitJof, or be othenrvise subjected to discrimination, (3) that Lessee shall use the premises in

compliance with all other requirements imposed by or pursuant to Title 49, Code of Federal

Regulations, Department of Transportation, Subtitle A, Office of the Secretary, Part 21,

Nondiscrimination in Federally assisted programs of the Department of Transportation-Effectuation

of Title Vl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and as said Regulations may be amended.

That in the event of breach of any of the above nondiscrimination covenants, Airport Owner

shall have the right to terminate the Lease and to re-enter and as if said Lease had never been

made or issued. The provision shall not be effective until the procedures of Title 49, Code of

Bishop Airport
Lease with Cequel lll Communications l, LLC, d/b/a Suddenlink Communications

4
0709201 9



Federal Regulations, Part2l are followed and completed, including exercise or expiration of appeal
rights.

B. Airport Protection

It shall be a condition of this Lease, that the lessor reserves unto itself, its successors and

assigns, for the use and benefit of the public, a right of flight for the passage of aircraft in the
airspace above the surface of the real property hereinafter described, together with the right to
cause in said airspace such noise as may be inherent in the operation of aircraft, now known or
hereafter used, for navigation of or flight in the said airspace, and for use of said airspace for
landing on, taking off from or operating on the airport.

That the Lessee expressly agrees for itself, its successors and assigns, to restrict the
height of structures, objects of natural growth and other obstructions on the hereinafter described
real property to such a height so as to comply with Federal Aviation Regulations, Part77.

That the Lessee expressly agrees for itself, its successors and assigns, to prevent any use

of the hereinafter described real property which would interfere with or adversely affect the

operation or maintenance of the airport, or otherwise constitute an airport hazard.

G. Propertv Riqhts Reserved

This Lease and all provisions hereof are subject and subordinate to the terms and

conditions of the instruments and documents under which the Airport Owner acquired the subject
property from the United States of America and shall be given only such effect as will not conflict or

be inconsistent with the terms and conditions contained in the lease of said lands from the Airport

Owner, and any existing or subsequent amendments thereto, and are subject to any ordinances,

rules or regulations whiCh have been, or may hereafter be adopted by the Airport Owner pertaining

to the Bishop Airport.

sEcroN23. MODIFICATION.

The terms and conditions of the Lease and any extension thereof may be modified,

changed, or amended at any time only by the mutual written consent of Lessee and County'

SECTION 24. RETURN OF PROPERTY AT TERMINATION.

Lessee will return the property in good condition upon termination or expiration of the

Lease.

SECTION 25. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLEASE.

Lessee agrees not to assign this Lease or sublet the leased premises in part, or encumber

its leasehold estate, or -ny interest therein, or permit the same to be occupied by another, either

voluntarily or by operation of law, without first obtaining the written consent of County. Any such

assignment or-sublease shall not release Lessee from liability hereunder, and any assignee or

subl6ssee shall expressly assume all Lessee's obligations hereunder. lt is also agreed that the

giving of a written consent required herein on any one or more occasions shall not thereafter

6perlte as a waiver of the requirement for written consent on any one or more subsequent

occasions.

SECTION26, SUBORDINATION.

Lessee agrees that this Lease shall be subject and subordinate to any mortgage, trust

Bishop Airport
Lease with Cequel lll Communications l, LLC, d/b/a Suddenlink Communications

5
0709201 I



deed, or like encumbrance heretofore or hereafter placed upon the leased premises by County, or
its successors in interest, to secure the payment of monies loaned, interest thereon, and other
obligations. Lessee agrees to execute and deliver, upon demand of County, any and all

instruments desired by County subordinating in the manner requested by County this Lease to such
mortgage, trust deed, or like encumbrance.

Notwithstanding such subordination, Lessee's right to quiet possession of the leased
premises shall not be disturbed if Lessee is not in default and so long as Lessee shall pay the rent

and observe and perform all of the provisions in this Lease, unless this Lease is otherwise
terminated pursuant to its terms.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Lease, Lessee agrees not to install or erect any
structure or conduct any activity which is inconsistent with Airport operations or safety and/or
Federal Administration Regulations. Further, Lessee agrees to remove any structure and/or cease
any activities which in the future become inconsistent with Airport operations or safety and/or
Federal Aviation Administration Regulations.

SECTION 27. MECHANICS LIEN.

Lessee agrees to keep the leased premises free from all mechanic's liens or other liens of
like nature arising because of work done or materials furnished upon the leased premises at the

instance of, or on behalf of Lessee, provided however that Lessee can contest such lien provided it

post an adequate bond therefore.

SECTION 28. FORGE MAJEURE.

lf either party hereto shall be delayed or prevented from their performance of any act

required hereunder by acts of God, restrictive governmental laws or regulations, strikes, civil

disorders, or other causes not involving the fault, and beyond the control, of the party obligated

(financial inability excepted), performance of such act shall be waived for the period of the delay.

However, nothing in this clause shall excuse the Lessee from the payment of any rental or other

charge required of Lessee, except as may be expressly provided elsewhere in this Lease.

SECTION 29. WAIVER.

It is agreed that any waiver by Lessee of any breach of any one or more of the covenants,

conditions, or ierms of this iease shali not be construed to be a waiver of any subsequent breach of

the same or different provision of the Lease; nor shall any failure on the part of the Lessee to

require exact, full, complete, and explicit compliance with any of the covenants or conditions of this

Lease be construed as in any manner changing the terms hereof, nor shall the terms of this Lease

be changed or altered in any way whatsoever other than by written amendment, signed by both

parties.

SECTION 30. DEFAULT.

ln the event that Lessee or County shall default in any term or condition of this Lease,

and shall fail to cure such default within thirty (30) days following service upon the defaulting party

of a written notice of such default specifying the default or defaults complained of, or if the default

cannot reasonably be cured within thirty (30) days, the defaulting party fails to commence curing

the default within ihirty (30) days and tirereafter to diligently and in good faith continu-e to cure the

default, the complaining party may forthwith terminate this Lease by serving the defaulting party

written notice of such termination.

SECTION 31. INUREMENT.

Bishop Airport
Lease with Cequel lll Communications l, LLC, d/b/a Suddenlink Communications

6
0709201 I



The Lease shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their
respective heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors, and assigns.

SECTION32. SEVERABILITY.

lf any provision of this Lease or the application thereof to any person or circumstances
shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Lease, or the application of
such provisions to person or circumstances other than those as to which it is invalid or
unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each provision of this Lease shall be valid and be

enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.

SECTION 33. TIME IS OF ESSENCE.

Time is expressly declared to be of the essence in this Lease and in all of the covenants

and conditions herein.

SECTION 34. ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Additional terms and conditions of the Lease, if any, are set forth in the exhibits listed

below, each of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference:
NI/A

SECTION 35. AMENDMENT.

The Lease may be amended only by a written document signed by all parties hereto.

SECTION 36. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

The Lease contains the entire agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes all

previous agreements between the parties with respect to the subject matter of the Lease.

SECTION 37. GONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT.

Both County and Lessee have had the opportunity to and have participated in the drafting

and final preparation of this Lease agreement. For that reason, the Lease itself, or any ambiguity

contain therein, shall not be construed against either the County or Lessee as the drafters of this

document.

SECTION 38. NOTICE.

Any notice required by the Lease or applicable law to be given or served on Lessee or

County may Oe given or served by depositing the notice in the United States Mail, postage prepaid,

certified mail to the address of each party as given below:

COUNTY
lnyo County Public Works
PO Drawer Q
lndependence, CA 93526

LESSEE
Cequel lll Communications l, LLC
d/b/a Suddenlink Communications
ATTN: Corporate Real Estate
111 Stewart Ave.
Bethpage, NY 11714

Department
Street
Gity and State

Name
Street
City and State

Bishop Airport
Lease with Cequel lll Communications l, LLC, d/b/a Suddenlink Communications

7
0709201 I



COUNTY OF INYO. BISHOP AIRPORT

LEASE AGREEMENT

BY AND BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO AND
CEQUEL IIICOMMUNICATIONS I, LLC d/b/A SUDDENLINK COMMUNICATIONS

Term of Lease:
JULY 1, 2018 through JUNE 30, 2028

lN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals this 

-
day of 

-,

COUNTY

Lease Administrator

20

By
Director, Department of Public Works

Date:

Approved as to form and legalitY:

Cou Counsel

as to accounting form and content:

Cou Auditor

Ap to insu management:

s : Cou ntyCou nsel/Leases

LESSEE

Signature

Type or Print Name

Date:

M

Bishop Airport
Lease with Cequel lll Communications l, LLC, d/b/a Suddenlink Communications

I
0709201 9



COUNTY OF INYO . BISHOP AIRPORT

LEASE AGREEMENT

BYAND BETWEEN COUNTYOF INYOAND
CEQUEL IIICOMMUNICATIONS l, LLC d/b/a SUDDENLINK COMMUNICATIONS

EXHIBIT A

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR LESSEES
(NOT FOR DAILY OR SHORT TERM RENTALS)

Lessee shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims for
injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the
Lessee's operation and use of the leased premises. The cost of such insurance shall be borne by
the Lessee.

lf the Lessee maintains broader coverage and/or higher limits than the minimums shown above,
lnyo County requires and shall be entitled to the broader coverage and/or the higher limits
maintained by the contractor up to $10 million in excess/umbrella liability limits. Any available
insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and coverage shall be

available to lnyo County up to $10 million in excess/umbrella liability limits.

County reserves the right to review any and all of the required insurance policies and/or

endorsements, but has no obligation to do so. Failure to demand evidence of full compliance with

the insurance requirements set forth in this Lease or failure to identify any insurance deficiency

shall not relieve Lessee from, nor be construed or deemed a waiver of, its obligation to maintain

the required insurance at all times during the term of this Lease.

SECTION 1. MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMIT OF INSURANCE

Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

A. CommercialGeneralLiability(CGL):
lnsurance Services Office Form CG 00 0'1 covering CGL on an "occurrence" basis, including
products and completed operations, property damage, bodily injury and personal & advertising
injury with limits no less than $2,000,000 per occurrence. lf a general aggregate limit applies,

eiiher the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this projecVlocation (lSO CG 25 03 or

25 04) or lhe general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit, The required

limits may be p-rovided by a combination of General Liability lnsurance and Commercial Umbrella

Liability lnsurance.

lf Lessee maintains higher limits than the specified minimum limits, County requires and shall be

entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by Lessee up to $10 million in

excess/umbrella liability limits.. Any deductible or self-insured retention shall be shown on the

Certificate of lnsurance. Lessee is responsible for any deductible or self-insured retention.

County of lnyo, its Board, officials, agents, volunteers, and employees shall-be additional

insure-ds tor tianility arising out the ownership, maintenance or use of that part of the premises

leased to Lessee (lnsurince Services Office endorsement CG 20 11 or equivalent)' The

insurance provided to the additional insureds shall be primary to, and non-contributory with, any

insurance or self-insurance program maintained by them. The policy shall be endorsed to include

a waiver of the insurer's right t-o subrogate against County. The policy shall cover inter-insured

suits between County and Lessee and include a "separation of insureds" or "severability" clause



which treats each insured separately. nequired Evidence d : Copy of the additional
insured endorsement or policy language granting additional insured status, Copy of the
endorsement or policy language indicating that lnsurance is primary and non-contributory; and
Certificate of lnsurance that specifically references location of leased property.

B. Automobile Liability
Automobile liability with limits no less than $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident.
lnsurance shall apply to all owned autos. lf Lessee currently owns no autos, Lessee agrees to
obtain such insurance should any autos be acquired during the term of this Lease or any
extensions of the term. lnsurance shall apply to hired and non-owned autos, Reguirc-d-Evldangt
dlnsuanpeJl: Certificate of I nsurance

C. Workers'Compensation
Workers' Compensation lnsurance as required by the State of California, with Statutory Limits,

and Employer's Liability lnsurance with limits of no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily
injury per employee or disease per policy. The policy shall be endorsed to include a written waiver
of the insurer's right to subrogate against County. This provision may be waived if Lessee has no

employees and provides a letter on Lessee letterhead certifying it has no employees. lf Lessee

currenily has no employees, Lessee agrees to obtain the above-specified Workers Compensation
and Employers Liability insurance should any employees be engaged during the term of this

Lease or any extensions of the lerm. Reauired Evidence : Subrogation waiver
endorsement, and Certificate of lnsurance

D. Property insurance
Property insurance against all risks of loss to any tenant improvements or betterments, at full

replacement cost with no coinsurance penalty provision. The policy shall be endorsed to include a

wiitten waiver of the insurer's right to subrogate against County. neouireA eviaence t
@: Certificate of lnsurance

SECTION 2. Other lnsurance Provisions:

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Additio nal I ns u red Sfafus
lnyo County, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered as additional

iniureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work or operations performed by

or on behalf of the Lessee including materials, parts, or equipment furnished in connection with

such work or operations. Address for endorsements and certification is: lnyo County, PO Box N,

lndependence, CA 93526.

Primary Coverage
For any claims related to this contract, the Lessee's insurance coverage shall be primary

insurance coverage at least as broad as ISO CG 20 01 04 13 as respects lnyo County, its
officers, officials, employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by lnyo

County, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Lessee's insurance

and shall not contribute with it.

Notice of Cancellation
Each insurance policy required above shall provide that coverage shall not be canceled, except

with notice to lnyo County

Waiver of Subrogation
Lessee hereby grants to lnyo County a waiver of all rights of subrogation ("Waiver of

Subrogation", moie recently known as 'iTransfer of Rights of Recovery against Others to Us")

agains-t the County of lnyo, its elected or appointed officers, officials, agents, volunteers, and



employees for losses paid by any insurer of Lessee which may arise from Lessee's use of the
Leased Premises, Lessee hereby agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to
affect this waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not County of
lnyo has received a waiver of subrogation from the insurer.

Acceptability of lnsurers
lnsurance is to be placed with insurers authorized to conduct business in the state with a current
A.M. Best's rating of no less than A: Vll, unless othenruise acceptable to lnyo County.

S e lf- I n s u red Retenti o n s
Self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by lnyo County

Verification of Coverage
Lessee shall furnish lnyo County with original Certificates of lnsurance including all required
amendatory endorsements (or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage
required by this clause) and a copy of the Declarations and Endorsement Page of the CGL policy

listing all policy endorsements to lnyo County before work begins. However, failure to obtain the
required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Lessee's obligation to provide

them. lnyo County reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance
policies, including endorsements, required by these specifications, at any time. Please provide

copy of policy declarations to facilitate coverage verification.

Special Risks or Circumstances
lnyo County reserves the right to modify these requirements at any time, including limits, based

on the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special circumstances.

SECTION 3. POLICY OBLIGATIONS

Lessee's indemnity and other obligations shall not be limited by the foregoing insurance

requirements.

SECTION 4. MATERIAL BREACH

lf Lessee fails to maintain insurance which is required pursuant to this Lease, it shall be deemed

a material breach of this Lease. County, at its sole option, may terminate this Lease and obtain

damages from Lessee resulting from said breach. Alternatively, County may purchase such

required insurance and Lessee shall immediately reimburse County for any premium costs

advanced by County for such insurance. These remedies shall be in addition to any other

remedies available to County.



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO
X Consent ! o"purt-"ntal ! Correspondence Action

n Public Hearing ! srh"d,rb time for ! ctosea Session l-l Informational

For Clerk's Use

Only:

AGENDA NUMBER

44

FROM: Public Works Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF:
AU0 - [ ztis

SUBJECT: Amend Three-Year Contract for Propane Services.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS :

Request Board ratify and approve Amendment No. I to the contract between the County of Inyo and AmeriGas,
extending the term from July 1,2019 to September 30, 2019 and increasing the contract amount to a total
amount not to exceed $428,763.44, contingent upon the Board's adoption of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget,
and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.

CAO RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

On September l,20l6,Inyo County entered into an Agreement with AmeriGas of Bishop to provide liquefied
propane gas (LPG) at specific County facilities. This was a three (3) year agreement, for the period beginning
Septernber 1,2016 until June 30,2019. Due to a departmental oversight, invoices were paid over and above the
not to exceed amount causing an overage of the current not to exceed amount of $30,000. We request to
increase the contracted not to exceed amount by $50,000 and extend the contract by three (3) months July 1.

2019 to September 30,2019 as the bid package is prepared, routed and advertised for a new liquefied propane
county contract.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Board could elect not to approve this request; this is not recommended, as invoices have already been paid
against the current not-to-exceed amount.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

Auditor's Office
County Counsel

FINANCING:

Funding for this work is budgeted in the Building & Maintenance (011 100) Utilities Object code 5351.



AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CIOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must beCOUNTY COUNSEL:

fr cnHm^
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved:

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor/controller prior toAUDITOR/CONTROLLER
submission to the board clerk.)

ppnsoffilNo-ngarED ITEMS (Mustbe reviewed and approvedby fikeotor
submission to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR ofpersonnel services prior to

Approved: Date_

APPROVALS

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNA
(Not to be signed until all approvals are Date: "l {, \q.



AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 To
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND

AmeriGas

FOR THE PROVISION OF INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Cou nty of lnyo {hereinafter referred to as "
AmeriGas of Bishop,

County") and
California

(hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"), have entered into an Agreement for the Provision of lndependent
Contractor Servicesdated September1,2016 .,onCountyof lnyoStandard
Contract t\s. 1 16 , tor tfre iune g6, zO1 g

WHEREAS, County and Contractor do desire and consent to amend such Agreement as set forth
below;

WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or
subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the parties thereto, if such amendment or change is in written
form, and executed with the same formalities as such Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement
to maintain continuity.

County and Contractor hereby amend such Agreement as follows:

l. Amend section 2, TERM revised to read as follows:

The term of the agreement shall be from September 1,2016 to September 30, 2019 unless terminated as provided below.

2. Amend section 3, CONSIDERATION , D. to read as follows:

D. Limit upon the amount payable under Agreement. The total sum of all payments made by the County to contractor for
services and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed 5428,763.44

The effective date of this Amendment to the Agreement is

All the other terms and conditions of the Agreement are unchanged and remain the same.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - 11e. 116
Page 1

062912



AIIENDMENT NuMBER 1 ro
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE (;9uNTYOF INYO AND

AmeriGas of Bishop, CA
FORTHE PROVISION OF INDEPENDENT GONTRACTOR SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS
DAYOF , _

COUNTY OF INYO CONTRAGTOR

By: By:
Signature

Dated:

Type or Print

Dated:

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

k m &il^l^ltu
Couity Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

County

Personnel Services

TO RISK

County Risk Manager

REQUIREMENTS:

Gounty of lnyo Standard Contract - ruo. l!-0-
Page2

TO

t

062912



AMENDMENT NUMBER 

- 

TO
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND

FOR THE PROVISION OF INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS
DAY OF

COUNTY OF INYO

By:

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Cou nty Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM

County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

Personnel Services

APPROVED AS TO RISK

County Risk

CONTRACTOR

By:

Dated

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No._
Page2

Signature

Type or Print

062912



In the Roams of the Board of Sapruisars
Counly of Inyo, State of California

I, HEREBY CERTIFY, that at a meeting of the Board of Supervisor of the County of Inyo, State of California,

held in their rooms at the County Administrative Center in Independenee on the 20th day of September2016 an order was duly

made and entered as follows:

PUBLIC WARKS
PRAPANE CONTRACT
W'TH AMERIGAS

Moved by Supervisor Tillemans and seconded by Supervisor Pucci to: A) award
the bid for liquefied prcpane services ("propane servlces") for designated County
facilities for the period of September '1, 2016 through June 30, 2019 to Amerigas
of Bishop, CA; B) approve and award the contract for propane services to
Amerigas of Bishop, CA in the amount of $378,763.44; and C) authorize the
Chairperson to execute the propane services contract contingent upon obtaining
appropriate signatures and the adoption of future budgets.

IVITNESS my hand and tke sea! af said Baad this 20't

aa,v o1 Septemher, 2016

KEI4N I>. CARLJNCLIIO
{'.lerk of the Boerd of Supenisors

Routing

TJL

Purchesing
Personnel

Auditor
aa
Other: PublicWorks

DATE: Septamber 28, 2016

By.



AGENDA RNQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
E| Conscnt fl Departmental El Conespondcnce Action E public Hcaring

E Schedule time foc I Closed Ssssion ! lnformationnl

ForCh*'s ljs€
Only:
AOEHDA I{UIIBER

r3

FROM: Public Worfts Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: I$P I O MN

SUBJECT; Approve the contract for Liquefied Propane Services for designated County of Inyo
("County") facilities forthe period of September 1,2016 through June 30,2019 to Amerigas of Bishop,
CA.

DEPARTMENIAL R4COMMENDATIO"NS: Request your Boardr

A. Award the bid for Liquefied Propane Sorvices for designated County facilities for the period of
Septembor l, 201 6 through June 30, 20 l9 ("Propane Services") to Amerigas of Bishop, CA;

B. Approve and award the contract for Propane Sorvices to Amerigas of Bishop, CA in the amount
of$378,763.44; and

C. Authorize the chairperson to execute the Propane Services contract contingent upon obtaining
appropriate signatures and the adoption ofthe FYl6/17 and future budgets'

CAO SECOMMENDAIIQN:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: The Inyo County [)€partment of Maintenance of Buildings and Grounds
has solicited and recieved bids for Liquefied Propane Services.

The Propane Services include general appliance servioing, t'uel supply and delivery, tank installation,
maintenance and rentals for designated County fasilities. The total ostimated gallons per year for the

Propane Services on all designated County facilities is 1 19,108 gallons. This equals a grand total of357,
324 gallons for three (3) years.

On Tuesday May 24, 2016 bids were openod ior the Project. Three (3) companies submitted bids as

ficllows;

Suburban Propane oflancaster, CA
Eastern Siena Propane of Bishop, CA
Amerigas of Bishop, CA

$0.34 per gallon

$0.64 per gallon

$0.31 per gallon

Propane oosts p€r gallon are calculatod by taking a bid price and adding in the price per gallon sold by a
third parly fuel processor. Inyo County has used Targa Resources Corp,, particularly its prices roported
out of McKittrick, CA in Kern County. Due to a lack of recent reporting, Inyo County informed the

bidders the County would only pay the lowest reported Targa price for Califomia, which is a cost of $0.75
reported out of Targa - San Francisoo. Using the lowest reported price of $0.75 and adding Amerigns' bid
price of $0.31 per gallon equals a cost of $1.06 per gallon. Multiplying the total estimated gallons of
357 ,324 over three years with the $ I .06 cost equals $378,'163.44. Using the same metlrod for Suburban

Propane equals $427,499.16 and $496,323.04 for Easlem Sierra Propane respectively.

Agenda Requist lo twafd bid ord eward and approve the conlr|cl lor pmpanc services for lhe p€riod ofssptcmber l, 2016 lhrough Junc 30, 201 9

Page I ol2



Amerigss of Bishop, CA has been deerned the lowest tesponsiblc responsive bidder by the Office
of the County Counsel f'County Counsel'). Therreforc, tho Public Works Departnent rocommends
your Board award the bid for Propane Services to Amorigas, and approve and award the contract for
Prcpane Services to Amerigas of Bishop, CA.

ALTERNATI\IE$: Your Board could reject all bids. The alternative to the above recommendation
is for your Board to direct staffto obtain separate purchase orders.

gTIIER AGSNCY INVOLVEMENTT The Offrce of the County Counsel for approval of the
conhasto Auditor's Offise for processing payments, the Risk Manager for insurance

requirements, and the Buildings & Maintenance Departrneni to make payments and manage the
lerms of the contract.

X'INAITICING: This will be a budgeted General Fund expenditure thrcugh the Maintsrance -
Buildings & Grounds budget 0l t 100 object code 5265 Professional & Other Services, and has

been included in the FY 2A6/17 budget.

DIRECTOR PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Musl bt twicwcd ald opprovcd by ths dirtctor of
pcnonncl servlces prlor to subnrisslon to thc board clork.)

Approved;_ NIA

b

DEPARTMENT HEAI)
(Not to be signed until all approvals art

Agpnda Rcqu$t to lwrrd bid and awrrd End app.ovc lhc conmct for propanc scwiccs for the pcriod ofScpt mbcr l, 20t6 0rrough Juno 30 2019

Prgo 2 of2

Date: tla{1fu

ACREBMENTS, CONTMCTS AND ORDINANCBS AND CLOSED SEIISION AND RELATED
l'fHMS (Musl bE rcvicwcd snd approve d by County Counsol !r u1 to submirrion til lltu hrur$ r:lcrL i

Approvcdl {" p l)1," tl t{<c
IJNSEL:cotJt!'rY

ACCOIJNTINO/FINANCE AllD RELATED ITEMS (Mus bc rcviowed and opprovcd by the

A

auditor/controllcr prior to submission to the bottd olctk.)

\l,l'll()\ \1.\



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND

FORTHE PROVISION OF SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") may have the need for

169 Liquefied Propane Gas services o1 Amerigas

61 Bishop, Ca 93514 (hereinafler referred to as 'lContractor''), and in consideration of

the mutual prornises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as

follows:
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1" SCOPE OF WORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the County, upon its request, those services and work set forth in

Attachment A, altached hereto and by referenee incorporated
Agreement will be made by

herein. Requests by the County to the
Thomas ColbertContractor to oerform under this

lone Pine Managerwhose title is: Requests to the Contractor for work or services to

be performed under this Agreement will be based upon the County's need for such seruices. The County

makes no guarantee or warranty, of any nature, that any minimum level or amount of services or work will be

requested of the Contractor by the County under this Agreement. Couniy by this Agreement incurs no

obligation or requirement to request from Contractor the performance of any services or work at all, even if
County should have some need for such services or work during the term of this Agreement.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at the Countls request under this Agreement will be

performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,

state, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations, and

resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement.

2. TERM.

The term of this Agreement shall be from September 1 ,2016 t^ June 30,2019

unless sooner terminated as provided below,

3. CONSIDERATION.

A. 0ompensation. County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees

{set forth as Attachment B} for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by

Contractor at the Countt's request.

B. TGyelgld_pe|-djg8. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per

diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by County under this Agreement.

C. No aeldilional considefallc,!. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor
shall not be entitled io, nor receive, from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

Countyoflnyo Standard Contract- No. 116
(lndependent Contracto0

Page 1 03012016



D. !-jml! gpgn.qllolnt payable under: Aqreement. The total sum of all payments made by the

Counly to Contractor for services and work performed under this378,763.44 Dolars
Agreement shall not exceed
(hereinafter referred to as

"contract limit"). Counly expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by

Contraclor for services or work performed which is in excess of the conlract limit.

E. Billinq and peymett. Contractor shall submit to the County, once a month, an itemized

statement of all services and work described in Attachment A, which were done at the County's request. This

statement will be submitted to the County not later than the fifth (sth) day of the month. The statement to be

submitted will cover the period from the first {1st) day of ihe preceding month through and including the last

day of the preceding month. This statement will identify the date on which lhe services and work were

performed and describe the nature of the services and work which were performed on each day. Upon timely

receipt of the statement by the fifth (sth) day oi the month, County shall make payment to Contractor on the

last day of lhe month.

F. Federaland State t?xeq.

(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal or state

income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the terms and

conditions of this Agreement,

(2t County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made under this

Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that total annual

payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety nine dollars

{$1,49e.00).

(3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or payments from

sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement. Fayment of all taxes and other assessments on

such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor. County has no responsibility or liability for payment of

Contractor's taxes or assessmentg.

(4) The totalamounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments to non-

California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the lnternal Revenue Service and the California State

Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete and submit to the County an

lnternal Revenue Service (lRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement.

4, WORKSCHEDULE.

Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in

Aftachment A which are requested by the County, lt is understood by Contractor that the peformance of

these services and work will require a varied schedule. Contractor will arrange hislher own schedule, but will

coordinate with County to ensute that all services and work requested by County under this Agreemeni will

be performed within the time frame set forth by County,

5, REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

A, Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, municipal

governments, for contractor to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by

Contractor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into lhis Agreement or as otherwise may be required.

Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits

in full force and effecl. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driveis licenses,

County of lnyo Standard Conlract' No. 116
(lndependenl Contractor)

Page 2 03012016



professional licensesol certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits will be

procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the County. Contractor will provide County,

upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates and permits which

are required to perforrn the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute between Contractor

and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the services identified in

Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of this Agreement.

B. Contractor watrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for

debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any

federal department or agency" Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from

receiving federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-

procurement Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at: http.ln&wvl|gqm.ggy.

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ETC.

Contractor shall provide such of{ice space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and

telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this

Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incurred by

Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses incuned by

Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is lhe sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor.

7. COUNTYPROPERTY.

A. Pers*qlAlPtgggrty-Aleqlnly. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective or

safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this

Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreemenl remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.

Contractor will use reasonable care to protec!, safeguard and maintain such items while they are in

Contractor's possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,

partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

B. Products of*gontractor's Work andS,ervices. Any and allcompositions, publications, plans,

designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer

programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual

presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of ad, inventions, patents, lrademarks, copyrights, or

intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,

product, or manifestation of, Contractor's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination of

this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive prope(y of the Counly. At the termination of the Agreement,

Contractor will convey possession and title to all such propertles to County.

8. WORKERS'COMPENSATION.

Contractor shall provide Statutory California Worker's Compensation coverage and Employer's

Liability coverage for not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for all employees engaged in services or

operations under this Agreement. The County of lnyo, its agents, officers and employees shall be named as

additional insured or a waiver of subrogation shall be provided.

9. INSURANCE.

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope

and amount specified in Attachment C and with the provisions specified in that attachment.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 1 16
(lndependent Contracto0

Page 3 0301 201 6



10. STATUSOFCONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this

Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of

County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreernent, has no authority to bind or insur any obligation on behalf of

County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to

exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the Contraetor is io be

considered an employee of County. lt is understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement shall

not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a
joint venture. As an independent contractor:

A. Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and

services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in

this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's

control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at alltimes during the term of this

Agreement shall, represent and eonduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of

County.

11, DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION

Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless County, its agents, officers, and employees

{rom and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities, expenses, and other costs, including

litigation costs and attornels fees, arising out of, resulting from, or in connection with, the perforrnanee qf

this Agreement by Contractor, or Contractor's agents, officers, or employees. Contractor's obligation to

defend, indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers, and employees harmless applies to any actual or

alleged personal injury, death, or damage or destruction io tangible or intangible property, including ihe loss

of use. Qontractor's obligation under this paragraph exlends to any claim, damage, loss, liability, expense, or

other costs which is caused in whole or in part by any act or omission of the Contractor, its agents,

employees, supplier, or any one directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or anyone for whose acts or

omissions any of them may be liable.

ContractoCs obligation to defend, indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers, and employees

harmless under the provisions of this paragraph is not limited to, or restricted by, any requirement in this

Agreement for Contractor to procure and maintain a policy of insurance.

To the extent pemitted by law, County shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Contractor, its

agents, officers, and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities,

expenses, and oiher costs, including litigation costs and attorney's fees, arising out of, or resulting from, the

active negligence, or wrongful acts of County, its officers, or employees,

12, RECORDS AND AUDIT

A. Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various

provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, counly, municipal, ordinances, regulaiions, and directions.

Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion of

this Agreement. Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by

substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 4 03012016



B. lngBgctions and Audllg, Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any

books, documents, papers, records, including, but not timited to, financial records of Contractor, which

County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,

examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by ContEctor.

Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work

performed or being performed under this Agreement.

13. NONDISCRIMINATION.

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agenls, offieers, and employees shall not

unlaMullfldisciiminate in viblntion of ahy f€deiiil, slate, or lo.dlaw; against any employee,-orapplicant for

employment, or person receiving services under this Agreemenl, because of race, religion, color, national

orlgin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex. Contractor and its agents,

officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act

(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the

California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Acl of 1964 (P.L. 88-

352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act'

14. CANCELLATION.

This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to

Contractor thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to cancel. Coniraclor may cancel this Agreement

without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) days written notice of such inlent to

cancel to County.

15. ASSIGNMENT.

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,

experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement, Contractor shall not

assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, wilhout the express written consent of County.

Further, Contractor shatl not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior

written consent of County.

16, DEFAULT.

lf the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by

County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by

County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written

notice to Contractor. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to

Contractor for services and work satisfactodly performed to the date of lermination.

17. WAIVER OF SEFAULT.

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any

subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver

of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed lo be a modification of the terms of this

Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty-four (24) below.

18. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,

regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 1'16

(lndependent Contractor)
Page 5 0301201 6



Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreemenl, shall be privileged, restricted,

or confidential, Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such

confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written

consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County's written

consent is solely and exclusively the tegal responsibility of Contracior in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social

services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,

Code of Federal Regulations $ection 205.50, lhe Health lnsurance Portabilily and Accountability Act of 1996,

and Sections 10850 and 1410A.2 of the Welfare and lnstitutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant

thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and dala elements pertaining lo

beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

19. CONFLTCTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which

would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement'

20, POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT.

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained

from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,

gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the iermination ol this

Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who,

during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has

been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this

Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

21, SEVERABILIW.

lf any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be

declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or

county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or lhe application

thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the

provisions of this Agreement are severable.

22, FUNDING LIMITATION.

The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.

ln the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the

option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifying

Contractor of the cancellation, reduetion, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification of

this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenty-four

i24) (Amendment).

23, AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual

consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form and executed with the same

formalities as this Agreement, and attached io the originalAgreement io maintain continuity.

County of lnyo Standard Contraci - No, 1 16
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 6 03012016



24. NOTICE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including

change of address of eilher party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or County shall be

required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid first

class mail to, the respective parties as follows:

Countv of lnvo
Public Works' DePartment

CitY and State

Contractor:
Amerigas Name

Street
City and State

1230 N. Maln Street
t,rsnop, ua vJc r4

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains lhe entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,

promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by

reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,

discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

llll ltlt

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No, 1 16
(lndependent Coniractor)

PageT 030'12016



AOREEMENT BEN'VEEI{ COUNW OF INYO

AND Amcdgar

FOR THE PROVISION OF Lrqulr3s rropEno s.r

COUNW OF INYO CONTRACTOR

IN WTNESS THEREOF. THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR I{ANDS AND SEALS

r{s fu|I^,DAYoF .,*{Un bex-- -, !ti, b.

SERV|CES

!
I

Br{cd; $q,a2-t{

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALIW:

Counly Counael

A$ TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

Couniy Audltor

TO REOUIREMENTS:

Pcnonncl Sorvlces

APPROVEO AS TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

Dated:

County ol lnyo Shndard Contrecl - No. 1'18

{l ndepsndanl Con{ractod
Page I

or

03012010



ATTACHMENTA

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
Amerigas

AND
Liquelied Propane Gas

FORTHE PROVISION OF SERV|CES

rFEM:

,*O*. Sept. 1,2016 
TO:

June 30,2016

SCOPEOFWORK:
See attached exhibit A

County ot lnyo Standard Contract - No, 1 16
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 9 03012016



EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF WORK AND SPECIFICATIONS

FOR
PRODUCT PURCHASE AGREEMFNT
BETWEEN COI.'NTY OF INYO AND

LrQ{.IIFIED PROPANE GAS FOR ALL COUNTY FACII-r|IES
LOCATED IN

BISHOP, BIG PINE, INDF,PENDENCE, AND LONE PI'NE
THROUGH JTINE 30,2OT9

Seller shall supply such Liquefied Propane Gas (fuel) as County needs during the

term of this Agreement in accordatrce with the terms and conditions of fhis
agreement. Notwithsknding any estimated quantities set forth in the Bid or in any

other document, County shall have no obligation to accept any minimum or
rnaximum amount of fuel from Seller.

l. Fuel Specifications

Seller shall supply thc following type of fuel, which shall meet or exceed the

Speoifications indicated Qrerein'oFuel"):

"Fbel-Iypel

Liquefled Propale Gas

$swdsatrsrs

The Propane Gas is more specifically described as follows:

A flammable gaseous paraffin hydrocarbon CH3 CHz CH3 that is heavier than air,
occurs naturally in rude petroleum and natural gas and is chiefly used as fuel'
Commercial propane shall have a special gravity of 0,504 A 60 degrees F, an ignition
temperature in air of 920-1l2-degrees F with a maximurn flame teinperature of 3505

degrees F.

Its limits of flammability in air by percentage shall at the lower end be 2.l5ya and at

tlre high end,9.6AYo,

The latent heat of vaporization at boiling point shall be a minimum of 184 BTU per

pound or 773 BTU per gailon with the totai heating values after vaporization of 2,488

BTIJ per cubic foot, 21,548 BTIJ per pound or 91,502 BTUper gallon. Upon written
request from County, Seller shall provide County with a mauufhclurer's certification
for any fuel delivered ptusuant to this Agreement.



2. Fuel Supply and Delivery

Selter shall supply and deliver fuel as needed by the County to the locations within
Inyo Cornty as neecled by the County as indicated in Attachment 1 to Exhibit B,

entitlecl Specifications, Bid Sheet, and Bid Price Schedule.

Seller sirall monitor arrd maintain an adequate supply of firel in the fuel tanks at the

specifietl locations.

Seller shall deliver fuel on working days between the hours of 7:30 a.m. and 4:00

p.m. unless otherwise notified in writing by County.

3. l'ank lnstallation, Maintenance and I{ental

a.) If a fuel tank owned by the County is not l<lcated at any of the locations

referenced in paragraph 2 above, Seller will install and maintain a fuel tank at

such location. Seller witl be compensated for such installation, use, and

maintenance as set forth in Exhibit B (o'scheduie of Fees") to this agleement.

b.) If a fuel tank owned by the County is located ai any of the locations

referenced in paragraph 2 above, Seller will maintain such tank (s). Seller will be

oompensated ibr such maintenance as set fo(h in Exhibit Ll 'osshedule of Fees" to

this agreemant.

4. Appliancc Scrvicing

Seller witl provide service, inr:luding maintenance and repair, to appliances using

Liquefied fropane Gas ax the locations refercnced in paragraph 2 above' Such service

will be provided by Seller in a reasonably prornpt manner upon request by County.

Such req.uests will be made by the County Director of Public Works or his/her

designee. County will notify Seller in wliting of the persons designated and

authorized to request service urrder this Agreement. Seller will be compensated for
providing requested servicing as set forth in Exhibit R ('schedule of Fees") to this

Agreement.

5. Additional Insurancs Requirements

In addition to the insumnce coverages whiclr Seller is required to mairrfain pursuant to

other provisions of this Agreement, Seller shall abtain and maintain during the term

of this Agreement broad form pollution liability coverage in the amount of
$1,000,000.00, Seller shall name the County of Inyo as an additional insured, shall

provide Cougty witb evidence of coverage, and in all other respects comply with the

other provisions of this Agreement which apply to the inswance coverages rvhich

Seller is required to obtain and maintain pursuant to this Agreenent,



ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUI{TY OF INYO
Amedgasono 

nauffia Fr ;;a aa;
FORTHE PROVISION OF

TERM:
Sept. 1, 2016

FROMr-
June 30,2019

SCHEOULE OF FEES:

see attached exhlblt B

County of lnyo Standard Contrad - No. 116
(lndependent Conlractor)

Page 10

SERVICES

03012016



EXHTBIT B
SCHEDUI-E OF FEES

FOR
PRODUCT PURCHASE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN COT'NTY OF INYO AND

LIQUIFIED PROPANE GAS FOR ALL COtrNl'Y OI'FICES
LOCATED iN

BISHOP, BIG PINE,INDEPENDENCE, AND LONE PINE
'fHROUGH .ltJNb) 30, 201 9

Sellet shall suppty Liquefied Propane Gas upon request by County at the Conlract
Price, which is based upon the Bid Price submitted by Seller in the bid pursuant to

which this Agreement is awarded, and which is incorporated into, and madc a part
of, this Agreement; the Contract Price is deterrnined as follows:

L Base Price.

All Liquefied Propane Gas prices per gallon in Seller's bid and the agreement
awarded pursuant to the bid shall be based upon the price per gallon {'nBase
Price") p*blished in the Weekly Propane Newsletter as follows for Liquefied
Propane Gas to be supplied by Selier pursuant to this Agreernenl:

(a) The Wanen Gas Liquids * McKittrick, CA weekly pr:ice

2. Bid Price

The Bid Irrice f'or l,iquefied Propane Gas shall be 1fte dollar amount per
gallon, excludirrg the Base Price and all applicable taxes, at which Seller will
supply the Lique{ied Propane Oas in accordance with the specifications, tennso

end conditions of this Agreement.

The Bid Price for Liquefied Ptopane Gas to be supplied by Seller pursuant
to this Agreement is the same as the Bid Price set forlh in Bid Price Schedule is
included in AttachmentooL" and incorporated herein by this reference.

3. Contract Prioe

The Contract Price per gallon for Liquefied Propane Cas to be supplied by
Seller shall equal the sum of the following:

(a) Bid Price per gailotr for the Liquefied Ptopane Gas; ancl

(b) Base Price per gallon for the l-iquefied Propane Gas as detennined



ATTACHMENT 1

TO EXHIBIT B

BII] NO. PAGES

SPECIFICATTONS, BID SHEET, AND BID PRICE SCI.IEDULE

LIQUEFIED PROPANE GAS FOR ALL COLTNTY FACILITIES
LOCATED IN

BISI{OP, IJIG PTNE, iNDEPENDENCE, AND LONE PINE
THROUGH JTJNE 30,2OI9

I. ljtt-ccilicittitrris.

This bicl is fbr Liquefied Propale Gas to be delivered to various County

locations in Bi.shop, Big Pine, ipdependence and Lone Pine. This bid covefs

delivery of Liquefied Propane Gas to the County for those locations for a period

ofapproxinrately three years, through June 3A,2A19. The specificatious for
delivery and sale of the Liquefied Propane Gas are set forth in fhe attached

Agreement into which this Attachment i is incorporated into and made a part of,

Agreements for the delivery and sale of Liquefied Propsne Gas will be awarded

on fhe basis of the lowest responsive bidder for the locations listed above. This
bi<i and tke Agreement resulting therefrom will include tank installation, rcntal

atrd tnaintenance, aRd appliance servicing. All bids are made pursuant to the

terms and condilions set lbrlh in the attached Agreement and the tenns and

conditions in the attached Agreement will be the conditions under which
Agreements will be awarded 1o the successful bidders,

r. I.igrrsfis!-lurpsru!4.1&:I$-a$Ll]slilsJiid*L1d$cs.

I-iquefied Propane Gas is to be delivered the various locations in Bishop,
Big Pine, Independence and Lone Pine as listed below, Quantities sct forth here

in are the County's estimate of Liquefied Propane Gas usage at the location for a
one (l) year period. The Bid Price for Liquefied Propane Gas shall be the dollar
amount per gallon, exciuding all applicable taxes, at which the bidder will supply

and deliver tlre Liquefied Propane Gas in accordance with tire specifications.
terms, and conditions of the attached Agreemeut. It is tnderstood thal the

Contract Price, as that ierm is clefined in Exhibit B of the a{ached Agteemcnt, is

the plice per gallon for Liquefred Propane Gas which equals the sum of the Bid
Pricc per gailon, tle Base Price per galion, and all applioable taxes. It is
understood that the Base Prise as defined in Exhibit B of the Agreernent will
fluctuatc from timc to timc during the term of the Agreemenl. However, the Bid
Price for each location will remain fixed and shall not fluctuate during thc term of
the Agreement.



BID NO

ilL I'iurk-!rr.:tll-[{tLi!}!,}-4itx]llltlltsc,.a!.s!-lt-s$tirl.-l-il-sl-i.!is*r,

The prices for installatiorL maintensnce and rental of Liquefied Propane
Gas tanks, in Aocordanoe with the terms and conditions of the Agrcement which
is attashed hereto will be as follows: '

A, Tnnk Insallation:
6
?0,.n&-

dollars per tank;

dollars per mile;Mileage Charge:

B. Tank Maintenarce: ? /vf dollarspertank; /"htr

Mileaga Charge:. A doflarspor mile;

C. Tank Rentnl:- 4-- dollars per yesr, per tank,

ry. Alutbsutsr:,1!:rvisifti.

Scllcr will providc;ervice, including maintenance and repair of appliances
utilizing Liquefied Propane Oas at the losations set forth in Section II above at the
following rates;

servicingof appliances: $ ?0, & 
--(Laborontytperhour);

Mileage Charge t { psr mile

Any parts necessaxy lo repair and maintain such appliances will be paid for by the
County at Seller's ACTUAL COST.

BY Dated:
Name

Exesuted atr /A:fiarrj

/Tgayluxr,r farls
f-ir,{-{^,\ o\}\rr!

kJtU" a\ou{

h*4r,flry/*P*e



Exhibit B

Schedule of Fees

BID PRICE SCHEDULE

COUNTY OWNED TANKS

LOCATION
NUMBER

ESTIMATED
QUANTITY
GALLONSffEAR

LOCATION
ADDRESS BID PRICE

1 25000 Courthouse Annex tanks
168 N. Edwards St,

lndeoendence. CA
$0.31

2 2900 Eastern California Museum
155 N. Grant St.
lndependence, CA

$0.31

J 2504 lndependence Legion Hall
205 S. Edwards St.
lndependence. CA

$0.31

4 1000 Millpond
220 SawmillRoad
Bishon. CA

$0.31

5 1000 Bishop Road Yard
3236 W. Line St.

Bishop, CA
$0.31

6 500 Big Pine Care Center Pump House
2573 County Road
Biq Pine, CA

$0.31

7 2AA Big Pine Transfer Station
150 Dumo Road. Biq Pine Ca $0.31



Exhibit B
Schedule of Fees

VENDOR SUPPLIED TANKS

LOCATION
NUMBER

ESTIMATED
QUANTITY
GALLONSATEAR

LOCATION
ADDRESS BID PRICE

8 1 100 Bldg. & Maintenance Shop
136 Jackson St.
lndependence, CA

$0.31

I 16000 Juvenile Detention Facili$
201 Mazourka St.

lndependence, CA
$0.31

10 26000 Jail Facility
550 S. Clay St.
lndependence, CA

$0.31

11 1 000 Motor PoolOffice
136 Jackson St.
lndependence, CA

$0.31

12 2500 District 3 Road Yard
750 S. Clay St.
lndependence, CA

$0.31

13 4000 Statham Hall
138 N. Jackson St.

Lone Pine, CA
$0.31

14 1500 Lone Pine Transferstation
450 Substation Road
Lone Pine , CA

$0.31

15 1000 Bishop Seniors
586 Spruce
Bishoo, CA

$0.31

16 Total
Airport
Usage

4000

Bishop Airport
703 Airport Road
Bishop, CA
For a total of 5 tanks
a. Purnp House
b. Building 5
c. Building 7
d. Terminal Building & Restaurant
Bishop, CA

$0.31
$0.31
$0.31
$0.31

17 3000 Bishop Library
210 Academy St.

Bishoo. CA
$0.31

18 1000 Bishop Road Shop
701 S. Main St.
Bishop, CA

$0.31

19 800 Search & Rescue
475 Airport Road Bishop, Ca $0.31

20 500 Quonset Hut
Bishop Airport $0.31



Exhibit B
Schedule of Fees

VENDOR SUPPLIED TANKS

LOCATION
NUMBER

ESTIMATED
QUANTITY
GALLONSryEAR

LOCATION
ADDRESS BID PRICE

21 2500 Bishop Landfill
108 Sunland Res Road
Bishop, CA

$0.31

22 24AA Big Pine Town Hall
180 Dewey St.

Biq Pine. CA
$0.31

23 s00 AnimalShelter
2573 County Road behind
Big Pine Convalescent Hospital
Biq Pine. CA

$0.31

24 285 Big Pine Road Yard
160 Dewey St.
Big Pine, CA

$0.31

25 600 Bishop Probation
912-914 N. Main St
Bishop, CA 93514

$0.31

3500 Progress House
536 N" Second St.
Bishop, CA 93514

$0,31

27 850 Ag Building
218 Wye Road
Bishop, CA 93514

$0.31

28 4,275 Lone Pine HHS
380 Mt Whitney
Lone Pine Ca 93545

$0.31

29 4,000 Community Mental Health
126 Washington
Lone Pine Ca 93545

$0.31

30 3448 Bishop Communi$ Mental Health
586 CentralAvenue
Bishop, Ca 93514

$0.31

31 850 Lone pine DV Airport
1452 S. Main St
Lone Pine, Ca 93545

$0.31

32

33

34

TOTAL
ESTIMATED
GALLONS 119,108
PER YEAR FOR
COUNTY OWNED &
VENDOR SUPPLIED TANKS

BID PRICE FOR
ALL COUNTY
LOCATIONS



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
I Consent ! o"pu.t .ntal ! Correspondence Action

I Public Hearing ! s.h"dol. time for ! ctosea Session l-l Informational

For Clerk's Use

Only:

AGENDA I'IUMBER

Ll,

FROM: Public Works Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: rljJg _ $ icrg

SUBJECT: Amend Three-Year Contract for Insect and Pest Control Services.

DEPARTMENTAL RE,COMMENDATIONS :

1. Request that your Board approve to extend our three-year contract for Insect and Pest Control Services
from July 1,2019 to September 30, 2019.

2. Request that your board approve to ratifu the current contract for Amendment #1 to increase the
contracted not to exceed amount of $5,985.00 per year by $1,500.00 resulting in a revised not to exceed
amount of $7,485.00 and the total contracted amount of $19,455.00 subject to annual funding authority.

3. Authorize the Chairperson to sign the Amendment to the contract contingent upon the appropriate
signatures being obtained and contingent upon adoption of future budgets.

CAO RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

On July 16,2016,Inyo County entered into an Agreement with Terminix of Bishop, CA to provide insect and
pest control services at specific County facilities. This was a three (3) year agreement, for the period beginning
July 1, 2016 until June 30, 2019. We request to increase the contract amount not to exceed $7,485.00 per year
for a total of $ 19,455.00 and extend the contract by three (3) months July 1, 2Ol9 to September 30,2019 as the
bid package is updated, prepared, routed and advertised for a new insect and pest control county contract.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Board could elect not to approve this request; this is not recommended, as maintaining insect and pest
control in our county buildings is crucial at this time of year.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

Auditor's Office. County Counsel

FINANCING:
Funding for this work is budgeted in the Building & Maintenance (011100) Utilities Object code 5265



AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must beCOUNTY COLINSEL:

1tt1lhurl"le
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor/controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved:

PERSONNEL PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the of personnel services prior

D^n 7Approved:
the board clerk.)

APPROVALS

/t

(rr

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date: I lr+ ln



AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 To
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND

TERMINIX

FOR THE PROVISION OF INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES

WHEREAS, thc County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County"
Terminix of Bishop,

) and
California

(hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"), have entered into an Agreement for the Provision of lndependent
Contractor Services dated July 16, 2016 

., on County of lnyo Standard
Contract No. 116 , for tne June 30;2019

WHEREAS, Coun$ and Contractor do desire and consent to amend such Agreement as set forth
below;

WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or
subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the parties thereto, if such amendment or change is in written
form, and executed with the same formalities as such Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement
to maintain continuity.

County and Contractor hereby amend such Agreement as follows:

1. Amend section 2, TERM revised to read as follows:

The term of the agreement shall be from July l, 201 6 to September 30, 201 9 unless terminated as provided below

2. Amend section 3, CONSIDERATION , D. to read as follows:

D. Limit upon the amount payable under Agreement. The total sum of all payments made by the County to contractor for
services and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed 57,485.00 per year.

The effective date of this Amendment to the Agreement is

All the other terms and conditions of the Agreement are unchanged and remain the same.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - 11e. 116
Page 1

062912



1

AMENDMENT NUMBER TO
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND

Terminix

FORTHE PROVISION OF INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS
DAY OF

COUNTY OF INYO CONTRACTOR

By: By:
Signature

Dated:

Type or Print

Dated

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Pilrrn"u-
County Counsel

APP AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM

County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

Personnel Services

APPROVED AS TO RISKASSESSMENT

County Risk Manager

116

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. _
Page2

062912



I
AMENDIIIENT NUMBER TO

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF II{YO AND
Tsminhro es

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS
DAYOF , +

COUNTYOF INYO CONTRACTOR

By: By:
Signature

I'lalar{.

Type or Pdnt

Dated:

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

fr^ nI- CAItil^0e
County Counsel

AS TOACCOUNTING FORM:

Personnel Sewlceg

APPROVEpAS TO R|SK

REQUIREMENTS:

116

County of lnyo Standad Contract - No. _
Page 2

062512



In the Roams af the Board af Supewisors
County of Inyo, Slate of California

I, HEREBY CERTIFY, that at a meeting of the Board of Supervisor of the County of lnyo, State of California,

held in their rooms at the Couoty Administrative Center in Independence on the 19th day of July 2AL6 an order was duly

rnade and entered as follows:

PWAWARDNG AF &D
AND CONTRAET TO
TERMINIX

Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded by Supervisor Totheroh to: A)
Award the bid for IPC Services to Terminix of Bishop, CA in the amount of
$5,985; B) Approve and award the contract for IPC Services io Terminix of
Bishop, CA, for the period of July 1,2A16 through June 30, 2019, in the amount
of $17,955; and C) Authorize the Chairperson to execute the IPC Services
contract, contingent upon obtaining appropriate signatures and the adoption of
the FiscalYear 2016*2017 and future budgets. Motion carried unanimously'

ItlT'NllSS ny hsnd and the seal oJ'said Board this l9th

Pay of July, 2016

KEI/IN D. CIRUNCHIO
Clerk of the Bmrd of Supewisars

-: .;-,r-- '

Rauting

cc
Purcbaslng
Penonnel
Audilor
cAa
Athar:fubllcWork
DATE: August2l,2A16

By:



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVTSORS

COUNTY OF INYO
X Conscnt n Departnrental il Conespondencc Acaion il Prrblic Ilcaring

il Schedulc time for n Clossd Session il lnfbrmational

For Clerk's Use

0nly:
AGENDA NUMBER

lb
FROM: Public Works Deparlment

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: July 1 9, 2a16

SUBJECT: Award and apprave the confract ibr insect and pest control services ("lPC Services")

for clesignated County of Inyo ("County") facilities for the period of July 1,2Q16 through.lune

30,2019 to Termitrix of Bishop, CA.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS: Request your Board:

A. Award the bid for IPC Services to Terminix of Bishop, CA in the amount of $5,985; and

B. Approve and award the contract for IPC Services to Terminix of Bishop, CA in the

amount of $17,955; and

C. Authorize the chairperson to execute the IPC Services contract contingent upon obtaining
appropriate signatures and the adoption of the FY16l17 and future budgels,

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: The Inyo County Department of Maintenance of Buildings and

Grounds has solicited and recieved bids for IPC Services.

The IPC Services include general insect and interior and exterior pest control services, mice
control/eradication, and sprayirrg for spider mites for designated County facilities.

On Friday June 10, 2016 bids were opened fol the Project. Tluee (3) companies submitted bids
as follows:

Dewey Pest Control of Lancaster, CA $13,383.00
Owens Valley Pest of Bishop, CA $1i,100.00
Terminix of Bishop, CA $5,985.00

Terminix of Bishop, CA has been deemed the lowest responsible responsive bidder by the Office
olthe County Counsel ("County Counsel"). There were no submitted requests to account for the

differential for any Srnall Business Enterprise andlor Local Business preferences. Therefbre, the

Public Works Department recommends your Boarcl approve and award the contract for IPC
Services to Terminix of Bishop, CA.

AL'IEIINATIVES: Your board could reject all bids. The alternative to the above
recommendation is to eliminate insect and pest control services for County facilities. This is not
recommended, as ants, termites, spiders, etc., would infest many of our facilities, if the selvices
were not provided.

Agenda Request to award and opprove the oontracl lor insect arrd pest cinrlrol services for the pcriod ofJuly 1,2016 lhrough June 30,2019
Page t of2



fINANCING: This will be a budgeted General Fund expenditure through the Maintenance -
Buildings & Grounds budget 011100 object code 5265 Professional & Olher Sewices, and has
been included in the FY 2A16/17 budget.

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CI,OSED SESSION AND REI.A^TED

ilt^J"-.--
ITEMS (Must be rcviewed and approved by County Counsel

COLINTY COUNSEL:

Approved:
to submission lo the

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER ACCOUNTING/IINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musr be reviewed and approvcd by the

,r.n/gLa
arditor/controller prior to submission to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of
personnel services prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: __-*,*'N/A*_._--. .___.-..'*.Date_

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR

,{PPROVALS

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date: 1 tf

Agenda Request to award and approve the contract for inscct and pest control scrvices for thc period ofJuly i, 2016 through June 30, 2019
Pagc2 of 2



AND-
FORTHE PRovlsloN o sERVlcEs

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNW OF INYO

INTRODUCTION

nyo (hereinafter to as- "County") may have the need for

the

WHEREAS, tha County of I

lnsecl and Pest Control services of

of (hereinafter to as "Contracto/'), and in consideration o{

ihe , terms, and conditions hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as

follows:
TERMS AND CONBITIONS

1. SCOPEOFWORK.

Servicee and work provided by the Contractor at the County's lequest under this Agreernent will be

performed in a manner consietent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,

state, end County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, rogulations, and

resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred io in this {greement.

2. TERM.

The term of this AgreemEnt shall be from July 1,2018 td June 30, 2019

unless sooner terminated as provided below.

3. CON8IDERATION.

A. gsmgqtsa&!. County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees

(set forth as Attachment B) f; the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by

Conlractor at the County'$ request,

B. Jreyslsflg!_pCIr*dlqn, contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per

dlem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requosted by County under this Agraement.

C, Np adclitiqn.il lensrqlqrsligl:. Except as expressly provided in this Agraoment, Contractor

shallnolneenrtffinty,anyadditionalconsideration,compensation,salary,.wages,
or other type of ,emunetaiion for geryices rCIncliied under this Agreamont. Spoclfically' c9l]11.P_t-shall not

6" iltitld:;y 
"i*ue 

of itrh ngreement, to considsration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefitt,

retirement'benefits, disabilityieiir*meni bonEfits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves

of absonce of any typo or kind whatsoever,

County of lnyo $tandard Contraot- No' 116' 
(lndopondentConlractor)

Page 1 03012016



D. U!:1_-uBqr_gsgrnt pavqble urrdqt . The total sum of all payments made by the

to for work performed undor this Agreomont shall not exceed

Dollars (hereinafter refened to as

limil"), reserves ihe right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by

Contrac{or for seMces or wofi performed which is in excess of the conkact limit.

E. giltrlfl-and_pAVme6. Contractor shall submit to tho County, once a month, an itemized

statement ol all servicos and work described in Attachment A, rrvtrich were done at the County's request. This

statement will be eubmitted to tho County not later than the fifth (5th) day of lhe month, The statement to be

submitted will cover the period from the first (1st) day of the preceding month through and including the last

day of the preceding month. This statement will identify lhe date on which the services and work were

performed and describe the nature of the services and work which were performed on each day' Upon timely

receipt of the statement by the fiflh (5th) day of the month, County shall make payment to Conlractor on the

last day of the month.

F. Fqden!aJtdsJdelexeq.

t1) Except as provided in subparagraph {2) below, Counly will not withhold any federal or state

income taxos or social security from any payments made by County to Conlractor under tho terms and

conditions of this Agreemenl.

(2) County will withhold Califomia State income texes frcm payments made under thie

Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is antlclpated that total annual

payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand lour hundred ninety nine dollars

($1,499.00).

(g) Except as sst forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any texes or payments from

sums paid by County to Contractor under lhis Agreement. Payment of all tsxes and other assessments on

such sums ie the eole responsibilily of Contraclor. County has no responsibility or liability for paymont of

Contracto/s taxes or assegsments.

(4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and ta<es withheld from payments to non-

California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the lnternal Revenue Sorvice and ths California State

Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Conlractor shall oomplete and submit to the County an

lnternal Revenue Service (lRS) Forrn W-9 upon executing this Agreement.

4, WORKSCHEDULE.

Contracto/s obligatlon is lo perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in

Attachment A which are requested by the County. tl is understood by Contractor that the performance ol

these eervices and work will require a varied schedule, Contractor will arrange hisiher own scheduls, but will

coordinate with County to ensure thai all eervices and work requested by County under this Agreement will

be performed within the time frame setforth by County'

5. REQUIRED LICEIISES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS,

A, Any licenses, certificates, or permlls required by the federal, state, county, municipal

governments, for contractor to ptovlde the services and work describod in Attachment A must be procured by

Contractor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreoment or as otherwise may be required.

Furiher, during the term of this Agreemont, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificeles, and permiis

in full torce and effect. Llcenses, certificates, and permlte may include, but are not limited to, driver's licenses,

Coun$ ol lnyo Slandard Contract - No' 1'18

(lndependent Contractor)
Page 2 030'12016



professional licensesor certificates, and business licensos. Such llcenses, ceriificates, and permits will be

procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to tho County. Conkactor will provide County,

upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of curent and valid licenses, certificatee and permlts which

are required to perform ihe services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dlspute between Contractor

and County as to what licenses, certificetes, and permits are required to perform the services identilied in

Aftachment A, County ressrves the ilght to make such determinations for purposes of this Agreement'

B, Contracior warants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for

debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from padcipation in covered tlansactions by any

federal deparlment or agoncy. Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or deberred from

receiving federal funds qs listed in the List of Pa*ies Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-

procurement Programs lssued by the General Servtces Administralion available at: hllBllWYW,eam.gov.

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ETC.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, refurence materials, and

telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Aftachment A to this

Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incuned by

Cinfractor ln procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses incurred by

Contractor in providing and malntaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor'

7. COUNTYPROPERTY.

A. porgonalF:gpqrty of County. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective or

safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this

Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreemant remain, the solo and exclusive property of County'

Conlractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such items wfiile they are in

Contracto/s possession. Contractor will be finansially responsible for any loss or damage to such itams,

partial or total, which is the result of Contractot's negligence.

B. Producte ol CorlraggrlglArofk ElgqgftireA. Any and all compositions, publications, plans,

designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video lapes. computer

progiams, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual

preientatlons, exhiblls, r6ports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, tradamarks, copyrights, or

intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,

product, or manifostation of, Contractois services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination of

ihis Agr"*munt remain, the sole and exclusive property of the Counly. At the terminatlon of the Agreement'

Conhactor will convey possossion and title to all such properties to County.

8. WORKERS'COMPENSATION.

Contrac'tor shall provide Statutory California Workels Compensation coverage and Employer's

Liability coverage for not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence lor all employeos engaged in services or

operations under this Agreoment. The County of lnyo, its agents, oflicers and employees shall be named as

additionel insurod or a waiver of subrogation shall be provided.

9, INSURANCE.

For the duration of thie Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the soope

and amount specified in Attachment G and with the provisions epecified in that attachment'

County of lnyo Standad gonlract- No. 1 16

{lndepandont Contractor)
Page 3 03012016



10. STATUSOFCONTRACTOR.

All acts ol Contractor, its agents, olficers, and employeos, relating to the performance of this

Agreement, shall be porformed as lndependent contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County, Coniractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County. Except as expreosly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibillty to

exercise any lights or power vested in the County. No agent, of{icer, or employee of ihe Contractor is to be
considered an employee of County. lt is understood by both Contractor and Coun$ ihat this Agreement shall

not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a
joint venture. As an independent contractor:

A. Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means ol performing the work and

services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in

this Agreoment, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's

control with respect to the physlcal action or aclivlties of Contractor in fulfillmant of this Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the torm of this

Agreement shall, represont and conduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of

County.

11. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless County, its agents, ofiicers, and employees

from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities, expenses, and other cosls, including

litigation costs and attorney'e fees, arising out of, resulting from, or in connection with, the performance of

this Agreement by Contractor, or Contractor's agents, officers, or employeee. Contrac'tols obligation {o

defend, indemnify, and hold lhe County, its agents, ofiicers, and employeos hannlsss applies to any actual or

alleged personal injury, death, or damago or destruction lo tangible or intangible property, including the loss

of use. Contractor's obligation under this paragraph extends to any claim, damage, loss, liability, expenso, or

other costs which is caused in wtrole or in part by any act or omlssion of the Contractor, ils agents,

employees, supplier, or any one dkectly or indirectly employed by any of them, or anyons for whose acts or

omissions any of them may be liable,

ContractoCs obligation lo defend, indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers, and €mployees

hannless undet the provisions of this paragmph is not limited to, or rostricted by, any requirement ln lhis

Agreement for Contractor to procur€ and mainlain a policy of insurance.

To the extent permitted by law, County shall defend, indemnify, and hold harnless Contractor, its

agents, oifhers, and employees from and againsl all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabllities,

expens€s, and other costs, including litigetion costs and attornet's fees, arising out of, or resulting from, the

active negligence, or wrongful scts of County, its officers, or employees.

12. RECORDS AND AUDIT.

A. EgSg1d!. Contrsotor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various

provisions of lhis Agreement, federal, state, county, municipal, ordinances, regulations, and directions.

Contractor ehall maintain these records lor a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion of

lhis Agreoment, Contractor may lulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by

substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of euch record$.

County ol lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116

{lndependent Contractor)
Page 4 03012016



B. !.f:epgdlSUe_Ud*ttditg. Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any

books, documents, papers, records, inoluding, but not limited to, linancial records of Contractor, which

County determinss to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,

examination, excerpts, and tranecripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Contractor.

Furlher, County has the right, at all rcasonabla times, to audil, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work

performed or being performed under this Agreement.

13. NONDISCRIMINATION.

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employeas ehall not

unlawfully discriminate in violatlon of any federal, state, or local law against any employeo, or applicant for

employmenl, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of raco, religion, color, national

origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex. Contraclor and its agents,

officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act

(Governmenl Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the

California Code of Regulations. Contractor shallalso abide by the Federal Civll Rights Act of 1964 (P.1. 88-

352) and all amendments thereto, and al{ administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

14. CANCELLATION.

This Agreement rnay be canceled by County without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to

Contractor thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to cancel. Contractor may cancel this Agreement

without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to

cancel to County.

I5, ASSIGNMENT.

This is an agrssment for the services of Contrac,tor. County has relied upon the skills, knoudedge'

experienco, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enler lnto this Agreoment, Contractor shall not

assign or eubcontract this Agrexnent, or any part of it, without the express wriften consent of Coun$.

Furlher, Contractor shall not assign any monieg due or to become due under this Agroement without the ptior

written consent of County.

16. DEFAULT.

lf the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed wiih the wolk and services requested by

County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and servlces as required by

County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written

notlce to Contractor. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Conlractor all amounte owing to

Contractor for seryices and work satisfactorily performed to the dEte of termination.

17. WAIVEROF DEFAULT.

Waiver of any dofault by elther party to this Agreement shall not be deemed lo be waiver of any

subsequent default. Walver or breach of any provislon of this Agreement ehall not be deemed lo be a waiver

of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the torms of this

Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as piovided in paragraph twenly-four (24) below'

T8. CONFIDENTIALITY"

Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,

regulations, and qrdinancos providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No' 1 16
(lndependont Contraetor)

Page 5 03012016



Contractor in the course oi providing servises and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restrlcted,

or confidential, Contraclor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such

confidenlial, privileged, or prot€cted information shall be made by Contractor cnly with the express written

consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County's written

consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of psrsons recelvlng public social

services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorieed disclosure in accordance with Title 45,

Code of Federal Regulations $ection 205,50, the Health lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,

and Sections 10850 and 14109.2 of ihe Welfare and lnstitutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant

thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elernents pertaining to

beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

19. CONFLICTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and ehall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which

would conflict in any manner or degree wlth the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

20. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT.

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained

from the C8unty in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any perconal benefit,

gain, or enhancement, Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this

Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporaiion, or person who,

during the lerm of this Agreoment, has had an adverse or conllicting interest with the County, or who has

been an adverse palry ln litlgation with the County, and concernlng such, Conlractor by virtue of this

Agreement has gained access to lhe County's confidential, privilaged, protected, or proprietary information.

21. SEVERABILITY.

lf any portion of this Agreement or appllcatlon thereof to any person or circumstanco shall be

declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdictlon, or if it is found in contravenlion of any federal, state, or

county gtatute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application

thereof, shall not be invalidated thareby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extsnt that the

provisions of this Agreement are severable.

22. FUNDING LIMITATION.

The ability of County to enter this Agreoment is based upon avsilable funding frorn various sourcos,

ln the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the

option to cencol, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its torms within ten (10) days of its notifying

Contractor of the cancellaiion, reduction, or modification of availEble funding, Any reduction or modification of

this Agroemont made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenty-four

{24) (Amendment).

23. AMENDMENT,

This Agreement may be moditied, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mulual

conseni of the parties hereio, if such amendment or change is in writlen form and executed with the same

formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the original Agroemont to maintain oontinuity.

County of lnyo Standatd Contract - No. 1 1 6
(lndopsndent Confactor)

Page 6 0301 2016



24. NOT|CE,

Any notlce, communicatlon, amendmonte, additions, or deletions to thls Agreement, lneluding
change of address of elther party during the tems of thls Agreement, which Conlractor or County shall be
required, or may desire, to make, shall be in wriiing and may be pereonally $eruod, or gent by prepaid first
class mail lo, the respective parties as follouns:

8,ffil}t{^lJi?t,"

lndopendBnc€, 0a 93526

Department
Street
Ci$ and State

Name
Strest
City and State

25. ENTIREAGREEMENT

This Agreement contains ths entire agreoment of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agleemenis olherwise between the parties not embodied hereln or incorporatod horoin by
referancs, shall be of any force or effecl. Further, no term or provision hereol may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in wriling executed by the partles horeto.

tfil il$

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 1 16
(lndepondent Contracior)

Page 7 03012018



BETWEEN COUNTY OFINYO

AND
FORT}IE PROVISION OF SERVICES

IN WTNE9S THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS

THIS DAYOF ,#

couNTYoElt{Yo 9ONTRACTOR

Dated:
Prlnt orType

Dated b

APFROVEDAS TO FORMAND LEGATITY:

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

Personnel Sorvices

APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

County Rlsk Manager

County of lnyo Etandard Conlract - No. 116
(lndoPsndent Contractor)

Page I 03012016



ATTACHTTIET{T A

AND

AGREEIIIENTBETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

'iZnsunr r
FORTHE PROVISION OF

lnaeat and Post Control for Daelgnatod Coun{ Facilltles

SCOPEOFWORK:
Prgvide preventative treatm€nt at vatlour County facllltles see anaehed pages,

TERM:

FROM: 
JutI l, 2o{s fO, 

,unl ,o' 
llln

County of lnyo Standard Contact - No, 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Pags I

SERV|CES

03012018



ATTACHMENT B

BETWEEN COUIIIWOF INYO

AND

FORTHE PROVTSTONOF_
TERM:

July 1, 2016
FROiI:_

June 30.2019

SCHEDULE OF FEES:

Seeattached pages,

of lnyo 9landard Contract - No. 1 1O
(lndepandent Contrachr)

Page 10

Coung

03012016



AND
FORTHE PROVISION OF

ATTACHMENT C
COUNTYOFI}IYO

TERITII:

FRon:jrryj.2l3* rol*leig?glq-
SEE ATTACHED IN$URANCE PROVISION8

County of lnyo $tandad Confsot - No, 1 16
(l ndepond€nt Contao-tor)

Page 11

SERVICES

03012016



Specifications L

I trsttrn rlr:e l{e{uiromelrts for Plost egntraets
(Not for Professional Services or Construction Contracts)

Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance
against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise
from or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder and the results
of that work by the Contractor, his agsnts, representatives, employees or
subcontractors.

MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMTT OF INSURANCE

Coverage shall be af least as broad as:

1. Commercial General Liability (CGL): lnsurance Services Office (lSO) Form
CG 00 A1 P 07 covering CGL on an "ocsurrence" basis, including products-
completed operations, personal & advertising injury, with lirnits no less than

$'t,000,000 per occurrence. lf a general aggregate limit applies, either the
general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this projecUlocation or the
generalaggregate limit shallbe twice the required occurrence limit-

2. Automoblle Llabllity: ISO Form Number CA 00 01 covering any auto (Code 1),

or if Contractor has no owned autos, hired, (Code 8) and non-owned autos (Code
9), with limit no less than $500,000 per accident for bodily injury and property
damage.

3. Workers' Compensation: as required by the State of California, with Statutory
Limits, and Employe/s Liability lnsurance with limit of no less than $1,000'000
per acoident for bodily injury or disease.

If the contractor maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above, the Entity requires and

shall be entitlsd to covefage for the higher limits maintained by the contractor.

Other fnsurance Provislons

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contaln, the lollowing
provisions:

Addltlonal I nsu red Slafus

The Entity, its officers, olficials, employees, and volunteors are to be covered as

additionai insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work
or operations performed by or on behalf of tho Contractor including materials,
parts, or equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations.
General liability coverage can be provided in the form of an endorsement to the
Contractor's insurance at least as broad as l$O Form CG 20 10 11 Bb or if not
available, through the addilion of both CG 20 10 and CG 20 37 if a later edition is
used).



Primary Coverage

For any claims related to this contract, the Contractor's insurance coverage shall
be primary insurance as respects the Entity, its officers, officials, employees, and
volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Entity, its officers,
officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor's insurance
and shall not contribute with it.

Notice of Cancellatlan

Each insurance policy required above shall provide that coverage shall not be
canceled, except with notice to the Entity.

Waiver of Subragation

Contractor hereby grants to Bntity a waiver of any right tc subrogation which any insurer of said

Contractor may acquire against the Entity by virtue of the payment of any loss under such

insurance. Contractor agre€s to obfain any endorsement that may be necessary to effect this

waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not the Entity has

received a waiver of subrogation cndorsement from the insurer.

Deduel,ibles and Self-Insured Retentions

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by
the Entity. The Entity may require the Contractor to purchase coverage with a
lower deductible or retention or provide proof of ability to pay losses and related
investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses wlthin the retention'

Ac;ce ptabl I tty of I nsu rc rs
lnsurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less

than A:Vll, unless otherwise acceptable to the Entity.

Verlticatlan of Coverage

Contractor shallfurnish the Entity with original certificales and amendatory
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting covsrage
required by this clause. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and
approved by the Entity before work commences. However, failure to obtain the
required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Contractor's
obligation to provide them. The Entity reserves the right to requiro complete,
certified copies ol all required insurance policies, including endorsements
required by these specifications, at any time.

Speelal Fisks or Clrcumstances
Entity reserves the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on
the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special
circurnstances.



COUNTY OF INYO BID TABULATION

&,'"Project Title & Bid Na.

Bid Opening Date: b *10 -UlC

0w Veu *

r
Location: trLult ,&A"*Jt{t *,

v

I

{u

I

2

J

4.

5

6.

_$snal

7

s B,rgl

$ ll,!oc

$ lr, nU:

Bil Arrrtttltl
rl

Bid,"lnounl
B

Bitl ,4ttuutttl
CR/DDt,t,\. r.1/it Bond

8.

9,

10.

Present:



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
Consent FDepartmental nCorrespondence Action

n Scheduted Time for n Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

4b

n Puotic Hearing

n lnformational

FROM: County Administrator- lnformation Services

FOR THE BOARD MEETING: August 6, 2019

SUBJEGT: Software Maintenance for the CREST OPTIM property tax management system

D EPARTMENTAL REC OMMENDATI ON :
Request your Board ratify the renewal of a Software Maintenance Agreement between Crest Software Corporation and
the County of lnyo for the County's enterprise Property Tax Management System for the period July 1, 2019 through
June 30, 2Q20 in the amount not to exceed $70,591.20 contingent on Board approval of fiscal year 2019-2020 budget

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
The annual maintenance agreement is to ensure basic software support is available and provided by the vendor
throughout the agreement period. The maintenance agreement is renewed automatically each year, unless formally
terminated by either party prior to 60 days of the automatic renewal.

ALTERNATIWS:
Your Board could choose not to approve the software maintenance agreement in which case basic support of the
software would have to be negotiated on an as-needed basis and might not be made available by the vendor.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT:
The CREST OPTIM propefi tax management system is used by the Assessor's Office, Auditor's Office and Tax
Collector's Office to manage and collect property tax annually.

FINANCING:
The cost of the support service renewal for the period from 0710112019 - 0613012020 is requested in the lnformation
Services FY 2019-20 budget (01 1801-5177) (Maint. of Computer Systems).

BUDGET OFFICER:

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND REI-ATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county munsel pior to subrnr.ssrbn to the board clefu.)

DateApproved:

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: NANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be rcviewed and apprcved by theNTI to
the

cl

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: Afq Rfl-ATEDIITEMS (Must be reviewed and apprcved by'the dircctor of personnel servlces pior to
th\Tad cterk.) r

Approved:_Date_

PEEgONNEL
submrssrbn fo

BUDGET RELATED ITEMS (Musf be rcviewed and apprcved by the budget officer prior to submr.ssion to the boad
cletu.)

APPROVALS

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:



Crest Software Corporation
l4l4 Gold Street
Redding, CA 96001

BILL TO

Inyo County Information Services
P.O. Box 477
Independence, CA 93526

Invoice
DATE INVOICE #

6lr2l20r9 22t7

Annual Software Maintenance
3olo Discount
Software Assurance

DUE DATE

7lv20r9

DESCRIPTION QTY AMOUNT

72,000.00
-2,160.00

75t.20

$70,591.20Total



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COTINTY OF INYO
nConsent fiDepartmental lCorrespondenceAction

n Scheduled Time for fl Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

47
n Public Hearing

fl lnformational

FROM: Clint G. Quilter, County Administrator

FOR THE BOARD MEETING: August 6,2019

SUBJEcT: Continuation of declaration of existence of local emergency

DEPAR TION:
Req
the
posi

uest Board discuss and consider staff's recommendation regarding continuation of the local emergency known as
"Here lt Comes Emergency" that was proclaimed in anticipation ol run-off conditions from near-r6cord snowpack
ng extreme peril to the safety of property and persons in lnyo County.

SUMMARY
During your March 28, 2017 Board of Supervisors meeting your Board took action to approve Resolution 2017-15
proclaiming the existence of a local emergency, which has been named the Here lt Comes Emergency, in anticipation of
run-off conditions from near-record snowpack posing extreme peril to the safety of propert! and perrons in lnyo
County and which are likely beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment and facilities of the County of
lnyo. During your June 27,2:017 meeting, your Board took action to amend Resolution 2017-15 to recognize that the
County has moved from the Preparedness stage to the Response stage, and to include new damages anJ impacts that
have occurred in the operational area.

ln light of the massive amount of runoff that is occurring due to the unprecedented snowpack, the recommendation is that
the emergency be continued on a biweekly basis and that Resolution 2017-15 be updated as necessary, until further
evaluation of conditions are completed and staff makes the recommendation to end the emergency.

ALTERNATIVES: NI^

OTHERAGENCY INVOL VEMENT: NIA

FINANCING: NIA

D EP A,RTM ENT H EAD S IG N ATU RE,

COUNTY COUNSEL:

N/A

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submisslon

CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_
AUDITORYCONTROLLER:

N/A

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS
submlssrbn to the board clerk.)

(Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

PERSONNEL AND RELATED TTEMS (Must be reviewed
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

and approved by the director of personnel seruices prior to

PROVALSAP

(Not to be signed until all approvals are 0-l - ur-n



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
!Consent ftDepartmental lCorrespondenceAction

E Scheduled Time for ! Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

48
n Public Hearing

! lnformational

FROM: Clint G. Quilter, County Administrator

FOR THE BOARD MEETING: August 6,2019

SUBJECT: Continuation of declaration of local emergency

Request Board discuss and consider staff's recommendation regarding continuation of the local emergency known as
the "Rocky Road Emergency" that was proclaimed as the resuliof flooding, mud, and rock landslides-and deep snow
drifts over portions of lnyo County caused by an atmospheric river weather phenomena that began January i, ZOll
and continued throughout February.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
During your February 7,2017 Board of Supervisors meeting your Board took action to approve Resolution 2017-04
declaring a local emergency, which has been named The Rocky Road Emergency, and was the result of an atmospheric
river weather phenomena that began January 3,2017 and caused flooding, mud, and rock landslides and deep snow
drifts over portions of lnyo County. Since the circumstances and conditions relating to this emergency persist, your
Board directed that the continuation of the declaration be considered on a biweekly baJis. On March i , ZOll', your Board
amended Resolution 2017-04 to further extend the continuation of the emergency and also add language to include
additional damages that occurred in the latter half of January and into February.

ALTERNATIWS: NIA

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: NI^

FINANCING: NIA

D E P ARTM E NT H E A D S'GNA TUREJ

COUNTY COUNSEL:

N/A

ANDCONTRACTSAGREEMENTS ANDORDINANCES LOSEDc ANDSESSION TEDRELA ITEMS be(Must
andreviewed counsel tobyapproved county tosubmission boardtheprior clerk.)

Approved

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER:

N/A

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED
submr.sslon to the board clerk.)

ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to

Approved

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS TMUsf
submrssrbn to the board clerk.)

be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to

VALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are b7.4o -tfl



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

nConsent XDepartmental flConespondenceAction

n Scheduled Time for f] Ctosed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

q?

fl Public Hearing

I lnformational

FRoM: Clint G, Quilter, Clerk of the Board, County Administrator
BY: Darcy Ellis, Assistant Clerk of the Board

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: August 6,2019

SUBJECT: Approval of Board of Supervisors meeting minutes

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request Board approve the minutes of the regular Board of
Supervisors meeting of July 9, 2019 and the special meeting of July 23,2019.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: The Board is required to keep minutes of its proceedings. Once the Board has approved
the minutes as requested, the minutes will be made available to the public via the County's webpage,
www.invocountv.us.

ALTERNATIWS: NI^

OTHER AGENCY INVOL N/A

FINANCING: NIA

D EPARTM ENT H EAD SIG N ATU RE :

COUNTY COUNSEL:

N/A

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER:

N/A

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel seruices pior to
submisslon to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

APPROVALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are Dtq



#$l

Amy Shepherd
Auditor- Controller

ashepherd@i nyocounty. us

(760) 878-0343
(760) 872-2700
(760) 876-5559

FAX: (760) 878-0391 CoururY oF ltrtvo

i
CHRISTIE MARTINDALE

Assistant Auditor-Controller
cmartindale@ invocountv. us

TINA TILLEMANS
Administrative Analyst

ttillemans@invocountv. us

KORTNIGIRARDIN
Payroll Analyst

kq irardin@invocountv. us

IVONNE BUNN
Office Technician lll

ibunn@inyocounty.us

HEATHER WILLIAMS
Office Technician lll

hwilliams@invocounty. us

RUSTY HUERTA
Office Technician ll

rhuerta@invocountv. us

OrrICe oF THE Auolron-CONTRoLLER
P. O. Drawer R

I ndependence, California 93526

March 26,2019

Honorable Board of Supervisors
County of Inyo
Independence, Calif. 93526

Honorable Board Members:

In Accordance with Section and26920 of the Govemment Code and your

orders of February 5, 1950 and January 3,1956, an actual count of money in the

hands of the Treasurer was made on this date. The count showed the funds to be

in balance, pending wdtten verification of inactive accounts.

Very Truly Yours,

Amy Shepherd
Auditor-Controller

Ivonne J. Bunn



STATEMENT
MONEY IN COUNTY TREASURY

FOR JANUARY TO MARCH 2019
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF INYO

The undersigned, County Auditor, having counted the money in the County Treasury of said
County, as required by Section 26920 of the Government Code, and being duly sworn on oath,
makes the following report for the period ending
March 26,2019.

Amount of money that should be in the treasury on March 26,2019

Difference
12t19t18 STFPD EL D CK 1914 ACCT ANALYS|S $28.61
12t31t18 TRNSFER FROM LAIF $1,000,000.00
't2t31t18 PIONEER PERS ($2,819.85)

County Auditor

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 8+h day of l rq

Assistant Cl the Board of Supervisors

O3I25I'19 REMOTE DEPOSIT
03126119 REMOTE DEPOSIT
ELD#9703 CHECK#1927

($10,309.1 1)

($201,729.81)

$78,000.00

IS $141,205,847.47
Receipts from 01 /01 I 19-031261 19 $31,794,666.63
(Less paid warrants) Amount actuallv therein is ($35.613,676.98)
Active Balance $4.137.729.71
Silver $e.e5
Currency $18,160.00
Certificates of Deposit $113,260,246.67
CD $16.084.000.00
Local Agency Debt $1,097 ,734j0
Deposits on Hand
Corp Obligation $3,642,126.53

137,376,837.12 $138,240,006.96

INYO COUNTY



Amy Shepherd
Auditor- Controller

ashepherd@i nyocounty.us

(760) 878-0343
(760) 872-2700
(760) 876-5559

FAX: (760) 878-0391 CoururY oF lruvo

CHRISTIE MARTINDALE
Assistant Aud itor-Controller
cm a rtindale@ inJocou niv. us

TINA TILLEMANS
Administrative Analyst

ttillemans@invocountv. us

KORTNIGIRARDIN
Payroll Analyst

kqirardin@invocountv.us

IVONNE BUNN
Office Technician lll

ibunn@inyocountv. us

HEATHER WILLIAMS
Office Technician lll

hwilliams@invocountv.us

RUSTY HUERTA
Office Technician ll

rhuerta@invocountv. us

OprIcE oF THE Auolron-CONTROLLER
P. O. Drawer R

lndependence, California 93526

June28,2019

Honorable Board of Supervisors
County of Inyo
Independence, Calif. 93526

Honorable Board Members:

In Accordance with Section and26920 of the Government Code and your

orders of February 5, 1950 and January 3,1956, an actual count of money in the

hands of the Treasurer was made on this date. The count showed the funds to be

in balance, pending written verification of inactive accounts.

Very Truly Yours,

Amy Shepherd
Auditor-Controller

B Deputy
Ivonne J. Bunn



STATEMENT
MONEY IN COUNTY TREASURY

FOR APRIL TO JUNE 2019
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF INYO

The undersigned, County Auditor, having counted the money in the County Treasury of said
County, as required by Section 26920 of the Government Code, and being duly sworn on oath,
makes the following report for the period ending
June 28, 2019.

Amount of money that should be in the treasury on , June 28, 2019

IS $138.240,383.55
Recei pts f rom 03127 I 1 9-06 128 I 1 I $56,1 19,761 .50
(Less paid warrants) Amount actually therein is $44,251,426.27\
Active Balance $3.004.891.76
Silver $7.34
Currency $1,039.00
Certificates of Deposit $131 ,088,232.51
CD $13,8s3,000.00
Local Agency Debt $633.708.91
Deposits on Hand
Corp Obligation $2,031 ,246.53

150,108,718.78 $150,612,126.05

Difference:
03t2stl9REMOTEDEPOS|T $10,309.11
06t26tl9REMOTEDEPOS|T $201,729.8'l
ELD#9703 CHECK#1927 ($78,000.00)
ELD#9703 NOT RECETPTED ($454.00)

02108119 ESCB ACCT ANALYSTS $77.41

Subscribed and sworn to before me this $+1* day of

6t28t19 pERS ptONEER-CLASSTC 969 $1,634.64
6128t19 PERS SAFETY-PEPRA 25015 $5,676.07
6r28t19 PERS SAFTEY-CLASStC 21 $32,191.61
6t28t19 PERS MTSCELL-PEPRA 260100 $58,556.96
6128119 PERS MTSCELL-CLASStC 20 $87,110.67
6128119ICOE:PERS ICOS $61,129.52
6128119ICOE:PERS ICOS $123,445.47

County Auditor

the Board of SupervisorsAssistant Cl
INYO COUNTY



OFFICE OF THE WILLIAM R. LUTZE
SHERIFF

JEFF HOLLOWELL
UNDERSHERIFF

#5&
SHERIFF
INYO COUNTY, CA

"A Professional Servrce Agency"

Memorandum
To: Darcy, Assistant Clerk of the Board of Supervisors/Board of Equalization
Assistant to the County Administrator
From: Riannah, Administrative Assistant to the Sheriff

GG: File, Auditor

Date: 7117/2019

Re: AnnualSheriffsSpecialAppropriationReport

=€
(,-
f-
h.}
cFi

:t'-

F
lTl

ril

:TT;r Efr
-*l .rpo *4

-J :!r; q. #

I_._ti'.'1
\),:

'"'l

-i t"1
*{

Attached please find the signed Sheriff's Special appropriation report for the period of 71112018
to 6/30/2019.

Please provide the report to the Board as informational

Thank you.

l\)
rF

r-1

P.O. Drawer "S" (550 South Clay Street) Independence, CA 93526
Phone: 760-878-0383 Fax: 760-878-0389



SHERIFF'S SPECIAL APPROPRIATION

AS OF JUNE 30, 2019

The following represents deposits and expenditures made by me or under my direction and control under the authority granted by

Sections 29435 through 29439 of the California Government Code.

Cash on Hand and/or deposit as of 6/30120L8 s rO,gZS.+r

Deposits: County General Fund: Date:

Asset Seizure Trust: date
Other: Date:

S s,ooo.oo r2/r9/20r9
s

s 15,923.41

Disbursementsfrom O7/07/2018 To 06/3012019

1. Criminal lnvestigations, pending and

under investigation

2. Narcotics Enforcement:

lnformants

" Buys"

Equipment

Undercover Costs

Other Costs

s

s

TOTAL

3. Criminal intelligence program Enforcement
Fees, Undercover not included above

4. Expenses incurred in the suppression of
Vice and other crimes

5. Expenses necessarily incurred in the
Preservation of the Peace S 5,983.94

Total expenditure items 1-5

Bank Service Charges

TOTAL cash on hand/in the bank as of 06/30/2079

$ s,gas.g+

s

s 9,939.47

I hereby declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct and that I found
it necessary to expend the funds listed in the manner stated. I further declare that all

expenditures were made in accordance with Section 29435 of the California Government Code.

-*lafr^dDote: 1(zt\s Signed:

\JtJ lnyo County Sheriff



sPECrAr ACCOUNT FY 18/19 RUNNING BATANCE

$ 10,923.41

1,23,4,5
ON REPORT NOTES

checks will begin with l.173Balance

Check # Amount
July Statement

LLTI S3so.oo 5

S3so.oo 5 ro,s73.4L

August statement
tt74 393.75 5

393.7s s LO,L79.66

September statement
tLl5 437.46 s

s

s

s

s

9,742.20

9,742.20

9,742.20

9,742.20

9,742.20

5 ADVERTISING

437.46

October statement
tt76 300.00 s 9,442.20

9,442.20

5 LO INYO RED RIBBON WEEK

300.00 s

November statement

ttl7 s0.00 5 AWARD REIM PRITCHARD

s0.00 $ 9,392.20

December statement
x8lx9 ArrocATloN -s,000.00 s

194.32 s
L22.84 5

s

14,392.20

t4,t97.88
L4,O75.O4

L4,O75.O4

tt79
1180

5

5

ADVERTISING

ADVERTISING

statement
NO TRANSACTIONS 0.00

2655

s
s

s

14,o75.O4

L4,O75.O4

L4,O75.O4

February statement
1183 s

s

s

LL,420.04

rL,420.04
IL,420.O4

5 ADVERTISING

statement
1181

tr82
40.95 $ 11,379.09

44.161____1L3:1.e!_
5

5

ADVERTISING

RETIREMENT PLAQUE

Statement
LL84 81.89 s 1L,253.O4

S 11,2s3.04

Statement
1185

1186

tt87

188.s5 s
109.91 s
too.77 5

r1,064.48
10,954.57

10,853.80

5

5

5

AWARDS

ADVERTISING

CSSA

399.24

Statement
1188 914.33 s

s
9,939.47

9,939.47

BADGES/INSIGNIA

s 9,939.47 BALANCED



State of Califomia-Transportation Agency GAVIN NEWSOM,Governor

DEPARTMENT OF CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL
469 South Main Street
Bishop, CA 93514
(760) 872-5150
(800) 735-2929 (TT/TDD)
(800) 735-2922 (Voice)

IuIy 25,2019

File No.: 825.12965.14382

Inyo County Board of Supervisors
P O DrawerN
Independence, CA 93526

Dear Board of Supervisors:

The enclosed report is submitted pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 25180.7

(Proposition 65). The report documents information regarding the illegal discharge (or

threatened illegal discharge) of hazardous waste, which could cause substantial injury to the

public health or safety. The report is submitted on behalf of all designated employees of the

Department of California Highway Patrol.

Sincerely,

Commander
Bishop Area

Enclosure

@ 
#5b

l

I

,.'iIi

:+; 3- HX
-*; *a *{
*., _ r:l t-t .

t r ',-

; *!':r
,<+I

E= fi:
tr, ::€ Ffi
TrF
h rY'l

f e**4'
L_r

s
-. -+'; *-';

ffiSafety, Service, and Security An Internationally Accredited Agency



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

DEPARTMENT OF CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS INCIDENT REPORT
CHP 407E (Rev. 3-15) OPI 062 Refer to HPM 84.2, Chapter 2

%uvtl^/APNp;g'
COLLISION REPORT

Yes NUMBER nNo
OES CONTROL NUMBER

HAZMAT CASUALTIES

AGENCY PERSONNEL

OTHERS

INCIDENT DATE (MM/DDTYYYV)

07/07t2019
INCIDENT OCCURRED ON

US 395 NB
MILEPOST INFORMATION

NAME (F/RSI MIDDLE, L/.ST)

GILBERT MARTINEZ AVILA
STREET ADDRESS

29089 POPPY MEADOW STREET
CITY/STATEZIP CODE

CANYON COUNTRY, CA 91387
PHONE

T IDENTIFICATION SOURCES (CHECK ALLTHAT APPLY)

I On-site fire services

[] Private info source

n Off-site fire services

I On-site non-fire services

! Off-site non-fire services

! Computer software

D Chemist

fl Chemtrec

! Poison Control Center

! Satety Data Sheet

! Placards/Signs

! Shipping papers

I Emergency Response Guidebook

! No reference material used

AT INTERSECTION WTH

oR North of sR-190

GPS COORDINATES

LArrruDE 36.283520"

CARRIER NAME

REGISTERED OWNER N SAME AS DRIVER

RUDOLPH PALOMARES AVILA
o\ /NER'S ADDRESS X SAME AS DRTVER

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

PHOTOGRAPHS BY NONE

Morin, Sgt. 15590
HAZMAT PLACARDS DISPLAYED

I Yes XNo
STATE HIGHWAY RELATED

[Yes E No

Lqx611up6 -l I 8 .007 220'
STATE

CA
STATE

STATE

DOT NUMBER

Other
CHEMICAUTRADE NAME

DIESEL FUEL
CONTAINER ryPE

Vehicular fuel tank
CHEMICAUTRADE NAME

CONTAINER TYPE

PROPERTY USE

RELEASE FACTORS

CITATION ISSUED OR COMPLAINT TO SE FILED

! Ves n ruo fi Not determined

n Otner Code violation

n other cause

LEVEL OF CONTAINER

PHYSICAL STATE
RELEASED

Liquid

PHYSICAL STATE
RELEASED

LEVEL OF CONTAINER

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

HAZMAT CONFIRMED

ll Yes nNo
OTHER HAZARDOUS MATERIALS VIOLATIONS (NON-CAUSATIVE)

lYes nruo
DID \AiEATHER CONTRIBUTE TO CAUSE OR SEVERITY OF INCIDENT?

Yes X t'lo \A/EATHER

ELEMENTS (OUTLINE THE FOLLOWING ON A CHP 556. INCLUDE ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS A/ECESSARY)

fi Sequence of events I Evacuation details I Cleanup actions X CHP On-scene Personnel (name, rank, tD

I Road closures I Environmental impact [] Actions of other agencies number' function' exposure, hours)

NO, EXPOSED/
DECONNED

NO.
INJURED

NO.
KILLED

CITY

UNINC
JUDICIAL DISTRICT

Independence
0 0 0

0 0 0

COUNTY

Inyo
NCtC

9825
INCIDENT TIME

2220 HOURS

TIME CALTRANS/COUNTY ROADS NOTIFIED

2300 HouRS

TIIVIE O.E.S. NOTIFIED

HOURS

DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER

87665316
STATE

CA

VEH. YEAR

2005 DODGE RAM 25OO

MAKE LICENSE NUMBER

26229F1
VEH. YEAR MAKE LICENSE NUMBER

VEH. YEAR MAKE LICENSE NUMBER

BUSINESS PHONE

VEHICLE ryPE

22

CA NUMBER

UN
NUMBER

DOT HAZARD
CLASS

QUANTITY RELEASED
(LBS., GAL., ETC.)

IO GAL

EXTENT OF RELEASE

Outside vehicle

PHYSICAL
STATE STORED

Liquid
coNTA|NER CAPACtry (18S., GAL., ETC.) CONTAINER MATERIAL

UN
NUMBER

DOT HAZARD
CLASS

QUANTITY RELEASED
(LBS., GAL., ETC.)

EXTENT OF RELEASE PHYSICAL
STATE STORED

coNTAtNER CAPACTTY (LBS., GAL., ETC.) CONTAINER MATERIAL

SURROUNDING AREA

EQUIPMENT TYPE INVOLVED

PRIMARY CAUSE OF INCIDENT

I violation

COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING

X] lncident Action Plan I Site Safety plan I Proposition 65 Letters: County Health/County Board of Supervisors
DATE AND TIME SCENE DECLARED SAFE BY WHOM (NAME, TITLE AND AGENCV

HOURS

PREPARER'S NAME, RANK, AND ID NUMBER

Mauch, SGT., 14382 0710712019

DATE REVIEWER'S NAME, RANK, AND ID NUMBER

Destroy Previous Editions An Internationally Accredited Agency

DATE

Chp407E_05 1 5.pdf


	part 1
	part 2
	part 3
	part 4
	part 5
	part 6
	part 7

